
 

 

Meeting Notice 

 
 
 
Commission Chair 
Supervisor Scott Haggerty, District 1 
 
Commission Vice Chair 
Councilmember Rebecca Kaplan, 
City of Oakland 
 
AC Transit 
Director Elsa Ortiz 
 
Alameda County 
Supervisor Richard Valle, District 2 
Supervisor Wilma Chan, District 3 
Supervisor Nate Miley, District 4 
Supervisor Keith Carson, District 5 
 
BART 
Director Thomas Blalock 
 
City of Alameda 
Vice Mayor Marilyn Ezzy Ashcraft 
 
City of Albany 
Mayor Peggy Thomsen 
 
City of Berkeley 
Councilmember Laurie Capitelli 
 
City of Dublin 
Mayor Tim Sbranti 
 
City of Emeryville 
Councilmember Ruth Atkin 
 
City of Fremont 
Councilmember Suzanne Chan 
 
City of Hayward 
Councilmember Marvin Peixoto 
 
City of Livermore 
Mayor John Marchand 
 
City of Newark 
Councilmember Luis Freitas 
 
City of Oakland 
Vice Mayor Larry Reid 
 
City of Piedmont 
Mayor John Chiang 
 
City of Pleasanton 
Mayor Jerry Thorne  
 
City of San Leandro 
Vice Mayor Michael Gregory 
 
City of Union City 
Mayor Carol Dutra-Vernaci 
 
 
Executive Director 
Arthur L. Dao 

 
 

Alameda County  
Transportation Commission 
Thursday, September 26, 2013, 2 p.m. 
1111 Broadway, Suite 800 
Oakland, CA 94607 

 
Mission Statement 

The mission of the Alameda County Transportation Commission 
(Alameda CTC) is to plan, fund and deliver transportation programs and 
projects that expand access and improve mobility to foster a vibrant 
and livable Alameda County. 

 
Public Comments 

Public comments are limited to 3 minutes. Items not on the agenda are 
covered during the Public Comment section of the meeting, and items 
specific to an agenda item are covered during that agenda item 
discussion. If you wish to make a comment, fill out a speaker card, hand 
it to the clerk of the Commission, and wait until the chair calls your 
name. When you are summoned, come to the microphone and give 
your name and comment. 

 
Reminder 

Please turn off your cell phones during the meeting. Please do not wear 
scented products so individuals with environmental sensitivities may 
attend the meeting. 

 
Glossary of Acronyms 

A glossary that includes frequently used acronyms is available on the 
Alameda CTC website at www.AlamedaCTC.org/app_pages/view/8081. 

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/8081


 

 

Location Map 

Alameda CTC 
1111 Broadway, Suite 800 
Oakland, CA  94607 

Alameda CTC is accessible by multiple 
transportation modes. The office is 
conveniently located near the 12th Street/City 
Center BART station and many AC Transit bus 
lines. Bicycle parking is available on the street 
and in the BART station as well as in electronic 
lockers at 14th Street and Broadway near 
Frank Ogawa Plaza (requires purchase of key 
card from bikelink.org). 

Garage parking is located beneath City Center, accessible via entrances on 14th Street between  
1300 Clay Street and 505 14th Street buildings, or via 11th Street just past Clay Street.  
To plan your trip to Alameda CTC visit www.511.org. 

 
Accessibility 

Public meetings at Alameda CTC are wheelchair accessible under the Americans with Disabilities 
Act. Guide and assistance dogs are welcome. Call 510-893-3347 (Voice) or 510-834-6754 (TTD)  
five days in advance to request a sign-language interpreter. 

     
 
Meeting Schedule 

The Alameda CTC meeting calendar lists all public meetings and is available at 
www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/upcoming/now. 
 
Paperless Policy 

On March 28, 2013, the Alameda CTC Commission approved the implementation of paperless 
meeting packet distribution. Hard copies are available by request only. Agendas and all 
accompanying staff reports are available electronically on the Alameda CTC website at 
www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/month/now. 
 
Connect with Alameda CTC 

www.AlamedaCTC.org facebook.com/AlamedaCTC 
 @AlamedaCTC 
 youtube.com/user/AlamedaCTC 

http://www.511.org/
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/upcoming/now
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/month/now
http://www.alamedactc.org/
http://www.facebook.com/AlamedaCTC
https://twitter.com/AlamedaCTC
http://www.youtube.com/user/AlamedaCTC


  

 

 

 

We’ve Moved One Block South 
 

On August 30, 2013, Alameda CTC moved offices one block south to 1111 Broadway,  

Suite 800, Oakland, CA, 94607. We are still conveniently located near the  

12th Street/City Center BART station and many AC Transit bus lines. 

 
 

 
 

Our phone and fax numbers will remain the same: 

 

Phone: 510.208.7400 

Fax: 510.893.6489 

 

Garage parking is located beneath City Center, accessed via entrances on 14th Street 

between 1300 Clay Street and 505 14th Street buildings, or via 11th Street just past  

Clay Street. To plan your trip to Alameda CTC visit www.511.org. 

 

Bicycle parking is available in the bike cages in the 12th Street City Center BART Station 

and in electronic lockers at 14th Street and Broadway near Frank Ogawa Plaza 

(requires purchase of key card from www.bikelink.org). 

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

New Office Location 

 Our new 

address: 

1111 Broadway 

Suite 800 

http://www.511.org/
http://www.bikelink.org/


 

New Address:  1111 Broadway, Suite 800 ● Oakland, CA 94607 ● 510.208.7400 

Website: www.AlamedaCTC.org ● Facebook: www.facebook.com/AlamedaCTC  ● Twitter: @AlamedaCTC 

New Office Location 

 

Alameda CTC is on the move! 
 

Join us at our new location — just one block south of 

our old office: 

 1111 Broadway, Suite 800 

 Oakland, CA  94607 

 Phone: 510-208-7400 

 Fax: 510-893-6489 

 

Our public meetings are easily accessible on the 

8th Floor. All of our public meetings will be held in 

our new office beginning September 3, 

2013.+++++ 
 

If you have any questions about the new office or need more information, contact  

Laurel Poeton at lpoeton@alamedactc.org or 510.208.7415. 

mailto:lpoeton@alamedactc.org


 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\2013\20130926\Agenda\Commission_Agenda_20130926.pdf *(A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 
 

Commission Meeting Agenda 
 Thursday, September 26, 2013, 2 p.m. 

1. Pledge of Allegiance Chair: Supervisor Scott Haggerty,  
Alameda County, District 1 

Vice Chair: Councilmember Rebecca Kaplan,  
City of Oakland 

Executive Director: Arthur L. Dao 

Clerk: Vanessa Lee 

2. Roll Call 

3. Public Comment 

4. Chair/Vice Chair Report 

5. Executive Director Report  

6. Approval of Consent Calendar 
On September 09, 2013, Alameda CTC standing committees approved all 
action items on the consent calendar, except Item 6.1. 

Page A/I* 

6.1. Approval of July 25, 2013 Minutes 1 A 
Recommendation: Approve the July 25, 2013 meeting minutes.   

6.2. I-580 Express Lane Projects Workshop: Concept of Operations Review 7 I 
6.3. I-580 Corridor High Occupancy Vehicle Lane Projects (PN 720.5/724.4/ 

724.5): Monthly Progress Report 
21 I 

6.4. I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Projects (PN 720.4/724.1): Monthly  
Progress Report 

31 I 

6.5. Congestion Management Program: Summary of the Alameda CTC’s 
Review and Comments on Environmental Documents and General Plan 
Amendments 

45 I 

6.6. Community Advisory Committee Appointments 
Recommendation: Approve the committee advisory appointments 

59    I 

6.7. Authorization to Release a Request for Proposals for Development of a 
Countywide Transit Plan 

63 A 

Recommendation: Authorize the release of a Request for Proposals 
(RFP) for development of a Countywide Transit Plan and authorize the 
Executive Director, or a designee of the Executive Director, to 
negotiate and execute one or more professional services agreements 
with consultants or consultant teams selected as a result of the RFP 
process in accordance with procurement procedures. 

  

6.8. Authorization to Release a Request for Proposals for Development of an 
Integrated Community Based Transportation Plan 

73 A 

http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11890/6.1_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11891/6.2_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11892/6.3_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11892/6.3_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11893/6.4_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11893/6.4_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11894/6.5_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11894/6.5_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11894/6.5_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11895/6.6_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11896/6.7_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11896/6.7_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11897/6.8_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11897/6.8_Combo.pdf


R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\2013\20130926\Agenda\Commission_Agenda_20130926.pdf *(A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 
 

 
Recommendation: Authorize the release of a Request for Proposals 
(RFP) for development of an Integrated Community Based 
Transportation Plans Update and authorize the Executive Director, or 
a designee of the Executive Director, to negotiate and execute one 
or more professional services agreements with consultants or 
consultant teams selected as a result of the RFP process in 
accordance with procurement procedures. 

  

6.9. Goods Movement Collaborative and Plan Update and Project 
Screening Criteria and List  

79 A 

Recommendation: Approve process for recommending projects to 
MTC for input into the California State Freight Mobility Plan and 
receive an update on the Goods Movement Collaborative and Plan 
development 

  

6.10. ACEforward Program Notice of Preparation (NOP) for an Environmental 
Impact Report/Environmental Impact Statement (EIR/EIS) 

115 I 

6.11. Final Plan Bay Area Update  127 I 
6.12. Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) Freeway Performance 

Initiative/Ramp Metering Implementation in Alameda County 
129  

6.13. Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Program Final FY13-14 Program 135 A 
Recommendation: Approve the programming of $90,000 of FY 13-14 
TFCA for Alameda County’s Fairmont Rd Class 2 Bike Lanes project, 
including a three-year TFCA expenditure period for the project. 

  

6.14. CMA TIP Exchange Program Policy 139 A 
Recommendation: Approve a policy that the Alameda CTC will 
withhold Measure B and/or VRF funds pass through funds when 
payments related to a fund exchange has not been made in a timely 
manner and the corresponding amendments to the Measure B and 
VRF Implementation Guidelines. 

  
 

6.15. Fiscal Year 2012-13 Annual Measure B/VRF Program Compliance 
Workshop 

153 I 

6.16. I-580 Express Lane Project (RM2 Subproject 32.1f, APN 720.4/724.1): 
Approve the Initial Project Report for MTC Allocation of Regional 
Measure 2 Funds 

155 A 

Recommendation: Approve the Initial Project Report and Resolution 
13 -009 to Request MTC allocation of Regional Measure 2 Funds for 
Construction of the I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Project. 

  

6.17. I-580 Corridor Improvement Projects (Various): Amendments to the 
Existing Cooperative Agreements and A New Cooperative Agreement 
with Caltrans  

 

175 A 

http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11898/6.9_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11898/6.9_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11899/6.10_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11899/6.10_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11900/6.11_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11901/6.12_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11901/6.12_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11902/6.13_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11903/6.14_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11904/6.15_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11904/6.15_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11905/6.16_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11905/6.16_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11905/6.16_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11906/6.17_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11906/6.17_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11906/6.17_Combo.pdf


R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\2013\20130926\Agenda\Commission_Agenda_20130926.pdf *(A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 
 

 
Recommendation: Amend the existing Cooperative Agreements and 
enter into a new Cooperative Agreement to implement Change Order 
work for the I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Project (APN 720.4/724.1). 

  

6.18. I-880 Southbound High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lane Project – 
Southern Segment (PN 730.1): Amendment to the Cooperative 
Agreement with Caltrans    

199 A 

Recommendation: Amend the Cooperative Agreement with Caltrans 
to implement Change Order work for I-880/Marina Boulevard and 
Davis Street Improvements (PN 730.3 and 750.0). 

  

6.19. Various Projects: Amendments to Professional Services, Project Funding 
and Grant Agreements for Time Extensions 

205  
A 

Recommendation: Approve time extensions and authorize the 
Executive Director to execute amendments for requested time 
extensions to Professional Services, Project Funding, and Grant 
Agreements in support of the Alameda CTC’s Capital Projects and 
Program delivery commitments. 

  

6.20. I-880 Operational and Safety Improvements at 23rd and 29th Avenue 
Project (PN 717.0): Amendment No. 5 to the Professional Services 
Agreement with RBF Consulting (Agreement No. CMA A10-013) 

209 A 

Recommendation: Approve the amendment and authorize the 
Executive Director to execute Amendment No. 5 to Agreement No. 
CMA A10-013 with RBF Consulting to provide design services during 
construction (DSDC). 

  

6.21. Various Projects:  Encumbrance Authorization for Construction Phase of 
Project 

211 A 

Recommendation: Approve an increase to the construction 
encumbrance and authorize all contractual actions relative to the use 
of the authorized construction budget. 

  

6.22. Broadway-Jackson Interchange Improvement Project (PN 610.0): 
Formation of an AdHoc Committee 

215 A 

Recommendation: Approve the formation of an Ad-Hoc Committee to 
guide the project through development. 

  

6.23. Approval of Alameda CTC FY2012-13 Consolidated Year-End 
Investment Report 

219 A 

Recommendation: Approval of the Alameda CTC FY2012-13 
Consolidated Year-End Investment Report. 

  

6.24. Alameda CTC Growing Responsibilities and Options to Fund Agency 
Core Functions Funding Shortfall 

229 A 

Recommendation: Approval of an Option to Fund Agency Core 
Functions Funding Shortfall. 

  

http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11907/6.18_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11907/6.18_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11907/6.18_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11908/6.19_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11908/6.19_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11910/6.20_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11910/6.20_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11910/6.20_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11911/6.21_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11911/6.21_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11913/6.22_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11913/6.22_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11912/6.23_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11912/6.23_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11914/6.24_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11914/6.24_Combo.pdf


R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\2013\20130926\Agenda\Commission_Agenda_20130926.pdf *(A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 
 

6.25. Approval of Revised Alameda CTC Staffing Plan and Salary Ranges 243 A 
Recommendation: Approve the Revised Staffing Plan and Salary 
Ranges. 

  

7. Community Advisory Committee Reports  
(Time limit: 3 minutes per speaker) 

  

7.1. Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee- Midori Tabata, Chair 249 I 
7.2. Citizens Watchdog Committee – James Paxson, Chair 251 I 
7.3. Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee – Sylvia Stadmire, Chair 253 I 

8. Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee Action Items 
On September 09, 2013, the Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee 
approved the following action items, unless otherwise noted in the 
recommendations. 

  

8.1. Transportation Expenditure Plan Update (Verbal)  A 
8.2. Legislative Update 
8.3. Alameda CTC Workplan Activities and Implementation Schedule  

255 
267 

I 
I 

   

9. Programs and Projects Committee Action Items 
On September 09, 2013, the Programs and Projects Committee approved 
the following action items, unless otherwise noted in the recommendations. 

  

9.1. Proposition 1B Bond Program Update and the California Transportation 
Commission August 2013 Meeting Summary 

281 I 

9.2. 2014 State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP): Draft Regional 
Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP) and Interregional 
Transportation Improvement Program(ITIP) Candidates 

287 I 

Recommendation: (1) Approve Draft list of projects to be programmed 
in the Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP) of the 2014 
State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) (2) Approve proposed 
ITIP candidate to be submitted to Caltrans. 

  

10. Closed Session    

10.1. CLOSED SESSION: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957: Public 
Employee Performance Evaluation: Executive Director 

 A/I 

10.2. Report on Closed Session    

11. Member Reports (Verbal)   

http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11915/6.25_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11917/7.1_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11918/7.2_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11920/7.3_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11921/8.2_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11923/8.3_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11922/9.1_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11922/9.1_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11924/9.2_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11924/9.2_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/11924/9.2_Combo.pdf


R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\2013\20130926\Agenda\Commission_Agenda_20130926.pdf *(A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 
 

12. Adjournment   

 

Next meeting: October 24, 2013 

All items on the agenda are subject to action and/or change by the Commission. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 



 

  
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.1_Minutes 

Alameda County Transportation Commission 
Commission Meeting 

Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, July 25, 2013, 2:00 p.m. 6.1 

 
 

 
1. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
2. Roll Call 
A roll call was conducted and a quorum was confirmed.  

 
3. Public Comment 
Public Comments were heard by the following: 
Donna Lee- BART  

 
4. Chair/Vice Chair Report 
Chair Haggerty stated that the Plan Bay Area plan was adopted by MTC and ABAG. Chair 
Haggerty also provided the Commission with a summary of the July 25, 2013 TEP Ad-Hoc 
committee meeting.  
  
5. Executive Directors Report 
Art Dao informed the Commission that Alameda CTC Director of Planning, Beth Walukas, 
would be retiring at the end of the year. He also stated that Victoria Winn and Rochelle 
Wheeler would also be departing from the agency. Art stated that the Complete Streets 
Workshop was held on July 24, 2013 and he concluded his report by updating the 
Commission on the Alameda CTC office relocation.       
 
6. Consent Calendar 

6.1. Approval of June 27, 2013 Minutes 
Recommendation: Approve the June 27, 2013 meeting minutes. 

6.2. I-580 Corridor High Occupancy Vehicle Lane Projects (PN 724.4/ 
724.5): Monthly Progress Report 

Recommendation: Approve the monthly progress report. 
6.3. I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Projects (PN 720.4/724.1): Monthly  

Progress Report 
Recommendation: Approve the monthly progress report. 

6.4. Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for On-Call Consultants for Countywide Travel 
Demand Model Maintenance and Modeling Work 

Recommendation: Approve issuing a RFQ for selection of qualified consultants to 
provide on-call modeling services related to performing model maintenance and 
address modeling needs for the Countywide Travel Demand Model, and entering 
into an agreement with the selected consultants. 

6.5. Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Final FY13-14 Program 

Recommendation: 1) Approve the FY 2013/14 TFCA program, including final 

Page 1Page 1



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.1_Minutes 

approval for $1,428,821 for 12 projects. The recommended program includes 
unprogrammed capacity of $90,000 that will require an additional programming 
action in September. 2) Provide Input on staff suggestions for streamlining the TFCA 
Program. 

6.6. I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Project (APN 720.4 and 724.1): Amend the Professional 
Services Contract with Electronic Transaction Consultants Corporation for Systems 
Integrator Services 

Recommendation: Authorize Executive Director to take all necessary contractual 
actions to retain Electronic Transaction Consultants Corporation as the Systems 
Integrator Consultant for the project. 

6.7. Advisory Committee Appointments 
Recommendation: Approve the appointment of Margaret Walker to the 
Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee. 

6.8. California Transportation Commission June 2013 Meeting Summary 
Recommendation: Approve the June 2013 meeting summary. 

Commissioner Kaplan motioned to approve the Consent calendar. Commissioner 
Sbranti seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

7. Community Advisory Committee Reports 
7.1. Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee 

 There was no one present from BPAC.  
7.2. Citizens Watchdog Committee 

James Paxson, Chair of CWC, reported that the committee met on July 8, 2013. 
The   committee finalized the draft annual report. James also stated that the CWC 
Audit sub-committee met with the auditors and he concluded his presentation by 
reviewing vacancies on the committee.  

7.3. Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee 
There was no one present from PAPCO.  

 
8. Planning Policy and Legislation Committee Action Items 

8.1. Approval of Legislative Positions and Update 
Tess Lengyel updated the Commission on federal and state legislative initiatives. 
Tess stated that the freight advisory committee met in June and she provided an 
update on the AB32 scoping plan update. Tess concluded by provided an update 
on AB 210.   
 
Commissioner Valle asked if Alameda CTC staff planned on testifying at the AB 574 
CARB hearings. Art stated that staff had coordinated with the other CMA’s 
throughout nine Bay Area counties to staff a table at the CARB hearings. 
This item was for information only.  

  
8.2. Presentation of Goods Movement Collaborative and Plan Development Update 

Page 2Page 2



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.1_Minutes 

Tess Lengyel and Beth Walukas presented the Goods Movement Collaborative 
Update. Tess provided the Commission with an overview of the purpose and 
integrated approach of the plan and collaborative. She stated that the leadership 
team met and provided an update on the make-up of the focus groups, technical 
teams and roundtables. Tess also stated that a pre-bid meeting was held, the RFP 
was released, and the consultant hire date is scheduled for October. Tess 
concluded by reviewing the National Freight Advisory Committee meeting 
schedule. 
 
Beth Walukas reviewed the California Freight Advisory Committee schedule and 
timeline and provided an update on mega-region coordination. She updated the 
Commission on the Bay Area Freight Mobility study and next steps which include 
establishing the initial project lists and hiring the consultant firm for the plan. 
 
Commissioner Gregory wanted to know if truck drivers and unions were going to be 
included in the focus groups or leadership teams. Tess stated that they are and 
staff is working to identify who will represent drivers and unions. 
 
Chair Haggerty ask who the RFP was advertised to. Tess stated that there were over 
260 firms advertised through email, newspaper and other marketing avenues. Art 
Dao reviewed selection criteria and stated that the goal was to select the most 
qualified firms.   
 
Commissioner Atkin wanted more emphasis placed on rail throughout the plan. 
Beth said the study will be multi-modal and will focus on many factors including rail.  
 
Commissioner Miley stated that the Air District should be included on the leadership 
team. Tess stated that staff has engaged the Air District and has included them as 
part of the technical team.     

 
This Item was for information only.  

 
 
9. Finance and Administration Committee Action Items 

9.1. Authorization to Proceed to Initiate a FY2013-14 Debt Issuance 
Patricia Reavey recommended that the Commission authorize the Executive 
Director to: Initiate the process of issuing approximately $165 million in FY2013-14 
debt to finance ACTIA capital project fund needs; and Issue Requests For Proposals 
(RFP) or Requests for Qualifications (RFQ), enter into negotiations with top ranked 
firms, and execute contracts for bond and disclosure counsel, investment banking 
services (underwriters) and various other small service contracts necessary to 

Page 3Page 3



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.1_Minutes 

complete the bond issuance process such as the bond trustee and printers for the 
official statement.  
 
Patricia stated that staff reviewed recommendations from the Finance and 
Administration committee to partner with Alameda County to utilize the counties 
list for bond counsel and underwriting services but found that the using the 
county’s list would not speed up the contracting process. She stated that the FAC 
approved a motion to delegate contracting execution authority to the Executive 
Director with an amendment to bring the contracting recommendations to the 
Audit Committee and then the full Commission as an informational item. 
 
Commissioner Miley wanted to know what Commissioners sat on the Audit 
Committee. Patricia stated Chair Haggerty, Vice-Chair Kaplan and FAC Chair 
Chiang sat as members of the audit committee.  

  
Commissioner Blalock motioned to approve this item. Vice-Chair Kaplan seconded 
the motion. The motion passed unanimously   

 
9.2. Approval of the Alameda CTC Debt Policy 

Patricia Reavey recommended that the Commission approve the Alameda CTC 
Debt Policy for Fiscal Year 2013-14. Patricia outlined details of the policy including 
an overview of the purpose of the policy, scope and priorities. 
 
 Commissioner Sbranti motioned to approve this item. Commissioner Carson 
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.  

 
10. Closed Session 
Pursuant to California Government Code section 54956.9(b) Conference with General 
Counsel regarding anticipated potential litigation. 
 

10.1. Report on Closed Session 
There was no report from the Closed Session.  

 
11. Programs and Projects Committee Action Items 

11.1. Route 84 Expressway Widening Project – South Segment (PN 624.2): Resolution #13-
008 
Zack Wasserman, Legal Counsel, recommended that the Commission Adopt 
Resolution #13-008 agreeing to hear resolutions of necessity should an eminent 
domain action be required to acquire property for construction of the Route 84 
Expressway Widening – South Segment Project. He stated that this Item requires a 
four-fifths affirmative vote by the Commission. 
  

Page 4Page 4



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.1_Minutes 

Commissioner Chiang motioned to approve this Item. Commissioner Cutter 
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.  

 
12. Other Business 
Commissioner Chiang wanted to know if the Citizens Advisory Committee was still convening. 
Art stated that the committee has not met recently and was deferred since all capital 
projects have been completed.  
 
13. Member Report 
There were no member reports. 

 
14. Adjournment  

The meeting adjourned at 3:17pm 
The next meeting is: 
Date/Time: Thursday, September 26, 2013 @2:00 p.m. 
Location: Alameda CTC Offices, 1111 Broadway, Suite 800, Oakland, CA  94607 

 
 
Attested by: 
 
___________________________ 
Vanessa Lee, 
Clerk of the Commission  

Page 5Page 5



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 6Page 6



 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.2_ConOpsWorkshop\6.2
_ConOpsWorkshop_Memo_20130909.doc 

 

 

Memorandum  6.2 

 
DATE: September 16, 2013 

SUBJECT: I-580 Express Lane Projects Workshop: Concept of Operations Review 

RECOMMENDATION: Provide input on key concepts that define the development of the 
I-580 Express Lanes. 

 
 

Summary  

Development and implementation of the I-580 Express Lanes (“Project”) is underway from 
Hacienda Drive to Greenville Road in the eastbound direction, and from Greenville Road to 
San Ramon Road/Foothill Road in the westbound direction.  The Project will expand 
commuter choices and maximize efficiency of this highly congested corridor by employing 
new technologies, such as dynamic pricing.  The Project is ahead of most other regional 
express lanes under development in the Bay Area (in the I-80, I-680, I-880, SR 237 and US 
101/SR 85 corridors),  as part of an overall 550-mile express lane network.   

Several design, operations, enforcement and educational decisions must be made to ensure 
consistency with other Bay Area express lanes.  This would facilitate the Public’s 
understanding, acceptance, and utilization of express lanes within the regional network.   
Staff is implementing series of workshops with the Commissioners to inform design and 
operational decisions and seek input on key policy issues.  In the July 8th workshop, staff 
provided an overview of overarching design and policy issues.  The September workshop will 
focus on the following: 

• Automated toll violation enforcement and related toll ordinance and legislation 
needs 

• Federal MAP-21 (Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century) requirements for 
toll operation 

• Draft Caltrans Deputy Directive No. 43, policy guidelines for managed lane 
implementation 

• Public outreach strategies, and   

• Responses to inquiries by Commissioners at the July workshop.   

This memo is an informational item that describes each discussion items in detail.  

Page 7Page 7



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.2_ConOpsWorkshop\6.2
_ConOpsWorkshop_Memo_20130909.doc 

 

 

Background 

The I-580 corridor has consistently been rated as one of the top three congested freeway 
segments within the San Francisco Bay Area region.  As the next step in strategic 
investments in this corridor, the Alameda CTC is implementing express lanes in both the 
east and westbound directions.  The express lanes will include the implementation of an 
Electronic Toll System (ETS) to collect revenue generated by single-occupant users of the 
express lanes.    

The express lane concept is an innovative transportation solution that utilizes technology 
to optimize the existing corridor capacity to provide traffic congestion relief.   

Express lanes provide the following benefits: 

• Expands travel choices by allowing solo drivers to use the underutilized capacity in 
the High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) lane for a fee when time saving is of value, 

• Optimizes the existing corridor capacity and improves efficiency of the corridor,  

• Provides travel reliability, and  

• Creates a revenue source to pay for future corridor improvements, including 
closing gaps in the HOV network, transit investments and other improvements to 
increase connectivity. 

The draft Concept of Operations plan developed for the Project is consistent with industry 
protocols and describes implementation of new and improved technologies to address 
congestion relief.  Because the express lane implementation is still a relatively new 
concept, staff began providing periodic updates to the I-580 Policy Committee about the 
key concepts, beginning in November 2012.  At the July 2013 I-580 Workshop, staff 
discussed the overarching concepts of Project implementation including: express lane 
access design (near continuous access), toll pricing strategies (zone tolling), system 
design, including automated toll violation enforcement and associated toll ordinance 
and legislation needs (for requiring HOV users to carry switchable transponders); 
operating organizational structure and agency coordination, and planned public 
education and outreach strategies.   

In the upcoming months, staff will provide detailed information on a series of topics and 
will request feedback from the Commissioners on policy issues to keep project 
development moving forward.  Attachment A includes list of planned focused topics for 
discussion at the September and October 2013 meetings. 

At the September 2013 meeting, staff will provide responses to Commissioners’ inquiries 
from the July workshop and include focused discussions on the toll violation enforcement, 
associated toll ordinance and legislation needs, MAP-21 and Caltrans Deputy Directive-43 
requirements, planned public education and outreach strategies, and address 
Commissioners inquiries. This staff memorandum includes the following topics:    

Page 8Page 8



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.2_ConOpsWorkshop\6.2
_ConOpsWorkshop_Memo_20130909.doc 

 

 

• Design and Infrastructure 
• Operations and Enforcement  
• Policy and Legislation 
• Public Education and Outreach 
• Agency Coordination 

 

 

1. Design and Infrastructure 

Design of express lanes: In the July Workshop staff described why a near continuous (aka 
more open) access configuration is suitable for implementation on I-580, highlighting that 
within the Project limits the interchange densities are high, entrance ramps are closely 
spaced and the majority of those ramps are carrying large volumes of express lane 
eligible vehicles.  See Attachment B for the Project limits and access configuration.  

The locations of the single and dual-lane express lanes and types of access configuration 
were chosen based on traffic operational analyses conducted for the Project.   The traffic 
demand volumes require dual-lane express lanes from Fallon Road to Vasco Road.   
Traffic analyses indicate that significant volume of traffic continue to exit at Vasco Road 
and, therefore, only a single lane express lane is warranted east of the Vasco Road 
interchange.   

Regarding the Commissioners’ comment: “has the staff studied the effect of converting 
the second express lane to a general purposes lane, in the vicinity of Vasco Road in the 
eastbound direction,” staff reengaged discussions with Caltrans on traffic operations and 
validated that the lane configuration as currently proposed would  adequately address 
the traffic demand and/or the traffic operational requirements.  However, the staff will 
continue their discussions with Caltrans and provide additional details at the September 
workshop.  In addition, staff will also provide information about Caltrans truck scale 
improvement project at the meeting. 

Design of tolling equipment:  As explained in the July Workshop, zone tolling will be 
implemented to support the near continuous access design implementation.  Several 
travel zones were created within the corridor, where a flat fee will be charged for travel 
within a zone, based on real-time value pricing concept.   Within each zone, overhead 
toll gantries will be placed at approximately ¾ mile intervals, which will be essential to 
effectively read FasTrak® transponders. 

As explained in July 2013, the Dynamic Message Signs (DMSs) are expected to display two 
rates: the first rate is for travel within the current or immediately downstream zone and the 
second rate is for travel to a major destination within the corridor (determined to be the 
end of the line in this I-580 Corridor).    

Page 9Page 9



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.2_ConOpsWorkshop\6.2
_ConOpsWorkshop_Memo_20130909.doc 

 

 

2. Operations and Enforcement 

Near continuous access lanes could result in revenue leakage if not properly enforced.  
As discussed in July 2013, staff communicated with other toll operators in the country and 
actively sought cost effective solutions, and included an automated violation 
enforcement system for implementation on the Project.  This system will include a violation 
enforcement system (VES) that employs license plate recognition (LPR) capabilities, (i.e. 
cameras which are capable of capturing the license plate images when vehicles fail to 
carry valid transponders).  HOV users also will have to carry a transponder, as explained in 
subsequent sections. 

The primary components of the LPR subsystem are a camera, a light source, and an 
image processor.  Cameras and lights will be mounted on the toll gantry directly above 
the express lanes to capture the rear license plate for each vehicle.  When a toll 
transponder is not read and recorded, a vehicle detector installed at the toll gantry will 
trigger the mechanism to capture the vehicle license plate.  All images, including those 
that cannot successfully be processed by optical character recognition (OCR) software, 
will be compiled in corresponding transaction records, which ultimately will be sent to the 
customer service center for processing.   

3. Policy and Legislation 

HOV Degradation 

On July 6, 2012, the Moving Ahead for Progress in 21st Century (MAP-21) was signed into 
law and requires state agencies to ensure that HOV facilities do not degrade when 
allowing other vehicles onto the HOV lane as either HOV eligible (such as the clean air 
vehicles) or toll paying vehicles.  As outlined in Title 23 United States Code Section 166 
(d)(2)(A)&(B), a minimum average operating speed of 45 mph shall be maintained for at 
least 90 percent of the time, over a consecutive 180-day period during the morning or 
evening weekday peak hour periods (or both).  If the facility is degraded, certain 
performance monitoring, evaluation and reporting requirements will have to be met, in 
addition to implementing corrective action within 180 days after the facility is deemed 
degraded. 

The dynamic pricing tool that is in development for the I-580 Express Lane facility will 
ensure that a minimum average speed of 45 mph is maintained during the hours of 
operations.  If the average speeds reach below 45 mph, the dynamic model will switch 
the lane mode to “HOV Only” in order to prevent the toll paying users access to the lane.  
Caltrans may have to address the degradation issue if the facility is deemed degraded 
by applying one or more of the corrective actions listed below: 

• Increase enforcement  
• Increase Freeway Service Patrol 

Page 10Page 10



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.2_ConOpsWorkshop\6.2
_ConOpsWorkshop_Memo_20130909.doc 

 

 

• Improve detection to support performance, monitoring, evaluation and annual 
reporting 

• Implement integrated corridor management operations, including ramp metering 
• Improve facility geometric/operational issues 
• Convert HOV to HOV/express lane 
• Add HOV/Express Lane capacity 
• Add general purposes lane capacity 
• Increase occupancy requirements, and 
• Convert HOV/express lane to general purposes lane (last resort) 

 

FHWA MAP-21 Interoperability 

Section 1512 (b) of the federal MAP-21 requires that all toll facilities on federal-aid 
highways implement technologies or business practices that provide for the 
interoperability of electronic toll collection programs no later than July 6, 2016.   This 
means that a transponder issued by a toll operator shall meet national operability and/or 
shall be read by any toll readers located on federal-aid highways throughout the United 
States (US).  California Toll Operators Committee (CTOC), in cooperation with 
International Bridge, Tunnel and Turnpike Association (IBTTA), has requested Congress’ 
leniency with the deadline for implementation. 

The Project will install multi-protocol toll readers in order to read and process a toll 
transponder, issued by any agency in the US.  Alameda CTC express lanes utilize the 
transponders that have been issued by Bay Area Toll Authority (BATA).  Staff is working 
closely with CTOC and BATA to ensure that the readers to be installed on I-580 are 
capable of reading transponders that meet the national interoperability requirements.  

Toll Ordinance   

In order to assess toll violation penalties, a “Toll Ordinance” will have to be adopted 
under the purview of Vehicle Code Section 40250 that allows local authority including a 
joint powers authority, to enact such ordinance.  Staff continues to explore options for 
addressing how the Alameda CTC will issue violation notices. 

In April 2012, Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (LA Metro) 
adopted a toll ordinance for similar purposes that included:   

• Lane usage requirements,  
• Liability for failure to pay,  
• Penalties and delinquent fees, and  
• Violation processing and associated administrative processes.   

Page 11Page 11



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.2_ConOpsWorkshop\6.2
_ConOpsWorkshop_Memo_20130909.doc 

 

 

HOV/occupancy violations will be processed pursuant to current Streets and Highway 
Code requirements, regardless of how it is administered.  Since a reliable technology has 
yet to be developed for an automated vehicle occupancy count, manual enforcement 
will initially be employed on I-580 to deter occupancy violations. 

Legislation needs 

To facilitate the automated violation enforcement system and to distinguish between the 
HOV, toll paying and toll evading vehicles, each traveler in the express lanes will be 
required to carry a transponder.  Per these requirements, the express lane technology 
can easily single out the toll violators.  In addition, the requirements will reduce the 
volume of license plate imaging that would otherwise have to be processed through the 
OCR process.  On the I-85 Express Lane in Atlanta and the I-10 and I-110 Express Lanes in 
Los Angeles, all vehicles are required to carry transponders.   

With switchable transponders, the HOV users will have the ability to self-declare the 
number of occupants in the vehicle by setting the occupant count as “1,” “2,” or “3.”   
The toll readers will be equipped to recognize this feature and assess the fees, based on 
the adopted toll policy/business rules.  Currently, the HOV users are allowed to travel for 
free in the express lane facilities.  Current HOV eligibility on I-580 is two or more (2+).  
Other regional agencies are contemplating employing switchable transponders when 
they open other Bay Area Express Lane network projects.  See sample picture of 
switchable transponder in Attachment C.  

The Vehicle Code section 149.5 (b) stipulates that unrestricted access to the Alameda 
County express lanes by HOV vehicles shall be available at all times.  Therefore, legislative 
efforts are necessary to clarify the Vehicle Code and require HOV users to carry 
transponders while accessing the express lane facility.  LA Metro and other toll operators 
in the region will have to pursue similar legislation in order to enforce the toll transponder 
requirement for all users.  Staff has been coordinating with other entities to collectively 
pursue legislation.  Additional information will be provided at the meeting.   

 Caltrans Deputy Directive No. 43 

In June 2013, Caltrans circulated a draft Deputy Directive No.43 (DD-43) for local agency 
review that was prepared for managed lane facilities.  The following are the main 
comments prepared by staff and sent to Caltrans: 

• Oversight costs should be at no cost to the locals 
• The intent of Caltrans’s plan to seek new authority for managed lanes and any 

impact that may have on current authority, including the authority in Alameda 
County through the approval of Assembly Bill (AB) 2032. 

• Revenue sharing and funding for the maintenance and operation of adjacent 
general purposes lanes. 

Page 12Page 12



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.2_ConOpsWorkshop\6.2
_ConOpsWorkshop_Memo_20130909.doc 

 

 

Caltrans is expected to incorporate the comments received to date and issue a final DD-
43 by October 2013.  Staff will share the DD-43 and provide additional information once 
the deputy directive is complete.  

4. Public Education and Outreach 

As described in the July 2013 Workshop, staff is working towards completing a public 
education and marketing plan by the end of this calendar year, utilizing an existing 
consultant contract.   Goals of the plan are to: advance education of the Project 
benefits, provide information on how to use or access the new facility and on-going 
public education to support the use and understanding of this new commute choice.  
Targeted audiences will include: HOV users, current FasTrak® users and other potential 
express lane users, communities along the corridor, businesses, elected officials and 
stakeholders in east Alameda and San Joaquin Counties.    

The I-580 Express Lanes and associated physical and technological features such as the 
continuous access, zone-based dynamic toll pricing, toll messaging, FasTrak® 
requirements, toll evasion violation processes, and customer service center operations are 
relatively new to commuters, and, therefore, will require early customer education and 
marketing strategies.  Staff expects to release a request for proposal in late 2013/early 
2014 and select a consultant team for implementing the public education marketing 
strategies.  Implementation of the public education and marketing strategies are 
expected to commence in July 2014, well in advance of the planned opening of the 
facility in the fall of 2015, and extend at minimum six months beyond the opening date.  
Staff is working with other regional entities to effectively coordinate public information 
message materials and efforts. 

5. Agency Coordination 

Staff has been coordinating the project development efforts with other congestion 
management agencies such as the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA), 
Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) and the Solano Transportation Authority 
(STA); the MTC/BATA and collaborating with the California Toll Operators Committee 
(CTOC), California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), and FHWA.  In addition, staff 
routinely communicates with other toll operators such as the LA Metro, Orange County 
Transportation Authority (OCTA) and the Minnesota Department of Transportation to 
share information and validate concepts developed for the project. 

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact.  

Attachments 

A:  List of Express Lane items for discussion in upcoming meetings 

B: Project limits and access configuration  

Page 13Page 13



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.2_ConOpsWorkshop\6.2
_ConOpsWorkshop_Memo_20130909.doc 

 

 

C:  Automated violation enforcement: Pictures of VES system and switchable 
transponder 

 

 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Kanda Raj, Project Controls Team 

Page 14Page 14

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:kraj@alamedactc.org


R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.2_ConOpsWorkshop\6.2_A-
C_ConOpsWorkshop_Memo_20130909.doc 

 

A:  List of Express Lane items for discussion in upcoming meetings 

I580 PC/I680 Sunol 
JPA Meeting Date 

List of Items 

July 8, 2013 

(Completed) 
1. Design and Infrastructure 

a. Lane Design for Access 

b. Equipment and lane design to support pricing strategies and messaging   

2. Operations and Enforcement: Concept of Operations, including Enforcement  

3. Policy Overview: Legislation and Ordinance 

4. Public Education and Marketing Strategies 

5. Agency Coordination 

September 9, 2013 1. Design and Infrastructure  (Responses to inquiries) 

2. Operations and Enforcement  (Focused discussion on enforcement) 

3. Policy and Legislation 

a. HOV Degradation 

b. FHWA MAP-21 Interoperability 

c. Toll Ordinance 

d. Legislation {clean up Vehicle Code 149.5(b)} 

e. Caltrans Deputy Directive-43 

4. Public Education and Marketing Strategies 

5. Agency Coordination 

October 14, 2013 1. Operations 

a. Revenue Study Results 

b. HOV Eligibility (2+, 3+, etc.) 

c. Hours of Operation 

2. Policy: Tolling Polices and Business Rules 

3. Environmental Justice 

4. Public Education and Marketing Strategies  

6.2A 

 

Page 15Page 15



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 16Page 16



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.2_ConOpsWorkshop\6.2_A-
C_ConOpsWorkshop_Memo_20130909.doc 

 

 

B:  I-580 Project Limits and Access Configuration   

 

 

6.2B 

 

Page 17Page 17



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 18Page 18



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.2_ConOpsWorkshop\6.2_A-
C_ConOpsWorkshop_Memo_20130909.doc 

 

 

C:  Automated violation enforcement: Pictures of VES system and switchable 
transponder 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6.2C 

 

Page 19Page 19



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 20Page 20



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.3_I580HOV_Progress_Report\6.3_I580HOV_Progress_Report.
docx 

 

Memorandum  6.3 

 

DATE: September 16, 2013 

SUBJECT: I-580 Corridor High Occupancy Vehicle Lane Projects (PN 720.5 / 724.4 
/ 724.5): Monthly Progress Report 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive a monthly status update on the I-580 Corridor High 
Occupancy Vehicle Lane Projects. 

 

Summary  

The Alameda CTC is currently sponsoring the I-580 Corridor High Occupancy Vehicle 
(HOV) Lane Projects along the I-580 corridor in the Tri-Valley. This monthly progress report is 
intended to provide a status update of the various projects currently underway in the 
corridor. This item is for information only. 

Background 

The Alameda CTC is the sponsor for the I-580 Corridor High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) 
Lane Projects which include an HOV lane in the Eastbound and Westbound directions 
between Pleasanton and Livermore. The projects provide increased capacity, safety and 
efficiency for commuters and freight along the primary trade corridor connecting the Bay 
Area with the Central Valley.  In its role as project sponsor, the Alameda CTC has been 
working in partnership with Caltrans, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), 
Alameda County, and the cities of Livermore, Dublin, and Pleasanton to deliver the 
projects. 

The I-580 Corridor HOV Lane Projects will be completed with the construction of three final 
projects in the Livermore Valley (two westbound HOV segments and one eastbound 
auxiliary lanes project).  All of these projects are currently in construction and are being 
administered by Caltrans. Construction activity began in March 2013 and the project 
partners held a groundbreaking ceremony on June 13, 2013. 

Attached for the Committee’s review are the June 2013 progress reports for the I-580 
Eastbound HOV Lane Project and the I-580 Westbound HOV Lane Project.   

Fiscal Impact:  There is no fiscal impact.  

 

Page 21Page 21



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.3_I580HOV_Progress_Report\6.3_I580HOV_Progress_
Report.docx 
 

 

Attachments 

A:  I-580 Eastbound HOV Lane Project Monthly Progress Report (PN 720.5) 

B:  I-580 Westbound HOV Lane Project Monthly Progress Report (PN 724.4/724.5) 

C:  I-580 Corridor HOV Lane Projects – Location Map 

 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Stefan Garcia, Project Controls Team 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 22Page 22

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:sgarcia@alamedactc.org


R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.3_I580HOV_Progress_Report\6.3A_I-
580EBHOVLaneProjectsStatusUpdate.doc 

 

ATTACHMENT A 
I-580 Eastbound HOV Lane Project (PN 720.5) 

Monthly Progress Report 
Through August 1, 2013 

 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
The Eastbound I-580 HOV Lane Project is completing one final construction segment: 
 
• SEGMENT 3 – Auxiliary (AUX) Lanes between Hacienda Drive and Greenville Road.  

Project scope includes: 
o Construction of auxiliary lanes from Isabel Avenue to First Street; 
o Pavement width necessary for a double express / high occupancy toll (HOT) 

lane facility; 
o Final lift of asphalt concrete (AC) pavement and striping for entire eastbound 

project limits from Hacienda Drive to Portola Avenue; 
o The soundwall that was deleted from the I-580/Isabel Avenue Interchange 

Project; and, 
o The widening of two bridges at Arroyo Las Positas in the eastbound direction. 

 
CONSTRUCTION STATUS  
 
Traffic Handling & Night Work 
Construction activities include both day and night work. Significant work is involved in 
rehabilitating the existing pavement which requires closing traffic lanes; however, no 
complete freeway closures are anticipated. Due to heavy daytime traffic volumes, 
closing traffic lanes in the daytime is not feasible. For this reason, pavement 
rehabilitation work can only be done during nighttime hours. Night work will include 
setting lane closures and shifting traffic lanes (placement of k-rail and striping work), 
existing pavement rehabilitation work (crack and seat, slab replacement and overlay) 
and electrical work.  Caltrans lane closure charts permit the contractor to perform this 
work at night between 9pm and 4am. Work behind k-rail and all bridge work is 
expected to occur during day time hours. 
 
Construction Challenges 
Alameda CTC staff is working in close coordination with Caltrans to implement the 
project within limited funding.  Challenges and managed risks for this project include: 

• Bird Nesting on structures and in adjacent field areas 
• Completion of work in the Arroyo Las Positas in the 2013 season 
• Installation of future HOT Lane components to facilitate HOT Lane completion 

 
Completed Activities 
Construction activities began in April 2013.  Work completed to date includes: 

• Las Positas Creek  (EB and WB) completed abutments and columns 
• Temporary striping and placement of safety barrier (k-rail) for Stage 1 
• Install temporary creek diversion system for box culvert and bridge work 
• Installation of bird exclusion measures at bridge locations 
• Completion of several retaining walls 

 
 

6.3A 
 

Page 23Page 23



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.3_I580HOV_Progress_Report\6.3A_I-
580EBHOVLaneProjectsStatusUpdate.doc 

 

Ongoing & Upcoming Activities 
Caltrans maintains a project website 
(http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist4/projects/i580wbhov/) and conducts public information 
and outreach efforts in cooperation with Alameda CTC. Ongoing and upcoming work 
activities include: 

• Excavate and construct remaining retaining walls 
• Las Positas Creek  (EB and WB) falsework erection and bridge deck construction 
• Widen major box culvert and modify related drainage facilities 

 
FUNDING AND FINANCIAL STATUS 
 
The I-580 Eastbound HOV Project is funded through federal, state and local funds. 
 
Funding Plan at Award – SEGMENT 3  
 
Project 
Phase 

Funding Source ($ x million) 
CMIA RM2 TVTC FED SHOPP Meas. B Total 

PA&ED  1.54 0.64    2.18 
PS&E  1.38 0.92 0.23  0.07 2.60 
ROW  0.20 0.06    0.33 0.59 
Construct 
Cap 

17.87 2.20   4.69 6.08 30.84 

Construct 
Sup 

2.53 1.12    1.09 4.74 

TOTAL 20.40 6.44 1.62 0.23 4.69 7.57 40.95 
Total Project Cost: $40.95 M 

 
 
SCHEDULE STATUS  
 
The EB Auxiliary Lane project between Hacienda Drive and Greenville Road was 
advertised on July 9, 2012; bids were opened on October 5, 2012. The contract was 
awarded to OC Jones & Sons (with a bid 6.33% below the Engineer’s Estimate) by 
Caltrans on November 16, 2012. Construction is planned to complete in late 2014. 
 
Project Approval December 2011 (A) 

RTL May 2012 (A) 

CTC Vote May 2012 (A) 

Begin Construction 
(Award) 

November 2012 (A) 

End Construction November 2014 (T) 

 

Page 24Page 24

http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist4/projects/i580wbhov/


 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.3_I580HOV_Progress_Report\6.3B_I-
580WBHOVLaneProjectsStatusUpdate.doc 

 

ATTACHMENT B 
I-580 Westbound HOV Lane Project (PN 724.4/724.5) 

Monthly Progress Report 
Through August 1, 2013 

 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
The Westbound I-580 HOV Lane Project includes three segments: 
• SEGMENT 1 – WB HOV Eastern Segment from Greenville Road to Isabel Avenue. 
• SEGMENT 2 – WB HOV Western Segment from Isabel Avenue to San Ramon Road. 
• SEGMENT 3 – Bridge widening at Arroyo Las Positas Creek.  This work is included in the 

construction contract for the EB HOV Lane Project (see Attachment A).   
 
CONSTRUCTION STATUS – SEGMENTS 1 & 2  
 
Traffic Handling & Night Work 
Construction activities include both day and night work. Significant work is involved in 
rehabilitating the existing pavement which requires closing traffic lanes; however, no 
complete freeway closures are anticipated. Due to heavy daytime traffic volumes, 
closing traffic lanes in the daytime is not feasible. For this reason, pavement 
rehabilitation work can only be done during nighttime hours. Night work will include 
setting lane closures and shifting traffic lanes (placement of k-rail and striping work), 
existing pavement rehabilitation work (crack and seat, slab replacement and overlay) 
and electrical work.  Caltrans lane closure charts permit the contractor to perform this 
work at night between 9pm and 4am. Work behind k-rail and all bridge work is 
expected to occur during daytime hours. 
 
Construction Challenges 
Alameda CTC staff is working in close coordination with Caltrans to implement the 
project within limited funding.  Challenges and managed risks for the project include: 
 
SEGMENT 1 (Eastern Segment) 

• Installation of future HOT Lane components to facilitate HOT Lane completion 
• Additional widening of the North Livermore Avenue structure to accommodate 

HOT Lane width requirements 
• New retaining wall to account for recent, accelerated erosion within the Arroyo 

Seco Creek adjacent to the widening necessary for westbound lanes 
• Coordination of concurrent work with ongoing Caltrans projects in the area to 

reduce cost 
• Bird Nesting on structures and in adjacent field areas 
• Revision of pavement slab replacement locations to best correct existing 

conditions 
 
SEGMENT 2 (Western Segment) 

• Installation of future HOT Lane components to facilitate HOT Lane completion 
• Elimination of a retaining wall to reduce project cost 
• Changes to the pavement cross section to reduce project cost 
• Bird Nesting on structures and in adjacent field areas 

6.3B 
 

Page 25Page 25



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.3_I580HOV_Progress_Report\6.3B_I-
580WBHOVLaneProjectsStatusUpdate.doc 

 

• Revision of pavement slab replacement locations to best correct existing 
conditions 

 
Completed Activities 
Construction activities began in March 2013.  Work completed to date includes: 
 
SEGMENT 1 (Eastern Segment) 

• Foundation work for bridge widenings is complete 
• Concrete pavement slab replacements are complete 
• Temporary striping, shift traffic lanes and placement of safety barrier (k-rail) on 

outside shoulder from Greenville to Airway 
• Installation of temporary creek diversion systems for bridge and box culvert (RCB) 

widenings 
 
SEGMENT 2 (Western Segment) 

• Stage 1 median widening from Airway to Hacienda is complete 
• Temporary striping, shift traffic lanes and placement of safety barrier (k-rail) to 

allow for Stage 2 outside widening 
• Installation of temporary creek diversion system at Tassajara Creek 
• BART Barrier modifications are complete 

 
Ongoing & Upcoming Activities 
Caltrans maintains a project website 
(http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist4/projects/i580wbhov/) and conducts public information 
and outreach efforts in cooperation with Alameda CTC. Ongoing and upcoming work 
activities include: 
 
SEGMENT 1 (Eastern Segment) 

• Erection of falsework and bridge deck construction for bridge widenings 
• Excavate and construct retaining walls and soil nail walls 
• Construct major drainage facilities (e.g. double box culvert) 

 
SEGMENT 2 (Western Segment) 

• Bridge widening at Dougherty near Dublin BART station 
• Precast concrete pavement slab replacements are in progress 
• Stage 2 outside widening 
• Erection of falsework and bridge deck construction for Tassajara Creek 

 

Page 26Page 26

http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist4/projects/i580wbhov/


 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.3_I580HOV_Progress_Report\6.3B_I-
580WBHOVLaneProjectsStatusUpdate.doc 

 

FUNDING AND FINANCIAL STATUS 
 
The I-580 Westbound HOV Lane Project is funded through federal, state and local funds 
available for the I-580 Corridor. The total project cost is $143.9M. The total programmed 
(committed) funding from federal, state and local sources is $143.9M.   
 
Funding Plan – SEGMENT 1 (Eastern Segment) 
Project 
Phase 

Funding Source ($ x million) 
CMIA RM2 TCRP FED SHOPP Meas. B TVTC Total 

Scoping   0.53 0.04         0.57 
PA&ED   4.38           4.38 
PS&E   2.29 0.11 0.15   1.69 0.42 4.65 
ROW   1.16       0.04 0.00 1.19 
Utilities   0.32           0.32 
Const Cap 35.34   5.92 6.19 13.54 1.60   62.59 
Const. Sup 6.52   1.59     1.08   9.19 
Total 41.86 8.68 7.66 6.34 13.54 4.40 0.42 82.89 

Total Project Cost: $82.9M 
 
Funding Plan – SEGMENT 2 (Western Segment) 
Project 
Phase 

Funding Source ($ x million) 
CMIA RM2 TCRP FED SHOPP Meas. B TVTC Total 

Scoping   0.35 0.02         0.38 
PA&ED   2.92           2.92 

PS&E   1.53 0.07 0.10   1.12 0.28 3.10 
ROW   0.77       0.02   0.80 
Utilities   0.21          0.21 
Const Cap 33.73   2.49   9.61 0.10 0.30 46.23 
Const. Sup 6.75         0.58   7.33 
Total 40.48 5.79 2.58 0.10 9.61 1.83 0.58 60.97 

Total Project Cost: $61 M 
 
 
SCHEDULE STATUS 
 
SEGMENT 1 (Eastern Segment): 
The WB HOV Eastern Segment from Greenville Road to Isabel Avenue was advertised 
on July 16, 2012; bids were opened on September 19, 2012. The contract was awarded 
to Ghilotti Construction Company, Inc. (with a bid 16.33% below Engineer’s Estimate) by 
Caltrans on November 20, 2012. Construction is planned to complete in late 2014. 

Page 27Page 27



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.3_I580HOV_Progress_Report\6.3B_I-
580WBHOVLaneProjectsStatusUpdate.doc 

 

 
Project Approval January 2010 (A) 

RTL May 2012 (A) 

CTC Vote May 2012 (A) 

Begin Construction (Award) November 2012 (A) 

End Construction November 2014 (T) 

 
SEGMENT 2 (Western Segment): 
The WB HOV Western Segment from Isabel Avenue to San Ramon Road was advertised 
on June 25, 2012 and bids were opened on August 29, 2012. The contract was awarded 
to DeSilva Gates Construction (with a bid 23.32% below Engineer’s Estimate) by Caltrans 
on October 29, 2012. Construction is planned to complete in late 2014. 
 
Project Approval January 2010 (A) 

RTL April 2012 (A) 

CTC Vote April 2012 (A) 

Begin Construction (Award) October 2012 (A) 

End Construction November 2014 (T) 

 

Page 28Page 28



58
0

58
0

68
0

84

84

68
0

Po
rto

la
 A

ve

A
irw

ay
   

   
 

La
s P

os
ita

s R
d

S Vasco Rd

Greenville Rd

N Vasco Rd

S L
ive

rm
ore

 A
ve

Hopyard   Rd

Hacienda  

Santa    Rita      RdTassajara    Rd

Fallon Rd

San Ramon Rd

Dougherty Rd

Foothill    

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on

D
ub

lin

Dr

Firs
t S

t

Isabel     Ave

NC
a

n
yo

n 

N Livermore Ave

El  C
ha

rro

 

Bl
vd

Rd

Po
rto

la
 

Ave
Liv

er
m

or
e

M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

irp
or

t

Liv
er

m
or

e

Al
ta

m
on

t P
as

s R
d

Rd

 I-
58

0 
C

or
rid

or
 H

O
V 

La
ne

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
- L

oc
at

io
n 

m
ap

 

 
I-5

80
 E

as
tb

ou
nd

 H
O

V 
La

ne
 (C

om
p

le
te

) 
 

 

 
I-5

80
 E

as
tb

ou
nd

 A
UX

 L
a

ne
 (P

N
 7

20
.5

) 
 

 

 
I-5

80
 W

es
tb

ou
nd

 H
O

V 
La

ne
 (W

es
t -

 P
N

 7
24

.4
) 

 
 

 
I-5

80
 W

es
tb

ou
nd

 H
O

V 
La

ne
 (E

a
st

 - 
PN

 7
24

.5
) 

6.3C

Page 29Page 29



       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 

6.3C

Page 30Page 30



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.4_I580Express_Progress_Report\6.4_I580Express_HOT_SI_Progress_
Report.docx  

 

Memorandum  6.4 

 

DATE: September 16, 2013 

SUBJECT: I-580 Express Lane Projects (PN 720.4 / 724.1): Monthly Progress Report 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive a monthly status update on the I-580 Express (HOT) Lane 
Projects. 

 

Summary  

The Eastbound I-580 Express High Occupancy Toll (HOT) Lane Project will convert the 
newly constructed eastbound High Occupancy Vehicle Lane (HOV) lane, from Hacienda 
Drive to Greenville Road, to a double express lane facility.  The I-580 Westbound Express 
(HOT) Lane Project will convert the westbound HOV lane (currently under construction) to 
a single express lane facility from west of Greenville Road to west of the San Ramon 
Road/Foothill Road Overcrossing in Dublin/Pleasanton.   

A Categorical Exemption/Exclusion (CE) for the westbound direction was approved on 
August 2, 2013. An Initial Study/Environmental Assessment (IS/EA) for the eastbound 
direction is forecast for completion in December 2013. These projects are scheduled to 
start construction immediately after the east and west segments of the I-580 Westbound 
HOV Lane and I-580 Eastbound Auxiliary Lane Projects are completed in 2014.  These HOV 
lane projects will widen the freeway to provide the width needed for the express lane 
projects.  The I-580 Eastbound and Westbound Express Lane civil construction contract will 
construct the necessary infrastructure, such as signing, sign gantries for dynamic 
messaging and toll reading, electrical conduit for connecting power and communication 
sources, and striping to accommodate the express lanes.  The System Integrator 
contractor will install the required communication equipment and software.  The express 
lane facility will be open for use in 2015.   

For detailed information on project funding, schedule and status of the Eastbound I-580 
Express (HOT) Lane Project, Westbound I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Project and System 
Integration activities, see Attachments A, B and C of this report. 

 

 

 

Page 31Page 31



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.4_I580Express_Progress_Report\6.4_I580Express_HOT
_SI_Progress_Report.docx 
 

Background 

Delivery Strategy 

I-580 Eastbound Express (HOT) and I-580 Westbound Express (HOT) Projects will be 
combined into one construction project.  This will reduce bid advertising and construction 
support costs and minimize potential conflicts with two contractors performing work within 
the same project limits and median of the highway.   

Staff continues to work with Caltrans to add strategic express lane project elements to the 
existing I-580 Westbound HOV and I-580 Eastbound Auxiliary Lane construction contracts 
via contract change order, where feasible.  The benefit of this approach is to avoid 
working in the environmentally sensitive area, minimize additional traffic disruptions to the 
traveling public and reduce or eliminate re-work. Items under consideration to be 
included as contract change order work include: 

• Electrical Conduit – across and along I-580  

• Service and controller cabinets 

• Striping – stripe to final HOT configuration  

• Install K-rail along median at sign locations  

“Near Continuous” Access Configuration Status  

Staff is currently moving forward with the concept of a “near continuous” (aka “more 
open”) access configuration in lieu of “limited” access for the express lanes on the I-580 
corridor.  The “near continuous” access configuration would eliminate the two foot buffer 
between the express lane and the general purpose lanes except at “hot spots” or “safety 
zones” such as between Hacienda and Fallon Road (eastbound) and Hacienda and I-680 
(westbound).  The project team is working on refining the traffic operations analysis for a 
“near continuous” access configuration.  This process has required more work and time 
than originally anticipated; which will result in a delay in completion of the environmental 
phase of the eastbound project until approximately December 2013. The construction 
start date will not be delayed and is scheduled to start in fall 2014.   

In addition, other project revisions are underway to implement the “near continuous” 
access concept including revisions to the toll systems software, changes to the location of 
the Dynamic Message Signs (DMS) and toll gantries, updating the Concept and 
Operations Plan and System Engineering and Management Plan, and analyzing zone 
tolling requirements.   

Fiscal Impact:  There is no fiscal impact.  

 

Page 32Page 32



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.4_I580Express_Progress_Report\6.4_I580Express_HOT
_SI_Progress_Report.docx 
 

 

Attachments 

A:  I-580 Eastbound Express (HOT) Lane Project Monthly Progress Report  

B:  I-580 Westbound Express (HOT) Lane Project Monthly Progress Report  

C:  I-580 Express (HOT) Lanes System Integration Monthly Progress Report 

D: I-580 Corridor Express Lane Projects – Location Map 

 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Gary Sidhu, Project Controls Team 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 33Page 33

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:gsidhu@alamedactc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 34Page 34



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.4_I580Express_Progress_Report\6.4A_I-
580EBHOTLaneProjectsStatusUpdate.doc 

 

 
ATTACHMENT A 

I-580 Eastbound Express (HOT) Lane Project 
Monthly Progress Report 
Through August 31, 2013 

 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
The Eastbound I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Project will convert the newly constructed 
eastbound HOV lane, from Hacienda Drive in Dublin/Pleasanton to Greenville Road in 
Livermore, to a double express lane facility.   
 
PROJECT DELIVERY STATUS 
 
The Environmental Phase for this project is underway as follows: 

• Environmental studies are complete and the Initial Study and Environmental 
Assessment (IS/EA) is drafted and ready to circulate pending updating for 
changes to address “near continuous” access alternative and Caltrans approval 
of the Traffic Operational Analysis Report and Draft Project Report in September 
2013.  The estimated date of circulation of the draft IS/EA is October 2013.  A 30 
day public circulation period is required in addition to a public meeting 
expected in November 2013.   

• Staff is working to coordinate with the three I-580 HOV lane projects currently in 
construction (I-580 Westbound HOV - West Segment, I-580 Westbound HOV - East 
Segment, I-580 Eastbound HOV Segment 3 - Auxiliary Lanes) to add some express 
lane elements to the civil projects via contract change order (CCO).    

 
POTENTIAL ISSUES/RISKS 
 

• Funding – Current funding shortfall to implement “near continuous” approach. 
(See “Funding & Financial Status” at the end of Attachment C). Staff is pursuing a 
TIGER V Discretionary Grant and exploring other options to fully fund the project. 

• Schedule impacts –additional project delays to the environmental phase due to 
refinement of traffic analysis for “near continuous” access configuration and final 
agreement on the Design Exceptions. The delay in environmental phase is not 
expected to have any effect on construction start which is scheduled to start in 
2014.   

 
SCHEDULE STATUS 
 
I-580 Eastbound Express (HOT) Lane Project Schedule: 
 
Project Approval December 2013 

RTL June 2014 
Begin Construction September 2014 

End Construction (Civil and System Integrator) November 2015 

 

6.4A 
 

Page 35Page 35



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.4_I580Express_Progress_Report\6.4A_I-
580EBHOTLaneProjectsStatusUpdate.doc 

 

 
RECENT ACTIVITIES 
 

• Refining traffic studies for “near continuous” access configuration 
• Submitted Contract Change Order (CCO) packages for Caltrans review 
• Started development of 65% Plans, Specifications & Estimate (PS&E) 
• Initiated construction cooperative agreements for CCO implementation 
• Preparing ETC Contract Amendment 
• Submitted Concept of Operations & System Engineering Management Plan 

documents to Caltrans and FHWA 
 
UPCOMING ACTIVITIES 
  

• Finalize Traffic Study refinements – target September 2013 
• Finalize Draft Project Report – target October 2013 
• Circulate the Draft IS/EA for 30 day public comment – working toward October 

2013 circulation of document; dependent on completion of additional work for 
conversion to “near continuous” access. A public meeting will be held during the 
30 day comment period 

• Working toward environmental clearance and project approval by Caltrans and 
the Federal Highway Administration by December 2013 

• Finalize CCO packages – target September 2013 
• Process RM2 allocation request and execute cooperative agreements – target 

September 2013. 
• Submit 65% PS&E to Caltrans District – target September 2013   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 36Page 36



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.4_I580Express_Progress_Report\6.4B_I-
580WBHOTLaneProjectsStatusUpdate.doc  

 

 
ATTACHMENT B 

I-580 Westbound Express (HOT) Lane Project 
Monthly Progress Report 
Through August 31, 2013 

 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
The I-580 Westbound (HOT) Lane Project will convert the planned westbound HOV lane 
to a single express lane facility from west of the Greenville Road Undercrossing in 
Livermore to west of the San Ramon Road / Foothill Road Overcrossing in Dublin / 
Pleasanton, a distance of approximately 14 miles. 
 
PROJECT DELIVERY STATUS 
 

• Traffic studies are complete and the Traffic Operational Analysis Report (TOAR) 
has been approved by Caltrans 

• The environmental document; which is a Categorical Exemption (CE) has been 
approved    

• Staff is working to coordinate with the three I-580 HOV lane projects currently in 
construction (I-580 Westbound HOV - West Segment, I-580 Westbound HOV - East 
Segment, I-580 Eastbound HOV Segment 3 - Auxiliary Lanes) to add some express 
lane elements to the civil projects via contract change order (CCO).    
 
 

POTENTIAL ISSUES/RISKS 
 

• Funding – there is a current funding shortfall. (See Funding & Financial Status at 
the end of Attachment C). Staff is pursuing a TIGER V Discretionary Grant and 
exploring other options to fully fund the project. 
 

 
SCHEDULE STATUS 
 
I-580 Westbound Express (HOT) Lane Project Schedule: 
 
Project Approval August  2013   

RTL June 2014  

Begin Construction September 2014   

End Construction (Civil and System Integrator) November 2015 

 
 
 
  
 
 

6.4B 
 

Page 37Page 37



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.4_I580Express_Progress_Report\6.4B_I-
580WBHOTLaneProjectsStatusUpdate.doc  

 

RECENT ACTIVITIES 
 
• The environmental document; which is a Categorical Exemption (CE) was signed on 

August 2, 2013 
• Traffic Operational Analysis Report (TOAR) approved by Caltrans 
• Contract Change Order (CC) packages submitted for Caltrans review 
• Construction Cooperative Agreement amendments or new cooperative 

agreements initiated to implement CCO work 
• Started to develop 65% PS&E 
• Initiated development of a new contract with ETC  

 
UPCOMING ACTIVITIES 
 
• Finalize CCO packages – target September 2013 
• Submit 65% PS&E to Caltrans – target September 2013 
• Process cooperative agreements – target September 2013 
• Finalize High Profile Project Agreement with FHWA and Caltrans – target September 

2013 
• Finalize Concept of Operations document – target September 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 38Page 38



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.4_I580Express_Progress_Report\6.4C_I-
580ExpressLaneSystemIntegration.doc 

 

 
ATTACHMENT C 

I-580 Express (HOT) Lanes Systems Integration 
Monthly Progress Report 
Through August 31, 2013 

 
  
SYSTEM INTEGRATION SCOPE DESCRIPTION 
 
The I-580 Express Lane civil contract will construct the necessary infrastructure, such as 
signing, sign gantries for dynamic messaging and toll reading, electrical conduit for 
connecting power and communication sources, and pavement striping to 
accommodate express lanes. The System Integrator will include tolling hardware design 
and software development, factory testing of design, equipment and system 
installation, and road geometry and toll system integration. It will also consist of field 
testing of the toll equipment and all subsystems including the interfaces to the BATA 
Regional Customer Service Center and Caltrans prior to implementing the new express 
lanes. 
 
Detailed Discussion 
The systems integration focuses on the most recent technologies including software, 
hardware and traffic detection that will be deployed to optimize the existing corridor 
capacity in order to effectively manage the current and forecasted traffic in the 
corridor.  The system integrator, however, will continue to own the software while the 
implementing agency will pay for the use of license to allow for the usage of the toll 
integrator’s software.   
 
The agency and ETC staff have been working towards revising the eastbound contract 
to include scope for the “near continuous” access configuration and develop a new 
contract for the westbound direction.    
 
The “near continuous” concept provides additional access opportunities while 
reducing the foot-print required for implementing a shared express/general purpose 
lane facility.  In addition, it looks and feels similar to an HOV facility and, therefore, 
would expected to provide driver familiarity. 
 
Project Geometry and Electronic Toll System Design  
The latest version of the express lanes concept proposes the following: 
 
In the eastbound I-580 direction: 
• Buffer separated single-lane HOV/Express Lane will be installed from Hacienda 

Drive to Fallon Road 
• Continuous dual-lane HOV/Express Lane will be installed from Fallon Road to 

west of Vasco Road 
• Continuous single-lane HOV/Express Lane will be installed from west of Vasco 

Road to Greenville Road 
 
 
 

6.4C 
 

Page 39Page 39



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.4_I580Express_Progress_Report\6.4C_I-
580ExpressLaneSystemIntegration.doc 

 

In the westbound I-580 direction: 
• Continuous single-lane HOV/Express Lane will be installed from Greenville Road 

to Hacienda Drive 
• A buffer separated single-lane HOV/Express Lane will be installed from Hacienda 

Drive to the I-580/I-680 Interchange 
 
Project Status 
  
Concept of Operations/System Engineering Management & Enforcement Plans 
CDM Smith staff updated the Concept of Operations (Con Ops) Plan and the System 
Engineering Management Pan (SEMP) to reflect the changes described above. These 
plans outline the engineering process, the testing process, QA/QC guidelines, toll 
maintenance and operations requirements, and communication network requirements. 
Both these documents have been submitted to Caltrans and FHWA for their review. 
 
Software and hardware design   
ETC will revise the Detailed Design Document (DDD) for the software and hardware 
development based on deploying a “near continuous” access express lane system.  
The designers will also revise the communication network and electrical power needs.  
ETC staff will then perform a series of factory and field tests and work with the agency 
staff to validate its hardware and software design, prior to opening the new express 
lanes facility. 
 
Toll Pricing and Rate Publishing  
As discussed in previous meetings, for practical purposes and to curtail toll violation, a 
zone-based toll pricing scheme likely will be implemented to effectively support the 
“near continuous” access configuration.  The zone-based toll rates will be displayed to 
patrons via the DMSs.  However, since the “near continuous” access approach is a new 
concept and first of its kind to be implemented in California, additional details for 
pricing and messaging will have to be analyzed and determined during the system 
design process, prior to finalizing the electronic toll collection and price-setting systems. 
 
Toll Antennas, Readers and Violation Enforcement Subsystem  
The toll gantries will be placed at approximately ¾  mile intervals. Closely spaced toll 
antennas and readers will help facilitate a “near continuous” access express lane 
configuration since it will lead to an effective FasTrak® transponder read.  It should also 
support more effective toll violation enforcement.    
 
Since it will be difficult to manually enforce toll violations, the “near continuous” access 
will employ an increased number of toll gantries (for readers).  The agency and the 
consulting staff are working to develop and implement an automated toll violation 
enforcement system strategy.  The staff is assessing if the issues related to customer 
privacy, toll dispute resolution, customer service and issuance of automated violation 
tickets can be implemented within the current California code and agency 
requirements or if any policy, regulation and other changes will be necessary.    
 
The agency staff is also working to deploy a comprehensive public education/outreach 
program to support the implementation of a “near continuous” access configuration 
and the use of switchable transponders, which will be new to Bay Area toll customers.   
 

Page 40Page 40



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.4_I580Express_Progress_Report\6.4C_I-
580ExpressLaneSystemIntegration.doc 

 

The Golden Gate Bridge Authority implemented another payment option, payment 
through pay-by-plate.  The user is required to open up an account to pay via their 
license plate.  Our initial assessment indicates that this payment option is likely to 
encounter challenges since it will be difficult to distinguish the HOV and SOV users in an 
open/shared express lane facility, unless every vehicle is required to register as either an 
HOV or SOV vehicle.  Staff will continue to evaluate and collaborate with other toll 
operators and report back to the committee on whether the I-580 Express Lanes will 
employ such payment option. 
 
In summary, even though the “near continuous” access concept provides additional 
opportunities it is a relatively new concept for implementation in the region.  Staff is 
committed to working closely with other likeminded agencies/industry experts to move 
forward and implement an effective electronic toll collection system strategy to 
effectively support a “near continuous” access express lane configuration. 
 
 
RECENT ACTIVITIES   
  

• Working with ETC on the contract amendment for eastbound to reflect “near 
continuous” access configuration scope. Developing a new contract with ETC 
for the westbound direction.   

• Continue to work on “zone tolling” pricing and automated violation strategies. 
 

 
 
UPCOMING ACTIVITIES 
 

• Finalize ETC contract amendment for eastbound and new contract for 
westbound  – target September 2013 

• Finalize Concept of Operations and System Engineering Management Plans – 
target October 2013 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 41Page 41



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.4_I580Express_Progress_Report\6.4C_I-
580ExpressLaneSystemIntegration.doc 

 

FUNDING AND FINANCIAL STATUS 
 
Combined Eastbound & Westbound Funding Plan for “near continuous” access 
 
There is a $30 million funding shortfall for the combined eastbound and westbound 
projects. In addition to exploring other funding sources, staff has submitted an 
application for a $30 million TIGER V Discretionary Grant to complete the funding 
package.   
 
 
Project  
Phase 

Funding Source ($ x million) 
ARRA 

 
 
 

Federal 
Earmark 

RM2 TVTC TCRP 
Deferred 

Local 
(Meas. 

B) 

TBD Total 

PA&ED   1.39 2.17 0.10   3.66 
PS&E 0.70  0.11 0.93 3.10   4.84 
Sys. Int. 6.80   0.68 1.47  8.05 17.00 
ROW    0.37    0.37 
Const. 
Support 

  2.55  0.05 1.47   4.07 

Construct 
Cap 

 1.00  0.63 1.28   21.65 24.56 

O&M      0.18 0.30 0.48 
TOTAL 7.50 1.00 4.05 4.78 6.0 1.65 30.00 54.98 

Total Project Cost: $54.98 M 
 
   

 

Page 42Page 42



58
0

58
0

68
0

84

84

68
0

Po
rto

la
 

A
irw

ay
   

   
 

La
s P

os
ita

s  
   

Rd S Vasco Rd

Greenville Rd

N Vasco Rd

S L
ive

rm
ore

 A
ve

Hopyard   Rd

Hacienda  

Santa    Rita      RdTassajara    Rd

Fallon Rd

San Ramon Rd

Dougherty Rd

Foothill    

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on

D
ub

lin

Dr

Firs
t S

t

Isabel     Ave

N Livermore Ave

El  C
ha

rro

 

Bl
vd

Rd

Av
e

Liv
er

m
or

e
M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
irp

or
t

Liv
er

m
or

e

Al
tm

on
t P

as
s R

d

Rd

 
Bu

ffe
r S

ep
ar

at
ed

 1
-L

an
e 

Ex
pr

es
s L

an
e 

 
 

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 A
cc

es
s 1

-L
an

e 
Ex

pr
es

s L
an

e 
 

 

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 A
cc

es
s 2

-L
an

e 
Ex

pr
es

s L
an

e 

 I-
58

0 
Ex

pr
es

s 
La

ne
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

Lo
ca

tio
n 

m
ap

 

6.4D

Page 43Page 43



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 44Page 44



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.5_EnvironmentalDocReview
\6.5_EnvironmentalDocReview.docx 

 

 

Memorandum 6.5 

 

DATE: September 16, 2013 

SUBJECT: Congestion Management Program (CMP): Summary of the Alameda 
CTC’s Review and Comments on Environmental Documents and 
General Plan Amendments 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on the Alameda CTC’s Review and Comments on 
Environmental Documents and General Plan Amendments 

 

Summary  

This item fulfills one of the requirements under the Land Use Analysis Program (LUAP) element 
of the Congestion Management Program (CMP). As part of the LUAP, Alameda CTC is 
required to review Notices of Preparations (NOPs), General Plan Amendments (GPAs), and 
Environmental Impact Reports (EIRs) prepared by local jurisdictions and comment on them 
regarding the potential impact of proposed land development on the regional 
transportation system.  

Since the last monthly update on June 10, 2013, staff reviewed two NOPs, and one DEIR. 
Comments were submitted for three of these documents. The comment letters are attached.   

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact. 

Attachments 

A. Comment letter for City of San Leandro Shoreline Area Development Project NOP 

B. Comment letter for City of Dublin The Green Mixed Use Project NOP 

C. Comment letter for City of Dublin Dublin Crossings Specific Plan DEIR 

 

Staff Contact  

Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning 

Matthew Bomberg, Assistant Transportation Planner 

 

Page 45Page 45

mailto:BWalukas@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:MBomberg@AlamedaCTC.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 46Page 46



6.5A

Page 47Page 47



Page 48Page 48



Page 49Page 49



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 50Page 50



6.5B

Page 51Page 51



Page 52Page 52



Page 53Page 53



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 54Page 54



6.5C

Page 55Page 55



Page 56Page 56



Page 57Page 57



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 58Page 58



6.6

Page 59Page 59



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 60Page 60



(over) 
 

Attachment A 
Alameda CTC Community Advisory Committee Appointment Detail for  

Nancy Ortenblad, Alameda County Mayors’ Conference 
 
 

Check the box(es) and date and sign this form to approve reappointment of members whose 
terms are expiring or to appoint new members.  

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) 

 Current Appointment: D1 Mike Ansell 
 (no action required)  1192 Hillcrest Avenue 

Livermore, CA  94550 
Email:mansell@laspositascollege.edu  
Phone: (925) 456-5621 
Term Began: September 2012 
Term End: September 2014 

 Current Appointment: D2 Ben Schweng 
 (no action required)  2137 Lincoln Avenue 

Alameda, CA  94501 
Email: ben@cyclepathhayward.com 
Phone: (510) 847-5657 
Term Began: June 2013 
Term Expires: June 2015 

x Reappoint D3 Jeremy Johansen 

 (action required)  777 Davis Street 
San Leandro, CA  94577 
Email: osi@jj2k.com  
Phone: (510) 667-9577 
Term Began: October 2011 
Term Expires: October 2013 

x Reappoint D4 Midori Tabata 

 (action required)  3637 Columbian Drive 
Oakland, CA  94605 
Email: midorit@pacbell.net  
Phone: (510) 562-8988 
Term Began: October 2011 
Term Expires: October 2013 

 Current Appointment: D5 Sara Zimmerman 
 (no action required)  1425 Ward Street 

Berkeley, CA  94702 
Email: szimmerman@phlpnet.org 
Phone: (510) 883-1020 
Term Began: February 2012 
Term End: February 2014 

 

Page 61Page 61

mailto:mansell@laspositascollege.edu
mailto:ben@cyclepathhayward.com
mailto:osi@jj2k.com
mailto:midorit@pacbell.net
mailto:szimmerman@phlpnet.org


Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC) 

 Current Appointment: D1 Steven A. Jones 
 (no action required)  7762 Tamarack Drive 

Dublin, CA  94568 
Email: steve6gd@yahoo.com 
Phone: (925) 828-3514 
Term Began: December 2012 
Term Expires: December 2014 

x Reappoint D2 Jo Ann Lew 

 (action required)  4849 Cheryl Court 
Union City, CA  94587 
Email: joann.lew@gsa.gov  
Phone: (510) 489-3223 
Term Began: October 2011 
Term Expires: October 2013 

 Appoint D3 Vacant 

 (action required)   

 Appoint D4 Vacant 

 (action required)   

 Appoint D5 Vacant 

 (action required)   

 

9/12/13  Nancy Ortenblad 

Date Nancy Ortenblad, Alameda County Mayors’ Conference 
 

To fill a vacancy, submit a committee application and corresponding resume to Alameda County 
Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) for each new member. Return the form(s) by email, 
mail, or fax to: 
 

Alameda CTC 
Attn: Angie Ayers 
1333 Broadway, Suite 300 
Oakland, CA  94612 
Email: aayers@alamedactc.org 
Fax: 510-893-6489 

Page 62Page 62

mailto:steve6gd@yahoo.com
mailto:joann.lew@gsa.gov
mailto:aayers@alamedactc.org


 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.7_CW_TransitPlan\6.7_CWTransit_Scope_Final.docx  
 

Memorandum 6.7 

 

DATE: September 16, 2013 

SUBJECT: Authorization to Release a Request for Proposals for Development of a 
Countywide Transit Plan 

RECOMMENDATION: Authorize the release of a Request for Proposals (RFP) for development 
of a Countywide Transit Plan and authorize the Executive Director, or a 
designee of the Executive Director, to negotiate and execute one or 
more professional services agreements with consultants or consultant 
teams selected as a result of the RFP process in accordance with 
procurement procedures. 

 

Summary  

The Countywide Transit Plan will enable Alameda County’s jurisdictions and transit 
providers to better align transit, land use and economic development goals and 
objectives and will ultimately identify near- and long-term transit capital and operating 
priorities in the county. It will also address ADA paratransit needs and services. By 
developing consensus on a vision for future transit service in Alameda County as well as 
funding priorities, the Countywide Transit Plan will enable the Alameda CTC, its member 
jurisdictions and transit operators to leverage existing and advocate for additional 
resources to improve local, regional and inter-regional transit serving Alameda County. 
The Countywide Transit Plan will build on recent transit planning efforts led by MTC as part 
of the Transit Sustainability Project (TSP) and will be closely coordinated with the 
Integrated Community Based Transportation Plans Update (which is being considered 
under a separate agenda item) as well as the Goods Movement Plan and Multimodal 
Arterial Corridor Plan.  

This memo summarizes the key outcomes and objectives, scope of work and schedules 
for the Countywide Transit Plan. The draft scope of work was reviewed by ACTAC at its 
July 2, 2013 meeting. The scope of work has also been reviewed by staff from BART, AC 
Transit, LAVTA, Union City Transit, ACE, Capitol Corridor, and WETA.  

Background 

Nine different transit operators provide service in Alameda County as well as a number of 
public and private shuttles that connect BART stations with local employment, medical 
and commercial centers. Additionally, East Bay Paratransit as well as other city-based 
services provide mobility for seniors and disability populations throughout the county. The 

Page 63Page 63



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.7_CW_TransitPlan\6.7_CWTransit_Scope_Final.docx  
 

great majority of transit trips are made on BART and AC Transit; however, LAVTA/Wheels 
and County Connection (which primarily serves Contra Costa County) are the primary 
bus service providers in Eastern Alameda County. Union City Transit and VTA (which 
primarily serves Santa Clara County) provide additional bus service in Southern Alameda 
County. Capitol Corridor and ACE both provide commuter rail services, and WETA 
provides ferry service between Oakland and San Francisco, Oakland and South San 
Francisco, and Alameda and San Francisco.  

Transit Needs, Challenges and Opportunities 

Key needs, challenges and opportunities for transit service in Alameda County were 
identified in the Briefing Book and Issue Papers developed as part of the 2012 Countywide 
Transportation Plan. Socio-demographic trends as well as economic and environmental 
factors indicate that both the demand and need for transit services will grow in the future. 
Key needs include the following:  

• Improving transit connectivity;  
• Addressing the needs of transit system expansion vs. system 

maintenance/enhancement; 
• Providing rapid and high-quality transit service that is frequent and reliable;  
• Integrating with and facilitating land use and economic development goals and 

objectives; 
• Ensuring the financial sustainability of transit operations; and 
• Providing adequate capacity. 

Critical challenges include limited funding for capital investments and operations, the 
lack of physical integration of transit services, multiple transit operators, and the diverse 
needs that exist throughout the county. One of the primary objectives of the Countywide 
Transit Plan is to address these needs and challenges as well as others that may be 
identified during the planning process by bringing together transit operators and the 
jurisdictions they serve, who also provide critical transit-supportive infrastructure and who 
have land use planning and development authority, to develop effective strategies and 
align investment policies and priorities in both the near and long term. Doing so will better 
enable the county’s investments in transit service and facilities to support our land use 
and economic development goals and objectives, and will help the county’s jurisdictions 
make land use and other policy decisions that can lead to more effective, productive 
and sustainable transit service. The near and long term capital and operating priorities that 
will be identified in the Countywide Transit Plan will feed into the Countywide Transportation 
Plan and Regional Transportation Plan. Establishing clear priorities and an implementation 
strategy will enable the Alameda CTC and its member agencies to more effectively 
compete for state and federal discretionary funds and leverage local funds. 

The 2012 Countywide Plan Briefing Book and Transit Issue Paper also identified specific 
ways to potentially address the needs and challenges the county faces with regard to 
transit service. These included improving the coordination of fares and schedules among 

Page 64Page 64



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.7_CW_TransitPlan\6.7_CWTransit_Scope_Final.docx  
 

multiple operators, prioritizing investments that improve connectivity and reduce 
operating costs, and working with transit providers to identify cost-effective means of 
providing ADA paratransit service. There is also a need to address how new technologies 
may impact the provision, management and use of transit services.   

Another important opportunity is the ability to build on the work completed and 
recommendations made as part of the recently completed Inner East Bay 
Comprehensive Operations Analysis (COA), BART Metro, and the Tri-City/Tri-Valley Transit 
Study that is currently underway. These projects stemmed from MTC’s Transit Sustainability 
Project (TSP) which sought to address significant transit capital and operating budget 
shortfalls throughout the region by focusing on improving financial conditions for transit 
operators, improving customer service, and attracting new riders to transit.  

Governance and Advisory Structure 

Similar to the approach used for the Goods Movement Collaborative and Plan, staff 
proposes using a combination of a Leadership Team, Technical Team, and focused public 
outreach to guide and develop the Countywide Transit Plan and Integrated Community 
Based Transportation Plans Update which is being considered under a separate agenda 
item. Leadership by elected officials will be through the Alameda CTC and its partner 
agency elected and appointed officials.  

Leadership Team: This team will include Executive Directors or General Managers, or their 
designees, from Alameda County’s primary transit providers, including BART, AC Transit, 
LAVTA, Union City Transit, ACE, Capitol Corridor, and WETA. Representatives from MTC, 
Caltrans, County Connection and the Valley Transportation Authority will also be asked to 
participate.  

Technical Team: This team will include staff members that represent each of the Leadership 
Team agencies as well as one or more city/county staff representatives from each planning 
area within the county and regulatory agencies such as FTA and Caltrans, as appropriate. 

Focus Groups and Meetings:  Alameda CTC will conduct a series of focus groups and 
meetings with businesses, special interests, and environmental and community-based 
organizations (and other organizations or groups as appropriate) to identify issues, needs, 
priorities, and strategies for addressing all modes of transit serving Alameda County. The 
information from these focus groups and meetings will feed into the work of the Leadership 
and Technical Teams and will inform relevant planning tasks and milestones. A more robust 
outreach and engagement approach will be developed once a consultant team is 
selected.  

  

Page 65Page 65



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.7_CW_TransitPlan\6.7_CWTransit_Scope_Final.docx  
 

Scope of Work and Deliverables 

The following tasks summarize the general scope of services needed for development of a 
Countywide Transit Plan in Alameda County.  

1. Inventory of Existing Plans, Studies, Data, and Potential New Technologies 
Working with MTC and each transit operator providing service in Alameda County, 
develop a comprehensive inventory of existing plans, studies and data including but not 
limited to short and long range transit plans from all operators providing service within 
Alameda County, relevant traffic and transit operations data, rider/on-board surveys, 
boarding and alighting data, etc. Identify any additional data collection efforts that may 
be needed. Identify potential new technologies that should be further explored or 
considered during the planning process.  
 
Deliverables:  

• Technical memorandum documenting the inventory of plans, studies and data 
including source, date, and summary as well as a description of potential new 
technologies that should be further explored or considered during the planning 
process. The memo will also recommend any additional data collection that 
may be needed, based on the findings of the inventory.  

2. Existing and Future Conditions and Needs Analysis 
Document existing conditions with regard to transit use (origin-destination), transit 
ridership, transit rider characteristics (with particular attention to the needs of youth, 
seniors, and other transit-dependent populations as well as low-income workers), 
characteristics of potential future transit riders and travel markets (particularly as they 
relate to land use and economic development needs and demands), demographic and 
socioeconomic characteristics, land use, transportation demand management (TDM) 
programs, worker flows, and other travel patterns. Identify primary travel corridors and 
markets, and key areas of roadway congestion where transit improvements may have 
the potential to help reduce automobile trips. Consider the impacts of private employer 
shuttle operations on transit needs and demand. To the extent possible, this task will rely 
on existing conditions analyses completed as part of the Inner East Bay COA and other 
recent planning efforts and recently conducted on-board surveys. It will also rely on 
various demographic, socioeconomic, and employment data available from the U.S. 
Census Bureau and on LOS data collected by Alameda CTC. 

Deliverables: 
• Technical memorandum documenting existing conditions and needs with 

respect to transit and more general travel. 

  

Page 66Page 66



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.7_CW_TransitPlan\6.7_CWTransit_Scope_Final.docx  
 

3. Develop Vision, Goals and Objectives for the Countywide Transit Plan 
In conjunction with plan partners, other stakeholders and the public, develop the vision, 
goals and objectives for the Countywide Transit Plan. The vision, goals and objectives will 
be informed by the analysis of existing and future conditions and needs, as well as 
previous planning efforts. The vision, goals and objectives will address all transit modes as 
well as land use, economic development, social equity, environmental sustainability, and 
financial sustainability. They will address both long-term (25-year) and near-term (10-15 
year) planning horizons. They will also be developed in consideration of the vision, goals 
and performance measures of the Countywide Transportation Plan, the goals and 
objectives of the TSP and Inner East Bay COA, and the goals and objectives of 
jurisdictions and transit operators. 

Deliverables: 
• Technical memorandum documenting the vision, goals and objectives and 

describing the rationale behind their development. 

4. Develop Performance Measures and Standards for Assessing Transit Performance and 
Level of Service  
Using performance measures currently used by transit operators and those identified by 
the Transit Sustainability Project, develop a common set of performance measures for 
assessing transit performance and level of service for different transit service types, 
including ongoing performance monitoring. Identify potential tools and technologies that 
can be used for efficiently collecting data and monitoring performance. 

Deliverables: 
• Technical memorandum summarizing transit performance measures currently 

used and recommending a set of measures to be incorporated into the 
Countywide Transit Plan to assess current and future transit performance and 
level of service. 

5. Develop Initial Recommendations for an Integrated Transit Network in Alameda County 
Building on the work already completed as part of the Inner East Bay COA, other short- 
and long-range transit plans, the existing conditions and needs analysis, and future land 
use plans and development patterns, develop initial recommendations for a near- and 
long-term transit network in Alameda County that includes local, regional and inter-
regional/inter-city services across all transit modes. Network recommendations will include 
addressing transit connections to the new Warm Springs and Berryessa BART extensions 
and long-term Silicon Valley extension and other new services as necessary, improving 
connectivity between different transit modes and operators (including “last mile” 
connections to high-frequency transit), reducing transit travel times, facilitating land use 
and economic development goals and objectives, and improving access, particularly for 
low-income communities. It will also address emerging technologies and the potential 
role that public and private shuttles might play in the transit network. This task will be 
closely coordinated with AC Transit Major Corridors planning efforts. 

Page 67Page 67



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.7_CW_TransitPlan\6.7_CWTransit_Scope_Final.docx  
 

Deliverables: 
• Preliminary recommendations for an integrated near- and long-term transit 

network (for all transit modes) within Alameda County.  

6. Develop a Policy Framework and Performance-Based Methodology for Prioritizing 
Corridors and Transit Investments 
Develop and implement a methodology for prioritizing corridors and transit investments 
(capital and operating) to build the network over time that is based on ridership, 
operating and capital cost, constraints, equity, connectivity and network functionality, 
congestion, land use, business and economic development needs, travel markets and 
origin/destination demands, as well as other potential factors. Incorporate MTC TSP 
recommendations regarding performance targets and monitoring and AC Transit’s 
strategic plan. Identify and assess any trade-offs or prioritization of modal performance. 
Transit coverage and “lifeline” type service should also be addressed. 

Deliverables: 
• Technical memorandum documenting the policy rationale and performance-

based methodology. 

7. Develop Final Near- and Long-Term Transit Network Recommendations 
Using the policy framework and performance-based methodology developed in the 
previous task, evaluate the recommended alternatives for the near- and long-term transit 
network and select a final network alternative. This may be an iterative process in terms of 
evaluating different corridors and transit modes and their effects on various performance 
measures. This task will include use of the countywide and/or regional travel model to 
evaluate the effects on future transit ridership of different capital and operating 
investments. 

Deliverables: 
• Technical memorandum documenting the analysis of the initial network 

recommendations and the final recommendations. 

8. Develop a Complementary ADA Paratransit Strategy 
Evaluate the proposed near- and long-term transit network’s effects on the cost and 
provision of ADA paratransit service. Identify opportunities and strategies to more 
effectively meet ADA paratransit and other accessibility needs in conjunction with transit 
network implementation.  

Deliverables: 
• Technical memorandum detailing a coordinated and complementary ADA 

paratransit strategy for the identified near- and long-term transit networks. 

9. Develop Strategies for Better Agency Coordination 
Build on the TSP and COA recommendations and other ongoing efforts to increase 
coordination between transit operators in order to improve transit service and optimize 

Page 68Page 68



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.7_CW_TransitPlan\6.7_CWTransit_Scope_Final.docx  
 

resources. Build on the initial fare pilot studies between AC Transit and BART to develop a 
strategy for optimizing the use of the transit network. Identify additional pilot studies (as 
needed) and key steps in moving forward with implementation, including funding 
strategies. 

Deliverables: 
• Technical memorandum documenting a strategy for improved transit operator 

coordination, including fare policies/instruments. 

10. Develop Design Guidelines and Identify Transit-Supportive Infrastructure Improvements 
Identify specific transit-supportive infrastructure improvements that will be needed to 
support transit investments as well better integration/coordination, particularly on high-
frequency corridors and in and around BART stations. Build on existing design guidelines 
and incorporate other best practices for urban street design, including on- and off-street 
parking management. Identify and address any park-and-ride opportunities and needs. 
Coordinate identification of improvements with local as well as countywide bicycle and 
pedestrian plans.   

Deliverables: 
• Technical memorandum detailing design guidelines and identifying and 

prioritizing transit-supportive infrastructure improvements.  

11. Develop an Implementation and Financial Plan 
The implementation plan will focus on the phasing of improvements (both transit 
improvements as well as any necessary transit-supportive improvements) and will identify 
responsible parties/lead agencies and recommendations for monitoring progress and 
improvements, including CBTPs. It will also identify potential barriers to implementation 
and recommendations (focused on policy, legislation or other means) for addressing 
those barriers. The financial plan will consist of a capital and operating plan that includes 
cost estimates as well as potential funding sources. Capital costs for transit-supportive 
infrastructure improvements will also be included. The financial plan will seek to 
coordinate and align funding priorities at the local, state and federal level with regard to 
transit service and related infrastructure.  

Deliverables: 
• An implementation and financial plan will be included as a chapter in the draft 

and final Countywide Transit Plans. 

12. Prepare Administrative, Draft and Final Plan 
This task assumes that an administrative, draft and final document will be produced. 
Responses to two rounds of comments per document should be assumed. The final 
document will include a stand-alone Executive Summary and will include a compilation 
of the technical memorandums. 

Page 69Page 69



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.7_CW_TransitPlan\6.7_CWTransit_Scope_Final.docx  
 

Deliverables: 
• Administrative, Draft and Final Countywide Transit Plans. 

13. Stakeholder Input, Governance and Public Outreach 
Provide support for Committee and Commission meetings and coordination with other 
agency and jurisdiction governing bodies throughout development of the plan and its 
ultimate adoption. 

Develop and implement a public and stakeholder outreach strategy that provides for 
diverse ways of participation and is as inclusive as possible. Public outreach should focus 
on education and gaining public input on key trade-offs, choices, and priorities. It should 
make use of online, interactive web-based tools as well as in-person meetings, outreach 
events and stakeholder interviews.  

Deliverables: 
• Technical memorandum detailing the public participation approach and 

timeline. Technical and meeting support including meeting preparation, 
presentations, summaries, and information materials for up to 100 Commission, 
Committee, technical, and focus group meetings. Development of a project-
specific website, and other public engagement strategies.  

14. Project Management and Coordination with other Countywide Planning Efforts 
The Alameda CTC is embarking on the development of four countywide planning efforts: 
goods movement, transit, integration and update of Community Based Transportation 
Plans, and arterial corridor mobility. In addition to overall project management, the 
development of the Transit Plan will include a task for coordination with the development 
of the other three plans, including meetings and stakeholder and community outreach 
and input. Close coordination with the Integrated Community Based Transportation Plans 
Update is particularly important and will occur throughout the Countywide Transit Plan 
process. 

Schedule 

The general schedule for the Countywide Transit Plan is expected to be as follows: 

• Release RFP and select a consultant team – Fall 2013 
• Project kick-off and initial tasks – Winter/Spring 2014 
• Goals, objectives and policy framework – Spring/Summer 2014 
• Develop network recommendations and associated tasks – Fall/Winter 2014/2015 
• Final network recommendations – Spring 2015 
• Implementation and financial plan – Spring/Summer 2015 
• Draft and Final Plans – Fall 2015 

  

Page 70Page 70



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.7_CW_TransitPlan\6.7_CWTransit_Scope_Final.docx  
 

Fiscal Impact: The fiscal impact for approving this item is $900,000, which was included in the 
budget adopted for FY 13-14.  

Staff Contacts 

Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning 

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Public Affairs and Legislation 

Kara Vuicich, Senior Transportation Planner 

 

Page 71Page 71

mailto:bwalukas@alamedactc.org
mailto:tlengyel@alamedactc.org
mailto:kvuicich@alamedactc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 72Page 72



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.8_CBTP\6.8_CBTP_Scope_Final.docx  
 

Memorandum 6.8 

 

DATE: September 16, 2013 

SUBJECT: Authorization to Release a Request for Proposals for Development of an 
Integrated Community Based Transportation Plan 

RECOMMENDATION: Authorize the release of a Request for Proposals (RFP) for development 
of an Integrated Community Based Transportation Plans Update and 
authorize the Executive Director, or a designee of the Executive 
Director, to negotiate and execute one or more professional services 
agreements with consultants or consultant teams selected as a result of 
the RFP process in accordance with procurement procedures. 

 

Summary  

The Integrated Community Based Transportation Plans Update will update existing 
conditions analyses and will assess progress on the five existing Community Based 
Transportation Plans (CBTPs) developed in Alameda County between 2004 and 2009. 
Based on this assessment, as well as recent and potential future changes in transit service 
and changes in community needs, projects and programs identified in the previous plans 
but not yet implemented will be reevaluated and new projects and programs may be 
identified for implementation. Because transportation costs, including the cost of riding 
transit, have consistently been identified as an issue for low-income households, the Plan 
will develop a strategy for reducing transit costs for low-income individuals in Alameda 
County. There is also an opportunity to integrate implementation strategies with other 
transit planning efforts, including potential pilot projects that could be implemented as a 
result of the outcomes of the development of the Countywide Transit Plan or of other 
regional studies. This memo summarizes the key outcomes and objectives, scope of work 
and schedule for the Integrated Community Based Transportation Plans Update.  

Background 

Between 2004 and 2009, five Community Based Transportation Plans (CBTPs) were 
completed in the following Alameda County Communities: 

• Central Alameda County (unincorporated Ashland and Cherryland as well as 
portions of Hayward and South Hayward) 

• Portions of the City of Alameda 
• West and South Berkeley 

Page 73Page 73



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.8_CBTP\6.8_CBTP_Scope_Final.docx  
 

• Central and East Oakland 
• West Oakland 

These areas were identified through two MTC reports published in 2001: the Lifeline 
Transportation Network Report and the Environmental Justice Report. These reports 
identified low-income areas where there are gaps in the provision of transportation, 
particularly transit services.  

These CBTPs involved extensive community outreach and generated a list of projects and 
programs to address transportation gaps in underserved communities, some of which 
have been implemented. Since these plans were completed, new census data is now 
available, and it is necessary to reevaluate the projects and programs generated as a 
result of these planning efforts in light of recent and future changes in transit service. 
There is also an opportunity to integrate implementation strategies with other transit 
planning efforts, including potential pilot projects that could be implemented as a result 
of the outcomes of the development of the Countywide Transit Plan or of other regional 
studies.  

Governance and Advisory Structure 

Alameda CTC will conduct a series of stakeholder meetings and community focus groups 
and meetings to inform and guide the CBTP integration and update. A more robust 
community outreach and engagement approach will be developed once a consultant 
team is selected. Leadership by elected officials will be through the Alameda CTC and its 
partner agency elected and appointed officials. The development of this Plan will be closely 
integrated with the development of the Countywide Transit Plan. 

Scope of Work and Deliverables 

1. Inventory and Status of Existing CBTP Implementation and Completed Projects and 
Programs 
Work with MTC, jurisdiction staff and the transit operators to create an inventory of those 
projects and programs completed for each CBTP. For those projects and programs not 
completed, identify reasons why, if possible. 

Deliverables: 
• Technical memorandum documenting the implementation status of each 

Alameda County CBTP. 

2. Existing Conditions and Needs Analysis 
This task will specifically address Communities of Concern within Alameda County and will 
include an identification of critical mobility/accessibility gaps that need to be addressed 
(i.e., access to jobs, education, childcare, medical facilities, other services, 
social/recreational opportunities, etc.). To the extent possible, this task will rely on various 

Page 74Page 74



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.8_CBTP\6.8_CBTP_Scope_Final.docx  
 

demographic, socioeconomic, and employment data available from the U.S. Census 
Bureau as well as analyses conducted by MTC, local jurisdictions, and transit agencies. 

Deliverables: 
• Technical memorandum documenting existing conditions and needs with respect to 

mobility/accessibility needs for Communities of Concern. 

3. Develop an Integrated Community Based Transportation Plan for Alameda County 
The CBTP component of the Transit Plan will address transit needs particular to improving 
mobility and accessibility in Communities of Concern and will build on the finding of 
earlier tasks with regard to outstanding needs and transportation gaps in Communities of 
Concern. It will likely overlap with other elements of the Countywide Transit Plan, and may 
include both countywide strategies, as well as strategies particular to individual 
communities. It will identify near-term pilot projects that can be implemented to address 
community transportation needs and gaps.  

Deliverables: 
• Technical memorandum that details the integration and update of the Community 

Based Transportation Plans in Alameda County. 

4. Develop a Strategy for Reducing Transit Costs for Low-Income Individuals 
Identify strategies for reducing transit costs for low-income individuals that also maintain 
the financial sustainability of transit operations. Identify potential pilot programs and 
funding sources to address transit costs for low-income individuals. 

Deliverables: 
• Technical memorandum that identifies strategies, potential pilot programs and 

funding sources that can reduce transit costs for low-income individuals.  

5. Develop an Implementation and Financial Plan 
The implementation plan will focus on the phasing of improvements (both transit 
improvements as well as any necessary transit-supportive improvements) and will identify 
responsible parties/lead agencies and recommendations for monitoring progress and 
improvements. Specific pilot projects may also be identified and sufficiently detailed so as 
to enable the pursuit of additional funds for implementation. The financial plan will consist 
of a capital and operating plan (if applicable) that includes cost estimates as well as 
potential funding sources. Capital costs for transit-supportive infrastructure improvements 
will also be included. This may include implementation of certain pilot projects. 

Deliverables: 
• An implementation and financial plan will be included as a chapter in the draft and 

final Integrated CBTPs. This may also include potential implementation of pilot projects. 

Page 75Page 75



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.8_CBTP\6.8_CBTP_Scope_Final.docx  
 

6. Prepare Administrative, Draft and Final Plan 
This task assumes that an administrative, draft and final document will be produced. 
Responses to two rounds of comments per document should be assumed. The final 
document will include a stand-alone Executive Summary and will include a compilation 
of the technical memorandums. 

Deliverables: 
• Administrative, Draft and Final Integrated CBTPs. 

7. Stakeholder Input, Governance and Public Outreach 
Provide support for Committee and Commission meetings and coordination with other 
agency and jurisdiction governing bodies throughout development of the plan and its 
ultimate adoption. 

Develop and implement a public and stakeholder outreach strategy that provides for 
diverse ways of participation and is as inclusive as possible. Public outreach should focus 
on education and gaining public input on key trade-offs, choices, and priorities. It should 
make use of online, interactive web-based tools (if applicable) as well as in-person 
meetings, outreach events and stakeholder interviews.  

There will be a focus on working with Communities of Concern to get input on specific 
implementation strategies to address their needs. These will be working meetings where 
the community will be asked to provide their input on trade-offs, choices and priorities for 
services directly affecting their communities, including potential pilot projects and will be 
closely tied to the development of the Countywide Transit Plan.  

Deliverables: 
• Technical memorandum detailing the public participation and engagement 

approach and timeline. Technical and meeting support including meeting 
preparation, presentations, summaries, and information materials for up to 30 
Commission, Committee, technical, and focus group meetings. Development 
of a project-specific website, and other public engagement strategies.  

8. Project Management and Coordination with other Countywide Planning Efforts 
The Alameda CTC is embarking on the development of four countywide planning efforts: 
goods movement, transit, integration and update of Community Based Transportation 
Plans, and arterial corridor mobility. In addition to overall project management, the 
development of the Transit Plan will include a task for coordination with the development 
of the other three plans, including meetings and stakeholder and community outreach 
and input. Close coordination with the Countywide Transit Plan is particularly important 
and will occur throughout the Integrated Community Based Transportation Plans Update 
process. 

  

Page 76Page 76



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.8_CBTP\6.8_CBTP_Scope_Final.docx  
 

Schedule 

The general schedule for the Plan is expected to be as follows: 

• Release RFP and select a consultant team – Fall 2013 
• Project kick-off and initial tasks – Winter/Spring 2014 
• Strategy for reducing transit costs for low-income individuals – Spring 2015 
• Draft Integrated Community Based Transportation Plan – Spring 2015 
• Implementation and financial plan – Spring/Summer 2015 
• Draft and Final Plans – Fall 2015 

Fiscal Impact 

The fiscal impact for approving this item is $593,750 which was included in the adopted 
budget for FY 13-14.  

Staff Contacts 

Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning 

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Public Affairs and Legislation 

Kara Vuicich, Senior Transportation Planner 

 

Page 77Page 77

mailto:bwalukas@alamedactc.org
mailto:tlengyel@alamedactc.org
mailto:kvuicich@alamedactc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 78Page 78



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.9_GoodsMovement\6.9
_Memo_GoodsMovement_Update_20130926_final.docx 

 

 

Memorandum 6.9 

 

DATE: September 16, 2013 

SUBJECT: Goods Movement Collaborative and Plan Update and Project 
Screening Criteria and List  

RECOMMENDATION: Approve process for recommending projects to MTC for input into the 
California State Freight Mobility Plan and receive an update on the 
Goods Movement Collaborative and Plan development 

 

Summary  

Freight and goods movement are central to a strong economy in Alameda County, the 
Bay Area and the nation.  To ensure that Alameda County’s economy and the Bay Area 
as a whole (by virtue of Alameda County’s central location, freeways and the location of 
the Port of Oakland) are supported by a robust goods movement system, Alameda CTC 
has embarked on the creation of a goods movement collaborative that will bring 
together partners and stakeholders to create a unified effort to support and advocate for 
freight and goods movement, and technical studies that will result in an Alameda 
Countywide Goods Movement Plan to identify needs and short and long term priorities.  
These efforts will directly feed into state and federal freight planning efforts that are also 
currently underway, including the development of the California Freight Mobility Plan 
(CFMP) and a National Strategic Freight Plan.   

Due to the development schedule for California’s freight planning process, the 
Commission is requested to approve a method for development of a list of projects for 
submittal to MTC and Caltrans that can be used in the development of the CFMP.  This 
memo outlines a process and milestones for submitting a list of Alameda County projects 
to MTC by October 2013, includes a recommendation for a project list to be submitted to 
MTC and Caltrans District 4 for inclusion in the state freight plan, and provides an update 
on the development of the Alameda CTC Goods Movement Collaborative and Goods 
Movement Plan.  

Background 

Freight and goods movement planning is underway at the local, regional, state and 
federal levels.  The following summarizes each of these planning efforts and identifies 
Alameda CTC engagement in these processes. 

Page 79Page 79



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.9_GoodsMovement\6.9
_Memo_GoodsMovement_Update_20130926_final.docx 

 

 

Federal Process: The Federal surface transportation act, Moving Ahead for Progress in the 
21st Century (MAP-21), was signed into law in 2012 and included the development of a 
national freight policy that will establish a national freight network and create a national 
freight strategic plan.  The development of the network and strategic plan will be done 
with a National Freight Advisory Committee (NFAC).  NFAC representatives from California 
include:  Kristin Decas, CEO & Port Director, Port of Hueneme; Genevieve Giuliano, 
Professor, Director and Senior Associate Dean, University of Southern California; Fran 
Inman, Senior Vice President, Majestic Realty Company and Member, California 
Transportation Commission; Randy Iwasaki, Executive Director, Contra Costa 
Transportation Authority; and Bonnie Lowenthal, State Assembly Member. 

The federal process requires the establishment of an initial primary freight network (PFN) of 
27,000 centerline miles of existing roadway that are most critical to the movement of 
freight.  The federal Department of Transportation (DOT) will be working with states to 
define the PFN, as well as identify critical rural freight corridors that meet specific criteria 
defined in MAP-21 freight provisions (see Attachment A).  The DOT is required to develop 
the PFN within a year of issuance of the MAP-21 freight provisions, and the strategic plan 
within three years.  The strategic plan will be updated thereafter every five years.  MAP-21 
encourages states to develop freight plans that address immediate and long-range 
freight needs.  In California, the development of a CFMP was initiated in spring 2013 as 
described below, and will feed into the federal process. 

State Process:  The California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) has established a 
California Freight Advisory Committee (CFAC), including Art Dao as a member, to assist 
with the development of the CFMP.  This plan will provide input into the national plan and 
will be incorporated into the overall California Transportation Plan which will be 
completed in 2015.  The state is guiding its developmental effort using the same strategic 
goals and definitions as those that are included in Map 21 to address capital, 
operational, policy and innovative technology needs in the freight network. 

• Goals include: 
o Improve the contribution of the freight system to economic efficiency, 

productivity and competitiveness 
o Reduce congestion on the freight system   
o Improve safety, security and resiliency of system 
o Improve state of good repair 
o Use advance technology, performance management and innovation, 

competition and accountability in operating the freight system 
o Reduce adverse environmental and community impacts 

Due to the timing of the state freight plan and the need for it to influence the federal 
plan, Alameda CTC is working with both Caltrans District 4 and MTC on the development 
of a project list for initial inclusion in the state freight plan.   

Page 80Page 80



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.9_GoodsMovement\6.9
_Memo_GoodsMovement_Update_20130926_final.docx 

 

 

Caltrans is working with each of its District offices to identify freight projects and each of 
the Districts is working with their Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPO).  In the Bay 
Area, MTC and Caltrans are collaborating on a Bay Area Goods Movement Plan that will 
help to inform the state process.  Alameda CTC is working closely with MTC and District 4 
on the inventory and development of a draft inventory list, which is described in more 
detail under Regional and Local efforts below.  In order to be eligible for consideration in 
the CFMP, the projects must be in the Regional Transportation Plan and part of a national 
freight network.  In Alameda County, the highway segments currently being identified as 
part of the national network include I-238, I-580, I-80, and I-880.   

The following schedule includes high level milestones for the development of the CFMP 
and requires that Alameda CTC submit a list to MTC of projects by October. 

• October/November: Draft initial list of freight projects from statewide Caltrans 
Districts and Metropolitan Planning Organizations 

• December 2013:  Initial draft CFMP 
• Summer 2014 (June –August): Final Draft CFMP issued for 60-day public comment 

period and public workshops 
• Fall 2014 (September – October):  Final CFMP that that will be incorporated into the 

California Transportation Plan scheduled for adoption in 2015.   

Regional and Local Process:  Caltrans District 4 and MTC are coordinating on a short-term 
Bay Area Goods Movement Plan that will facilitate development of a list of projects for 
inclusion in the CFMP.  Alameda CTC is closely coordinating with MTC and District 4 on this 
effort to ensure that a list can be submitted to the state by October 2013.  In addition, 
Alameda CTC has kicked off the development of the Alameda County long range Goods 
Movement Collaborative and Plan, which will be performance based and identify needs 
and gaps in the goods movement system, identify new projects and programs to foster 
economic competitiveness, and promote local community vibrancy and protect the 
environment. The countywide Collaborative and Plan will include extensive input from 
Alameda CTC stakeholders and partners. A draft plan will be developed by Spring 2015 in 
time to inform the 2016 Countywide Transportation Plan and the next Regional 
Transportation Plan.   

In the immediate term to support the development of a priority list for the regional and 
state processes, the Commission is requested to approve a process to develop a list of 
projects for submittal to MTC and Caltrans that can be used in the development of the 
CFMP.  This following outlines a process and milestones for submitting a list of Alameda 
County projects to MTC by October 2013.  

• June 2014:  Alameda CTC develops comprehensive list of projects from existing 
Caltrans, MTC, San Joaquin Valley and rail operator studies and plans.   

• July 2014:  Alameda CTC submits comprehensive list to MTC and Caltrans District 4 
for review 

• August 2014: Alameda CTC reviews and sorts list  

Page 81Page 81



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.9_GoodsMovement\6.9
_Memo_GoodsMovement_Update_20130926_final.docx 

 

 

• September 2013:  Alameda CTC adopts high level criteria for advancing a project 
list to MTC and District 4 

• October 2013: MTC meeting on project list for submission to state CFMP 
development process in coordination with Caltrans District 4.   

Recommendation 

Staff recommends approval of the following screening criteria to use to develop a project 
inventory list for submission to MTC and Caltrans District 4.  The Commission is requested to 
approve the following screening criteria and to review Attachment B, Alameda County 
Goods Movement Project Inventory, which is sorted based upon the below criteria, to 
identify if any additional projects should be considered.   The criteria are based on goals 
and objectives documented in MAP-21 and types of projects that would be eligible for 
the increased federal match provision.  The proposed criteria are: 

• Inclusion in Plan Bay Area and Alameda CTC’s Countywide Transportation 
Plan (CWTP Tier 1 or Tier 2 project lists) 

• Grade separations and safety improvements at at-grade crossings for rail  
• On I-238, I-580, I-80 and I-880 for trucks (these routes are key freight corridors 

identified in the state process) 
• Port supportive 

Because there is insufficient time to do comprehensive outreach and project 
identification to meet the State's deadline to have a prioritized list, which would include 
an assessment of project scope, cost and schedule, the attached draft list supports 
inclusion of projects that are in Alameda CTC’s CWTP and Plan Bay Area, which indicates 
an ability to receive state and federal funding, some level of project development 
completed and a degree of public vetting.  The countywide Goods Movement Plan will 
be used to identify project priorities and additional needs through the plan development 
process and will identify project readiness for funding.  Information may be ready early 
next year as part of Alameda CTC’s planning process to provide additional input on 
Alameda County priorities for the draft CFMP. Additional projects that are not included in 
the CWTP or Plan Bay Area will be included in the long-range planning process for the 
Goods Movement Plan. 

Update on Alameda CTC Goods Movement Collaborative and Plan 

The Alameda CTC has moved forward with Goods Movement Collaborative and Plan 
Development.  In July the Goods Movement Leadership Team held its kick off meeting with 
executive staff from the following partners:   

• Alameda County Transportation Commission 
• Port of Oakland 
• Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
• Caltrans 

Page 82Page 82



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.9_GoodsMovement\6.9
_Memo_GoodsMovement_Update_20130926_final.docx 

 

 

• East Bay EDA 

The Leadership Team is working on the identification and developent of the technical team, 
focus group stakeholders, and the Goods Movement Roundtable participants and structure.  
In addition the Leadership team is finalizing a schedule for development and implementation 
of key milestones for the Collaborative process.  An additional update on these efforts will be 
brought to the Commission in October.    

An RFP for the Goods Movement Plan was released on July 1st and a pre-bid meeting was 
held on July 24th.  Proposals were submitted to Alameda CTC on August 15th and currently 
the evaluation team is reviewing and scoring the proposals.  Interviews will be held during the 
week of September 16 with the goal of selecting a firm and initiating work by early October. 

Fiscal Impact:   There is no fiscal impact.  

Attachments 

A. Map-21 Prioritization of Projects to Improve Freight Movement 
B. Alameda County Project Inventory Based on Existing Plans 
C. Caltrans Goods Movement Maps 

Staff Contacts 

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Public Affairs and Legislation 

Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning 

Matt Bomberg, Assistant Transportation Planner 

Page 83Page 83

mailto:TLengyel@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:Beth%20Walukas
mailto:Matt%20Bomberg


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 84Page 84



Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century (MAP 21) 

FreightRelated Provisions 

 

 

SEC. 1115. NATIONAL FREIGHT POLICY. 
(a) IN GENERAL.—Chapter 1 of title 23, United States Code, is amended by adding at the end the 
following: 
‘‘§ 167. National freight policy 
‘‘(a) IN GENERAL.—It is the policy of the United States to improve the condition and performance of the 
national freight network to ensure that the national freight network provides the foundation for the United 
States to compete in the global economy and achieve each goal described in subsection (b). 
‘‘(b) GOALS.—The goals of the national freight policy are— 
‘‘(1) to invest in infrastructure improvements and to implement operational improvements that— 
‘‘(A) strengthen the contribution of the national freight network to the economic competitiveness of the 
United States; 
‘‘(B) reduce congestion; and 
‘‘(C) increase productivity, particularly for domestic industries and businesses that create high-value 
jobs; 
‘‘(2) to improve the safety, security, and resilience of freight transportation; 
‘‘(3) to improve the state of good repair of the national freight network; 
‘‘(4) to use advanced technology to improve the safety and efficiency of the national freight network; 
‘‘(5) to incorporate concepts of performance, innovation, competition, and accountability into the 
operation and maintenance of the national freight network; and 
‘‘(6) to improve the economic efficiency of the national freight network. 
‘‘(7) to reduce the environmental impacts of freight movement on the national freight network; 
‘‘(c) ESTABLISHMENT OF A NATIONAL FREIGHT NETWORK.— 
‘‘(1) IN GENERAL.—The Secretary shall establish a national freight network in accordance with this 
section to assist States in strategically directing resources toward improved system performance for 
efficient movement of freight on highways, including national highway system, freight intermodal 
connectors and aerotropolis transportation systems. 
‘‘(2) NETWORK COMPONENTS.—The national freight network shall consist of— 
‘‘(A) the primary freight network, as designated by the Secretary under subsection (d) (referred to in this 
section as the ‘primary freight network’) as most critical to the movement of freight; 
‘‘(B) the portions of the Interstate System not designated as part of the primary freight network; and 
‘‘(C) critical rural freight corridors established under subsection (e). 
‘‘(d) DESIGNATION OF PRIMARY FREIGHT NETWORK.— 
‘‘(1) INITIAL DESIGNATION OF PRIMARY FREIGHT NETWORK.— 
‘‘(A) DESIGNATION.—Not later than 1 year after the date of enactment of this section, the Secretary 
shall designate a primary freight network— 
‘‘(i) based on an inventory of national freight volume conducted by the Administrator of the Federal 
Highway Administration, in consultation with stakeholders, including system users, transport providers, 
and States; and 
‘‘(ii) that shall be comprised of not more than 27,000 centerline miles of existing roadways that are most 
critical to the movement of freight. 
‘‘(B) FACTORS FOR DESIGNATION.—In designating the primary freight network, the Secretary shall 
consider— 
‘‘(i) the origins and destinations of freight movement in the United States; 
‘‘(ii) the total freight tonnage and value of freight moved by highways; 

6.9A

Page 85Page 85



MAP‐21 Freight Provisions 

‘‘(iii) the percentage of annual average daily truck traffic in the annual average daily traffic on principal 
arterials; 
‘‘(iv) the annual average daily truck traffic on principal arterials; 
‘‘(v) land and maritime ports of entry; 
‘‘(vi) access to energy exploration, development, installation, or production areas; 
‘‘(vii) population centers; and 
‘‘(viii) network connectivity. 
‘‘(2) ADDITIONAL MILES ON PRIMARY FREIGHT NETWORK.— In addition to the miles initially 
designated under paragraph 
(1), the Secretary may increase the number of miles designated as part of the primary freight network by 
not more than 3,000 additional centerline miles of roadways (which may include existing or planned 
roads) critical to future efficient movement of goods on the primary freight network. 
‘‘(3) REDESIGNATION OF PRIMARY FREIGHT NETWORK.—Effective beginning 10 years after the 
designation of the primary freight network and every 10 years thereafter, using the designation factors 
described in paragraph (1), the Secretary shall redesignate the primary freight network (including 
additional mileage described in paragraph (2)). 
‘‘(e) CRITICAL RURAL FREIGHT CORRIDORS.—A State may designate a road within the borders of 
the State as a critical rural freight corridor if the road— 
‘‘(1) is a rural principal arterial roadway and has a minimum of 25 percent of the annual average daily 
traffic of the road measured in passenger vehicle equivalent units from trucks (FHWA vehicle class 8 to 
13); 
‘‘(2) provides access to energy exploration, development, installation, or production areas; 
‘‘(3) connects the primary freight network, a roadway described in paragraph (1) or (2), or Interstate 
System to facilities that handle more than— 
‘‘(A) 50,000 20-foot equivalent units per year; or 
‘‘(B) 500,000 tons per year of bulk commodities. 
‘‘(f) NATIONAL FREIGHT STRATEGIC PLAN.— 
‘‘(1) INITIAL DEVELOPMENT OF NATIONAL FREIGHT STRATEGIC PLAN.—Not later than 3 years 
after the date of enactment of this section, the Secretary shall, in consultation with State departments of 
transportation and other appropriate public and private transportation stakeholders, develop and post on 
the Department of Transportation public website a national freight strategic plan that shall include— 
‘‘(A) an assessment of the condition and performance of the national freight network; 
‘‘(B) an identification of highway bottlenecks on the national freight network that create significant 
freight congestion problems, based on a quantitative methodology developed by the Secretary, which 
shall, at a minimum, include— 
‘‘(i) information from the Freight Analysis Network of the Federal Highway Administration; and 
‘‘(ii) to the maximum extent practicable, an estimate of the cost of addressing each bottleneck and any 
operational improvements that could be implemented; 
‘‘(C) forecasts of freight volumes for the 20-year period beginning in the year during which the plan is 
issued; 
‘‘(D) an identification of major trade gateways and national freight corridors that connect major 
population centers, trade gateways, and other major freight generators for current and forecasted traffic 
and freight volumes, the identification of which shall be revised, as appropriate, in subsequent plans; 
‘‘(E) an assessment of statutory, regulatory, technological, institutional, financial, and other barriers to 
improved freight transportation performance (including opportunities for overcoming the barriers); 
‘‘(F) an identification of routes providing access to energy exploration, development, installation, or 
production areas; 
‘‘(G) best practices for improving the performance of the national freight network; 
‘‘(H) best practices to mitigate the impacts of freight movement on communities; 
‘‘(I) a process for addressing multistate projects and encouraging jurisdictions to collaborate; and 
‘‘(J) strategies to improve freight intermodal connectivity. 

Page 86Page 86



MAP‐21 Freight Provisions 

‘‘(2) UPDATES TO NATIONAL FREIGHT STRATEGIC PLAN.—Not later than 5 years after the date of 
completion of the first national freight strategic plan under paragraph (1), and every 5 years thereafter, 
the Secretary shall update and repost on the Department of Transportation public website a revised 
national freight strategic plan. 
‘‘(g) FREIGHT TRANSPORTATION CONDITIONS AND PERFORMANCE REPORTS.—Not later than 
2 years after the date of enactment of this section, and biennially thereafter, the Secretary shall prepare a 
report that contains a description of the conditions and performance of the national freight network in the 
United States. 
‘‘(h) TRANSPORTATION INVESTMENT DATA AND PLANNING TOOLS.— 
‘‘(1) IN GENERAL.—Not later than 1 year after the date of enactment of this section, the Secretary 
shall— 
‘‘(A) begin development of new tools and improvement of existing tools or improve existing tools to 
support an outcome-oriented, performance-based approach to evaluate proposed freight-related and 
other transportation projects, including— 
‘‘(i) methodologies for systematic analysis of benefits and costs; 
‘‘(ii) tools for ensuring that the evaluation of freight-related and other transportation projects could 
consider safety, economic competitiveness, environmental sustainability, and system condition in the 
project selection process; and 
‘‘(iii) other elements to assist in effective transportation planning; 
‘‘(B) identify transportation-related model data elements to support a broad range of evaluation methods 
and techniques to assist in making transportation investment decisions; and 
‘‘(C) at a minimum, in consultation with other relevant Federal agencies, consider any improvements to 
existing freight flow data collection efforts that could reduce identified freight data gaps and deficiencies 
and help improve forecasts of freight transportation demand. 
‘‘(2) CONSULTATION.—The Secretary shall consult with Federal, State, and other stakeholders to 
develop, improve, and implement the tools and collect the data in paragraph (1). 
‘‘(i) DEFINITION OF AEROTROPOLIS TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM.— In this section, the term 
‘aerotropolis transportation system’ means a planned and coordinated multimodal freight and passenger 
transportation network that, as determined by the Secretary, provides efficient, cost-effective, sustainable, 
and intermodal connectivity to a defined region of economic significance centered around a major 
airport.’’. 
(b) CONFORMING AMENDMENT.—The analysis for chapter 1 of title 23, United States Code, is 
amended by adding at the end the following: 
‘‘167. National freight program.’’. 
 
 
SEC. 1116. PRIORITIZATION OF PROJECTS TO IMPROVE FREIGHT 
MOVEMENT. 
(a) IN GENERAL.—Notwithstanding section 120 of title 23,United States Code, the Secretary may 
increase the Federal share payable for any project to 95 percent for projects on the Interstate System and 
90 percent for any other project if the Secretary certifies that the project meets the requirements of this 
section. 
(b) INCREASED FUNDING.—To be eligible for the increased Federal funding share under this section, 
a project shall— 
(1) demonstrate the improvement made by the project to the efficient movement of freight, including 
making progress towards meeting performance targets for freight movement established under section 
150(d) of title 23, United States Code; and 
(2) be identified in a State freight plan developed pursuant to section 1118. 
(c) ELIGIBLE PROJECTS.—Eligible projects to improve the movement of freight under this section may 
include, but are not limited to— 

Page 87Page 87



MAP‐21 Freight Provisions 

(1) construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, and operational improvements directly relating to 
improving freight movement; 
(2) intelligent transportation systems and other technology to improve the flow of freight; 
(3) efforts to reduce the environmental impacts of freight movement on the primary freight network; 
(4) railway-highway grade separation; 
(5) geometric improvements to interchanges and ramps. 
(6) truck-only lanes; 
(7) climbing and runaway truck lanes; 
(8) truck parking facilities eligible for funding under section 1401; 
(9) real-time traffic, truck parking, roadway condition, and multimodal transportation information 
systems; 
(10) improvements to freight intermodal connectors; and 
(11) improvements to truck bottlenecks. 
 
 
SEC. 1117. STATE FREIGHT ADVISORY COMMITTEES. 
(a) IN GENERAL.—The Secretary shall encourage each State to establish a freight advisory committee 
consisting of a representative cross-section of public and private sector freight stakeholders, including 
representatives of ports, shippers, carriers, freight-related associations, the freight industry workforce, 
the transportation department of the State, and local governments. 
(b) ROLE OF COMMITTEE.—A freight advisory committee of a State described in subsection (a) shall— 
(1) advise the State on freight-related priorities, issues, projects, and funding needs;(2) serve as a forum 
for discussion for State transportation decisions affecting freight mobility; 
(3) communicate and coordinate regional priorities with other organizations; with PORTS 
(4) promote the sharing of information between the private and public sectors on freight issues; and 
(5) participate in the development of the freight plan of the 
State described in section 1118. 
 
 
SEC. 1118. STATE FREIGHT PLANS.  
(a) IN GENERAL.—The Secretary shall encourage each State to develop a freight plan that provides a 
comprehensive plan for the immediate and long-range planning activities and investments of the State 
with respect to freight.  
(b) PLAN CONTENTS.—A freight plan described in subsection  
(a) shall include, at a minimum—  
(1) an identification of significant freight system trends, needs, and issues with respect to the State;  
(2) a description of the freight policies, strategies, and performance measures that will guide the freight-
related transportation investment decisions of the State;  
(3) a description of how the plan will improve the ability of the State to meet the national freight goals 
established under section 167 of title 23, United States Code;  
(4) evidence of consideration of innovative technologies and operational strategies, including intelligent 
transportation systems, that improve the safety and efficiency of freight movement;  
(5) in the case of routes on which travel by heavy vehicles (including mining, agricultural, energy cargo 
or equipment, and timber vehicles) is projected to substantially deteriorate the condition of roadways, a 
description of improvements that may be required to reduce or impede the deterioration; and  
(6) an inventory of facilities with freight mobility issues, such as truck bottlenecks, within the State, and a 
description of the strategies the State is employing to address those freight mobility issues.  
(c) RELATIONSHIP TO LONG-RANGE PLAN.—A freight plan described in subsection (a) may be 
developed separate from or incorporated into the statewide strategic long-range transportation plan 
required by section 135 of title 23, United States Code. 
 

Page 88Page 88



MAP‐21 Freight Provisions 

 
Subtitle D—Highway Safety 
SEC. 1401. JASON’S LAW. 
(a) IN GENERAL.—It is the sense of Congress that it is a national priority to address projects under this 
section for the shortage of long-term parking for commercial motor vehicles on the National Highway 
System to improve the safety of motorized and non-motorized users and for commercial motor vehicle 
operators. 
(b) ELIGIBLE PROJECTS.—Eligible projects under this section are those that— 
(1) serve the National Highway System; and 
(2) may include the following: 
(A) Constructing safety rest areas (as defined in section 120(c) of title 23, United States Code) that 
include parking for commercial motor vehicles. 
(B) Constructing commercial motor vehicle parking facilities adjacent to commercial truck stops and 
travel plazas. 
(C) Opening existing facilities to commercial motor vehicle parking, including inspection and weigh 
stations and park-and-ride facilities. 
(D) Promoting the availability of publicly or privately provided commercial motor vehicle parking on the 
National Highway System using intelligent transportation systems and other means. 
(E) Constructing turnouts along the National Highway System for commercial motor vehicles. 
(F) Making capital improvements to public commercial motor vehicle parking facilities currently closed 
on a seasonal basis to allow the facilities to remain open year-round. 
(G) Improving the geometric design of interchanges on the National Highway System to improve 
(c) SURVEY AND COMPARATIVE ASSESSMENT.— 
(1) IN GENERAL.—Not later than 18 months after the date of enactment of this Act, the Secretary, in 
consultation with relevant State motor carrier safety personnel, shall conduct a survey of each State— 
(A) to evaluate the capability of the State to provide adequate parking and rest facilities for commercial 
motor vehicles engaged in interstate transportation; 
(B) to assess the volume of commercial motor vehicle traffic in the State; and 
(C) to develop a system of metrics to measure the adequacy of commercial motor vehicle parking 
facilities in the State. 
(2) RESULTS.—The results of the survey under paragraph 
(1) shall be made available to the public on the website of the Department of Transportation. 
(3) PERIODIC UPDATES.—The Secretary shall periodically update the survey under this subsection. 
 
 
DIVISION C—TRANSPORTATION SAFETY AND SURFACE TRANSPORTATION 
POLICY 
TITLE I—MOTOR VEHICLE AND HIGHWAY SAFETY IMPROVEMENT ACT OF 
2012 
 
Subtitle H—Safe Highways and Infrastructure Preservation 
SEC. 32801. COMPREHENSIVE TRUCK SIZE AND WEIGHT LIMITS STUDY. 
(a) TRUCK SIZE AND WEIGHT LIMITS STUDY.—Not later than 45 days after the date of enactment of 
this Act, the Secretary, in consultation with each relevant State and other applicable Federal agencies, 
shall commence a comprehensive truck size and weight limits study. The study shall— 
(1) provide data on accident frequency and evaluate factors related to accident risk of vehicles that 
operate with size and weight limits that are in excess of the Federal law and regulations in each State that 
allows vehicles to operate with size and weight limits that are in excess of the Federal law and 
regulations, or to operate under a Federal exemption or grandfather right, in comparison to vehicles that 
do not operate in excess of Federal law and regulations (other than vehicles with exemptions or 
grandfather rights); 

Page 89Page 89



MAP‐21 Freight Provisions 

(2) evaluate the impacts to the infrastructure in each State that allows a vehicle to operate with size and 
weight limits that are in excess of the Federal law and regulations, or to operate under a Federal 
exemption or grandfather right, in comparison to vehicles that do not operate in excess of Federal law 
and regulations (other than vehicles with exemptions or grandfather rights), including— 
(A) the cost and benefits of the impacts in dollars; 
(B) the percentage of trucks operating in excess of the Federal size and weight limits; and 
(C) the ability of each State to recover the cost for the impacts, or the benefits incurred; 
(3) evaluate the frequency of violations in excess of the Federal size and weight law and regulations, the 
cost of the enforcement of the law and regulations, and the effectiveness of the enforcement methods; 
(4) assess the impacts that vehicles that operate with size and weight limits in excess of the Federal law 
and regulations, or that operate under a Federal exemption or grandfather right, in comparison to 
vehicles that do not operate in excess of Federal law and regulations (other than vehicles with 
exemptions or grandfather rights), have on bridges, including the impacts resulting from the number of 
bridge loadings; 
(5) compare and contrast the potential safety and infrastructure impacts of the current Federal law and 
regulations regarding truck size and weight limits in relation to— 
(A) six-axle and other alternative configurations of tractor-trailers; and 
(B) where available, safety records of foreign nations with truck size and weight limits and tractor-trailer 
configurations that differ from the Federal law and regulations; and 
(6) estimate— 
(A) the extent to which freight would likely be diverted from other surface transportation modes to 
principal arterial routes and National Highway System intermodal connectors if alternative truck 
configuration is allowed to operate and the effect that any such diversion would have on other modes of 
transportation; 
(B) the effect that any such diversion would have on public safety, infrastructure, cost responsibilities, 
fuel efficiency, freight transportation costs, and the environment; 
(C) the effect on the transportation network of the United States that allowing alternative truck 
configuration to operate would have; and 
(D) whether allowing alternative truck configuration to operate would result in an increase or decrease 
in the total number of trucks operating on principal arterial routes and National Highway System 
intermodal connectors; and 
(7) identify all Federal rules and regulations impacted by changes in truck size and weight limits. 
(b) REPORT.—Not later than 2 years after the date that the study is commenced under subsection (a), the 
Secretary shall submit a final report on the study, including all findings and recommendations, to the 
Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation and the Committee on Environment and Public 
Works of the Senate and the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure of the House of 
Representatives. 
 
SEC. 32802. COMPILATION OF EXISTING STATE TRUCK SIZE AND WEIGHT LIMIT LAWS. 
(a) IN GENERAL.—Not later than 90 days after the date of enactment of this Act, the Secretary, in 
consultation with the States, shall begin to compile— 
(1) a list for each State, as applicable, that describes each route of the National Highway System that 
allows a vehicle to operate in excess of the Federal truck size and weight limits that— 
(A) was authorized under State law on or before the date of enactment of this Act; and 
(B) was in actual and lawful operation on a regular or periodic basis (including seasonal operations) on 
or before the date of enactment of this Act; 
(2) a list for each State, as applicable, that describes— 
(A) the size and weight limitations applicable to each segment of the National Highway System in that 
State as listed under paragraph (1); 

Page 90Page 90



MAP‐21 Freight Provisions 

(B) each combination that exceeds the Interstate weight limit, but that the Department of Transportation, 
other Federal agency, or a State agency has determined on or before the date of enactment of this Act, 
could be or could have been lawfully operated in the State; and 
(C) each combination that exceeds the Interstate weight limit, but that the Secretary determines could 
have been lawfully operated on a non-Interstate segment of the National Highway System in the State on 
or before the date of enactment of this Act; and 
(3) a list of each State law that designates or allows designation of size and weight limitations in excess of 
Federal law and regulations on routes of the National Highway System, including nondivisible loads. 
(b) SPECIFICATIONS.—The Secretary, in consultation with the States, shall specify whether the 
determinations under paragraphs (1) and (2) of subsection (a) were made by the Department of 
Transportation, other Federal agency, or a State agency. 
(c) REPORT.—Not later than 2 years after the date of enactment of this Act, the Secretary shall submit a 
final report of the compilation under subsection (a) to the Committee on Commerce, Science, and 
Transportation and the Committee on Environment and Public Works of the Senate and the Committee on 
Transportation and Infrastructure of the House of Representatives.  
 

Page 91Page 91



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 92Page 92



Attachment B: Alameda County Goods Movement Project Inventory 

List of Plans and Acronyms 

Plans 

CWTP Alameda CTC 2012 Countywide Transportation Plan 
GMAP Goods Movement Action Plan (State Plan conducted by Department of 

Business Transportation and Housing and California Environmental Protection 
Agency 2005-2007) 

TCIF Trade Corridors Improvement Fund (Proposition 1B projects funded based on 
GMAP) 

2004 MTC 
Plan 

2004 MTC Regional Goods Movement Study 

State Rail 
Plan 

Caltrans' 2012 Draft State Rail Plan being prepared for 2040 California 
Transportation Plan 

SJV IRGMS San Joaquin Valley Interregional Goods Movement Study (recently concluded 
study led by 8 Congestion Management Agencies/Metropolitan Planning 
Organizations) 

 

Acronyms 

OHIT Outer Harbor Intermodal Terminal 
PSR Project Scoping Report 
UPRR Union Pacific Railroad 
BNSF Burlington Northern Santa Fe (Railroad) 
RTP Regional Transportation Plan 
I/C Interchange 
OAK Oakland International Airport 
ROW Right of Way 
JLS Jack London Square 
CCJPA Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority 
SJRRC San Joaquin Regional Railroad Commission 

 

6.9B

Page 93Page 93



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 94Page 94



Al
am

ed
a 
Co

un
ty
 G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je
ct
 In
ve
nt
or
y

De
ve
lo
pe

d 
by

 A
la
m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty
 T
ra
ns
po

rt
at
io
n 
Co

m
m
iss
io
n 
‐ D

RA
FT
 V
er
sio

n 
‐ 9

/1
2/
20

13
Pg

 1

M
TC

 
RT

PI
D

Pr
oj
ec
t

Sp
on

so
r

M
od

e
Co

un
ty

Pl
an

s
Co

st
 

Es
tim

at
e 
in
 

Pl
an

 ($
M
)

Co
m
m
itt
ed

 
Fu
nd

 
Es
tim

at
e 
in
 

Pl
an

 ($
M
)

St
at
us
 in

 P
la
n

D
es
cr
ip
tio

n

22
08

2
7t
h 
St
re
et
 G
ra
de

 S
ep

ar
at
io
n

Po
rt
 o
f 

O
ak
la
nd

/M
TC

In
te
rm

od
al

AL
A

TC
IF
 T
ie
r 1

 
(In

ac
tiv

e)
, P
la
n 

Ba
y 
Ar
ea
, C

W
TP

, 
G
M
AP

, 2
00

4 
M
TC

 
Pl
an

$3
04

.8
$0

.0
Ti
er
 1
 (C

W
TP
)

M
aj
or
 c
om

po
ne

nt
 o
f O

ak
la
nd

 A
rm

y 
Ba

se
 P
ha
se
 2

N
ew

 g
ra
de

 se
pa
ra
te
d 
ra
il 
cr
os
sin

gs
 o
f 7

th
 S
tr
ee
t f
or
 B
N
SF
 a
nd

 U
P 
te
rm

in
al
s,
 in
cl
ud

in
g 
re
pl
ac
em

en
t o

f t
he

 d
am

ag
ed

 
fo
rm

er
 S
ou

th
er
n 
Pa
ci
fic
 o
ve
rh
ea
d 
an
d 
th
e 
ad
di
tio

n 
of
 ra

il 
ex
pa
ns
io
n 
ca
pa
ci
ty
. I
m
pr
ov
e 
tr
af
fic
 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a
nd

 
ex
pa
nd

s r
oa
dw

ay
 c
ap
ac
ity

 th
ro
ug
h 
th
e 
re
co
ns
tr
uc
tio

n 
of
 7
th
 S
tr
ee
t a

lo
ng

 a
 n
ew

 a
lig
nm

en
t, 
in
 a
 d
ee
pe

r t
re
nc
h 

se
ct
io
n,
 b
et
w
ee
n 
Ce

da
r S

tr
ee
t a

nd
 M

ar
iti
m
e 
St
re
et
, r
ec
on

fig
ur
at
io
n 
of
 7
th
 /M

ar
iti
m
e 
St
re
et
 in
te
rs
ec
tio

n 
in
to
 2
 3
‐

w
ay
 in
te
rs
ec
tio

ns
, r
ea
lig
nm

en
t o

f M
ar
iti
m
e 
St
re
et
, a
nd

 b
ic
yc
le
 a
nd

 p
ed

es
tr
ia
n 
ac
ce
ss
 im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
. T
he

 p
ro
je
ct
 

al
so
 w
ill
 se

pa
ra
te
 tr
uc
k 
tr
af
fic
 o
n 
7t
h 
St
. t
he

re
by
 e
lim

in
at
in
g 
co
nf
lic
ts
 b
et
w
ee
n 
tr
uc
ks
 a
nd

 tr
ai
ns
 a
t a

 m
aj
or
 

in
te
rs
ec
tio

n 
ad
ja
ce
nt
 to

 O
H
IT
.  
Im

pr
ov
es
 ro

ad
w
ay
 sa

fe
ty
 a
nd

 c
le
ar
an
ce
 th

ro
ug
h 
ex
ist
in
g 
un

de
rp
as
s.

24
02

08
Hi
gh
w
ay
‐R
ai
l G

ra
de

 C
ro
ss
in
g 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts

Ci
ty
 o
f F
re
m
on

t
Tr
uc
k/
Ra

il
AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$3
.2

$0
.0

Ti
er
 1
 (C

W
TP
)

Im
pr
ov
e 
hi
gh
w
ay
‐r
ai
l c
ro
ss
in
g 
sa
fe
ty
 a
t f
ou

r a
t‐
gr
ad
e 
cr
os
sin

gs
 in
 th

e 
Ci
ty
 o
f F
re
m
on

t b
y 
in
st
al
lin
g 
ra
ise

d 
m
ed

ia
ns
, 

ra
ilr
oa

d 
ga
te
 im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
, a
nd

 si
de

w
al
k.
 R
ai
l c
ro
ss
in
g 
lo
ca
tio

ns
 a
re
: F
re
m
on

t B
lv
d.
, M

ap
le
 S
t.,
 D
us
te
rb
er
ry
 W

ay
., 

an
d 
N
ur
se
ry
 A
ve
.

22
77

9
Co

ns
tr
uc
t g

ra
de

 se
pa
ra
tio

n 
at
 W

ar
re
n 
Av

en
ue

/U
ni
on

 P
a

ci
fic
 R
R 
as
 P
ha
se
 2
 o
f t
he

 R
ou

te
 2
62

/I
‐8
80

 in
te
rc
ha
ng
e 
i

m
pr
ov
em

en
ts

Ci
ty
 o
f F
re
m
on

t
Tr
uc
k/
Ra

il
AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

, 2
00

4 
M
TC

 P
la
n

$8
0.
5

$0
.0

Ti
er
 1
 (C

W
TP
)

Se
rv
es
 a
s P

ha
se
 2
 o
f t
he

 S
ta
te
 R
ou

te
 2
62

/I
‐8
80

 F
re
ew

ay
 In
te
rc
ha
ng
e 
Re

co
ns
tr
uc
tio

n 
an
d 
I‐8

80
 W

id
en

in
g 
Pr
oj
ec
t. 

Ph
as
es
 1
a 
&
 1
b 
in
cl
ud

es
 d
ire

ct
 c
on

ne
ct
or
s b

et
w
ee
n 
Ro

ut
e 
26

2 
w
ith

 H
O
V 
by
pa
ss
 la
ne

s a
lo
ng

 th
e 
on

‐r
am

ps
, a
nd

 
fr
ee
w
ay
 w
id
en

in
g 
to
 p
ro
vi
de

 fo
r t
he

 c
om

pl
et
io
n 
of
 H
O
V 
la
ne

s f
ro
m
 A
la
m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty
 to

 th
e 
Sa
nt
a 
Cl
ar
a 
Co

un
ty
 li
ne

. 
Th

is 
ap
pl
ic
at
io
n 
is 
fo
r t
he

 P
ha
se
 2
 p
ro
je
ct
 ‐ 
G
ra
de

 S
ep

ar
at
io
n 
of
 W

ar
re
n 
Av

en
ue

 a
nd

 U
ni
on

 P
ac
ifi
c 
Ra

ilr
oa

d 
tr
ac
ks
.

21
10

3
Ce

nt
ra
l A

ve
nu

e 
Ra

ilr
oa

d 
O
ve
rc
ro
ss
in
g

Ci
ty
 o
f N

ew
ar
k

Tr
uc
k/
Ra

il
AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$1
8.
7

$1
.2

Ti
er
 1
 (C

W
TP

)
Co

ns
tr
uc
t a

 g
ra
de

 se
pa
ra
tio

n 
st
ru
ct
ur
e 
on

 C
en

tr
al
 A
ve
nu

e 
(4
‐la
ne

 a
rt
er
ia
l s
tr
ee
t)
 a
t U

ni
on

 P
ac
ifi
c 
Ra

ilr
oa

d 
cr
os
sin

g.
 

Pr
oj
ec
t i
s a

n 
en

ha
nc
em

en
t. 
 (C

oa
st
 su

bd
iv
isi
on

)

23
01

03
G
ra
de

 S
ep

ar
at
io
n 
in
 th

e 
De

co
to
 n
ei
gh
bo

rh
oo

d
Ci
ty
 o
f U

ni
on

 C
ity

Tr
uc
k/
Ra

il
AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$1
91

.7
$0

.0
Ti
er
 1
 (C

W
TP
)

In
 c
on

ju
nc
tio

n 
w
ith

 th
e 
gr
ad
e 
se
pa
ra
tio

n 
ov
er
 D
ec
ot
o 
Ro

ad
 (P

ro
je
ct
 #
23

01
01

) c
on

tin
ue

d 
gr
ad
e 
se
pa
ra
tio

ns
 o
f b

ot
h 

ra
il 
lin
es
 th

ro
ug
h 
th
e 
re
sid

en
tia

l n
ei
gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
of
 D
ec
ot
o

24
00
55

Te
nn

ys
on

 R
oa

d 
gr
ad
e 
se
pa
ra
tio

n
Ci
ty
 o
f H

ay
w
ar
d

Ra
il

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$1
4.
0

$0
.0

Ti
er
 1
 (C

W
TP

)
Al
le
vi
at
e 
ex
ist
in
g 
tr
af
fic
 h
az
ar
ds
 c
ua
se
d 
by
 c
on

fli
ct
s b

et
w
ee
n 
ve
hi
cl
es
 a
nd

 tr
ai
ns
. T
he

 p
ro
po

se
d 
un

de
rp
as
s w

itl
l 

el
im

in
at
e 
a 
su
b 
st
an
da
rd
 g
ra
de

 c
ro
ss
in
g 
th
at
 w
ill
 p
ro
vi
de

 d
ire

ct
 b
en

ef
its
 a
nd

 im
pr
ov
em

en
ts
 to

 p
ed

es
tr
ia
n 
sa
fe
ty
 a
s 

w
el
l a
s v

eh
ic
le
 a
nd

 tr
ai
n 
sa
fe
ty
. T
hi
s p

ro
je
ct
 is
 v
er
y 
sim

ila
r t
o 
th
e 
H
ar
de

r R
oa

d 
un

de
rp
as
s p

ro
je
ct
 c
om

pl
et
ed

 b
y 
th
e 

Ci
ty
 se

ve
ra
l y
ea
rs
 a
go
.

24
00

47
I‐8

80
/A
 S
t i
nt
er
ch
an
ge
 im

pr
ov
em

en
ts

Al
am

ed
a 
CT

C
Tr
uc
k

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

, 2
00

4 
M
TC

 P
la
n

$6
4.
0

$0
.0

Ti
er
 1
 (C

W
TP

)
Re

co
ns
tr
uc
t i
nt
er
ch
an
ge
 to

 a
cc
om

m
od

at
e 
w
id
en

in
g 
of
 A
 S
tr
ee
t f
ro
m
 5
 la
ne

s t
o 
six

 la
ne

s u
nd

er
ne

at
h 
th
e 
ov
er
pa
ss
. 

Fi
na
l a
lig
nm

en
t w

ou
ld
 b
e 
tw

o 
co
nt
in
uo

us
 th

ro
ug
h 
la
ne

s a
nd

 o
ne

 c
on

tin
uo

us
 L
T 
la
ne

 in
 e
ac
h 
di
re
ct
io
n.
  T
hi
s w

ou
ld
 

al
so
 in
vo
lv
e 
in
te
rs
ec
tio

n 
an
d 
sig

na
l m

od
ifi
ca
tio

ns
.  
W
ou

ld
 b
en

ef
it 
tr
uc
ks
 tu

rn
in
g 
on

to
 I‐
88

0 
ra
m
ps
.  
Ar
ea
 h
as
 h
ig
h 

vo
lu
m
es
 o
f t
ru
ck
s,
 h
al
f o

f t
he

m
 5
‐a
xl
e.

23
01

17
*

Im
pl
em

en
ta
tio

n 
of
 2
00

8 
Tr
uc
k 
Pa
rk
in
g 
St
ud

y
Al
am

ed
a 
CT

C
Tr
uc
k

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$5
.0

$0
.0

Pr
og
ra
m
 (C

W
TP

)
Im

pl
em

en
ts
 th

e 
re
co
m
m
en

da
tio

ns
 o
f t
he

 A
CT

C 
Bo

ar
d 
ad
op

te
d 
Tr
uc
k 
Pa
rk
in
g 
Fa
ci
lit
y 
Fe
as
ib
ili
ty
 a
nd

 L
oc
at
io
n 
St
ud

y 
(D
ec
em

be
r 2

00
8)
 fu

nd
ed

 b
y 
Ca
ltr
an
s a

nd
 m

an
ag
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
CM

A.
 (P

ar
t o

f R
TP

 G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr
am

m
at
ic
 

Pr
o j
ec
t)

23
00

52
I‐8

80
 N
B 
an
d 
SB

 A
ux
ill
ar
y 
La
ne

s
Al
am

ed
a 
CT

C
Tr
uc
k

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$2
3.
00

 
$2

3.
00

 
Co

m
m
ite

d 
(C
W
TP
) 

(L
AT

IP
)

N
B 
an
d 
SB

 8
80

 b
et
w
ee
n 
W
es
t A

 a
nd

 W
in
to
n

23
00

54
I‐8

80
 A
ux
ili
ar
y 
La
ne

s b
et
w
ee
n 
W
hi
pp

le
 a
nd

 In
du

st
ria

l P
ar

kw
ay
 W

es
t

Al
am

ed
a 
CT

C
Tr
uc
k

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$9
.5
0 

$9
.5
0 

Co
m
m
ite

d 
(C
W
TP
) 

(L
AT

IP
)

N
B 
88

0 
be

tw
ee
n 
A 
St
re
et
 a
nd

 P
as
eo

 G
ra
nd

e

21
14

4
I‐8

0/
G
ilm

an
 A
ve
 R
ec
on

fig
ur
at
io
n

Al
am

ed
a 
CT

C 
/ 

Ci
ty
 o
f B

er
ke
le
y

Tr
uc
k

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$2
6.
0

$1
.4

Ti
er
 1
 (C

W
TP

)
Re

co
nf
ig
ur
e 
th
e 
I‐8

0/
G
ilm

an
 in
te
rc
ha
ng
e 
lo
ca
te
d 
in
 n
or
th
w
es
t B

er
ke
le
y,
 n
ea
r i
ts
 b
ou

nd
ar
y 
w
ith

 th
e 
Ci
ty
 o
f A

lb
an
y.
 

Ca
pa
ci
ty
 c
on

st
ra
in
t a

nd
 v
eh

ic
ul
ar
 sa

fe
ty
 d
ue

 to
 th

e 
cu
rr
en

t s
to
p 
sig

n 
co
nt
ro
lle
d 
ra
m
ps
 a
re
 se

rio
us
 is
su
es
 a
t t
hi
s 

in
te
rc
ha
ng
e.
 T
he

 p
ro
je
ct
 d
es
ig
n 
w
ill
 a
lso

 p
ro
vi
de

 a
de

qu
at
e 
pe

de
st
ria

n,
 b
ic
yc
le
, a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 tr
an
sit
 m

ov
em

en
ts
 

th
ro
ug
h 
th
e 
in
te
rc
ha
ng
e 
ar
ea
. T
he

 p
ro
po

se
d 
re
co
nf
ig
ur
at
io
n 
is 
lik
el
y 
a 
du

al
 ro

un
da
bo

ut
 th

at
 h
as
 a
 ro

un
da
bo

ut
 o
n 

ea
ch
 si
de

 o
f t
he

 in
te
rc
ha
ng
e 
w
ith

 a
 c
on

ne
ct
in
g 
se
gm

en
t.

23
06

84
W
id
en

 I‐
58

0/
I‐6

80
 in
te
rc
ha
ng
e 
in
 e
ac
h 
di
re
ct
io
n 
fo
r 

H
O
V/
H
O
T 
la
ne

s
Al
am

ed
a 
CT

C/
M
TC

Tr
uc
k

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$3
10

.0
$0

.0
Ti
er
 1
 (C

W
TP
)

W
id
en

 to
 a
dd

 o
ne

 H
O
V/
H
O
T 
la
ne

 fo
r W

B 
58

0 
to
 S
B 
68

0 
an
d 
N
B 
68

0 
to
 E
B 
58

0 
m
ov
em

en
ts
 a
t c
on

ne
ct
or
 a
nd

 to
 

Ta
ss
aj
ar
a 
Ro

ad

Al
am

ed
a 
Co

un
ty
w
id
e 
Tr
an

sp
or
ta
tio

n 
Pl
an

 T
ie
r 1

 ‐ 
In
te
rm

od
al
 T
er
m
in
al
 P
ro
je
ct
s

Al
am

ed
a 
Co

un
ty
w
id
e 
Tr
an

sp
or
ta
tio

n 
Pl
an

 T
ie
r 1

 ‐ 
Ra

il 
Pr
oj
ec
ts

Al
am

ed
a 
Co

un
ty
w
id
e 
Tr
an

sp
or
ta
tio

n 
Pl
an

 T
ie
r 1

 ‐ 
M
aj
or
 In

te
rn
at
io
na

l T
ra
de

 C
or
rid

or
 T
ru
ck
 P
ro
je
ct
s

N
ot
es
: M

aj
or
 In
te
rn
at
io
na
l T
ra
de

 H
ig
hw

ay
 C
or
rid

or
s a

re
 I‐
88

0,
 I‐
23

8,
 I‐
80

, a
nd

 I‐
58

0 
(a
s i
de

nt
ifi
ed

 in
 C
al
tr
an
s G

oo
ds
 M

ov
em

en
t A

ct
io
n 
Pl
an
); 
Pr
og
ra
m
m
at
ic
 P
ro
je
ct
s i
nc
lu
de

d 
w
ith

 T
ie
r 1

Page 95Page 95



Al
am

ed
a 
Co

un
ty
 G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je
ct
 In
ve
nt
or
y

De
ve
lo
pe

d 
by

 A
la
m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty
 T
ra
ns
po

rt
at
io
n 
Co

m
m
iss
io
n 
‐ D

RA
FT
 V
er
sio

n 
‐ 9

/1
2/
20

13
Pg

 2

M
TC

 
RT

PI
D

Pr
oj
ec
t

Sp
on

so
r

M
od

e
Co

un
ty

Pl
an

s
Co

st
 

Es
tim

at
e 
in
 

Pl
an

 ($
M
)

Co
m
m
itt
ed

 
Fu
nd

 
Es
tim

at
e 
in
 

Pl
an

 ($
M
)

St
at
us
 in

 P
la
n

D
es
cr
ip
tio

n

24
00

37
I‐8

80
/W

es
t W

in
to
n 
Av

e 
in
te
rc
ha
ng
e 
im

pr
ov
em

en
ts

Ci
ty
 o
f H

ay
w
ar
d

Tr
uc
k

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$2
5.
8

$0
.0

Ti
er
 1
 (C

W
TP

)
Re

co
ns
tr
uc
tin

g 
ra
m
ps
 to

 c
re
at
e 
a 
pa
rt
ia
l c
lo
ve
rle

af
 in
te
rc
ha
ng
e 
w
ith

 si
gn
al
iz
ed

 fo
ot
 o
f r
am

p 
in
te
rs
ec
tio

ns
. P
ro
je
ct
 

w
ou

ld
 re

co
nf
ig
ur
e 
ea
st
bo

un
d 
to
 so

ut
hb

ou
nd

 o
n 
ra
m
p 
an
d 
a 
ne

w
 c
on

ne
ct
io
n 
to
 S
ou

th
la
nd

 M
al
l D

riv
e 
op

po
sit
e 
th
e 

so
ut
hb

ou
nd

 o
ff 
ra
m
p.

24
00

25
I‐8

80
/I
nd

us
tr
ia
l P
ar
kw

ay
 in
te
rc
ha
ng
e 
im

pr
ov
em

en
ts

Ci
ty
 o
f H

ay
w
ar
d

Tr
uc
k

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

, M
TC

 
Pl
an

$6
5.
00

 
$6

5.
00

 
Co

m
m
ite

d 
(C
W
TP
) 

(L
AT

IP
)

Re
co
ns
tr
uc
t I
nt
er
ch
an
ge
 to

 p
ro
vi
de

 a
 n
or
th
bo

un
d 
of
f r
am

p 
an
d 
a 
so
ut
hb

ou
nd

 H
O
V 
by
pa
ss
 la
ne

 o
n 
th
e 
so
ut
hb

ou
nd

 
lo
op

 o
ff 
ra
m
p.
 R
ec
on

st
ru
ct
 b
rid

ge
 o
ve
r I
‐8
80

.  
Pr
oj
ec
t w

ou
ld
 p
ro
vi
de

 a
 d
ire

ct
 li
nk

 fr
om

 I‐
88

0 
no

rt
hb

ou
nd

 to
 a
n 

in
du

st
ria

l a
re
a 
w
ith

 m
an
y 
w
ho

le
sa
le
/d
ist
rib

ut
io
n 
bu

sin
es
se
s.

21
10

0
I‐5

80
/V
as
co
 R
oa

d 
in
te
rc
ha
ng
e 
im

pr
ov
em

en
ts

Ci
ty
 o
f L
iv
er
m
or
e

Tr
uc
k

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$6
3.
9

$5
5.
0

Ti
er
 1
 (C

W
TP
)

M
od

ify
 I¬
58

0/
Va

sc
o 
Rd

. I
nt
er
ch
an
ge
. W

id
en

 I¬
58

0 
ov
er
cr
os
sin

g 
to
 p
ro
vi
de

 8
 tr
af
fic
 la
ne

s a
nd

 b
ik
e 
la
ne

s/
sh
ou

ld
er
s.
 

Co
ns
tr
uc
t a

ux
ili
ar
y 
la
ne

s o
n 
I‐5

80
 b
et
w
ee
n 
Va

sc
o 
an
d 
Fi
rs
t S

tr
ee
t. 
Ad

d 
ne

w
 lo
op

 ra
m
p 
in
 so

ut
hw

es
t q

ua
dr
an
t. 

In
cl
ud

es
 w
id
en

in
g 
Va

sc
o 
Ro

ad
 to

 8
 la
ne

s b
et
w
ee
n 
N
or
th
fr
on

t R
oa

d 
an
d 
La
s P

os
ita

s R
oa

d,
 a
nd

 o
th
er
 lo
ca
l r
oa
dw

ay
 

im
pr
ov
em

en
ts

21
47

5
I‐5

80
/F
irs
t S

t I
nt
er
ch
an
ge
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts

Ci
ty
 o
f L
iv
er
m
or
e

Tr
uc
k

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$4
4.
0

$3
8.
5

Ti
er
 1
 (C

W
TP

)
To

 im
pr
ov
e 
sa
fe
ty
 a
nd

 re
du

ce
 c
on

ge
st
io
n 
on

 a
nd

 n
ea
r t
he

 I‐
58
0/
Fi
rs
t S

tr
ee
t i
nt
er
ch
an
ge
.

21
47

7
I‐5

80
/G

re
en

vi
lle
 R
d 
In
te
rc
ha
ng
e 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts

Ci
ty
 o
f L
iv
er
m
or
e

Tr
uc
k

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

A r
ea
/C
W
TP

$5
3.
8

$4
3.
3

Ti
er
 1
 (C

W
TP

)
To

 im
pr
ov
e 
sa
fe
ty
 a
nd

 re
du

ce
 c
on

ge
st
io
n 
on

 a
nd

 n
ea
r t
he

 I‐
58
0/
G
re
en

vi
lle
 R
oa

d 
in
te
rc
ha
ng
e.

23
01

32
I‐5

80
/I
sa
be

l A
ve
nu

e 
In
te
rc
ha
ng
e,
 P
ha
se
 2

Ci
ty
 o
f L
iv
er
m
or
e

Tr
uc
k

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$3
1.
0

$2
6.
0

Ti
er
 1
 (C

W
TP
)

Co
m
pl
et
e 
ul
tim

at
e 
im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
 a
t I
‐5
80

/I
sa
be

l/R
ou

te
 8
4 
In
te
rc
ha
ng
e 
to
 p
ro
vi
de

 6
‐la
ne

s o
ve
r 5

80
 a
t I
sa
be

l/8
4 

In
te
rc
ha
ng
e 
an
d 
4‐
la
ne

s o
ve
r 5

80
 a
t P

or
to
la
 fl
yo
ve
r.

23
01

70
I‐8

80
/H
ig
h 
St
 In
te
rc
ha
ng
e 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts

Ci
ty
 o
f O

ak
la
nd

Tr
uc
k

AL
A

G
M
AP

, P
la
n 
Ba

y 
Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$1
7.
6

$6
.1

Ti
er
 1
 (C

W
TP
)

Ex
te
nd

 a
nd

 a
lig
n 
42

nd
 A
ve
nu

e 
w
ith

 A
la
m
ed

a 
Av

en
ue

 to
 p
ro
vi
de

 a
 ro

ad
 p
ar
al
le
l t
o 
H
ig
h 
St
re
et
; w

id
en

 H
ig
h 
St
re
et
 to

 
pr
ov
id
e 
ad
di
tio

na
l c
ap
ac
ity

 a
t t
he

 in
te
rs
ec
tio

ns
 o
f t
he

 fr
ee
w
ay
 c
on

ne
ct
or
 ro

ad
s o

f O
ak
po

rt
 S
tr
ee
t a

nd
 C
ol
ise

um
 

W
ay
; r
ea
lig
n 
E.
 8
th
 S
tr
ee
t n

ea
r A

la
m
ed

a 
Av

en
ue

; a
nd

 e
xt
en

d 
an
d 
re
al
ig
n 
Je
ns
en

 a
nd

 H
ow

ar
d 
St
re
et
s t
o 
co
nn

ec
t 

H
ig
h 
St
re
et
 a
nd

 4
2n

d 
Av

en
ue

. I
nc
lu
de

s m
od

ifi
ed

 tr
af
fic
 si
gn
al
s a

nd
 in
te
rs
ec
tio

n 
im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
.  
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
  a
lso

 
pr
op

os
ed

 fo
r H

ow
ar
d 
St
./
Je
ns
en

 S
t. 
an
d 
E.
 8
th
 S
t. 
as
 w
el
l a
s t
he

 in
te
rs
ec
tio

ns
 o
f H

ig
h 
St
. a
t O

ak
po

rt
 S
t. 
an
d 

Co
lis
eu

m
 W

ay

Tr
uc
k 
Se
rv
ic
es
 a
t O

ak
la
nd

 A
rm

y 
Ba

se
  (
RO

W
)

Ci
ty
 o
f O

ak
la
nd

In
te
rm

od
al

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$2
0.
0

Pr
og
ra
m
 (C

W
TP

)
Tr
uc
k 
Pa
rk
in
g 
is 
m
en

tio
ne

d 
as
 p
ar
t o

f O
ak
la
nd

 A
rm

y 
Ba

se
 P
ha
se
 2
.  
Th

is 
co
st
 e
st
im

at
e 
is 
fo
r c
om

po
ne

nt
 o
f t
he

 R
TP

 
G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr
am

m
at
ic
 P
ro
je
ct
.

24
02

37
*

G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t: 
Tr
uc
k 
Fa
ci
lit
ie
s,
 T
ru
ck
 R
ou

te
 

Re
ha
bi
lit
at
io
n

Ci
ty
 o
f O

ak
la
nd

Tr
uc
k

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$2
1.
8

$0
.0

Pr
og
ra
m
 (C

W
TP
)

Pr
ov
isi
on

 o
f t
ru
ck
 st
or
ag
e 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s a

w
ay
 fr
om

 re
sid

en
tia

l a
re
as
 a
nd

 im
pr
ov
em

en
t/
re
‐r
ou

tin
g 
of
 re

gi
on

al
 tr
uc
k 

ro
ut
es
 o
n 
O
ak
la
nd

 C
ity

 st
re
et
s.
 Im

pr
ov
e 
in
du

st
ria

l l
oa
d‐
be

ar
in
g 
st
re
et
s t
o 
w
ith

st
an
d 
im

pa
ct
 o
f t
ru
ck
 m

ov
em

en
t. 

(P
ar
t o

f R
TP

 G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr
am

m
at
ic
 P
ro
je
ct
)

21
48

9
I‐5

80
/S
an

 R
am

on
 R
oa

d/
Fo
ot
hi
ll 
Ro

ad
 in
te
rc
ha
ng
e 
im

pr
o

ve
m
en

ts
Ci
ty
 o
f P

le
as
an
to
n

Tr
uc
k

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$3
.7

$2
.6

Ti
er
 1
 (C

W
TP
)

I‐5
80

/S
an

 R
am

on
 R
oa

d/
Fo
ot
hi
ll 
Ro

ad
 in
te
rc
ha
ng
e 
im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
. E
lim

in
at
io
n 
of
 e
as
tb
ou

nd
 d
ia
go
na
l o
ff 
ra
m
p 
an
d 
e

as
tb
ou

nd
 lo
op

 o
ff 
ra
m
p.
 C
on

st
ru
ct
io
n 
of
 n
ew

 si
gn
al
iz
ed

 in
te
rs
ec
tio

n 
fo
r o

ff 
ra
m
p 
ve
hi
cl
es

22
10

0
I‐8

80
/D
av
is 
St
 O
ve
rc
ro
ss
in
g

Ci
ty
 o
f S
an

 
Le
an
dr
o

Tr
uc
k

AL
A

G
M
AP

, P
la
n 
Ba

y 
Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

, M
TC

 
Pl
an

$1
1.
00

 
$1

1.
00

 
Co

m
m
ite

d 
(C
W
TP
) 

(L
AT

IP
)

Re
pl
ac
es
 th

e 
ex
ist
in
g 
ov
er
cr
os
sin

g 
st
ru
ct
ur
e 
w
ith

 a
 n
ew

 st
ru
ct
ur
e,
 p
ro
vi
di
ng

 h
ig
he

r c
le
ar
an
ce
 fo

r I
‐8
80

 tr
af
fic
 a
nd

 
ad
di
tio

na
l t
ra
ve
l l
an
es
 o
n 
Da

vi
s S

t. 
to
 im

pr
ov
e 
ca
pa
ci
ty
 a
nd

 sa
fe
ty
 a
lo
ng

 w
ith

 ra
m
p,
 in
te
rs
ec
tio

n 
an
d 
sig

na
l 

im
pr
ov
em

en
ts
.

23
00

66
I‐8

80
/M

ar
in
a 
Bl
vd

 In
te
rc
ha
ng
e 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts

Ci
ty
 o
f S
an

 
Le
an
dr
o

Tr
uc
k

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

, M
TC

 
Pl
an

$3
4.
00

 
$3

4.
00

 
Co

m
m
ite

d 
(C
W
TP
) 

(L
AT

IP
)

Im
pr
ov
em

en
ts
 to

 th
e 
I‐8

80
/M

ar
in
a 
Bl
vd

 In
te
rc
ha
ng
e 
in
cl
ud

in
g 
on

/o
ff 
ra
m
p 
im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
, o
ve
rc
ro
ss
in
g 

m
od

ifi
ca
tio

n 
an
d 
st
re
et
 im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
.  
M
ay
 in
cl
ud

e 
re
pl
ac
in
g 
ex
ist
in
g 
ov
er
cr
os
sin

g 
to
 p
ro
vi
de

 h
ig
he

r c
le
ar
an
ce
 o
n 

I‐8
80

.
24

00
52

I‐8
80

/W
hi
pp

le
 R
d 
in
te
rc
ha
ng
e 
im

pr
ov
em

en
t

Ci
ty
 o
f U

ni
on

 C
ity

Tr
uc
k

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$6
1.
9

$0
.0

Ti
er
 1
 (C

W
TP
)

Fu
ll 
in
te
rc
ha
ng
e 
im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
 a
t W

hi
pp

le
 R
oa
d/
I‐8

80
, i
nc
lu
di
ng

 n
or
th
bo

un
d 
of
f‐r
am

p,
 su

rf
ac
e 
st
re
et
 

im
pr
ov
em

en
ts
 a
nd

 re
al
ig
nm

en
t (
U
ni
on

 C
ity

 a
nd

 H
ay
w
ar
d 
ci
ty
 li
m
its
)

23
01

10
Ro

ut
e 
26

2 
M
iss
io
n 
Bl
vd

 C
ro
ss
 C
on

ne
ct
or
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
 

be
tw

ee
n 
I‐6

80
 a
nd

 W
ar
m
 S
pr
in
gs
 B
lv
d/
SR

 2
62

 M
iss
io
n 

Bl
vd

 Im
pr
ov
em

en
ts

Al
am

ed
a 
CT

C/
Ci
ty
 

of
 F
re
m
on

t
Tr
uc
k

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

, 2
00

4 
M
TC

 P
la
n

$2
0.
0

$0
.0

Ti
er
 1
 (C

W
TP

)
Th
is 
pr
oj
ec
t w

ill
 in
cr
ea
se
 th

e 
m
ob

ili
ty
 b
et
w
ee
n 
I‐6

80
 a
nd

 I‐
88

0 
by
 im

pr
ov
in
g 
th
e 
m
os
t d

ire
ct
 a
nd

 h
ea
vi
ly
 u
se
d 
ea
st
‐

w
es
t c
ro
ss
‐c
on

ne
ct
or
 c
or
rid

or
 in
 A
la
m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty
. T
hi
s p

ro
je
ct
 w
ill
 w
id
en

 M
iss
io
n 
Bl
vd

 to
 3
 la
ne

s i
n 
ea
ch
 d
ire

ct
io
n 

th
ro
ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
I‐6

80
 in
te
rc
ha
ng
e.
 It
 w
ill
 e
xt
en

d 
th
e 
W
B 
rig

ht
 tu

rn
 la
ne

 fr
om

 W
ar
m
 S
pr
in
gs
 to

 M
oh

av
e.
 It
 w
ill
 

ex
te
nd

 b
ot
h 
W
B 
le
ft
 tu

rn
 la
ne

s a
t W

ar
m
 S
pr
in
gs
 a
n 
ad
di
tio

na
l 1
30

 ft
. I
t w

ill
 re

gr
ad
e 
an
d 
re
bu

ild
 th

e 
N
B 
an
d 
SB

 I‐
68

0 
on

 a
nd

 o
ff 
ra
m
ps
. I
t w

ill
 in
st
al
l 2
 n
ew

 in
te
rs
ec
tio

ns
 w
ith

 st
re
et
 li
gh
ts
 a
nd

 st
or
m
 d
ra
in
 tr
ea
tm

en
t a

t t
he

 N
B 
an
d 
SB

 I‐
68

0 
on

 a
nd

 o
ff 
ra
m
ps
. I
t w

ill
 re

lo
ca
te
 e
xi
st
in
g 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s o

n 
W
B 
M
iss
io
n 
Bl
vd

 b
et
w
ee
n 
W
ar
m
 S
pr
in
gs
 a
nd

 M
oh

av
e.
  I
‐

68
0/
I‐8

80
 C
ro
ss
 C
on

ne
ct
or
 P
ro
je
ct
.

Al
am

ed
a 
Co

un
ty
w
id
e 
Tr
an

sp
or
ta
tio

n 
Pl
an

 T
ie
r 1

 ‐ 
O
th
er
 T
ru
ck
 P
ro
je
ct
s

N
ot
es
: M

aj
or
 In
te
rn
at
io
na
l T
ra
de

 H
ig
hw

ay
 C
or
rid

or
s a

re
 I‐
88

0,
 I‐
23

8,
 I‐
80

, a
nd

 I‐
58

0 
(a
s i
de

nt
ifi
ed

 in
 C
al
tr
an
s G

oo
ds
 M

ov
em

en
t A

ct
io
n 
Pl
an
); 
Pr
og
ra
m
m
at
ic
 P
ro
je
ct
s i
nc
lu
de

d 
w
ith

 T
ie
r 1

Page 96Page 96



Al
am

ed
a 
Co

un
ty
 G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je
ct
 In
ve
nt
or
y

De
ve
lo
pe

d 
by

 A
la
m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty
 T
ra
ns
po

rt
at
io
n 
Co

m
m
iss
io
n 
‐ D

RA
FT
 V
er
sio

n 
‐ 9

/1
2/
20

13
Pg

 3

M
TC

 
RT

PI
D

Pr
oj
ec
t

Sp
on

so
r

M
od

e
Co

un
ty

Pl
an

s
Co

st
 

Es
tim

at
e 
in
 

Pl
an

 ($
M
)

Co
m
m
itt
ed

 
Fu
nd

 
Es
tim

at
e 
in
 

Pl
an

 ($
M
)

St
at
us
 in

 P
la
n

D
es
cr
ip
tio

n

23
01
14

Au
to
 M

al
l P
ar
kw

ay
 C
ro
ss
 C
on

ne
ct
or
 w
id
en

in
g 
be

tw
ee
n 
I‐

68
0 
an
d 
I‐8

80
Ci
ty
 o
f F
re
m
on

t
Tr
uc
k

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

, 2
00

4 
M
TC

 P
la
n

$2
5.
0

$0
.0

Ti
er
 1
 (C

W
TP
)

Im
pr
ov
es
 m

ob
ili
ty
 o
pt
io
ns
 in
 a
re
a 
w
ith

 h
ig
h 
tr
uc
k 
vo
lu
m
es
 a
nd

 n
um

er
ou

s f
re
ig
ht
 re

lia
nt
 b
us
in
es
se
s.
  I
‐6
80

/I
‐8
80

 
Cr
os
s C

on
ne

ct
or
 P
ro
je
ct
.

24
02

64
W
id
en

 F
re
m
on

t B
lv
d 
fr
om

 I‐
88

0 
to
 G
rim

m
er
 B
lv
d

Ci
ty
 o
f F
re
m
on

t
Tr
uc
k

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

, 2
00

4 
M
TC

 P
la
n

$5
.0

$0
.0

Ti
er
 1
 (C

W
TP
)

W
id
en

 F
re
m
on

t B
lv
d 
to
 6
 la
ne

s a
nd

 2
 b
ik
e 
la
ne

s f
ro
m
 G
rim

m
er
 B
lv
d 
to
 I‐
88

0,
 in
st
al
l n
ew

 tr
af
fic
 si
gn
al
s a

t G
rim

m
er
 

Bl
vd

 in
te
rs
ec
tio

n 
an
d 
In
du

st
ria

l D
riv

e 
in
te
rs
ec
tio

n.
  I
‐6
80

 to
 I‐
88

0 
Cr
os
s C

on
ne

ct
or
 ro

ut
e.
  I
m
pr
ov
es
 m

ob
ili
ty
 

op
tio

ns
 in
 a
re
a 
w
ith

 h
ig
h 
tr
uc
k 
vo
lu
m
es
 a
nd

 n
um

er
ou

s f
re
ig
ht
 re

lia
nt
 b
us
in
es
se
s.

24
02

90
*

M
el
ro
se
 ‐ 
Co

lis
eu

m
 D
ist
ric
t S

tr
ee
t R

ec
on

st
ru
ct
io
n

Ci
ty
 o
f O

ak
la
nd

Tr
uc
k

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$1
3.
8

$1
.0

Pr
og
ra
m
 (C

W
TP

)
Re

co
ns
tr
uc
t C

ol
ise

um
 W

ay
 a
nd

 5
0t
h 
Av

en
ue

 to
 h
an
dl
e 
he

av
y 
tr
uc
k 
tr
af
fic
, r
ed

uc
e 
sa
fe
ty
 h
az
ar
ds
 d
ue

 to
 si
gh
t 

di
st
an
ce
, a
nd

 p
ro
vi
de

 b
ic
yc
le
 a
nd

 p
ed

es
tr
ia
n 
sa
fe
ty
 fa
ci
lit
ie
s.
 (P

ar
t o

f R
TP

 G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr
am

m
at
ic
 P
ro
je
ct
)

22
00

9
Ex
pa
nd

 C
ap
ito

l C
or
rid

or
 in
te
rc
ity

 ra
il 
se
rv
ic
e 
fr
om

 
O
ak
la
nd

 to
 S
an

 Jo
se
 ‐ 
pr
oj
ec
t d

ev
el
op

m
en

t
CC

JP
A

Ra
il

AL
A/
SC
L

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$5
79

.0
$1

7.
9

Ti
er
 2
 (C

W
TP
)

Re
so
lu
tio

n 
34

34
 P
ro
je
ct
. P
ro
je
ct
 sc

op
e 
in
cl
ud

es
 O
ak
la
nd

‐S
an

 Jo
se
 tr
ac
k 
im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
 to

 in
cr
ea
se
 se

rv
ic
e 
fr
om

 7
 to

 
16

 ro
un

d 
tr
ip
s a

nd
 a
ss
oc
ia
te
d 
ro
lli
ng

 st
oc
k.
  O

ve
rla

p 
w
ith

 sp
ec
ifi
c 
im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
 li
st
ed

 in
 C
CJ
PA

 B
us
in
es
s P

la
ns
 a
nd

 
St
at
e 
Ra

il 
Pl
an

23
01
16

Be
rk
el
ey
 R
ai
lro

ad
 C
ro
ss
in
g 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts

Ci
ty
 o
f B

er
ke
le
y

Tr
uc
k/
Ra

il
AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$1
11

.7
$0

.0
Ti
er
 2
 (C

W
TP
)

De
sig

n 
an
d 
co
ns
tr
uc
t r
ai
lw
ay
 c
ro
ss
in
g 
im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
, i
nc
lu
di
ng

 g
ra
de

 se
pa
ra
tio

n 
at
 G
ilm

an
 A
ve
nu

e 
an
d 
qu

ad
ra
nt
 

ga
te
s,
 ro

ad
 c
lo
su
re
s,
 a
nd

 a
t‐
gr
ad
e 
im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
 a
t o

th
er
 c
ro
ss
in
gs
, p
er
 Q
ui
et
 Z
on

e 
St
ud

y

24
02

73
*

M
ow

ry
 A
ve
 R
ai
lro

ad
 O
ve
rp
as
s

Ci
ty
 o
f N

ew
ar
k

Tr
uc
k/
Ra

il
AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$1
3.
6

$0
.0

Ti
er
 2
 (C

W
TP

)
Co

ns
tr
uc
t a

 g
ra
de

 se
pa
ra
tio

n 
st
ru
ct
ur
e 
on

 M
ow

ry
 A
ve
nu

e 
at
 th

e 
U
ni
on

 P
ac
ifi
c 
Ra

ilr
oa

d 
cr
os
sin

g 
to
 p
ro
vi
de

 a
cc
es
s 

to
 A
re
a 
4 
in
 N
ew

ar
k.
 (C

oa
st
 su

bd
iv
isi
on

)

23
00

86
N
on

‐C
ap
ac
ity

 In
cr
ea
sin

g 
Fr
ee
w
ay
/E
xp
re
ss
w
ay
 

In
te
rc
ha
ng
e 
M
od

ifi
ca
tio

ns
 (I
‐5
80
/F
al
lo
n 
&
 I‐

58
0/
Ha

ci
en

da
)

Ci
ty
 o
f D

ub
lin

Tr
uc
k

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$3
8.
8

$2
2.
3

Ti
er
 2
 (C

W
TP
)

I‐5
80
/F
al
lo
n 
Ro

ad
 I/
C 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
 (P

ha
se
 2
): 
Re

co
ns
tr
uc
tio

n 
of
 o
ve
rc
ro
ss
in
g 
to
 p
ro
vi
de

 fo
ur
 la
ne

s i
n 
ea
ch
 

di
re
ct
io
n;
 re

co
ns
tr
uc
tio

n 
of
 th

e 
so
ut
hb

ou
nd

 to
 e
as
tb
ou

nd
 lo
op

 o
n‐
ra
m
p;
 w
id
en

in
g 
of
 th

e 
ea
st
bo

un
d 
of
f‐r
am

p 
to
 

pr
ov
id
e 
tw

o 
ex
it 
la
ne

s w
ith

 tw
o 
le
ft
 tu

rn
 a
nd

 tw
o 
rig

ht
 tu

rn
 la
ne

s;
 w
id
en

in
g 
of
 th

e 
ea
st
bo

un
d 
on

‐r
am

p;
 w
id
en

in
g 
of
 

th
e 
w
es
tb
ou

nd
 o
ff‐
ra
m
p 
to
 p
ro
vi
de

 tw
o 
le
ft
 tu

rn
 a
nd

 tw
o 
rig

ht
 tu

rn
 la
ne

s;
 w
id
en

in
g 
th
e 
w
es
tb
ou

nd
 o
n‐
ra
m
p.

I‐5
80

/H
ac
ie
nd

a 
Dr
iv
e 
I/
C 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
: R

ec
on

st
ru
ct
io
n 
of
 o
ve
rc
ro
ss
in
g 
to
 p
ro
vi
de

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 n
or
th
bo

un
d 
la
ne

; 
w
id
en

in
g 
of
 th

e 
ea
st
bo

un
d 
of
f‐r
am

p 
to
 in
cl
ud

e 
a 
th
ird

 le
ft
 tu

rn
 la
ne

; m
od

ify
in
g 
th
e 
w
es
tb
ou

nd
 lo
op

 o
n‐
ra
m
p;
 a
nd

 
w
id
en

in
g 
th
e 
w
es
tb
ou

nd
 o
ff‐
ra
m
p 
to
 in
cl
ud

e 
a 
th
ird

 le
ft
 tu

rn
 la
ne

24
02

80
*

W
oo

dl
an
d 
‐ 8

1s
t A

ve
nu

e 
In
du

st
ria

l Z
on

e 
st
re
et
 

re
co
ns
tr
uc
tio

n
Ci
ty
 o
f O

ak
la
nd

Tr
uc
k

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$1
1.
9

$0
.0

Ti
er
 2
 (C

W
TP

)
Re

co
ns
tr
uc
t g

oo
ds
 m

ov
em

en
t s
tr
ee
ts
 w
ith

in
 th

e 
W
oo

dl
an
d‐
81
st
 A
ve
nu

e 
in
du

st
ria

l a
re
a 
to
 w
ith

st
an
d 
he

av
y 
tr
uc
k 

tr
af
fic
; m

od
ify

 g
at
ew

ay
s,
 p
ro
vi
de

 a
t‐
gr
ad
e 
sa
fe
 R
R 
cr
os
sin

gs
 (l
ist
ed

 se
pa
ra
te
ly
 a
nd

 a
s p

ar
t o

f R
TP

 p
ro
gr
am

m
at
ic
 

pr
oj
ec
t)

24
02

82
*

Ti
de

w
at
er
 D
ist
ric
t S

tr
ee
t R

ec
on

st
ru
ct
io
n

Ci
ty
 o
f O

ak
la
nd

Tr
uc
k

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$5
.2

$0
.4

Ti
er
 2
 (C

W
TP

)
Re

co
ns
tr
uc
t O

ak
po

rt
, L
es
se
r, 
Ti
de

w
at
er
, a
nd

 H
ig
h 
St
re
et
s i
n 
O
ak
la
nd

 w
es
t o

f t
he

 I‐
88

0 
Fr
ee
w
ay
. D

o 
m
aj
or
 

re
co
ns
tr
uc
tio

n 
of
 st
re
et
s t
o 
se
rv
e 
he

av
y 
tr
uc
k 
tr
af
fic
, r
ec
on

fig
ur
e 
ro
ad
w
ay
 in
te
rs
ec
tio

n 
co
nf
ig
ur
at
io
ns
, a
nd

 p
ro
vi
de

 
pu

bl
ic
 si
de

w
al
ks
 (a

lso
 b
ik
ew

ay
 o
n 
H
ig
h,
 L
es
se
r, 
an
d 
Ti
de

w
al
te
r S

tr
ee
ts
)

Ph
as
e 
II 
In
te
rm

od
al
 R
ai
ly
ar
d

Po
rt
 o
f O

ak
la
nd

In
te
rm

od
al

AL
A

M
en

tio
ne

d 
in
 

pr
es
en

ta
tio

n 
to
 

Po
rt
 

Co
m
m
iss
io
ne

rs

$1
50

.0
$0

.0
N
o 
Ti
m
el
in
e 

Id
en

tif
ie
d 
in
 P
la
n

M
aj
or
 c
om

po
ne

nt
 o
f O

ak
la
nd

 A
rm

y 
Ba

se
 P
ha
se
 2

Pr
oj
ec
t c
on

sis
ts
 o
f n

ew
 st
at
e 
of
 th

e 
ar
t, 
hi
gh

 e
ffi
ci
en

cy
 in
te
rm

od
al
 ra

il 
fa
ci
lit
y.
  P
ro
je
ct
 is
 su

bj
ec
t t
o 
m
ar
ke
t d

em
an
d 

fo
r e

xp
an
de

d 
in
te
rm

od
al
 ra

il 
se
rv
ic
es
.

N
or
th
 A
irp

or
t A

ir 
Ca
rg
o 
(In

fie
ld
) R

oa
d 
Ac
ce
ss
 

Im
pr
ov
em

en
ts

Po
rt
 o
f O

ak
la
nd

In
te
rm

od
al

AL
A

TC
IF
 T
ie
r 2

, G
M
AP

, 
20

04
 M

TC
 P
la
n

$1
0.
0

N
o 
Ti
m
el
in
e 

Id
en

tif
ie
d 
in
 P
la
n

Ph
as
e 
1 
‐ W

id
en

 a
nd

 c
on

ne
ct
 S
R 
61

 (D
oo

lit
tle

 D
riv

e)
 w
ith

 E
ar
ha
rt
 R
d 
an
d 
ex
te
nd

 in
to
 th

e 
In
fie

ld
 a
re
a 
at
 N
or
th
 F
ie
ld
.  

An
ot
he

r $
8.
4M

 se
co
nd

 p
ha
se
 fo

r a
 la
te
r d

at
e.
 Im

pr
ov
es
 c
ap
ac
ity

 a
nd

 a
cc
es
s t
o 
N
or
th
 A
irp

or
t a

ir 
ca
rg
o 
te
na
nt
s.

Al
am

ed
a 
Co

un
ty
w
id
e 
Tr
an

sp
or
ta
tio

n 
Pl
an

 T
ie
r 2

 ‐ 
Ra

il 
Pr
oj
ec
ts

Al
am

ed
a 
Co

un
ty
w
id
e 
Tr
an

sp
or
ta
tio

n 
Pl
an

 T
ie
r 2

 ‐ 
M
aj
or
 In

te
rn
at
io
na

l T
ra
de

 C
or
rid

or
 T
ru
ck
 P
ro
je
ct
s

Al
am

ed
a 
Co

un
ty
w
id
e 
Tr
an

sp
or
ta
tio

n 
Pl
an

 T
ie
r 2

 ‐ 
O
th
er
 T
ru
ck
 P
ro
je
ct
s

Al
am

ed
a 
Co

un
ty
w
id
e 
Tr
an

sp
or
ta
tio

n 
Pl
an

 V
is
io
n 
an

d 
O
th
er
 A
ge
nc
y 
Pl
an

s 
‐ I
nt
er
m
od

al
 T
er
m
in
al
 P
ro
je
ct
s

N
ot
es
: M

aj
or
 In
te
rn
at
io
na
l T
ra
de

 H
ig
hw

ay
 C
or
rid

or
s a

re
 I‐
88

0,
 I‐
23

8,
 I‐
80

, a
nd

 I‐
58

0 
(a
s i
de

nt
ifi
ed

 in
 C
al
tr
an
s G

oo
ds
 M

ov
em

en
t A

ct
io
n 
Pl
an
); 
Pr
og
ra
m
m
at
ic
 P
ro
je
ct
s i
nc
lu
de

d 
w
ith

 T
ie
r 1

Page 97Page 97



Al
am

ed
a 
Co

un
ty
 G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je
ct
 In
ve
nt
or
y

De
ve
lo
pe

d 
by

 A
la
m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty
 T
ra
ns
po

rt
at
io
n 
Co

m
m
iss
io
n 
‐ D

RA
FT
 V
er
sio

n 
‐ 9

/1
2/
20

13
Pg

 4

M
TC

 
RT

PI
D

Pr
oj
ec
t

Sp
on

so
r

M
od

e
Co

un
ty

Pl
an

s
Co

st
 

Es
tim

at
e 
in
 

Pl
an

 ($
M
)

Co
m
m
itt
ed

 
Fu
nd

 
Es
tim

at
e 
in
 

Pl
an

 ($
M
)

St
at
us
 in

 P
la
n

D
es
cr
ip
tio

n

Re
co
ns
tr
uc
tio

n 
of
 th

e 
Ad

el
in
e 
St
 O
ve
rp
as
s

Po
rt
 o
f O

ak
la
nd

In
te
rm

od
al

AL
A

G
M
AP

, 2
00

4 
M
TC

 
Pl
an

$6
0.
0

N
o 
Ti
m
el
in
e 

Id
en

tif
ie
d 
in
 P
la
n

Re
pl
ac
e 
th
e 
ex
ist
in
g 
Ad

el
in
e 
St
 o
ve
rp
as
s (
ov
er
 th

e 
ra
ilr
oa

d 
tr
ac
ks
 a
t 3

rd
 S
t a

nd
 A
de

lin
e 
St
) t
o 
re
du

ce
 th

e 
gr
ad
e 
of
 

th
e 
ov
er
pa
ss
 a
nd

 im
pr
ov
e 
st
ru
ct
ur
e 
so
 it
 c
an

 a
cc
om

m
od

at
e 
ov
er
w
ei
gh
t t
ru
ck
s.

O
ak
la
nd

 A
irp

or
t A

re
a 
IT
S 
Pr
oj
ec
t

Po
rt
 o
f O

ak
la
nd

In
te
rm

od
al

AL
A

20
04

 M
TC

 P
la
n

$1
5.
0

N
o 
Ti
m
el
in
e 

Id
en

tif
ie
d 
in
 P
la
n

De
sig

n 
an
d 
im

pl
em

en
t I
TS
 a
lo
ng

 9
8t
h 
Av

e 
an
d 
H
eg
en

be
rg
er
 R
d 
fr
om

 I‐
88

0 
to
 O
AK

.  
In
cl
ud

es
 in
st
al
la
tio

n 
of
 C
CT

V 
ca
m
er
as
, v
eh

ic
le
 d
et
ec
to
rs
, d
yn
am

ic
 m

es
sa
ge
 si
gn
s,
 tr
an
sit
 p
rio

rit
y,
 re

al
‐t
im

e 
tr
av
el
er
 in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
di
sp
la
ys
, e
tc
. t
o 

im
pr
ov
e 
m
an
ag
em

en
t o

f t
he

 c
or
rid

or
s l
ea
di
ng

 to
/f
ro
m
 O
AK

 a
nd

 th
e 
I‐8

80
/C
ol
ise

um
 a
re
a.
  T
hi
s p

ro
je
ct
 w
ou

ld
 

in
te
rc
on

ne
ct
 th

e 
sig

na
ls 
al
on

g 
th
es
e 
ro
ut
es
 to

 m
in
im

ize
 d
el
ay
 a
nd

 im
pr
ov
e 
tr
af
fic
 fl
ow

, a
nd

 p
ro
vi
de

 th
e 
Po

rt
 a
nd

 
Ci
ty
 w
ith

 c
en

tr
al
iz
ed

 c
on

tr
ol
 fo

r i
nc
id
en

t m
an
ag
em

en
t. 
 R
ea
l‐t
im

e 
tr
af
fic
‐r
es
po

ns
iv
e 
sy
st
em

s w
ou

ld
 b
e 
co
ns
id
er
ed

.  
IT
S 
lin
ka
ge
s w

ou
ld
 b
en

ef
it 
O
AK

 a
cc
es
s t
o 
sig

ni
fic
an
t n

um
be

rs
 o
f t
ru
ck
s t
ra
ve
rs
in
g 
th
e 
ar
te
ria

l l
in
ka
ge
s t
o 
an
d 
fr
om

 I‐
88

0,
 in
cl
ud

in
g 
m
an
y 
hi
gh

‐v
al
ue

 a
ir 
fr
ei
gh
t s
hi
pm

en
ts
.  

Po
rt
 o
f O

ak
la
nd

 IT
S

Po
rt
 o
f O

ak
la
nd

In
te
rm

od
al

AL
A

20
04

 M
TC

 P
la
n

$5
.1

N
o 
Ti
m
el
in
e 

Id
en

tif
ie
d 
in
 P
la
n

Pr
oj
ec
t w

ou
ld
 c
on

st
ru
ct
 in
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re
 a
nd

 v
ar
ia
bl
e 
m
es
sa
ge
 b
oa

rs
 a
t t
hr
ee

 lo
ca
tio

ns
 e
n 
ro
ut
e 
to
 th

e 
Po

rt
's 

m
ar
iti
m
e 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s.
  I
t i
s a

ss
um

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
Ce

nt
ra
l C
o m

m
un

ic
at
io
ns
 C
en

te
r w

ill
 b
e 
lo
ca
te
d 
at
 a
 fa
ci
lit
y 
in
 th

e 
M
ar
iti
m
e 
Su
pp

or
t C

en
te
r. 
 C
os
t d

oe
s n

ot
 in
cl
ud

e 
th
e 
fa
ci
lit
y.

N
ew

ar
k‐
Al
br
ae
 si
di
ng

 c
on

ne
ct
io
n 
an
d 
so
ut
h 
sw

itc
hi
ng

 
le
ad

 E
xt
en

sio
n 
fo
r N

ew
ar
k 
ya
rd

CC
JP
A

Ra
il

AL
A

St
at
e 
Ra

il 
Pl
an

 
(C
CJ
PA

 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
)

$2
2.
80

M
id
 T
er
m
 (S
ta
te
 R
ai
l 

Pl
an
)

N
ile
s C

an
yo
n 
Ra

ilr
oa

d 
m
ai
nl
in
e 
tr
ac
k 
up

gr
ad
e 
(N
ew

 N
ile
s 

W
ye
 to

 fo
rm

er
 S
P 
m
ai
nl
in
e 
at
 C
P 
H
ea
rs
) a

nd
 R
ad
um

 
se
co
nd

 m
ai
n 
tr
ac
k 
up

gr
ad
e 
on

 U
PR

R 
O
ak
la
nd

 S
ub

CC
JP
A

Ra
il

AL
A

St
at
e 
Ra

il 
Pl
an

 
(C
CJ
PA

 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
)

$4
5.
70

M
id
 T
er
m
 (S
ta
te
 R
ai
l 

Pl
an
)

O
ak
la
nd

 JL
S 
‐ E

lm
hu

rs
t 3

rd
 T
ra
ck

CC
JP
A

Ra
il

AL
A

St
at
e 
Ra

il 
Pl
an

 
(C
CJ
PA

 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
), 

CC
JP
A 
FY
08

/0
9 
‐ 

FY
09

/1
0 
Bu

sin
es
s 

Pl
an

$4
1.
7

Lo
ng

 T
er
m
 (S
ta
te
 

Ra
il 
Pl
an
)

Ad
d 
3r
d 
tr
ac
k 
fr
om

 O
ak
la
nd

 JL
S 
St
at
io
n 
to
 E
lm

hu
rs
t (
ne

ar
 O
ak
la
nd

 C
ol
ise

um
) f
or
 a
dd

ed
 tr
ac
k 
ca
pa
ci
ty
 fo

r m
or
e 

se
rv
ic
e 
be

tw
ee
n 
O
ak
la
nd

 a
nd

 S
an

 Jo
se

N
ew

ar
k 
‐ A

lv
iso

 A
dd

ed
 m

ai
n 
tr
ac
ks

CC
JP
A

Ra
il

AL
A

CC
JP
A 
FY
08

/0
9 
‐ 

FY
09

/1
0 
Bu

sin
es
s 

Pl
an

$1
69

.0
N
o 
Ti
m
el
in
e 

Id
en

tif
ie
d 
in
 P
la
n

Ad
d 
2n

d 
(a
nd

 p
os
sib

le
 3
rd
) m

ai
n 
lin
e 
tr
ac
ks
 fr
om

 A
lb
ra
e 
th
ro
ug
h 
w
ild
lif
e 
re
fu
ge
/w

et
la
nd

s a
re
a 
to
 A
lv
iso

 (d
es
ig
n 

pl
an
s w

ill
 b
e 
se
ns
iti
ve
 to

 e
nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l n
ee
ds
 a
nd

 w
et
la
nd

s a
re
as
)

O
ak
la
nd

 JL
S 
‐ E

m
ba
rc
ad
er
o 
3r
d 
M
ai
n 
Tr
ac
k

CC
JP
A

Ra
il

AL
A

St
at
e 
Ra

il 
Pl
an

 
(C
CJ
PA

 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
), 

CC
JP
A 
FY
08

/0
9 
‐ 

FY
09

/1
0 
Bu

sin
es
s 

Pl
an

$2
9.
6

Lo
ng

 T
er
m
 (S
ta
te
 

Ra
il 
Pl
an
)

Ad
d 
th
ird

 m
ai
n 
tr
ac
k 
in
 th

e 
O
ak
la
nd

 Ja
ck
 L
on

do
n 
Em

ba
rc
ad
er
o 
ar
ea
 to

 im
pr
ov
e 
co
nf
lic
tin

g 
m
ov
em

en
ts
 o
f f
re
ig
ht
 

an
d 
pa
ss
en

ge
r t
ra
in
s

G
ra
de

 C
ro
ss
in
g 
Pr
oj
ec
ts

CC
JP
A

Tr
uc
k/
Ra

il
AL
A

CC
JP
A 
FY
08

/0
9 
‐ 

FY
09

/1
0 
Bu

sin
es
s 

Pl
an

$6
7.
0

N
o 
Ti
m
el
in
e 

Id
en

tif
ie
d 
in
 P
la
n

Im
pl
em

en
t H

ig
h 
St
re
et
, D

av
is 
St
re
et
, a
nd

 H
es
pe

ria
n 
St
re
et
 G
ra
de

 se
pa
ra
tio

n 
pr
oj
ec
ts

N
ile
s J
un

ct
io
n 
by
pa
ss

CC
JP
A

Ra
il

AL
A

St
at
ew

id
e 
Ra

il 
Pl
an

 (C
CJ
PA

 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
)

$7
6.
80

Lo
ng

 T
er
m
 (S
ta
te
 

Ra
il 
Pl
an
)

N
ile
s S

ub
di
vi
sio

n 
th
ird

 m
ai
n 
tr
ac
k 
(N
ile
s J
un

ct
io
n 
to
 

N
ew

ar
k 
Ju
nc
tio

n 
or
 S
hi
nn

 C
on

ne
ct
io
n 
to
 N
ew

ar
k 

Ju
nc
tio

n)

CC
JP
A

Ra
il

AL
A

St
at
ew

id
e 
Ra

il 
Pl
an

 (C
CJ
PA

 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
)

Lo
ng

 T
er
m
 (S
ta
te
 

Ra
il 
Pl
an
)

O
ak
la
nd

 ‐ 
Pi
no

le
 3
rd
 T
ra
ck

CC
JP
A

Ra
il

AL
A/
CC

CC
JP
A 
FY
08

/0
9 
‐ 

FY
09

/1
0 
Bu

sin
es
s 

Pl
an

$3
2.
0

N
o 
Ti
m
el
in
e 

Id
en

tif
ie
d 
in
 P
la
n

Re
ac
tiv

at
e 
an
d 
ex
te
nd

 3
rd
 m

ai
n 
lin
e 
tr
ac
k 
fr
om

 P
or
t o

f O
ak
la
nd

 to
 P
oi
nt
 P
in
ol
e

Al
am

ed
a 
Co

un
ty
w
id
e 
Tr
an

sp
or
ta
tio

n 
Pl
an

 V
is
io
n 
an

d 
O
th
er
 A
ge
nc
y 
Pl
an

s 
‐ R

ai
l P
ro
je
ct
s

N
ot
es
: M

aj
or
 In
te
rn
at
io
na
l T
ra
de

 H
ig
hw

ay
 C
or
rid

or
s a

re
 I‐
88

0,
 I‐
23

8,
 I‐
80

, a
nd

 I‐
58

0 
(a
s i
de

nt
ifi
ed

 in
 C
al
tr
an
s G

oo
ds
 M

ov
em

en
t A

ct
io
n 
Pl
an
); 
Pr
og
ra
m
m
at
ic
 P
ro
je
ct
s i
nc
lu
de

d 
w
ith

 T
ie
r 1

Page 98Page 98



Al
am

ed
a 
Co

un
ty
 G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je
ct
 In
ve
nt
or
y

De
ve
lo
pe

d 
by

 A
la
m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty
 T
ra
ns
po

rt
at
io
n 
Co

m
m
iss
io
n 
‐ D

RA
FT
 V
er
sio

n 
‐ 9

/1
2/
20

13
Pg

 5

M
TC

 
RT

PI
D

Pr
oj
ec
t

Sp
on

so
r

M
od

e
Co

un
ty

Pl
an

s
Co

st
 

Es
tim

at
e 
in
 

Pl
an

 ($
M
)

Co
m
m
itt
ed

 
Fu
nd

 
Es
tim

at
e 
in
 

Pl
an

 ($
M
)

St
at
us
 in

 P
la
n

D
es
cr
ip
tio

n

22
00

9
Ha

yw
ar
d 
Do

ub
le
 T
ra
ck

CC
JP
A

Ra
il

AL
A/
CC

St
at
e 
Ra

il 
Pl
an

 
(C
CJ
PA

 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
), 

CC
JP
A 
FY
08

/0
9 
‐ 

FY
09

/1
0 
Bu

sin
es
s 

Pl
an

$9
8.
0

Lo
ng

 T
er
m
 (S
ta
te
 

Ra
il 
Pl
an
)

Ad
d 
2n

d 
tr
ac
k 
be

tw
ee
n 
El
m
hu

rs
t a

nd
 In
du

st
ria

l P
ar
kw

ay
 (U

ni
on

 C
ity

) t
o 
al
lo
w
 fo

r u
p 
to
 1
6 
ro
un

dt
rip

s b
et
w
ee
n 

O
ak
la
nd

 a
nd

 S
an

 Jo
se
 (a

lso
 su

pp
or
ts
 D
um

ba
rt
on

 R
ai
l).
  S
om

e 
ov
er
la
p 
w
ith

 R
TP

/C
W
TP

 p
ro
je
ct
 2
20

09
.

O
ak
la
nd

 ‐ 
Sa
n 
Jo
se
 T
ra
ck
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
t P

ro
g r
am

CC
JP
A

Ra
il

AL
A/
SC
L

St
at
e 
Ra

il 
Pl
an

 
(C
CJ
PA

 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
), 

CC
JP
A 
FY
08

/0
9 
‐ 

FY
09

/1
0 
Bu

sin
es
s 

Pl
an

$1
8.
6

M
id
 T
er
m
 (S
ta
te
 R
ai
l 

Pl
an
)

Re
pl
ac
e 
an
d 
up

gr
ad
e 
tr
ac
k 
in
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re
 (r
ai
l, 
su
bg
ra
de

, a
nd

 ti
es
) t
o 
m
ai
nt
ai
n 
tr
av
el
 ti
m
es
, r
id
e 
qu

al
ity
, a
nd

 sy
st
em

 
re
lia
bi
lit
y

O
ak
la
nd

 ‐ 
Sa
n 
Jo
se
 T
ra
ck
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr
am

, P
ha
se
 2

CC
JP
A

Ra
il

AL
A/
SC
L

St
at
e 
Ra

il 
Pl
an

 
(C
CJ
PA

 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
), 

CC
JP
A 
FY
12

/1
3 
‐ 

FY
13

/1
4 
Bu

sin
es
s 

Pl
an

$1
8.
6

M
id
 T
er
m
 (S
ta
te
 R
ai
l 

Pl
an
)

Fr
em

on
t/
Ce

nt
re
vi
lle
 S
ta
tio

n 
fu
ll 
pl
at
fo
rm

 e
xt
en

sio
n 

(T
ra
ck
 2
)

CC
JP
A

Ra
il

AL
A

St
at
e 
Ra

il 
Pl
an

 
(C
CJ
PA

 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
)

$0
.9
0

M
id
 T
er
m
 (S
ta
te
 R
ai
l 

Pl
an
)

23
01

01
U
ni
on

 C
ity

 P
as
se
ng
er
 R
ai
l S
ta
tio

n 
&
 D
um

ba
rt
on

 R
ai
l 

Se
gm

en
t G

 Im
pr
ov
em

en
t

Ci
ty
 o
f U

ni
on

 C
ity

Ra
il

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$2
31
.0

$5
0.
5

Vi
sio

n 
(C
W
TP
)

Pa
ss
en

ge
r r
ai
l i
m
pr
ov
em

en
ts
 fr
om

 In
du

st
ria

l P
ar
kw

ay
 in
 H
ay
w
ar
d 
to
 th

e 
Sh
in
n 
Ya
rd
s i
n 
Fr
em

on
t. 
In
cl
ud

es
 ra

il 
co
nn

ec
tio

ns
, g
ra
de

 se
pa
ra
te
 th

e 
U
PR

R 
O
ak
la
nd

 S
ub

di
vi
sio

n 
ov
er
 D
ec
ot
o 
Ro

ad
 (a

 m
aj
or
 a
rt
er
ia
l r
oa

dw
ay
) i
n 
a 

Pr
io
rit
y 
De

ve
lo
pm

en
t A

re
a,
 a
nd

 a
 p
as
se
ng
er
 ra

il 
st
at
io
n 
th
at
 c
on

ne
ct
s t
o 
an
d 
in
te
rf
ac
es
 w
ith

 U
ni
on

 C
ity

 B
AR

T.
 

Th
es
e 
im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
 w
ill
 h
el
p 
se
pa
ra
te
 fr
ei
gh
t a

nd
 p
as
se
ng
er
 ra

il,
 im

pr
ov
e 
co
nn

ec
tiv

ity
 a
m
on

g 
tr
an
sit
 p
ro
vi
de

rs
 

(p
as
se
ng
er
 ra

il,
 B
AR

T 
an
d 
bu

s)
.

O
ak
la
nd

 S
ub

di
vi
sio

n 
ac
qu

isi
tio

n 
(F
re
m
on

t t
o 
O
ak
la
nd

)
Ci
ty
 o
f U

ni
on

 C
ity

Ra
il

AL
A

TC
IF
 T
ie
r 2

.
$1

35
.0

$3
5.
0

N
o 
Ti
m
el
in
e 

Id
en

tif
ie
d 
in
 P
la
n

Sh
or
t h

au
l r
ai
l a
lig
nm

en
t o

pt
io
n‐
 li
nk
s N

ile
s J
un

ct
io
n 
to
 P
or
t o

f O
ak
la
nd

. T
he

 a
cq
ui
sit
io
n 
of
 R
O
W
 p
ro
vi
de

s t
he

 
op

po
rt
un

ity
 to

 se
pa
ra
te
 p
as
se
ng
er
 a
nd

 fr
ei
gh
t r
ai
l, 
an
d 
th
us
 re

du
ce
s t
he

se
 c
on

fli
ct
s f
ro
m
 In
du

st
ria

l P
ar
kw

ay
 in
 

Ha
yw

ar
d 
to
 th

e 
Sh
in
n 
Ya
rd
s i
n 
Fr
em

on
t. 
M
at
ch
 w
ou

ld
 re

ly
 o
n 
la
rg
er
 D
um

ba
rt
on

 p
ro
je
ct
, w

hi
ch
 is
 u
nd

er
fu
nd

ed
 a
nd

 
th
e 
pr
oj
ec
t s
ta
tu
s u

nc
le
ar
. F
in
al
 c
os
t i
s u

nc
le
ar
 a
s i
t w

ill
 b
e 
a 
ne

go
tia

tio
n 
w
ith

 U
P.
 N
ot
 a
 to

p 
pr
io
rit
y 
fo
r t
he

 P
or
t o

f 
O
ak
la
nd

.  
Co

st
 e
st
im

at
e 
sh
ow

n 
he

re
 is
 fr
om

 C
W
TP

 su
bm

iss
io
n 
w
hi
ch
 w
as
 e
ve
nt
ua
lly
 w
ith

dr
aw

n 
(R
TP
ID
 2
30

10
2)

24
07
38

M
ar
tin

ez
 S
ub

di
vi
sio

n 
Ra

il 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts

M
TC

/P
or
t o

f 
O
ak
la
nd

Ra
il

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 A
re
a,
 

CW
TP

, G
M
AP

, T
CI
F 

Ti
er
 1
 (l
at
er
 

w
ith

dr
aw

n)
, 2
00

4 
M
TC

 P
la
n,
 S
ta
te
 

Ra
il 
Pl
an

 (C
CJ
PA

 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
)

$1
00
.0

Vi
sio

n 
(C
W
TP
)

Au
gm

en
ts
 ra

il 
ac
ce
ss
 to

 P
or
t b

y 
pr
ov
id
in
g 
op

po
rt
un

ity
 a
nd

 sc
op

e 
fo
r g

ro
w
th
.  
In
cr
ea
se
s e

ffi
ci
en

cy
 a
nd

 re
lia
bi
lit
y 
of
 

bo
th
 B
N
SF
 a
nd

 U
PR

R 
w
ho

 u
se
 th

is 
co
rr
id
or
 (a

lo
ng

 w
ith

 C
ap
ito

l C
or
rid

or
). 
 In
cl
ud

es
 th

e 
ad
di
tio

n 
of
 tw

o 
ad
di
tio

na
l 

m
ai
nl
in
e 
tr
ac
ks
 fr
om

 th
e 
Po

rt
 o
f O

ak
la
nd

 (m
ile
po

st
 2
.7
5)
, t
o 
St
eg
e 
in
 R
ic
hm

on
d 
(m

ile
po

st
 9
.3
5)
. T
he

re
 a
re
 

ap
pr
ox
im

at
el
y 
18

 to
 2
0 
ca
rg
o 
tr
ai
ns
 p
er
 d
ay
 o
n 
th
e 
sy
st
em

; h
ow

ev
er
 th

at
 n
um

be
r i
s e

xp
ec
te
d 
to
 d
ou

bl
e 
by
 2
02

0.
 

Th
er
e 
ar
e 
al
so
 c
ur
re
nt
ly
 4
4 
pa
ss
en

ge
rs
’ t
ra
in
s p

er
 d
ay
 o
n 
th
e 
sy
st
em

. T
he

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 tw

o 
m
ai
nl
in
e 
tr
ac
ks
 w
ill
 a
dd

 
th
e 
ca
pa
ci
ty
 to

 th
e 
sy
st
em

 to
 a
llo
w
 th

e 
ad
di
tio

na
l 2
2 
fr
ei
gh
t t
ra
in
s p

er
 d
ay
 a
nt
ic
ip
at
ed

 b
y 
20

20
. T
he

 p
ro
je
ct
 w
ill
 a
lso

 
co
ns
tr
uc
t n

um
er
ou

s c
ro
ss
ov
er
s a

nd
 a
dd

iti
on

al
 si
gn
al
in
g,
 a
s w

el
l a
s r
et
ai
ni
ng

 w
al
ls 
to
 su

pp
or
t t
he

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 tr
ac
k.

Ca
pi
to
l C
or
rid

or
 O
pe

ra
tio

na
l I
m
pr
ov
em

en
ts

M
TC

/S
AC

O
G

Ra
il

AL
A/
CC

/S
O
L/
SA

C
TC

IF
 T
ie
r 2

$6
0.
0

N
o 
Ti
m
el
in
e 

Id
en

tif
ie
d 
in
 P
la
n

Va
rio

us
 ra

il 
up

gr
ad
es
 a
lo
ng

 th
e 
co
rr
id
or
 fr
om

 O
ak
la
nd

 to
 S
ac
ra
m
en

to
. I
m
pr
ov
es
 se

rv
ic
e 
fo
r b

ot
h 
U
P 
an
d 
Ca
pi
to
ls.
  

Th
is 
is 
th
e 
pr
oj
ec
t t
ha
t w

as
 n
om

in
at
ed

 to
 T
CI
F 
‐ n

ot
 c
le
ar
 w
hi
ch
 e
le
m
en

ts
 fr
om

 C
CJ
PA

 b
us
in
es
s p

la
n 
it 
ov
er
la
ps
 w
ith

. 
(S
ee

 N
on

‐A
la
m
ed

a 
Ra

il 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
).

Al
am

ed
a 
Cr
ee
k 
Br
id
ge

Sa
n 
Jo
aq
ui
n 

Co
un

ty
/ A

la
m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty

Ra
il

AL
A/
SJ

TC
IF
 T
ie
r 2

$3
2.
0

N
o 
Ti
m
el
in
e 

Id
en

tif
ie
d 
in
 P
la
n

Sh
or
t h

au
l r
ai
l a
lig
nm

en
t o

pt
io
n‐
 p
ro
vi
de

s c
on

ne
ct
io
n 
at
 N
ile
s J
un

ct
io
n 
to
 th

e 
O
ak
la
nd

 S
ub

 se
pa
ra
tin

g 
pa
ss
en

ge
r 

an
d 
fr
ei
gh
t s
er
vi
ce
. 

Ca
lif
or
ni
a 
In
te
rr
eg
io
na
l I
nt
er
m
od

al
 S
er
vi
ce
 (C

IR
IS
) I
nl
an
d 

Ra
il 
Sh
ut
tle

Sa
n 
Jo
aq
ui
n 

Co
un

ty
/ A

la
m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty

Ra
il

AL
A/
SJ
/S
T

A/
FR
E/
TU

L/
KI
N
/K
ER

SJ
V 
IR
G
M
S,
 re

la
te
d 

TC
IF
 T
ie
r 1

 
(in

ac
tiv

e)
 p
ro
je
ct
s

$1
2.
0

Fe
as
ib
ili
ty
 st
ud

y 
co
m
pl
et
ed

 in
 2
00

6.
  

Pr
oj
ec
t w

as
 

w
ith

dr
aw

n 
fr
om

 
TC

IF
.

Sh
or
t h

au
l r
ai
l b
et
w
ee
n 
Ce

nt
ra
l V

al
le
y 
an
d 
Po

rt
 o
f O

ak
la
nd

.  
Re

qu
ire

s R
O
W
 a
cq
ui
sit
io
n 
an
d 
co
nt
ra
ct
ed

 o
pe

ra
to
r. 
 

En
vi
sio

ne
d 
as
 P
PP

.  
AC

CM
A 
pa
rt
ic
ip
at
ed

 in
 a
 fe

as
ib
ili
ty
 st
ud

y 
fo
r t
hi
s s
er
vi
ce
 in
 2
00

0s
.

N
ot
es
: M

aj
or
 In
te
rn
at
io
na
l T
ra
de

 H
ig
hw

ay
 C
or
rid

or
s a

re
 I‐
88

0,
 I‐
23

8,
 I‐
80

, a
nd

 I‐
58

0 
(a
s i
de

nt
ifi
ed

 in
 C
al
tr
an
s G

oo
ds
 M

ov
em

en
t A

ct
io
n 
Pl
an
); 
Pr
og
ra
m
m
at
ic
 P
ro
je
ct
s i
nc
lu
de

d 
w
ith

 T
ie
r 1

Page 99Page 99



Al
am

ed
a 
Co

un
ty
 G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je
ct
 In
ve
nt
or
y

De
ve
lo
pe

d 
by

 A
la
m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty
 T
ra
ns
po

rt
at
io
n 
Co

m
m
iss
io
n 
‐ D

RA
FT
 V
er
sio

n 
‐ 9

/1
2/
20

13
Pg

 6

M
TC

 
RT

PI
D

Pr
oj
ec
t

Sp
on

so
r

M
od

e
Co

un
ty

Pl
an

s
Co

st
 

Es
tim

at
e 
in
 

Pl
an

 ($
M
)

Co
m
m
itt
ed

 
Fu
nd

 
Es
tim

at
e 
in
 

Pl
an

 ($
M
)

St
at
us
 in

 P
la
n

D
es
cr
ip
tio

n

Ex
te
ns
io
n 
of
 A
lta

m
on

t s
id
in
g

SJ
RR

C
Ra

il
AL
A

St
at
ew

id
e 
Ra

il 
Pl
an

 (A
CE

 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
), 

Al
ta
m
on

t C
or
rid

or
 

St
ud

y

$9
.8
3

M
id
 T
er
m
 (S
ta
te
 R
ai
l 

Pl
an
)

Tr
ac
k 
re
al
ig
nm

en
t, 
Re

m
ov
e 
pe

rm
an
en

t "
sh
oe

fly
"

Tr
ac
k 
re
al
ig
nm

en
t U

PR
R 
O
ak
la
nd

 S
ub

 M
P 
55

.5
 to

 M
P 

54
.0

SJ
RR

C
Ra

il
AL
A

St
at
ew

id
e 
Ra

il 
Pl
an

 (A
CE

 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
)

$1
0.
93

M
id
 T
er
m
 (S
ta
te
 R
ai
l 

Pl
an
)

Li
ve
rm

or
e 
to
 P
le
as
an
to
n 
se
co
nd

 m
ai
n 
tr
ac
k 
an
d 
sid

in
g 

up
gr
ad
es

SJ
RR

C
Ra

il
AL
A

St
at
ew

id
e 
Ra

il 
Pl
an

 (A
CE

 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
)

$1
1.
00

Lo
ng

 T
er
m
 (S
ta
te
 

Ra
il 
Pl
an
)

RO
W
 P
ur
ch
as
e 
fo
r f
ut
ur
e 
sh
or
t‐
ha
ul
 ra

il 
se
rv
ic
e 
(S
an

 
Jo
aq
ui
n 
Co

un
ty
 S
ho

rt
‐H
au
l F
re
ig
ht
 P
ro
je
ct
)

SJ
RR

C
Ra

il
AL
A/
SJ

G
M
AP

, S
JV
 IR

G
M
S,
 

TC
IF
 T
ie
r 1

 
(In

ac
tiv

e)

$3
00

.0
N
o 
Ti
m
el
in
e 

Id
en

tif
ie
d 
in
 P
la
n

Ac
qu

isi
tio

n 
of
 th

e 
U
PR

R 
O
ak
la
nd

 S
ub

di
vi
sio

n 
an
d 
rig

ht
‐o
f‐w

ay
 b
et
w
ee
n 
St
oc
kt
on

 a
nd

 N
ile
s J
un

ct
io
n 
(F
re
m
on

t)
.  
Th

is 
is 
a 
cr
iti
ca
l s
te
p 
to
 a
llo
w
 fo

r e
ve
nt
ua
l s
ho

rt
 h
au
l r
ai
l s
er
vi
ce
 c
on

ne
ct
in
g 
th
e 
Ce

nt
ra
l V

al
le
y 
to
 th

e 
Po

rt
. U

P 
ne

go
tia

tio
ns
 o
ng
oi
ng
; t
he

re
fo
re
 p
ro
je
ct
 c
os
t i
n 
flu

x.
 A
CE

 o
pe

ra
te
s o

n 
th
is 
RO

W
; m

ul
tip

le
 b
en

ef
its
 fr
om

 o
w
ne

rs
hi
p.
 

G
M
AP

 re
co
m
m
en

de
d 
co
nt
in
ue

d 
in
ve
st
m
en

t o
n 
th
e 
Al
ta
m
on

t R
ai
l C
or
rid

or
;  
pr
oj
ec
t p

ro
vi
de

s f
ou

nd
at
io
n 
fo
r r
ai
l 

sh
ut
tle

.  
U
pg
ra
de

 R
ad
um

 S
id
in
g 
to
 M

ai
nl
in
e 
st
an
da
rd
s

S J
RR

C
Ra

il
AL
A/
SJ

Al
ta
m
on

t C
or
rid

or
 

St
ud

y
$7

.0
N
o 
Ti
m
el
in
e 

Id
en

tif
ie
d 
in
 P
la
n

Ca
pa
ci
ty
/r
el
ia
bi
lit
y 
be

ne
fit
s f
or
 A
CE

 ra
il

La
th
ro
p 
to
 N
ile
s J
un

ct
io
n 
sig

na
l u
pg
ra
de

s
SJ
RR

C
Ra

il
AL
A/
SJ

St
at
ew

id
e 
Ra

il 
Pl
an

 (A
CE

 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
)

$4
.3
3

M
id
 T
er
m
 (S
ta
te
 R
ai
l 

Pl
an
)

Ac
qu

isi
tio

n 
of
 A
CE

 c
or
rid

or
 b
et
w
ee
n 
La
th
ro
p 
an
d 
N
ile
s 

Ju
nc
tio

n
SJ
RR

C
Ra

il
AL
A/
SJ

St
at
ew

id
e 
Ra

il 
Pl
an

 (A
CE

 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
)

$4
5.
00

M
id
 T
er
m
 (S
ta
te
 R
ai
l 

Pl
an
)

Ex
te
ns
io
n 
of
 M

id
w
ay
 si
di
ng

SJ
RR

C
Ra

il
AL
A/
SJ

St
at
ew

id
e 
Ra

il 
Pl
an

 (A
CE

 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
), 

Al
ta
m
on

t C
or
rid

or
 

St
ud

y

$9
.8
3

M
id
 T
er
m
 (S
ta
te
 R
ai
l 

Pl
an
)

O
ak
la
nd

 ‐ 
M
ar
tin

ez
 T
ra
ck
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
t

Ra
il

AL
A

CC
JP
A 
FY
08

/0
9 
‐ 

FY
09

/1
0 
Bu

sin
es
s 

Pl
an

$7
5.
0

N
o 
Ti
m
el
in
e 

Id
en

tif
ie
d 
in
 P
la
n

Re
pl
ac
e 
an
d 
up

gr
ad
e 
tr
ac
k 
in
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re
 (r
ai
l, 
su
bg
ra
de

, t
ie
s,
 a
nd

 d
ra
in
ag
e 
di
tc
he

s)
 to

 m
ai
nt
ai
n 
tr
av
el
 ti
m
es
, r
id
e 

qu
al
ity
, a
nd

 sy
st
em

 re
lia
bi
lit
y

I‐2
38

/I
‐5
80

 tr
uc
k 
by
pa
ss
 la
ne

Ca
ltr
an
s

Tr
uc
k

AL
A

G
M
AP

, 2
00

4 
M
TC

 
Pl
an

$1
20

.0
PS
R 
co
m
pl
et
ed

 a
s 

co
m
po

ne
nt
 o
f I
‐2
38

 
w
id
en

in
g

Co
ns
tr
uc
t a

 tr
uc
k 
by
pa
ss
 la
ne

 fr
om

 I‐
58

0 
to
 I‐
23

8;
 w
ou

ld
 h
av
e 
ca
pa
ci
ty
 b
en

ef
its
 a
s w

el
l a
s s
af
et
y 
be

ne
fit
s b

y 
el
im

in
at
in
g 
cu
rr
en

t l
ef
t m

er
ge

W
B 
I‐5

80
 T
ru
ck
 C
lim

bi
ng

 L
an
e 
O
ve
r A

lta
m
on

t P
as
s

Ca
ltr
an
s

Tr
uc
k

AL
A/
SJ

TC
IF
 T
ie
r 2

, G
M
AP

, 
SJ
V 
IR
G
M
S,
 2
00

4 
M
TC

 P
la
n

$7
0.
0

Ca
ltr
an
s s
ta
ff 
w
as
 

w
or
ki
ng

 o
n 
pr
oj
ec
t 

de
ve
lo
pm

en
t.

Tr
uc
k 
cl
im

bi
ng

 la
ne

 b
et
w
ee
n 
th
e 
I‐2

05
/H
an
se
n 
Rd

 o
ve
rc
ro
ss
in
g 
an
d 
th
e 
su
m
m
it 
of
 A
lta

m
on

t P
as
s.
 S
tr
on

g 
su
pp

or
t 

fr
om

 C
en

tr
al
 V
al
le
y 
ag
ric
ul
tu
ra
l c
om

m
un

ity
. C
al
tr
an
s s
ta
ff 
is 
w
or
ki
ng

 o
n 
pr
oj
ec
t d

ev
el
op

m
en

t. 

24
01

44
I‐5

80
/S
an
ta
 R
ita

 R
d 
in
te
rc
ha
ng
e 
im

pr
ov
em

en
ts

Ci
ty
 o
f P

le
as
an
to
n

Tr
uc
k

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$3
.0

$1
.0

Vi
sio

n 
(C
W
TP

)
Th
is 
pr
oj
ec
t w

ill
 re

co
ns
tr
uc
t t
he

 so
ut
hb

ou
nd

 a
pp

ro
ac
h 
of
 S
an
ta
 R
ita

 a
t P

im
lic
o/
 I‐
58

0 
ea
st
bo

un
d 
of
f r
am

p 
to
 a
dd

 a
 

se
co
nd

 so
ut
hb

ou
nd

le
ft
 tu

rn
 la
ne

. T
hi
s r
ec
on

st
ru
ct
io
n 
w
ill
 in
cl
ud

e 
al
te
ra
tio

n 
to
 th

e 
so
ut
hb

ou
nd

 lo
op

 ra
m
p

Cl
em

en
t A

ve
nu

e 
Ex
te
ns
io
n

Ci
ty
 o
f A

la
m
ed

a
Tr
uc
k

AL
A

20
04

 M
TC

 P
la
n

$6
.1

N
o 
Ti
m
el
in
e 

Id
en

tif
ie
d 
in
 P
la
n

Si
gn
al
iz
at
io
n 
im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
, R

O
W
 a
cq
ui
sit
io
n,
 a
nd

 n
ew

 c
on

st
ru
ct
io
n,
 a
s w

el
l a
s r
es
ur
fa
ci
ng

 o
f a

 se
gm

en
t b

et
w
ee
n 

Br
oa
dw

ay
 a
nd

 G
ra
nd

 S
t. 
 Im

pr
ov
es
 c
on

ne
ct
io
n 
be

tw
ee
n 
Al
am

ed
a 
an
d 
ne

ar
by
 in
du

st
ria

l a
re
a.
  A

lso
 p
ro
vi
de

s a
 d
ire

ct
 

co
nn

ec
tio

n 
al
on

g 
th
e 
Ci
ty
 o
f A

la
m
ed

a'
s n

or
th
er
n 
tr
uc
k 
ro
ut
e,
 w
hi
ch
 w
ou

ld
 im

pr
ov
e 
ef
fic
ie
nc
y 
in
 m

ov
em

en
t. 
 

24
02

79
*

M
an
de

la
 P
ar
kw

ay
 a
nd

 3
rd
 S
tr
ee
t C

or
rid

or
 

Co
m
m
er
ci
al
/I
nd

us
tr
ia
l A

re
a 
St
re
et
 R
ec
on

st
ru
ct
io
n

Ci
ty
 o
f O

ak
la
nd

Tr
uc
k

AL
A

Pl
an

 B
ay
 

Ar
ea
/C
W
TP

$1
57
.0

$0
.0

Vi
sio

n 
(C
W
TP

)
Re

co
ns
tr
uc
t r
oa
dw

ay
 n
et
w
or
k 
to
 a
dd

re
ss
 tr
af
fic
 sa

fe
ty
 c
on

ce
rn
s,
 re

ha
bi
lit
at
e 
th
e 
ro
ad
w
ay
 su

rf
ac
es
 to

 w
ith

st
an
d 

tr
uc
k 
tr
af
fic
 a
nd

 a
dd

re
ss
 ra

il 
cr
os
sin

gs
, a
nd

 p
ro
vi
de

 st
re
et
sc
ap
es
 c
on

du
ci
ve
 to

 c
om

m
er
ci
al
 a
nd

 in
du

st
ria

l 
de

ve
lo
pm

en
t

Al
am

ed
a 
Co

un
ty
w
id
e 
Tr
an

sp
or
ta
tio

n 
Pl
an

 V
is
io
n 
an

d 
O
th
er
 A
ge
nc
y 
Pl
an

s 
‐ O

th
er
 T
ru
ck
 P
ro
je
ct
s

Al
am

ed
a 
Co

un
ty
w
id
e 
Tr
an

sp
or
ta
tio

n 
Pl
an

 V
is
io
n 
an

d 
O
th
er
 A
ge
nc
y 
Pl
an

s 
‐ M

aj
or
 In

te
rn
at
io
na

l T
ra
de

 C
or
rid

or
 T
ru
ck
 P
ro
je
ct
s

N
ot
es
: M

aj
or
 In
te
rn
at
io
na
l T
ra
de

 H
ig
hw

ay
 C
or
rid

or
s a

re
 I‐
88

0,
 I‐
23

8,
 I‐
80

, a
nd

 I‐
58

0 
(a
s i
de

nt
ifi
ed

 in
 C
al
tr
an
s G

oo
ds
 M

ov
em

en
t A

ct
io
n 
Pl
an
); 
Pr
og
ra
m
m
at
ic
 P
ro
je
ct
s i
nc
lu
de

d 
w
ith

 T
ie
r 1

Page 100Page 100



SEC. 1115. NATIONAL FREIGHT POLICY. 
‘‘(c) ESTABLISHMENT OF A NATIONAL FREIGHT NETWORK.— 
‘‘(1) IN GENERAL.—The Secretary shall establish a national freight network in accordance with this 
section to assist States in strategically directing resources toward improved system performance for 
efficient movement of freight on highways, including national highway system, freight intermodal 
connectors and aerotropolis transportation systems. 
‘‘(2) NETWORK COMPONENTS.—The national freight network shall consist of— 
‘‘(A) the primary freight network, as designated by the Secretary under subsection (d) (referred to in this 
section as the ‘primary freight network’) as most critical to the movement of freight; 
‘‘(B) the portions of the Interstate System not designated as part of the primary freight network; and 
‘‘(C) critical rural freight corridors established under subsection (e). 
‘‘(d) DESIGNATION OF PRIMARY FREIGHT NETWORK.— 
‘‘(1) INITIAL DESIGNATION OF PRIMARY FREIGHT NETWORK.— 
‘‘(A) DESIGNATION.—Not later than 1 year after the date of enactment of this section, the Secretary 
shall designate a primary freight network— 
‘‘(i) based on an inventory of national freight volume conducted by the Administrator of the Federal 
Highway Administration, in consultation with stakeholders, including system users, transport providers, 
and States; and 
‘‘(ii) that shall be comprised of not more than 27,000 centerline miles of existing roadways that are most 
critical to the movement of freight. 
‘‘(B) FACTORS FOR DESIGNATION.—In designating the primary freight network, the Secretary shall 
consider— 
‘‘(i) the origins and destinations of freight movement in the United States; 
‘‘(ii) the total freight tonnage and value of freight moved by highways; 
‘‘(iii) the percentage of annual average daily truck traffic in the annual average daily traffic on principal 
arterials; 
‘‘(iv) the annual average daily truck traffic on principal arterials; 
‘‘(v) land and maritime ports of entry; 
‘‘(vi) access to energy exploration, development, installation, or production areas; 
‘‘(vii) population centers; and 
‘‘(viii) network connectivity. 
‘‘(2) ADDITIONAL MILES ON PRIMARY FREIGHT NETWORK.— In addition to the miles initially designated 
under paragraph 
(1), the Secretary may increase the number of miles designated as part of the primary freight network 
by not more than 3,000 additional centerline miles of roadways (which may include existing or planned 
roads) critical to future efficient movement of goods on the primary freight network. 
‘‘(3) REDESIGNATION OF PRIMARY FREIGHT NETWORK.—Effective beginning 10 years after the 
designation of the primary freight network and every 10 years thereafter, using the designation factors 
described in paragraph (1), the Secretary shall redesignate the primary freight network (including 
additional mileage described in paragraph (2)). 
‘‘(e) CRITICAL RURAL FREIGHT CORRIDORS.—A State may designate a road within the borders of the 
State as a critical rural freight corridor if the road— 
‘‘(1) is a rural principal arterial roadway and has a minimum of 25 percent of the annual average daily 
traffic of the road measured in passenger vehicle equivalent units from trucks (FHWA vehicle class 8 to 
13); 
‘‘(2) provides access to energy exploration, development, installation, or production areas; 
‘‘(3) connects the primary freight network, a roadway described in paragraph (1) or (2), or Interstate 
System to facilities that handle more than— 
‘‘(A) 50,000 20-foot equivalent units per year; or 
‘‘(B) 500,000 tons per year of bulk commodities. 

6.9C

Page 101Page 101



�����������	
���
�����
������	�
����������
��������
�����
������	�
�������
���		
�����
������	�

��		
�����
�������

��	�������
 ����
!�"#���
 �����

���������	

$�%��
&����
�������
 ����'�������	
(��)
������
*�������

����
��
���

+���������
�����
,- -
!�"#���
�����
��	�������
 ����
�����

���
�"�	��
���
.�������

 ��
���������
���
.�������

���

���

���
���
���
���

���
���

���

��	

��


���
��	

��


���

���

���

��
���
���
����

������
���

���

���

��� ���

���

���
���

���
���

������

���

���

������

���

���

���
���
��


���

���
���
���

���
���

���
���

���

��	
��	��	 ������

���������

���

���

���

���

���

���

�����


��


��


���

���

���

���

���

���

������
���

���
���

���

���
���

���

���

�� 

��!

������

��"��"

��#��#

��$
��% ���

���
���

���

���

���
��������


���

�� 

�� 

���
��&

���

��!
��!��!

��'

��(

��)

��*
��"

��"

��"

��#

��$��%

��!

��&��&

��'
��(��(

)*)+

)+

),

)+

)+

)+

)-

)-

).

).

).

/012/013

4567

4567

4568

4569

45694567

4567

456:456:

456;456;

)-

������

��<��=

��+

��,���

������
��>

��>

���

���

��?

��@��@

��A��A
���

456B

/01C

4567

4567��-��.
��.

��/

��D

���
456B
���

������
),

456B4
567 ),
������

���
��>
���

���

���

������

���
��0��0

��E

��E��F

��F

��F

��G

��H
��H

��I

��?��I

��@��@

���

��0
��0

��@
��@

��J
��J

��� 4567)-

)-

��K

��K

��K
��1

)L
4567

4567

��2

��3��4

��5

��6

��1
��7

��7

��7��M
��M

���

���
��J��J

)+

)+

)+

��1

��1

��1

��1��8

��9

��:

��N

��N

)O
)-

���

��P

��K

��	

���

��


������

456B

��P

���

4567
������

�� ���
��� ��

���

��
���

��� )+

����	��	

4569
���

����

456; ��
���
���

���

��N

���
���

��?

���

���

��������

���� �������

���
����

���

��� ���
��

��� ���

	

����
�Q��

���
��R
)-

���

��

���
����

����

�	�
����	�����

�����

���������

��������

���	��

�	����

�����

����

������	�

��	��	

�������

�	�
�����

���	�	

��������

����	�

��������

���������

���
	������

�����

�	���	

�	��

������

�����

��������

������	

�����

�	�
����
������

��	���

����

�����	

��
���	��

�	��	
�	��	�	

�����	

�	�����	

�����	

��	����	��

���	�	���	

�	�
������

�	�
��	����

	�����

���
�����

�	�	���	�

������

�	��	�����
	�	���

)-

���

���

)-

���

�����

456:
456:

���

��

���

��	�������
 ����
!�"#����

�

��S

��T��� )-

/01C 456B

��;

��U
��V

��A

���

���

���

���
��V
��I

��V
��A456B ��A

��E

��F

��A

��I

���

)-

���

��� �� 
���
����
���
���

���
���
���

���

���

���
���

��!
���

��!

����

)-
���
���
��


���

���
��

�"

������ ��

���

��#

���

��


�$
���
��%

���

������

)-
���

�����	

���	��

�	�	

�	���

�����	
����	

	�	���	

�	��	
��	�	

�	�
�	���

�	�
�	������

�	��	
����

����������	
�������	��	������������

�������	��	������������	��������
������	��	�������	�����	��������

�������	����

���
�����

��W

4569

456:��Q

��X

���
��Y

��&

��&

4569

���

��
������

���

��Y

���
�����&��'���

������

���������

����
��(��(
���

��(��)

���

�����Y
4569��*

���
��Y��Y
���

���
��Y

���

���

���

���
�� 

�� 

���

���
���
��+

������!
��)
���

��� 	
 ������"

��"
	


����

��,
��� ���

��!

��!������	
���
	������

��	���

�	�
����	�����

���������

	

���
���

��-

456:

�&

�.��'

4569

���
��&

��

��(

���
�����

���� ��
���

��#
���

��#���� ��/

��$���

���� ����
���

��%

��
�	�
�����

���� ��0

����

��/

���
�����

 ��
/��"� Page 102Page 102



!(!(!(

!!!!!

!!(!(!

!!
!

!
!

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(
!(
!(!(
!(

!(!(!(
!!!!
!(!!!!

!(!!!(
!(!!

!!!!!!
!!!!!
!!

!!!
!!!!

!!!

!!!!

#!!(
!(!(!(!(

!(!

!!

!!

!!!!

!!

!(
!

!(

!!
!
!(
!(##
#####
##
!!
!!

!
!!!!
!!(!(!(!!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(!(
!(!
!

!
!(!(!(
!(!(
!(
!(
!(
!(!(!(!(
!(!(
!(!!(!(
!(
!(
!(!(
!(!(!
!!
!!
!!
!
!
!!

!
!!
!!
!!
!!!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!!

!!

!

!!
!!
!

!
!!
!
!!

!
!

!!!!!!(!(!!
!!(!(!(!(!(!(!!!!!!!!!!!!##!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!#!!!!!!

##!!(!( !(!(
!(!(!(!(!(

!

!

!!!
!!(

!(
!(!(!(
!

!(!(

!(
!(!(
!(!(!(

!(
!(!!(

!(!
!!
!!
!!

!!
!!!

!!!!(
!(!( !(

!(!(

!(

!(

!

! !!!

!
!

!

!( !(!( !( !(

!( !
!(!(

!(

!!!

!!!!!!!!!
!!!!

!

!
!!
!

!(
!(!!
!(!(
!(
!
!!
!!!
!!
!(!!
!

!!!!

!!

!! !(!

!( !!

!

!!!(!(!!!!!! !!##########!!!(!!(!(!(
!( !( !(

!

!
!

!(!(

!(

!!!
!

!!(!!(
!!!!
!!(!(
!(!
!!!!
!!
!!(!(!(!(!(

!!(
!(!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(!(!(
!(!( !(!(

!(!(
!(!(
!(!(!

!!!
!!
!

!!

!! !!!
!

!

!(!(!(!!!!!!!(!!!!!!!!!(!(!(!( !!!!!!!

!!
!

!(!

!
!
!(###!

!!

!!
!(
!(

!(!(
!(!(!(
!(!(

!!

!!!
!!(
!!

!!!!!!
!!

!!!
!!!!!

!!(
!(!(!(!(

!!(!
!

!
!!!!

!!!
!!(
!(
!(!!!!
!!!

!(!(!(
!(
!(
!(
!(

!(!(
!(!(!(!
!(!(

!(

!!!!!
!!
!!!!(!(!!!!!!

!!!!
!!!

!!!!!
!!!!!!

!!
!

!!!
!!
!!!

!

!!
!

!(

!

!!!

!
!

!(

!(!(!(

!(!!(!(!
!!

!!!!
!!!!

!

!!

!

!
!!
!!

!!!!

!

!!!!( !(!!!
!!(!(
!(!!(!(
!(!(
!(
!(

! ! ! !!(

! ! !

!

!!!!!!

!
!

! !

!

!!(!(!(

!!!(!(
!(!(!(
!(!!!!!!!!! ! !(

!

!(!(
!(

!(!(!!
!!(!(!(!(
!(!(!
!!!!(!(!

!

!!!(

!!

!

!!(!(!(
!(!(!

!!
!!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(!!
!!(
!(!!
!!(!(

!(!
!
!!!!

!

!!!!(!!!!(!(

!

!!
!!
!!(!!!
!!!!
!!(!(
!(

!(!!(
!(!(
!!
!(!
!(!(
!(!(!(

!(!!

!(!!!
!!
!

!!####
#!!!!
!!!!

!!!
!(!(

!(!
!(!(
!!(
!(!

!(

!
!(
!!

!(!(
!(!(!!

!!!!
!!!!

!

INYO

KERN

SAN BERNARDINO

FRESNO

RIVERSIDE

SISKIYOU

TULARE

LASSEN

MODOC

MONO

SHASTA

IMPERIAL

TRINITY

SAN DIEGO

TEHAMA

HUMBOLDT

PLUMAS

MONTEREY

LOS ANGELES

MENDOCINO

LAKE

BUTTE

MADERA
MERCED

KINGS

TUOLUMNE

VENTURA

GLENN

SAN LUIS OBISPO

PLACER

YOLO

SONOMA

SANTA BARBARA

EL DORADO

NAPA

COLUSA

MARIPOSA

SIERRA

STANISLAUS

NEVADA

YUBA

SAN BENITO

SAN
JOAQUIN

ALPINE

SOLANO

SANTA
CLARA

ORANGE

DEL NORTE

CALAVERAS

MARIN

ALAMEDA

SUTTER

SACRAMENTO
AMADOR

CONTRA
COSTA

SANTA
CRUZ

SAN
MATEO

SAN FRANCISCO

Statewide 2011 Annual Average Daily Truck (AADT) Volumes
Three to Five+ Axle (greater than 3,000 AADT)

While the data on this map has been examined for accuracy, Caltrans disclaims any responsibility
for the accuracy or correctness of the data. In no event shall Caltrans become liable to users of
this map, or to any other party, for any loss or damages, consequential or otherwise, including but
not limited to time, money, or goodwill, arising from the use of this map product.

±

California Department of Transportation
Division of Transportation Planning

Office of System and Freight Planning
June 2013

0 50 10025 Miles

2011 Truck Volumes
3 to 5+ Axle Trucks

11,500 - 16,999

3,000 - 4,999
5,000 - 7,999
8,000 - 11,499

17,000 - 33,278
!

!

!(

!

#

Legend

State Highways
  3 to 5+ Axle Trucks > 3,000 AADT
  and all Interstate Routes
State Highways
County Boundaries

Page 103Page 103



!(!(!(

!(!(!

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(
!(
!(!(
!(

!(!(!(
!!!!
!(!!!!

!(!!!(
!(!!

!!!!!!
!!!!!
!!

!!!
!!!!

!!!

!!!!

#!!(
!(!(!(!(

!(!

!!

!!

!!!!

!!

!(
!

!(

!!
!(
!(##
#####
##
!!
!!

!
!!!!
!!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(!(
!(!(
!(
!(
!(
!(!(!(!(
!(!(
!(!(!(
!(
!(
!(!(
!(!(

!(!(
!(!(!(!(!(!(!!!!!!!!!!!!##!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!#!!!!!!

##!!(!( !(!(
!(!(!(!(!(

!!(

!(
!(!(!(
!

!(!(

!(
!(!(
!(!(!(

!(
!(!(

!(!
!!
!!
!!

!!
!!!

!!!!(
!(!( !(

!(!(

!(

!(

!( !(!( !( !(

!(
!(!(

!(

!
!(
!(!!
!(!(
!(
!
!!
!!!
!
!(!!
!

!!

!(

!(

!(!(!!!!!! !!##########!!!(!!(!(!(
!( !( !(

!

!(!(

!(

!(!!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(!(
!(
!(!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(!(!(
!(!( !(!(

!(!(
!(!(
!(!(

!(!(!(!!!!!!!(!!!!!!!!!(!(!(!( !!!!!!!

!(!

!
!
!(###!

!!

!!
!(
!(

!(!(
!(!(!(
!(!(

!!

!!!
!!(
!!

!!!!!!
!!

!!!
!!!!!

!!(
!(!(!(!(

!!(!
!

!
!!!!

!!!
!!(
!(
!(!!!!
!!!

!(!(!(
!(
!(
!(
!(

!(!(
!(!(!(!
!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!

!( !(!!!
!(!(
!(!!(!(
!(!(
!(
!(

!(

!!!(!(!(

!(!(
!(!(!(
!(!!!!!!!! !(

!(!(
!(

!(!(!!
!!(!(!(!(
!(!(
!(!(

!!!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(
!(!(!(

!(
!(
!(!(

!(

!!!(!!!!(!(

!(!!!
!!!!
!!(!(
!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(!
!(!(
!(!(!(

!(!

!(

!!####
#!!!!
!!!

!(!(
!(
!(!(
!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(!(!!

!!!!
!!!!

INYO

KERN

SAN BERNARDINO

FRESNO

RIVERSIDE

SISKIYOU

TULARE

LASSEN

MODOC

MONO

SHASTA

IMPERIAL

TRINITY

SAN DIEGO

TEHAMA

HUMBOLDT

PLUMAS

MONTEREY

LOS ANGELES

MENDOCINO

LAKE

BUTTE

MADERA
MERCED

KINGS

TUOLUMNE

VENTURA

GLENN

SAN LUIS OBISPO

PLACER

YOLO

SONOMA

SANTA BARBARA

EL DORADO

NAPA

COLUSA

MARIPOSA

SIERRA

STANISLAUS

NEVADA

YUBA

SAN BENITO

SAN
JOAQUIN

ALPINE

SOLANO

SANTA
CLARA

ORANGE

DEL NORTE

CALAVERAS

MARIN

ALAMEDA

SUTTER

SACRAMENTO
AMADOR

CONTRA
COSTA

SANTA
CRUZ

SAN
MATEO

SAN FRANCISCO

Statewide 2011 Annual Average Daily Truck (AADT) Volumes
Three to Five+ Axle (greater than 5,000 AADT)

While the data on this map has been examined for accuracy, Caltrans disclaims any responsibility
for the accuracy or correctness of the data. In no event shall Caltrans become liable to users of
this map, or to any other party, for any loss or damages, consequential or otherwise, including but
not limited to time, money, or goodwill, arising from the use of this map product.

±

California Department of Transportation
Division of Transportation Planning

Office of System and Freight Planning
June 2013

0 50 10025 Miles

2011 Truck Volumes
3 to 5+ Axle Trucks

11,500 - 16,999

5,000 - 7,999
8,000 - 11,499

17,000 - 33,278

Legend

State Highways
  3 to 5+ Axle Trucks > 5,000 AADT
  and all Interstate Routes
State Highways
County Boundaries

!

!(

!

#

Page 104Page 104



!

!!!!
!!!!!!

!!
!!!!!!
!!!!!!!

!!!
!!!!

!!!

!!!!

#!

!

!!

!!

!!!!

!!

!

!!

##
#####
##
!!
!!

!
!!!!
!

!!!!!!!!!!!!##!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!#!!!!!!

##!

!

!

!
!!
!!
!!

!!
!!!

!!!

! !!!
!!
!!!
!!
!!

!!

!!!!!! !!##########!!!

!

!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!! !!!!!!!

!

!
!
###!

!!

!!

!!

!!!
!
!!

!!!!!!
!!

!!!
!!!!!

!

!!
!

!
!!!!

!!!
!

!!!!
!!!

!

!

!!!!

!!

!!!!!!!!
!!!

!! !!!!!

!!!
!!!!
!

!

!

!!####
#!!!!
!!!

!!!!
!!!!!

!

INYO

KERN

SAN BERNARDINO

FRESNO

RIVERSIDE

SISKIYOU

TULARE

LASSEN

MODOC

MONO

SHASTA

IMPERIAL

TRINITY

SAN DIEGO

TEHAMA

HUMBOLDT

PLUMAS

MONTEREY

LOS ANGELES

MENDOCINO

LAKE

BUTTE

MADERA

MERCED

KINGS

TUOLUMNE

VENTURA

GLENN

SAN LUIS OBISPO

PLACER

YOLO

SONOMA

SANTA BARBARA

EL DORADO

NAPA

COLUSA

MARIPOSA

SIERRA

STANISLAUS

NEVADA

YUBA

SAN BENITO

SAN
JOAQUIN

ALPINE

SOLANO

SANTA
CLARA

ORANGE

DEL NORTE

CALAVERAS

MARIN

ALAMEDA

SUTTER

SACRAMENTO
AMADOR

CONTRA
COSTA

SANTA
CRUZ

SAN
MATEO

SAN FRANCISCO

Statewide 2011 Annual Average Daily Truck (AADT) Volumes
Three to Five+ Axle (greater than 8,000)

2011 Truck Volumes
3 to 5+ Axle Trucks

11,500 - 16,999
8,000 - 11,499

17,000 - 33,278

Legend

State Highways
  3 to 5+ Axle Trucks > 8,000
  and all Interstate Routes
State Highways
County Boundaries

!

!

#

While the data on this map has been examined for accuracy, Caltrans disclaims any responsibility
for the accuracy or correctness of the data. In no event shall Caltrans become liable to users of
this map, or to any other party, for any loss or damages, consequential or otherwise, including but
not limited to time, money, or goodwill, arising from the use of this map product.

±

California Department of Transportation
Division of Transportation Planning

Office of System and Freight Planning
June 2013

0 50 10025 Miles

Page 105Page 105



!(!(!(

!
!

!

!

!

!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!!
!!!(
!!

!!
!(!!!(

!(!
!

!!!!
!!
!!!!

!!!

!!
!
!!
!!

!!!

!!
!!

#!
!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(!

!
!

! !! ! !!(!(!
!!!(

!(!(!(!( !(! ! !! !!!!!!! !##!! !!!!!!!!!!!!!
!!

!
!!!!!# !! !!!!

##
!!(!(

!

!

!
!!

!!(

!(
!(!(!(

!

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(
!!(

!(

!

!
!
!!

!!

!!

!!
!

!!
!!(
!(!( !(

!(!(

! !! !

!

!

!(
!(!( !( !(

!!!

!(

!(!
!!(!(

!(

!

!!

!!
!

!!
!(!
!!

!!! !

!!

!!
!(

!

!( !!

!

!!!(!(! !!!!!
!!#######

###!!!(! !(!( !(

!( !( !(

!(!(

!(

!
!!

!

!(!( !(!!!!!! !(!!!!!!!!!(!(!(!(
!! !!!!!

!(
!

!

!

!(
##
#!

!!

!!

!!!
!!

!!

!!!!(!(!!
!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!

! ! !!( !(!!!

!!(
!(

!(!!(
!(
!(!(

!(

!(

! ! ! !!(

!

!! !! !!

!

! !
!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!! !! !! !!! !
!(

!

!(
!(!(

!(!(
!!

!!(!(
!(!(

!(!(
!
!!
!!(!(!

!

!!(!(
!(

!(!(!

!!

!!(!(!(
!(

!(!(
!(!

!

!!(

!(!
!
!!(
!(

!(!

!

!!!
!

!
!
!
!
!!(
!!
!
!!
!!
!!(
!(

!(

!!#
###
#!
!!
!

!!!
!

!
!!
!(

!(

!(!

!(!(

!!(

!(!

!(

Pacific Ocean

?m
!"a$

!"b$

!"a$

!"a$

?©

!"_$

AÛ

!"̂$

!"̂$

%&h(

!"a$

?»

?q

%&g(

?ê

!"̀$

?³

?°

AÐ

IÄ

?l

%&o(

%&l(

%&d(

%&e(

%&l(

%&q(

?k

!"̀$

!"̂$

?m

?Ã

%&g(

?q

%&s(

?£

Mexico

KERN

SAN BERNARDINO

SAN DIEGO

RIVERSIDE

LOS ANGELES

VENTURA

ORANGE

Southern California
2011 Annual Average Daily Truck (AADT) Volumes

Three to Five+ Axle (greater than 3,000 AADT)

±

California Department of Transportation
Division of Transportation Planning

Office of System and Freight Planning
June 2013

0 10 205 Miles

While the data on this map has been examined for accuracy, Caltrans disclaims any responsibility
for the accuracy or correctness of the data. In no event shall Caltrans become liable to users of
this map, or to any other party, for any loss or damages, consequential or otherwise, including but
not limited to time, money, or goodwill, arising from the use of this map product.

State Highways - 3 to 5+ Axle Trucks > 3,000 AADT
State Highways
County Boundaries

Legend
2011 Truck Volumes
3 to 5+ Axle Trucks

3,000 - 4,999
5,000 - 7,999
8,000 - 11,499

11,500 - 16,999
17,000 - 33,278

!

!(

!

!
#

Page 106Page 106



!(!(!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!!
!!!(
!!

!!
!(!!!(

!(!
!

!!!!
!!
!!!!

!!!

!!
!
!!
!!

!!!

!!
!!

#!
!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(!

!(!(
!( !(!(!(!( !(! ! !! !!!!!!! !##!! !!!!!!!!!!!!!

!!
!
!!!!!# !! !!!!

##
!!(!(

!!(

!(
!(!(!(

!

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!

!
!
!!

!!

!!

!!
!

!!
!!(
!(!( !(

!(!(

!(
!(!( !( !(

!

!(

!(!
!!(!(

!(

!

!!

!!
!

!
!(!
!!

!!

!(

!(

!(!(! !!!!!
!!#######

###!!!(! !(!( !(

!( !( !(

!(!(

!(

!(!( !(!!!!!! !(!!!!!!!!!(!(!(!(
!! !!!!!

!(
!

!

!

!(
##
#!

!!

!!

!(!(

!

!( !(!!!

!(
!(

!(!!(
!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!! !! !! !!
!(

!(
!(!(

!(!(
!!

!!(!(
!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(
!(!(

!(!(!(
!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(
!!
!
!!
!!
!!(
!(

!(

!!#
###
#!
!!
!

!!!

!(
!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

Pacific Ocean

?m
!"a$

!"b$

!"a$

!"a$

?©

!"_$

AÛ

!"̂$

!"̂$

%&h(

!"a$

?»

?q

%&g(

?ê

!"̀$

?³

?°

AÐ

IÄ

?l

%&o(

%&l(

%&d(

%&e(

%&l(

%&q(

?k

!"̀$

!"̂$

?m

?Ã

%&g(

?q

%&s(

?£

Mexico

KERN

SAN BERNARDINO

SAN DIEGO

RIVERSIDE

LOS ANGELES

VENTURA

ORANGE

Southern California
2011 Annual Average Daily Truck (AADT) Volumes

Three to Five+ Axle (greater than 5,000 AADT)

±

California Department of Transportation
Division of Transportation Planning

Office of System and Freight Planning
June 2013

0 10 205 Miles

While the data on this map has been examined for accuracy, Caltrans disclaims any responsibility
for the accuracy or correctness of the data. In no event shall Caltrans become liable to users of
this map, or to any other party, for any loss or damages, consequential or otherwise, including but
not limited to time, money, or goodwill, arising from the use of this map product.

Legend
2011 Truck Volumes
3 to 5+ Axle Trucks

5,000 - 7,999
8,000 - 11,499

11,500 - 16,999
17,000 - 33,278

!(

!

!
#

State Highways - 3 to 5+ Axle Trucks > 5,000 AADT
State Highways
County Boundaries

Page 107Page 107



!!
!!
!!

!!!
!

!
!

!!!!
!!
!!
!!
!!!

!!
!
!!
!!

!!!

!!
!!

#!

!

! ! !! !!!!!!! !##!! !!!!!!!!!!!!!
!!

!
!!!!!# !! !!!!

##
!

!

!

!

!
!
!!

!!

!!

!!
!

!!
!

! !
!!

!!

!!
!

!
!
!
!

!!

! !!!!!
!!##########!!!

!!!!!! !!!!!!!!
!! !!!!!

!

!

!

##
#!

!!

!!

!

!!!
!

!! !! !! !!

!!
!

!!
!
!!
!!
!

!!#
###
#!
!!
!

!!!

Pacific Ocean

?m
!"a$

!"b$

!"a$

!"a$

?©

!"_$

AÛ

!"̂$

!"̂$

%&h(

!"a$

?»

?q

%&g(

?ê

!"̀$

?³

?°

AÐ

IÄ

?l

%&o(

%&l(

%&d(

%&e(

%&l(

%&q(

?k

!"̀$

!"̂$

?m

?Ã

%&g(

?q

%&s(

?£

Mexico

KERN

SAN BERNARDINO

SAN DIEGO

RIVERSIDE

LOS ANGELES

VENTURA

ORANGE

Southern California
2011 Annual Average Daily Truck (AADT) Volumes

Three to Five+ Axle (greater than 8,000 AADT)

±

California Department of Transportation
Division of Transportation Planning

Office of System and Freight Planning
June 2013

0 10 205 Miles

While the data on this map has been examined for accuracy, Caltrans disclaims any responsibility
for the accuracy or correctness of the data. In no event shall Caltrans become liable to users of
this map, or to any other party, for any loss or damages, consequential or otherwise, including but
not limited to time, money, or goodwill, arising from the use of this map product.

Legend
2011 Truck Volumes
3 to 5+ Axle Trucks

8,000 - 11,499
11,500 - 16,999
17,000 - 33,278

!

!
#

State Highways - 3 to 5+ Axle Trucks > 8,000 AADT
State Highways
County Boundaries

Page 108Page 108



!!
!! !

!
!(!( !

!(

!!

!

!(

!(#
#

##

###
#
#

!!

!

!

!

!
!

!!

!!(!(
!(!
!(

!(!(

!

!

! !
!! ! !

!! !

!!

!
! !

!

!!

!

!

!
!(
!!(

!!
!!

!

!(!(

!(!

!
!!
!

!!

!!(
!(!(

!(!(

!!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(
!(!

!

!!

!

!

!

!
!

!!

!

!!(

!(

!(!!
!
!
!
!!

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!

!(!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(
!!(

!(!

!!

!

!!
!

!!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!!

!!
!!

! !

! !(

!( !(

!

!!!(

!!

!

!

!!
!(!!!!(!(

!

!(
!!(

!(!(

!!

!(!

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!
!

!(!
!!

!!

!

!

!(

!!

!(!(

!(
!(

!!

!!
!!

!

!!
!!

%&m(

!"̂$

!"c$

!"c$

!"c$

I¼

!"̂$

!"̂$

?Ã

?×

?×

?×

%&r(

AÒ

%&n(

%&n(

%&p(

IÄ

IÄ

IÄ

%&t(

%&j(

%&f(

%&i(

%&n(

!"̂$

SONOMA

STANISLAUS

MARIN

SANTA CLARA

LAKE PLACER
SUTTER

YOLO

NAPA

SAN MATEO

SAN JOAQUIN

SOLANO

ALAMEDA

SACRAMENTO

CONTRA COSTA

SAN FRANCISCO

San Francisco
Bay

Pacific Ocean

San Pablo
Bay

San Francisco Bay Area and Delta Region
2011 Annual Average Daily Truck (AADT) Volumes

Three to Five+ Axle (greater than 3,000 AADT)

³
0 5 102.5 Miles

California Department of Transportation
Division of Transportation Planning

Office of System and Freight Planning
June 2013

While the data on this map has been examined for accuracy, Caltrans disclaims any responsibility
for the accuracy or correctness of the data. In no event shall Caltrans become liable to users of
this map, or to any other party, for any loss or damages, consequential or otherwise, including but
not limited to time, money, or goodwill, arising from the use of this map product.

Legend
2011 Truck Volumes
3 to 5+ Axle Trucks

3,000 - 4,999
5,000 - 7,999
8,000 - 11,499

11,500 - 16,999
17,000 - 33,278

!

!(

!

!
#

State Highways - 3 to 5+ Axle Trucks > 3,000 AADT
State Highways
County Boundaries

Page 109Page 109



!(!( !

!(

!!

!(

!(#
#

##

###
#
#

!!

!

!

!

!
!

!!

!!(!(
!(
!(

!(!(

!

!(
!!(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(
!(

!
!

!!

!

!!(

!(

!(!!
!
!
!
!!

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!

!(!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!

! !(

!( !(

!!!(
!!

!(!!!!(!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(!

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!!

!!
!!

!

!!
!

%&m(

!"̂$

!"c$

!"c$

!"c$

I¼

!"̂$

!"̂$

?Ã

?×

?×

?×

%&r(

AÒ

%&n(

%&n(

%&p(

IÄ

IÄ

IÄ

%&t(

%&j(

%&f(

%&i(

%&n(

!"̂$

SONOMA

STANISLAUS

MARIN

SANTA CLARA

LAKE PLACER
SUTTER

YOLO

NAPA

SAN MATEO

SAN JOAQUIN

SOLANO

ALAMEDA

SACRAMENTO

CONTRA COSTA

SAN FRANCISCO

San Francisco
Bay

Pacific Ocean

San Pablo
Bay

San Francisco Bay Area and Delta Region
2011 Annual Average Daily Truck (AADT) Volumes

Three to Five+ Axle (greater than 5,000)

³
0 5 102.5 Miles

California Department of Transportation
Division of Transportation Planning

Office of System and Freight Planning
June 2013

While the data on this map has been examined for accuracy, Caltrans disclaims any responsibility
for the accuracy or correctness of the data. In no event shall Caltrans become liable to users of
this map, or to any other party, for any loss or damages, consequential or otherwise, including but
not limited to time, money, or goodwill, arising from the use of this map product.

Legend
2011 Truck Volumes
3 to 5+ Axle Trucks

5,000 - 7,999
8,000 - 11,499

11,500 - 16,999
17,000 - 33,278

!(

!

!
#

State Highways - 3 to 5+ Axle Trucks > 5,000 AADT
State Highways
County Boundaries

Page 110Page 110



!

!!

#
#

##

###
#
#

!!

!

!

!

!
!

!!

!

!

!

!
!

!!

!

!

!!
!
!
!
!!

!

!

!

!!
!!

!!!

!

!

!!

!!
!!

!

!!
!

%&m(

!"̂$

!"c$

!"c$

!"c$

I¼

!"̂$

!"̂$

?Ã

?×

?×

?×

%&r(

AÒ

%&n(

%&n(

%&p(

IÄ

IÄ

IÄ

%&t(

%&j(

%&f(

%&i(

%&n(

!"̂$

SONOMA

STANISLAUS

MARIN

SANTA CLARA

LAKE PLACER
SUTTER

YOLO

NAPA

SAN MATEO

SAN JOAQUIN

SOLANO

ALAMEDA

SACRAMENTO

CONTRA COSTA

SAN FRANCISCO

San Francisco
Bay

Pacific Ocean

San Pablo
Bay

San Francisco Bay Area and Delta Region
2011 Annual Average Daily Truck (AADT) Volumes

Three to Five+ Axle (greater than 8,000)

³
0 5 102.5 Miles

California Department of Transportation
Division of Transportation Planning

Office of System and Freight Planning
June 2013

While the data on this map has been examined for accuracy, Caltrans disclaims any responsibility
for the accuracy or correctness of the data. In no event shall Caltrans become liable to users of
this map, or to any other party, for any loss or damages, consequential or otherwise, including but
not limited to time, money, or goodwill, arising from the use of this map product.

Legend
2011 Truck Volumes
3 to 5+ Axle Trucks

8,000 - 11,499
11,500 - 16,999
17,000 - 33,278

!

!
#

State Highways - 3 to 5+ Axle Trucks > 8,000 AADT
State Highways
County Boundaries

Page 111Page 111



n|n|

n|n|
n|

n|

n|

n|

n|

n|

n|

n|

®q

®q

®q
®q

®q

®q

®q

®q

®q

®q

®q

®q

_̂

_̂

_̂̂_̂_

_̂̂_

_̂

_̂

_̂

_̂
_̂

#*#*

#*#*
#*

#*

Pacific Ocean

INYO

KERN

SAN BERNARDINO

FRESNO

RIVERSIDE

SISKIYOU

TULARE

LASSEN

MODOC

MONO

SHASTA

IMPERIAL

TRINITY

SAN DIEGO

TEHAMA

HUMBOLDT

PLUMAS

MONTEREY

MENDOCINO

LOS ANGELES

BUTTE

MADERA

LAKE

MERCED

KINGS

TUOLUMNE

VENTURA

GLENN

SAN LUIS OBISPO

PLACER

YOLO

SONOMA

EL DORADO

SANTA BARBARA

NAPA

COLUSA

MARIPOSA

SIERRA

STANISLAUS

NEVADA

YUBA

SAN BENITO

SAN
JOAQUIN

ALPINE

SOLANO

SANTA
CLARA

ORANGE

DEL NORTE

CALAVERAS

MARIN

SUTTER

ALAMEDA

SACRAMENTO AMADOR

CONTRA
COSTA

SAN
MATEO

SANTA CRUZ

SAN FRANCISCO

Nevada

Utah

Arizona

Oregon Idaho

Mexico

Statewide
Major Freight Facilities

³

0 40 8020 Miles

California Department of Transportation
Division of Transportation Planning

Office of System and Freight Planning
June 2013

While the data on this map has been examined for accuracy, Caltrans disclaims any responsibility
for the accuracy or correctness of the data. In no event shall Caltrans become liable to users of
this map, or to any other party, for any loss or damages, consequential or otherwise, including but
not limited to time, money, or goodwill, arising from the use of this map product.

Legend

State Highways
County Boundaries

Airports®q

Freight Intermodal Facilities_̂

Seaportsn|

BNSF Railway
UP Railway
Other RailwaysPorts of Entry#*

Page 112Page 112



n|n|

n|

n|

_̂

_̂
_̂̂_

_̂

_̂

_̂

®q

®q

®q

®q

®q

®q

#*#*
#*

Pacific Ocean

SANTA BARBARA

Tecate
Otay Mesa

San Ysidro

Mexico

LA Transportation Center (UP)

UP Long Beach ICTF

LA Intermodal Facility (UP)
Hobart Yard (BNSF)

San Bernardino Intermodal Facility (BNSF)

City of Industry Intermodal Facility (UP)

On-Dock Intermodal Facility (PHL)

SAN DIEGO

LOS ANGELES

SAN BERNARDINO

RIVERSIDE

KERN

VENTURA

ORANGE

Los Angeles Ontario Int'l Airport (ONT)

Los Angeles Int'l Airport (LAX)

San Diego Int'l Airport (SAN)

John Wayne / Orange County Airport (SNA)

Long Beach Municipal Airport (LGB)

Bob Hope (Burbank) Airport (BUR)

Port of
Hueneme

Port of San Diego

Port of
Long BeachPort of Los Angeles

Southern California
Major Freight Facilities

Legend
Airports®q

Freight Intermodal Facilities_̂
Ports of Entry#*

Seaportsn|

BNSF Railway
UP Railway
Other Railways
State Highways
County Boundaries

±

California Department of Transportation
Division of Transportation Planning

Office of System and Freight Planning
June 2013

0 10 20 305 Miles

While the data on this map has been examined for accuracy, Caltrans disclaims any responsibility
for the accuracy or correctness of the data. In no event shall Caltrans become liable to users of
this map, or to any other party, for any loss or damages, consequential or otherwise, including but
not limited to time, money, or goodwill, arising from the use of this map product.

Page 113Page 113



n|

n|

n|

n|

n|

n|

n|

_̂
_̂

_̂

_̂

®q

®q

®q

®q

®q

Sacramento
Mather
Airport (MHR)

Oakland International Airport (OAK)

Sacramento
International
Airport (SMF)

San Francisco
International
Airport (SFO)

Norman Y. Mineta San José International Airport (SJC)

Port of Benicia

Port of Oakland

Port of
Stockton

Port of Richmond

Port of
Redwood City

Port of
San Francisco

Port of West
Sacramento

Oakland Int'l Gateway Intermodal Facility (BNSF)
Lathrop Intermodal

Facility (UP)Railport - Oakland (UP)

Stockton Intermodal
Facility (BNSF)

SONOMA

STANISLAUS

MARIN

SANTA CLARA

LAKE PLACER
SUTTER

SANTA CRUZ

YOLONAPA

SAN MATEO

SAN JOAQUIN

SOLANO

ALAMEDA

SACRAMENTO

CONTRA COSTA

SAN FRANCISCO

San Francisco
Bay

Pacific Ocean

San Pablo
Bay

San Francisco Bay Area and Delta Region - Major Freight Facilities

³
0 5 102.5 Miles

California Department of Transportation
Division of Transportation Planning

Office of System and Freight Planning
June 2013

While the data on this map has been examined for accuracy, Caltrans disclaims any responsibility
for the accuracy or correctness of the data. In no event shall Caltrans become liable to users of
this map, or to any other party, for any loss or damages, consequential or otherwise, including but
not limited to time, money, or goodwill, arising from the use of this map product.

Legend

County Boundaries
Seaportsn|

Freight Intermodal Facilities_̂

Airports®q

State Highways

BNSF Railway
UPRR Railway
Other Railways

Page 114Page 114



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.10_SJRail_NOP\6.10_SanJoaquin_Regional
Rail_NOP_Comments.doc  

 

 

Memorandum  6.10 
 

DATE: September 16, 2013 

SUBJECT: ACEforward Program Notice of Preparation (NOP) for an 
Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Impact Statement 
(EIR/EIS)  

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on the ACEforward Program Notice of 
Preparation for an Environmental Impact Report/Environmental 
Impact Statement (EIR/EIS) 

 

Summary 

On June 24, 2013, the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission released a Notice of 
Preparation (NOP) of an Environmental Impact Report (EIR) and Environmental Impact 
Statement (EIS) for the ACEforward Program.  The EIR/EIS will analyze improving and 
expanding existing Altamont Corridor Express (ACE) rail service between Stockton and San 
Jose and extending new ACE rail service to Modesto and Merced. Comments were 
prepared by Alameda CTC staff and are found in Attachment A. This memo describes 
Alameda CTC's relationship to ACE, Alameda County components being considered in the 
ACEforward program and Alameda CTC comments on the NOP. 

Background 

The Alameda CTC annually provides Measure B pass through funds to the San Joaquin 
Regional Rail Commission for the Alameda County share of the ACE service operations. 
Measure B is a one-half cent sales tax approved by the voters of Alameda County in 
November, 2000. Based on the Measure B Transportation Expenditure Plan, the ACE service 
receives 2.12% of the net revenues of Measure B for ACE Service Operations. ACE service is 
projected to receive approximately $2.4 million in FY 2013-14. 

In May 1997, the Alameda County Congestion Management Agency (ACCMA), the San 
Joaquin Regional Rail Commission (SJRRC), and the Santa Clara Valley Transportation 
Authority (VTA) entered into an agreement to create the Altamont Commuter Express (ACE) 
Joint Powers Authority which operates the ACE Service. ACE Service became operational on 
October 19, 1998. 

On June 30, 2003 the ACE JPA was dissolved and a Cooperative Services Agreement (CSA) 
was entered into between SJRRC, ACCMA and VTA. Through the CSA, the Alameda CTC 

Page 115Page 115



 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.10_SJRail_NOP\6.10_SanJoaquin_Regional
Rail_NOP_Comments.doc 

 

 

provides financial support for the ACE Service. The CSA stipulates the SJRRC as the 
owner/operator for the ACE service, overseeing the day-to-day management, planning and 
support services necessary to operate the trains. 

The ACE service currently operates Monday through Friday four roundtrip commuter trains 
between Stockton and San Jose. In 2012, the ACE service provided about 850,000 trips. 
Historically, about 1/3 of those trips have an origin/destination in Alameda County. 

The ACEforward Program EIR/EIS will analyze improving and expanding existing Altamont 
Corridor Express (ACE) rail service between Stockton and San Jose and extending new ACE 
rail service to Modesto and Merced (see Attachment A Project Location Map).  While the 
ultimate build concept of the Altamont Corridor Rail Project (ACRP) includes a grade-
separated, independently owned right-of-way for electrified service from Stockton to San 
Jose and remains a long term potential, there are shorter term goals to modernize existing 
service as early as within the next 10 years.  A new suite of improvements has been 
developed to deliver the shorter term goals and is the subject of this EIR/EIS.   

The ACEforward Program would improve the existing ACE service by delivering safety and 
operational improvements that enable expansion of service to 6 daily round trips between 
Stockton and San Jose and to extend ACE service to Modesto, which could occur as early as 
2018.  Following the initial expansion, an additional expansion of extending ACE to Merced 
and increasing service frequency between Stockton and San Jose from 6 to 10 or more 
round trips per day could occur as soon as 2022.  The preparation of the EIR/EIS will involve 
development of preliminary engineering designs and assessment of environmental effects 
associated with the construction, operation and maintenance of rail improvements, 
including new track corridors, additional track, track realignments, ancillary facilities, new 
stations and station improvements along the Altamont Corridor.  No new stations are 
planned for Alameda County.   

The EIR/EIS will be completed in two tiers:  a programmatic analysis of the entire program of 
improvements and a project analysis for specific improvements that are sufficiently designed. 
The following Alameda County improvements may be included in the analysis: 

• Potential pinch points identified by the UPRR in Niles Canyon, between Newark and 
Alviso, and between Santa Clara and San Jose to accommodate service increases to 
10 trains (programmatic analysis) 

• Potential improved connection to BART service in the Tri-Valley that would increase 
connectivity (programmatic analysis) 

• Upgrade of track and structures along the former Southern Pacific line through Niles 
Canyon to accommodate freight traffic (project level analysis) 

Page 116Page 116



 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.10_SJRail_NOP\6.10_SanJoaquin_Regional
Rail_NOP_Comments.doc 

 

 

• New connections to the former Southern Pacific line at Niles Junction and at Hearst 
(project level analysis) 

• Upgrading of sidings:  Radum siding in Livermore/Pleasanton (project level analysis) 

• New connection between the Oakland subdivision and the Fresno subdivision in the 
Lathrop/Manteca area 

The Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) submitted comments on 
August 15, 2013 in response to the NOP.  The comments are found in Attachment B and 
asked for clarification about: 

• The consistency of ACEforward with the long range regional and countywide 
transportation plans and funding assumptions including consideration of regional 
commitments and priorities, which include BART extensions and Express Lanes that will 
enable enhanced express bus service between the Tri-Valley and Silicon Valley to 
ensure complementary and non-duplicative services; consideration of a 
comprehensive funding plan to support short- and long-term service increases; and a 
request that any funding expectations for Alameda County will need to be closely 
coordinated with and approved by Alameda CTC; 

• Clarification about the consistency of ACEforward with current planning efforts and 
project development including the development of three multi-modal planning 
efforts:  a countywide transit plan, a countywide goods movement plan and a 
countywide corridor mobility plan, which are scheduled to be completed by Summer 
2015, to identify additional long range transportation investment priorities for transit 
and freight on Alameda County roadways and railways and BART's preparation of a 
project-level Draft Environmental Impact Report for the BART to Livermore extension; 
and  

• That potential transit and freight priorities developed through the Alameda 
Countywide Goods Movement and Transit Plans and impacts to policy, planning and 
programming of funds in Alameda County should be considered in the development 
of the EIR/EIS, especially given the constraints to shared freight and transit travel in the 
Niles Canyon corridor.  

Fiscal Impact:  There is no fiscal impact.  

Attachments 

A.  ACEforward Project Location Map 
B. Alameda CTC Comments on the ACEforward Program Notice of Preparation (NOP) 

for an Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Impact Statement (EIR/EIS) 

Page 117Page 117



 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.10_SJRail_NOP\6.10_SanJoaquin_Regional
Rail_NOP_Comments.doc 

 

 

Staff Contact  

Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning  

Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer 

Matt Bomberg, Assistant Transportation Planner 

Page 118Page 118

mailto:bwalukas@alamedactc.org
mailto:mtodd@alamedactc.org
mailto:mbomberg@alamedactc.org


88
0

28
0

68
0

23
8

84

85

23
7

10
1

10
1

U
ni

on
 

Ci
ty

M
ilp

ita
s

Su
no

l

Sa
nt

a 
Cl

ar
a

M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Vi

ew

Sa
n 

Jo
se

Al
am

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
ra

C
ou

nt
y

Fr
em

on
t

Ni
les

 Ca
ny

on

Sa
n J

os
e I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l

 Ai
rp

or
t

Sa
nt

a 
Cl

ar
a 

-
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

Sa
nt

a 
Cl

ar
a 

-
G

re
at

 A
m

er
ic

a

Fr
em

on
t /

Ce
nt

er
vi

lle

Sa
n 

Jo
se

D
iri

do
n 

St
at

io
n

2
0

2
1

M
ile

s

N

Le
ge

nd

Pr
oj

ec
t-

le
ve

l A
na

ly
sis

Ca
nd

id
at

e 
G

ra
de

 S
ep

ar
at

io
n

St
at

io
n 

M
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

Po
te

nt
ia

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts

Pr
og

ra
m

m
at

ic
 A

na
ly

sis

Ex
is

tin
g 

Ro
ut

e

Ex
is

tin
g 

H
ub

Ex
is

tin
g 

St
at

io
n

BA
RT

 S
ta

tio
n 

- E
xi

st
in

g 
& 

Fu
tu

re

Ex
is

tin
g 

BA
RT

 A
lig

nm
en

t

BA
RT

 W
ar

m
 S

pr
in

gs
 E

xt
en

si
on

(U
nd

er
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n)

BA
RT

 B
er

ry
es

sa
 E

xt
en

si
on

(U
nd

er
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n)

BA
RT

 S
ili

co
n 

Va
lle

y 
Ex

te
ns

io
n

Fu
tu

re
 P

ha
se

Ca
ltr

ai
n

Po
te

nt
ia

l D
um

ba
rt

on
 P

ro
je

ct
(b

y 
Ca

ltr
ai

n)

Ca
pi

to
l C

or
rid

or

A
lv

is
o 

W
et

la
nd

s

D
ou

bl
e-

tr
ac

ki
ng

by
 C

ap
ito

l C
or

rid
or

Tr
ac

k 
an

d 
tie

 u
pg

ra
de

 a
nd

 b
rid

ge
 s

tr
en

gt
he

ni
ng

on
 fo

rm
er

 S
PR

R 
lin

e 
fo

r f
re

ig
ht

Po
te

nt
ia

l t
ra

ck
 a

nd
 ti

e 
up

gr
ad

e
on

 O
ak

la
nd

 S
ub

di
vi

si
on

Po
te

nt
ia

l t
ra

ck
w

or
k 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

on
 O

ak
la

nd
 S

ub
di

vi
si

on

Tr
ac

k 
co

nn
ec

tio
n 

to
 N

ile
s 

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n

D
ou

bl
e-

tr
ac

ki
ng

by
 C

ap
ito

l C
or

rid
or

Fo
ur

th
 T

ra
ck

by
 C

al
tr

ai
n

So
ut

h 
Te

rm
in

al
 P

ro
je

ct
by

 C
al

tr
ai

n

Po
te

nt
ia

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
in

 th
e 

Ea
st 

Ba
y

6.10A

Page 119Page 119



Po
te

nt
ia

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
in

 th
e 

Tr
i-V

al
le

y

84

2
0

2
1

M
ile

s

N

68
0

58
0

84

Al
am

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

C
on

tra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on

Li
ve

rm
or

e

D
ub

lin

Su
no

l

Po
rto

la
 A

ve
El C

harro
 Rd

St
an

le
y 

Bl
vd

S Vasco Rd

N Vasco Rd

Greeneville Rd
Ni

les
 Ca

ny
on

58
0

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on

Va
sc

o 
Rd

Li
ve

rm
or

e 
D

ow
nt

ow
n

Le
ge

nd

Ex
ist

in
g 

BA
RT

 A
lig

nm
en

t
Po

te
nt

ia
l B

AR
T 

Ex
te

ns
io

n

Po
te

nt
ia

l N
ew

 R
ou

te

Ex
ist

in
g 

St
at

io
n

Pr
oj

ec
t-l

ev
el

 A
na

ly
sis

Pr
og

ra
m

m
at

ic
 A

na
ly

sis

Ca
nd

id
at

e 
Gr

ad
e 

Se
pa

ra
tio

n

Po
te

nt
ia

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts

Ex
ist

in
g 

Ro
ut

e

St
at

io
n 

M
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

BA
RT

 S
ta

tio
n 

- E
xi

st
in

g 
& 

Fu
tu

re
Tr

ac
k 

an
d 

tie
 u

pg
ra

de
 a

nd
br

id
ge

 st
re

ng
th

en
in

g 
on

fo
rm

er
 S

PR
R 

lin
e 

fo
r f

re
ig

ht

Po
te

nt
ia

l t
ra

ck
 a

nd
 ti

e 
up

gr
ad

e
on

 O
ak

la
nd

 S
ub

di
vi

si
on

U
pg

ra
de

 R
ad

um
 S

id
in

g

Ex
te

nd
 A

lta
m

on
t S

id
in

g

Po
te

nt
ia

l N
ew

Al
ta

m
on

t P
as

s A
lig

nm
en

t

H
ow

 d
o 

YO
U

 
th

in
k 

AC
E 

sh
ou

ld
 

co
nn

ec
t 

to
 

B
A

RT
?

ST
U

D
Y

 C
O

N
N

EC
TI

V
IT

Y
 O

P
TI

O
N

S
Pl

ea
sa

nt
on

PlPP
ea

s
to

n
ton
oooo

eea
n

aaannn
oonn

P
ooo

eeaa
nn

P
as

n
oonooo

eaa
nn

s
nta

tto
n

P
s

lP
s

nnn
ae

aaannnn
n

t
s

n
o

eelelP
ee

sa
na

oto
no

as
a

aaas
nn

P
a

aaas
nnttnt

nonn
saasass
an

ooonn

Po
rto

la
 A

vAv
e

r
PPPP

ol
a

oll
a

o
to

l
vee

Poo
rt

Av
e

rrtoo
to

a Av

PoPo
ttoo

lala
to

a Aa A
or

t
o

to
P

a
o

AAvv
e

tot
a Av

ee
Avv

e
ort

a
ol

o
tto

Po
roor

ol
Av

ee

PoPo
El C

hCharro
 RdRd

l
Bl

d
St

an
le

y 
Bl

vd

RdddRRddRddd

Rd

RRRRRR

NNN

y

Rd

Page 120Page 120



Av
er
ag
e 
Da

ily
 T
ra
in
s:
 

7 
Fr
ei
gh
t

6 
Pa
ss
en

ge
r

Av
er
ag
e 
Da

ily
 T
ra
in
s:
 

8 
Fr
ei
gh
t

18
 P
as
se
ng
er
 (A

CE
 &
 

Ca
pi
to
l C
or
rid

or
)

AC
E 
&
 C
ap
ito

l 
Co

rr
id
or
 &
 

Am
tr
ak
 C
oa
st
 

St
ar
lig
htCu

rr
en

t A
CE

 S
er
vi
ce
 a
nd

 O
th
er
 A
la
m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty
 

Ra
il 
In
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re
 a
nd

 U
sa
ge

Da
ily
 T
ra
in
 S
ou

rc
e:
 

20
13

 C
al
ifo

rn
ia
 S
ta
te
 R
ai
l P
la
n 

Ad
m
in
ist
ra
tiv
e 
Dr
af
t, 
Ap

pe
nd

ix
 C
, T
ab
le
 C
.5

Page 121Page 121



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 122Page 122



6.10B

Page 123Page 123



Page 124Page 124



Page 125Page 125



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 126Page 126



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.11_PlanBayArea\6.11_PlanBayArea.docx  
 

Memorandum 6.11 

 

DATE: September 16, 2012 

SUBJECT: Final Plan Bay Area 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on the approval of the Final Plan Bay Area 

 

Summary  

The Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) and the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission (MTC) adopted Plan Bay Area and its Final Environmental Impact Report (FEIR) 
on July 18, 2013 with several amendments.  The amendments directed staff to: 

• Work with the region's transit operators and other stakeholders to develop a plan to 
address the gap in funding for transit capital replacement and rehabilitation needs,  

• Develop a comprehensive strategy to make better progress in fully funding 
maintenance and state of good repair of existing transit capital and operating 
necessary to meet projected growth in non-auto mode shares,  

• Add language about cap and trade revenue allocation,  
• Add language to direct MTC to work with local and county agencies to provide a 

menu of neighborhood stabilization and anti-displacement policies where a 
jurisdiction deems necessary, as well as affordable housing policies for consideration 
relative to future funding opportunities, and  

• Add language about linking One Bay Area Grant (OBAG) funding to jurisdiction-level 
approval of affordable housing planning, production, acquisition and rehabilitation.   

 
These amendments and other changes to the draft were made in response to over 500 
written and oral comments received on the Plan. A summary of the major revisions and 
corrections made to Plan Bay Area in response to these comments is found in Attachment A 
and can be found online at 
http://onebayarea.org/pdf/Summary_of_Major_Revisions_and_Corrections_Web.pdf.  
 
Background 

Plan Bay Area is the region’s first Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS), which combines 
the 2040 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) with a coordinated land use strategy aimed at 
reducing greenhouse gas emissions from cars and light trucks and housing the region’s 
population across all income levels, as mandated by Senate Bill 375.  Plan Bay Area and its 
Final Environmental Impact Report documents can be found at 
http://www.onebayarea.org/regional-initiatives/plan-bay-area/final-plan-bay-area.html. 
Alameda CTC participated in the development of Plan Bay Area over the last three years 
and it is consistent with the Commission adopted 2012 Countywide Transportation Plan, 

Page 127Page 127

http://onebayarea.org/pdf/Summary_of_Major_Revisions_and_Corrections_Web.pdf
http://www.onebayarea.org/regional-initiatives/plan-bay-area/final-plan-bay-area.html


R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.11_PlanBayArea\6.11_PlanBayArea.docx  
 

which represents approximately $9 billion in multi-modal, transportation infrastructure and 
programmatic improvements in Alameda County over the next 28 years.  The Plan Bay Area 
document addresses the investment of over $292 billion in the nine county Bay Area of the 
same 28 year period. 
 

Staff is working with MTC and ABAG to determine the next steps in Plan Bay Area 
implementation process.  Since the adoption of the Plan, three lawsuits have been filed 
challenging the Plan. The lawsuits have been filed by the Building Industry Association of the 
Bay Area; Earthjustice, Communities for a Better Environment and Sierra Club, jointly; and Bay 
Area Citizens. It is not known how this will affect the implementation of Plan Bay Area.  Staff 
will bring additional information to the Committees and Commission when it is available.  

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact. 

Attachments 

A. Linked to the URL : Summary of Major Revisions and Corrections to the Draft Plan Bay 
Area, July 18, 2013 

 

Staff Contact] 

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Public Affairs and Legislation 

Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning  

Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer 

 

Page 128Page 128

http://onebayarea.org/pdf/Summary_of_Major_Revisions_and_Corrections_Web.pdf
http://onebayarea.org/pdf/Summary_of_Major_Revisions_and_Corrections_Web.pdf
mailto:TLengyel@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:bwalukas@alamedactc.org
mailto:mtodd@alamedactc.org


 
 
 

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.12_MTC_Freeway_Performance\6.12 Staff Report -MTC FPI 

Ramp Metering-rev.docx 

 

Memorandum  6.12
 

 
DATE: September 16, 2013 

SUBJECT: Metropolitan Transportation Commission Freeway Performance 
Initiative/Ramp Metering Implementation in Alameda County 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive information on the Ramp Metering Implementation Plan 
development by Metropolitan Transportation Commission specifically 
for State Route 92 and Interstate 880 at State Route 84. 

 

Summary  

As part of the Metropolitan Transportation Commission’s (MTC) Freeway Performance 
Initiative (FPI), ramp meters have been deployed throughout the Bay Area to better manage 
congestion and improve safety on the freeway system. In Alameda County, ramp meters 
have been implemented along I-880, I-580, and I-680. Currently, MTC in coordination with 
Alameda CTC is working with the stakeholders to develop a Ramp Metering Implementation 
Plan for the meters that are being installed in Alameda County, first on State Route (SR) 92 
between Interstate 880 (I-880) and the Clawiter/Whitesell Interchange and on I-880 at SR 84, 
and later along I-580 between the I-580/I-680 Interchange and Crow Canyon Road. A kick-
off meeting to develop the Implementation Plan for the meters along SR 92 and I-880 is 
scheduled on August 29, 2013.  
 
Background 

Freeway Performance Initiative of MTC aims to improve performance of Bay Area freeways 
through various short and long term system management strategies by maximizing use of 
existing freeway capacity. Ramp Metering is one of the key elements implemented as part of 
the FPI. Attachment 1 provides the status of Ramp Metering projects in the nine county Bay 
Area region. Currently, in Alameda County, ramp metering equipment is being installed by 
Caltrans at the following on-ramps along SR-92 and I-880 at SR 84 (Attachment 2), and 
construction is scheduled to be completed by December 2013.  

• Six locations on SR-92 – eastbound and westbound on-ramps at Clawiter Road, 
Industrial Boulevard and Hesperian Boulevard 

• Two locations on I-880 to fill in gaps – northbound I-880 on-ramp from eastbound SR 84 
and southbound I-880 on-ramp from eastbound SR 84  

Page 129Page 129



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.12_MTC_Freeway_Performance\6.12 Staff Report -

MTC FPI Ramp Metering-rev.docx 
 

  
Prior to activating these ramp meters, a Ramp Metering Implementation Plan is required to 
be developed. The implementation plan will include data collection and field observations 
to assess traffic operations before and after ramp metering, development of optimized ramp 
metering rates, and identification of benefits or potential diversion impacts. MTC has initiated 
the plan development process in coordination with Alameda CTC, and a kick-off meeting is 
scheduled on August 29, 2013 with the respective local jurisdictions and Caltrans. The intent is 
to prepare the Ramp Metering Implementation Plan in parallel with the construction of the 
ramp metering equipment. Activation of the ramp meters could occur as early as 
January/February 2014. This work will be managed by MTC and performed by Kimley-Horn 
and Associates, who is under contract with MTC.   

Similar to SR-92 and I-880, ramp meters are also being installed along I-580 between the I-
580/I-680 Interchange and Crow Canyon Road, for which construction is scheduled to be 
completed by Fall of 2014. A kick-off meeting to develop the Implementation Plan is 
anticipated to occur with the respective stakeholders in February 2014.  

Comments from Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee 

The Committee commented that ramp metering on I-680 at the I 680/Mission Boulevard 
Interchange in Fremont appeared to be causing congestion at the interchange and on 
local streets, and that the ramp meters were turned off after initial operation. The Committee 
directed staff to work with Fremont and Caltrans to address this issue. 

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact.  

Attachments 

A. Ramp Metering Status August 2013 

B. Ramp Meters locations on SR 92 and I-880 at SR 84 

 

Staff Contact  

Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning 

Saravana Suthanthira, Senior Transportation Planner 

Page 130Page 130

mailto:BWalukas@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:ssuthanthira@alamedactc.org


128

104

12

5

580

33

33

120

4

12

99

5

88
995

85 101

128

101

1

1

1

116

128

12

12

505

12

152

237

29

580

1

680

80

113
220

84

12

29

37

25 156

152

152

101

101

680
880

87

82

17

859

280

35

84

35

35

35

1

1

1

82

380

280

35

1

280

101

221

121

128128

128

29

29

12

12

80

80

131

37

121116

12

101

101

101

1

1

4

4
4

242

78080

262

84

84

84
680

92

92

238

238

185

61

880

238

880

13

13

123

80

580

580

580

84

193

45

29

880

160

5

26

101

80

24

680

101

16

80

65

99

99 70

5

113

113

5

16

16

53

29

175 53
101128

132

280

17

101

880

17

17

9

9236

1

1 152

160

160

84

5

99

205

80

Dublin

Emeryville

Los Gatos

Danville

Gilroy

San Pablo

Colma

Sebastopol

Campbell

Burlingame

Woodside

Fairfax

Windsor

Los Altos

Morgan Hill

Pacifica

Mill Valley

San Bruno

El Cerrito

American Canyon

San Anselmo

Clayton

Calistoga

Yountville

Sausalito

Monte Sereno

Suisun City

Newark

Belvedere

Portola
Valley

Larkspur

Cotati

San Carlos

Belmont

Hillsborough

Atherton

Millbrae

Sonoma

Saratoga

Orinda

Oakley

Lafayette

Rohnert Park

Corte
Madera

Ross

Piedmont

Benicia

Foster City

Albany

Hercules

Tiburon

Healdsburg

Pleasant Hill

Moraga

Dixon

East Palo Alto
Half Moon Bay

Rio
Vista

Brisbane

Cloverdale

Menlo
Park

Los Altos
 Hills

Pinole
Martinez

Cupertino

Pittsburg

San Ramon

Milpitas

Brentwood

Redwood City

Livermore

Mountain
View

Palo
Alto

South
San Francisco

Pleasanton
San Leandro

Vallejo

Concord

Napa

San
Mateo

Hayward

Sunnyvale
Santa Clara

Union City

Novato

Antioch

Vacaville

Walnut Creek

Santa
Rosa

Berkeley

Alameda

San
Rafael

Petaluma

Fremont

Fair�eld

Richmond

Daly City

OaklandSan
Francisco

San Jose

Ramp Metering Status.ai | 8.14.13

0

0

10 20 30

10 20 30 40

Miles
Kilometers

Legend

Ramp
Metering
Status
August 2013

Feasibility Study 
Completed

Before and After Study 
Underway

RAMP STATUS
Completed/Activated
Equipment Installed but 

Not Activated
Under Construction/ 

Funded
Under Construction/ 

Adaptive Ramp Meters
In Design/Fully Funded
In Design 

Un-funded Capital

ROADS
Freeway
Major Road

2010 POPULATION
> 350,000
50,000–350,000
<50,000

Oakland
Sunnyvale

San Anselmo

Santa
Clara

San
Mateo

Alameda

Contra
Costa

Marin

Sonoma Napa

Solano

6.12A

Page 131Page 131



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 132Page 132



 

 

 

Ramp meter locations on SR 92  

Ramp meter locations on I-880 at SR 84 

 

6.12B

Page 133Page 133



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 134Page 134



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.13_TFCA\6.13_TFCA_Program_FY13-
14_memo.docx 

 

 

Memorandum  6.13 

 
DATE: September 16 , 2013 

SUBJECT: Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Final FY 13-14 Program  

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the programming of $90,000 of FY 13-14 TFCA for Alameda 
County’s Fairmont Rd Class 2 Bike Lanes project, including a three-year 
TFCA expenditure period for the project. 

 

Summary  

Of the $1,888,821of TFCA available for the FY 2013/14 program, $1,798,821 received 
Commission approval in July, leaving a remaining, unprogrammed balance of $90,000. 
Staff recommends programming the $90,000 to Alameda County’s Fairmont Road Class 2 
Bike Lanes project. The recommendation includes a three-year TFCA expenditure period 
for the project to align the funding period with the project schedule.  

Background 

TFCA funding is generated by a four dollar vehicle registration fee collected by the Bay 
Area Air Quality Management District (Air District) to fund projects that result in the 
reduction of motor vehicle emissions. Projects funded with TFCA are to result in the 
reduction of motor vehicle emissions and typically include shuttles, bicycle lanes and 
lockers, signal timing and trip reduction programs.  Eligible projects are to achieve surplus 
emission reductions beyond what is currently required through regulations, ordinances, 
contracts, or other legally binding obligations. As the TFCA Program Manager for 
Alameda County, the Alameda CTC is responsible for programming 40 percent of the 
TFCA revenue generated in Alameda County for this program. Five percent of new TFCA 
revenue is set aside for the Alameda CTC’s administration of the program. Per the 
Alameda CTC TFCA Guidelines, 70 percent of the available funds are to be allocated to 
the cities and county based on population, with a minimum of $10,000 to each 
jurisdiction. The remaining 30 percent of the funds are to be allocated to transit-related 
projects on a discretionary basis. 

In developing the annual TFCA program, considerations include:  

• The total amount of available TFCA is required to be completely programmed on 
an annual basis.   

• The eligibility and cost-effectiveness requirements of the program.  

Page 135Page 135



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.13_TFCA\6.13_TFCA_Program_FY13-
14_memo.docx  

 

 

• A jurisdiction may borrow against its projected future share in order to receive 
more funds in the current year, which can help facilitate the programming of all 
available funds.  

FY 2013/14 Program - Revised 

The executed FY 20213/14 TFCA master funding agreement between the Alameda CTC and 
the Air District identifies $1,888,821of TFCA funding that is required to be programmed to 
projects by November 1, 2013. Last month the Commission approved $1,798,821 of the FY 
2013/14 funds leaving a remaining, unprogrammed balance of $90,000. Staff 
recommends programming the $90,000 to Alameda County’s Fairmont Road Class 2 Bike 
Lanes project. This project was not included in the July recommendation for the FY 
2013/14 program because the project schedule is not aligned with the standard, two-
year expenditure period for the FY 2013/14 TFCA program. In light of the remaining 
capacity expiring November 1st, staff is recommending the project for FY 2013/14 funds, 
but with an extended, three-year TFCA expenditure period. An extended expenditure 
period is allowed by the Air District’s TFCA County Program Manager Fund Policies if 
approved at the time of programming. A revised final TFCA program, totaling $1,888,821, 
is included as Attachment A. 

Fiscal Impact:  The fiscal impact of this item is $90,000, which was included in the budget 
adopted for FY 2013/14. 

Attachments 

A. TFCA County Program Manager Fund- FY 2013/14 Final Program – Revised September 
2013 

Staff Contacts 

Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer 

Jacki Taylor, Program Analyst 

 

Page 136Page 136

mailto:MTodd@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:jtaylor@alamedactc.org


R
:\A

la
C

TC
_M

ee
tin

gs
\C

om
m

is
si

on
\C

om
m

is
si

on
\2

01
30

92
6\

C
on

se
nt

_I
te

m
s\

6.
13

_T
FC

A
\6

.1
3_

TF
C

A
_A

tta
ch

_A
.x

ls
x

Sp
on

so
r

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
C

os
t

A
m

ou
nt

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 

TF
C

A
 C

os
t-

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s
Pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
/

R
ec

om
m

en
de

d
N

ot
es

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Fa

irm
on

t R
d 

C
la

ss
 II

 B
ik

e 
La

ne
s

C
la

ss
 II

 B
ic

yc
le

 L
an

e 
G

ap
 C

lo
su

re
 o

n 
Fa

irm
on

t D
riv

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
E

. 1
4t

h 
S

tre
et

 a
nd

 
Fo

ot
hi

ll 
B

lv
d,

 in
 th

e 
A

sh
la

nd
 U

ni
nc

or
po

ra
te

d 
A

re
a 

of
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y.

34
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

20
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

$7
1,

93
4

90
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

$9
0,

00
0 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
w

ith
 a

 
3-

ye
ar

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 p
er

io
d.

 

B
er

ke
le

y
B

er
ke

le
y 

C
ity

w
id

e 
B

ic
yc

le
 

P
ar

ki
ng

 P
ro

je
ct

P
ur

ch
as

e 
an

d 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 ri

gh
t-o

f-w
ay

 o
f a

t l
ea

st
 2

78
 b

ic
yc

le
 ra

ck
s 

ci
ty

w
id

e,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

si
x 

(6
) p

ilo
t i

n-
st

re
et

 "b
ic

yc
le

 c
or

ra
l" 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
lo

ng
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 

co
rr

id
or

s.
 T

he
 C

ity
 w

ill
 in

st
al

l r
ac

ks
 p

rim
ar

ily
 o

n 
si

de
w

al
ks

 n
ea

r c
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
re

as
, 

sc
ho

ol
s,

 a
nd

 p
ar

ks
.

15
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

15
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

$3
9,

74
8

15
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Ju
ly

 2
01

3.
 

E
as

t B
ay

 
R

eg
io

na
l P

ar
k 

D
is

tri
ct

Iro
n 

H
or

se
 T

ra
il 

D
ub

lin
/P

le
as

an
to

n 
B

A
R

T 
S

an
ta

 R
ita

 R
oa

d

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 1
.6

-m
ile

 c
on

cr
et

e 
C

la
ss

 1
 s

eg
m

en
t o

f t
he

 Ir
on

 H
or

se
 R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
il 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

D
ub

lin
/P

le
as

an
to

n 
B

A
R

T 
S

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
S

an
ta

 R
ita

 R
oa

d 
P

ro
je

ct
.  

4,
32

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

75
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

$8
7,

13
7

18
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Ju
ne

 2
01

3.
 

Fr
em

on
t

A
rte

ria
l M

an
ag

em
en

t 
S

te
ve

ns
on

 B
lv

d
Th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 im

pr
ov

e 
ar

te
ria

l o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

lo
ng

 S
te

ve
ns

on
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 b
y 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

ne
w

 s
ig

na
l c

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

tim
in

gs
 a

nd
 u

pg
ra

di
ng

 m
os

t o
f t

he
 e

xi
st

in
g 

tra
ffi

c 
si

gn
al

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t t

o 
en

ha
nc

e 
th

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
tra

ffi
c 

si
gn

al
 c

oo
rd

in
at

io
n.

 

21
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

21
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

$6
6,

08
0 

76
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

Fu
nd

s 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 J

ul
y 

20
13

 fo
r 

S
te

ve
ns

on
 B

lv
d.

 

H
ay

w
ar

d
"A

" S
tre

et
 S

ig
na

l U
pg

ra
de

 
an

d 
C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n

P
ro

vi
de

 tr
af

fic
 s

ig
na

l r
et

im
in

g 
an

d 
co

or
di

na
tio

n 
al

on
g 

"A
" S

tre
et

 a
t 1

0 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

ns
 

be
tw

ee
n 

M
is

si
on

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 a

nd
 H

es
pe

ria
n 

B
ou

le
va

rd
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 u
pg

ra
di

ng
 e

xi
st

in
g 

co
nt

ro
lle

rs
 a

nd
 c

lo
si

ng
 th

e 
ga

p 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
si

gn
al

 in
te

rc
on

ne
ct

 s
ys

te
m

 to
 

al
lo

w
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

Tr
af

fic
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 C
en

te
r (

TO
C

) a
nd

 th
e 

on
-

st
re

et
 c

on
tro

lle
rs

.

20
9,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

19
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

$3
1,

99
4-

 
$3

3,
36

5 
 

19
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Ju
ly

 2
01

3.
 

O
ak

la
nd

A
de

lin
e 

S
t B

ik
ew

ay
 G

ap
 

C
lo

su
re

 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill

 in
st

al
l C

la
ss

 2
 b

ik
e 

la
ne

s 
on

 A
de

lin
e 

S
t, 

47
th

 to
 6

1s
t S

ts
. T

he
 n

ew
 

fa
ci

lit
y 

w
ill

 a
dj

oi
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

bi
ke

w
ay

s 
at

 e
ac

h 
en

d.
 T

he
 s

tre
et

 w
ill

 b
e 

sl
ur

ry
-s

ea
le

d 
pr

io
r t

o 
bi

ke
 la

ne
 in

st
al

la
tio

n.

73
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

58
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

$8
9,

23
1

51
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
Ju

ly
 2

01
3.

 

O
ak

la
nd

C
ity

R
ac

ks
 B

ic
yc

le
 P

ar
ki

ng
 

P
ro

gr
am

 P
ha

se
 1

0
Th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 fu

nd
 P

ha
se

 1
0 

of
 O

ak
la

nd
's

 C
ity

R
ac

ks
 B

ic
yc

le
 P

ar
ki

ng
 P

ro
gr

am
. 

O
ve

r t
he

 tw
o 

ye
ar

 g
ra

nt
 p

er
io

d,
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
nc

lu
de

s 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

50
0 

bi
ke

 ra
ck

 p
ar

ki
ng

 s
pa

ce
s 

an
d 

fo
ur

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

bi
cy

cl
e 

lo
ck

er
s 

to
 s

er
ve

 th
e 

12
th

 
S

t B
A

R
T 

S
ta

tio
n.

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

$2
5,

75
9-

 
$8

2,
70

1
88

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Ju
ly

 2
01

3.
 

O
ak

la
nd

E
as

t B
ay

 G
re

en
w

ay
Th

e 
fir

st
 h

al
f-m

ile
 s

eg
m

en
t o

f t
he

 E
as

t B
ay

 G
re

en
w

ay
, f

ro
m

 C
ol

is
eu

m
 B

A
R

T 
to

 
85

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
in

 O
ak

la
nd

. T
he

 E
as

t B
ay

 G
re

en
w

ay
 is

 a
 p

la
nn

ed
 1

2-
m

ile
 b

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
fa

ci
lit

y 
th

at
 w

ill
 tr

av
el

 th
ro

ug
h 

O
ak

la
nd

, S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

, H
ay

w
ar

d 
an

d 
un

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y.
 T

he
 G

re
en

w
ay

 a
lig

nm
en

t g
en

er
al

ly
 ru

ns
 u

nd
er

 
th

e 
B

A
R

T 
tra

ck
s 

an
d 

w
ill

 u
lti

m
at

el
y 

co
nn

ec
t f

iv
e 

B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
ns

.

3,
01

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

19
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

$8
8,

36
4

19
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Ju
ne

 2
01

3.
 

P
le

as
an

to
n

P
le

as
an

to
n 

Tr
ip

 R
ed

uc
tio

n 
P

ro
gr

am
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t c
on

si
st

s 
of

 a
 th

re
e-

pr
on

ge
d 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 re

du
ci

ng
 tr

ip
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
em

pl
oy

er
-b

as
ed

, r
es

id
en

tia
l-b

as
ed

 a
nd

 s
ch

oo
l-b

as
ed

 p
ro

gr
am

s.
 T

FC
A

 re
qu

es
t 

re
vi

se
d 

to
 tw

o 
ye

ar
s 

of
 p

ro
gr

am
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 (F
Ys

 1
3/

14
 a

nd
 1

4/
15

).

22
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

11
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

$8
5,

11
1

11
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Ju
ly

 2
01

3 
fo

r t
w

o 
ye

ar
s 

of
 fu

nd
in

g:
 F

Ys
 1

3/
14

 
an

d 
14

/1
5.

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 L
IN

K
S

 
S

hu
ttl

e
Th

e 
fre

e 
sh

ut
tle

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
fro

m
 th

e 
S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

n 
to

 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 in
 W

es
t S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
. S

er
vi

ce
 is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
ev

er
y 

20
 m

in
ut

es
, M

on
da

y 
- 

Fr
id

ay
 d

ur
in

g 
pe

ak
 c

om
m

ut
e 

ho
ur

s 
fro

m
 5

:4
5A

M
 to

 9
:4

5A
M

 a
nd

 3
:0

0P
M

 to
 

7:
00

P
M

. T
he

 T
FC

A
 re

qu
es

t i
s 

fo
r F

Ys
 1

3/
14

 a
nd

 1
4/

15
.

63
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

10
4,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

$8
8,

53
4

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
Ju

ly
 2

01
3 

fo
r t

w
o 

ye
ar

s 
of

 fu
nd

in
g:

 F
Ys

 1
3/

14
 

an
d 

14
/1

5.

2,
08

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

1,
19

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

 
TF

C
A

 B
al

an
ce

 A
va

ila
bl

e
1,

08
2,

51
6

$ 
   

   
1,

08
2,

51
6

$ 
   

   
 

D
iff

er
en

ce
(1

,0
00

,4
84

)
$ 

   
 

(1
15

,4
84

)
$ 

   
   

   

TF
C

A 
C

ou
nt

y 
Pr

og
ra

m
 M

an
ag

er
 F

un
d 

 - 
FY

 2
01

3/
14

 F
in

al
 P

ro
gr

am
 - 

R
ev

is
ed

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

01
3

Su
bt

ot
al

 C
ity

/C
ou

nt
y 

(7
0%

)

70
%

 C
ity

/C
ou

nt
y 

Sh
ar

e

6.13A

Page 137Page 137



R
:\A

la
C

TC
_M

ee
tin

gs
\C

om
m

is
si

on
\C

om
m

is
si

on
\2

01
30

92
6\

C
on

se
nt

_I
te

m
s\

6.
13

_T
FC

A
\6

.1
3_

TF
C

A
_A

tta
ch

_A
.x

ls
x

TF
C

A 
C

ou
nt

y 
Pr

og
ra

m
 M

an
ag

er
 F

un
d 

 - 
FY

 2
01

3/
14

 F
in

al
 P

ro
gr

am
 - 

R
ev

is
ed

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

01
3

Sp
on

so
r

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
C

os
t

A
m

ou
nt

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 

TF
C

A
 C

os
t-

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s
Pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
/

R
ec

om
m

en
de

d
N

ot
es

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

R
ou

te
 5

1 
Tr

an
si

t S
ig

na
l 

P
rio

rit
y 

(T
S

P
)

TS
P

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 fo
r R

ou
te

 5
1.

 R
ou

te
 5

1A
: R

oc
kr

id
ge

 B
A

R
T 

to
 F

ru
itv

al
e 

B
A

R
T;

 
51

B
: R

oc
kr

id
ge

 B
A

R
T 

to
 B

er
ke

le
y 

A
m

tra
k 

or
 B

er
ke

le
y 

M
ar

in
a.

 T
S

P
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

al
on

g 
th

e 
ro

ut
e 

in
cl

ud
in

g:
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 c
on

du
it 

an
d 

ha
rd

w
ar

e 
fo

r s
ig

na
l 

in
te

rc
on

ne
ct

iv
ity

; s
ig

na
l r

et
im

in
g;

 s
ig

na
l c

ab
in

et
 u

pg
ra

de
s 

to
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n;
 s

ig
na

l m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

; q
ue

ue
 ju

m
p 

la
ne

s;
 b

us
 b

ul
bs

; b
us

 s
to

p 
op

tim
iz

at
io

n 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

re
lo

ca
tio

ns
 a

nd
 re

m
ov

al
s.

11
,5

15
,0

00
$ 

   
 

1,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

81
,3

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

3,
82

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
Ju

ly
 2

01
3.

 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

G
ua

ra
nt

ee
d 

R
id

e 
H

om
e 

an
d 

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t (
TD

M
) 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n

Th
e 

P
ro

gr
am

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
a 

"g
ua

ra
nt

ee
d 

rid
e 

ho
m

e"
 to

 re
gi

st
er

ed
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
as

 a
n 

in
ce

nt
iv

e 
to

 u
se

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

co
m

m
ut

e 
m

od
es

. T
FC

A
 re

qu
es

t i
s 

fo
r 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
pr

og
ra

m
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 fo
r F

Y 
13

/1
4 

an
d 

FY
14

/1
5 

an
d 

in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

cr
ea

tio
n 

of
 

ne
w

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l m

at
er

ia
ls

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 d

iff
er

en
t T

D
M

 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 c

om
m

ut
e 

al
te

rn
at

iv
es

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y.

27
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

27
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

20
,1

70
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
27

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
Ju

ly
 2

01
3 

fo
r t

w
o 

ye
ar

s 
of

 fu
nd

in
g:

 F
Ys

 1
3/

14
 

an
d 

14
/1

5.
 

C
S

U
 E

as
t B

ay
S

ec
on

d 
B

A
R

T 
to

 C
am

pu
s 

S
hu

ttl
e

C
on

tin
ue

 e
xi

st
in

g 
op

er
at

io
ns

 o
f a

 s
ec

on
d 

fre
e 

ca
m

pu
s 

to
 B

A
R

T 
sh

ut
tle

. T
he

 ro
ut

e 
op

er
at

es
 in

 a
 lo

op
 b

et
w

ee
n 

C
S

U
 E

as
t B

ay
 c

am
pu

s 
an

d 
th

e 
 H

ay
w

ar
d 

B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
n 

7a
m

-9
30

pm
, 2

40
 d

ay
s 

pe
r y

ea
r. 

R
eq

ue
st

 is
 fo

r F
Y 

13
/1

4 
op

er
at

io
ns

. 

15
9,

31
4

$ 
   

   
   

15
9,

31
4

$ 
   

   
   

89
,7

99
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
Ju

ly
 2

01
3.

 

LA
V

TA
R

te
 5

3 
A

ce
 to

 B
A

R
T 

S
hu

ttl
e

R
te

 5
3 

pr
ov

id
es

 lo
ca

l f
ee

de
r b

us
 s

er
vi

ce
 to

 th
e 

A
lta

m
on

t C
om

m
ut

er
 E

xp
re

ss
 (A

C
E

) 
P

le
as

an
to

n 
S

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
 th

e 
W

es
t D

ub
lin

/ P
le

as
an

to
n 

B
A

R
T 

S
ta

tio
n,

 a
nd

 th
e 

S
to

ne
rid

ge
 m

al
l. 

FY
s 

13
/1

4 
an

d 
14

/1
5 

op
er

at
io

ns
.

33
5,

83
4

$ 
   

   
   

12
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

61
,7

87
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
Ju

ly
 2

01
3 

fo
r t

w
o 

ye
ar

s 
of

 fu
nd

in
g:

 F
Ys

 1
3/

14
 

an
d 

14
/1

5.
 

LA
V

TA
R

te
 5

4 
A

ce
 to

 B
A

R
T 

S
hu

ttl
e

R
te

 5
4 

pr
ov

id
es

 lo
ca

l f
ee

de
r b

us
 s

er
vi

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

A
lta

m
on

t C
om

m
ut

er
 E

xp
re

ss
 

(A
C

E
) P

le
as

an
to

n 
S

ta
tio

n,
 th

e 
D

ub
lin

/P
le

as
an

to
n 

B
A

R
T 

S
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

m
aj

or
 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t c

en
te

rs
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

S
to

ne
rid

ge
 M

al
l, 

B
er

na
l B

us
in

es
s 

P
ar

k 
an

d 
H

ac
ie

nd
a 

B
us

in
es

s 
P

ar
k.

 F
Ys

 1
3/

14
 a

nd
 1

4/
15

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
.

33
7,

08
2

$ 
   

   
   

47
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

89
,4

22
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
47

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Ju
ly

 2
01

3 
fo

r t
w

o 
ye

ar
s 

of
 fu

nd
in

g:
 F

Ys
 1

3/
14

 
an

d 
14

/1
5.

 

1,
59

6,
31

4
$ 

   
   

69
0,

82
1

$ 
   

  
80

6,
30

5
$ 

   
   

   
80

6,
30

5
$ 

   
  

(7
90

,0
09

)
$ 

   
   

 
11

5,
48

4
$ 

   
  

TF
C

A
 C

at
eg

or
y

A
m

ou
nt

 
A

va
ila

bl
e

Pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

/
R

ec
om

m
en

de
d

D
iff

er
en

ce

Su
bt

ot
al

 7
0%

1,
08

2,
51

6
$ 

   
   

1,
19

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
(1

15
,4

84
)

$ 
   

   
   

Su
bt

ot
al

 3
0%

80
6,

30
5

$ 
   

   
   

69
0,

82
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

5,
48

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l
1,

88
8,

82
1

$ 
   

   
1,

88
8,

82
1

$ 
   

   
  

$0

Su
bt

ot
al

 T
ra

ns
it 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 (3

0%
)

TF
C

A
 B

al
an

ce
 A

va
ila

bl
e

D
iff

er
en

ce

30
%

 T
ra

ns
it 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 S

ha
re

Page 138Page 138



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.14_CMA_TIP\6.14_Mem
o_Exchange_Policy_Revised.docx  

 

 

Memorandum 6.14 

 

DATE: August 14, 2013 

SUBJECT: CMA TIP Exchange Program Reimbursement Policy 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a policy that the Alameda CTC will withhold Measure B 
and/or VRF pass through funds when payments related to a fund 
exchange has not been made in a timely manner and the 
corresponding amendments to the Measure B and VRF 
Implementation Guidelines. 

 

Summary 

The CMA Transportation Improvement Program (CMA TIP) Exchange Program facilitates the 
exchange of federal/state funds for local funds, which in turn provides funding for the 
projects programmed in the CMATIP, a local fund source administered by the Alameda CTC. 
The CMA TIP Exchange Program/CMA TIP allows the Alameda CTC to provide local funds to 
transportation projects that either do not have the ability to make use of state or federal 
funds or projects that would face unacceptable delays if state or federal funds were used. It 
is necessary for the Alameda CTC to receive the local funds provided through these 
exchanges on a timely basis for the overall program work. The recommended policy will 
strengthen the ability to complete the Commission approved exchanges that ultimately fund 
the projects approved in the CMA TIP program.  

Background 

The CMA TIP Exchange Program is used when a project sponsor has the ability to accept 
grant funding for an eligible transportation project that also has local funds available for the 
project. The Alameda CTC programs the transportation grant funding, the project sponsor 
completes the transportation project and receives the grant funding, and then provides the 
Alameda CTC with a like amount of local funds that would have otherwise been used for the 
project. It is not a given that every project is a good candidate for a fund exchange.  

The CMA TIP Exchanges provide the funds for the projects programmed in the CMATIP, a 
local fund source administered by the Alameda CTC. The CMA TIP exchange program/CMA 
TIP allows the Alameda CTC to provide local funds to transportation projects that either do 
not have the ability to make use of state of federal funds or projects that would face 

Page 139Page 139



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.14_CMA_TIP\6.14_Mem
o_Exchange_Policy_Revised.docx 

 

 

unacceptable delays if state or federal funds were used.  It is necessary for the Alameda CTC 
to receive the local funds provided through these exchanges on a timely basis for the overall 
program work. The recommended policy will strengthen the ability to complete the 
Commission approved exchanges that ultimately fund the projects approved in the CMA TIP 
program.  

The CMA TIP Exchange Program (and corresponding CMATIP Program) is one of multiple 
approaches the Alameda CTC uses to program funds and deliver projects in Alameda 
County. CMA TIP Exchanges and CMA TIP programming have provided benefits by allowing 
for efficient administration of large amounts of federal and state funds as well as facilitation 
of the delivery for smaller projects such as local streets and roads projects in smaller 
jurisdictions and project development work.  

Since the inception of the CMA TIP Exchange Program and CMATIP Program, the merger of 
the ACCMA and ACTIA has been completed. The role of the Alameda CTC has 
consolidated the fund sources the prior agencies were responsible for and allows for 
improved coordination between federal and state funding as well as the local sales tax and 
the vehicle registration fee funds.  

The CMA TIP Exchange Program and the CMA TIP program were initiated in 2000. Since 
inception, the CMA TIP Exchange Program has approved 20 fund exchanges that will allow 
for over $115 million in projects to be delivered with local CMA TIP funding. To date, 
approximately $69.5 million of local funds have been received through the program. These 
funds have been programmed to projects sponsored by agencies throughout Alameda 
County through the CMATIP Program. Currently all CMA TIP Exchange funds are effectively 
programmed to projects through the CMA TIP program. An exchange was approved 
concurrent with the 2012 STIP process with $37 million of Measure B and STIP funds, with a 
specific set of projects that are scheduled to initiate delivery through FY 2016/17. The 
remaining exchanges have a receivable of approximately $9.25 million that is required to 
support CMA TIP projects that have been approved for funding, but cannot be contracted 
with funding agreements until the CMA TIP Exchanged funds are received by the Alameda 
CTC.  

With the approval of the recommended policy, staff will revise the terms of future Exchange 
Agreements to specify that Measure B and/or VRF pass through fund payments may be 
withheld when payments related to a fund exchange have not been received in a timely 
manner by the Alameda CTC from the contracted member agency and corresponding 
amendments to the Measure B and VRF Implementation Guidelines. The policy is further 
detailed in Attachment C. 

Fiscal Impact  

There is no fiscal impact. This policy will strengthen the ability to complete the Commission 
approved exchanges that ultimately fund the projects approved in the CMA TIP program. 

Page 140Page 140



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.14_CMA_TIP\6.14_Mem
o_Exchange_Policy_Revised.docx 

 

 

 
Attachments 

A. CMA TIP Exchange Program- Status Summary 
B. CMA TIP Program Summary 
C. CMA TIP Exchange Program Reimbursement Policy 

 
Staff Contact 

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer 

Page 141Page 141

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:mtodd@alamedactc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 142Page 142



CMA TIP Exchange Projects -  Status Summary 

Index

CMA 
Exchange 

Project 
Number

Sponsor Project
Exchange 

Fund 
Source

Exchange 
Amount

Amount Rec'd 
(as of 

5/31/2013)

Amount 
Remaining

(to be rec'd)

Estimated 
Payback Date 
(full amount)

Agreement 
Status 1

1 Ex 1 AC Transit   Bus Rehabilitation STIP-RIP 20,182,514$     20,182,514$     -$                      Done E

2 EX 2 AC Transit   Bus Component Rehab STP 4,000,000$       4,000,000$       -$                      Done E

3 Ex 3 AC Transit   Bus Component Rehab STIP-RIP 4,500,000$       4,500,000$       -$                      Done E

4 Ex 15 AC Transit  Bus Rehabilitation STIP-RIP 6,378,000$       6,378,000$       -$                      Done E

5 Ex 18 Ala. County  Vasco Rd. Safety Improvements STP 7,531,000$       7,531,000$       12/31/15 D

6 Ex 19 Ala. County   ARRA LSR Project ARRA 1,503,850$       1,503,850$       12/31/13 D

7 Ex 16 ACTIA  I-580 Castro Valley I/C Imps STP 1,000,000$       1,000,000$       -$                      Done E

8 Ex 17 ACTIA  I-580 Castro Valley I/C Imps 2 STIP-RIP 1,147,545$       1,147,545$       -$                      NA E

9 Ex 4 BART   Seismic Retrofit STIP-RIP 8,100,000$       8,100,000$       -$                      Done E

10 Ex 5 Berkeley   Street Resurfacing STP 259,560$          259,560$          -$                      Done E

11 Ex 6 Dublin   Tassajara Interchange STIP-RIP 4,230,000$       4,230,000$       -$                      Done E

12 Ex 7 Fremont   Street Rehabilitation STIP-RIP 2,196,900$       2,196,900$       -$                      Done E

13 Ex 8 Fremont   Street Resurfacing STP 858,000$          858,000$          -$                      Done E

14 Ex 14 Fremont  Street Overlay -13 Segments STP 1,126,206$       1,126,206$       -$                      Done E

15 Ex 20 Fremont   ARRA LSR Project ARRA 1,802,150$       1,802,150$       -$                      Done E

16 Ex 9 Livermore   Isabel Interchange STIP-RIP 3,600,000$       3,600,000$       -$                      Done E

17 Ex 10 MTC   East Dublin County BART STP 750,000$          750,000$          -$                      Done E

18 Ex 11 Union City   UC Intermodal Station STIP-RIP 9,314,000$       9,314,000$       -$                      Done E

19 Ex 21 Fremont Federal Block Grant LSR STP 207,900$          -$                      207,900$          12/31/13 D

20 Ex 22 Alameda CTC
Rte 84 Expressway Widening 
(ACTIA 24 ) STIP-RIP 37,030,000$     -$                      37,030,000$     6/30/17 NA

115,717,625$  69,444,875$     46,272,750$     

Notes: 
1 

2 May be adjusted with final project closeout

Exchange Project Totals:

 E = Agreement Executed
 A = Agreement Amendment in Process
 D = Agreement Draft Form
 N = Agreement Not Initiated

6.14A

Page 143Page 143



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 144Page 144



In
de

x
Pr

oj
ec

t N
o.

Sp
on

so
r

Pr
oj

ec
t T

itl
e

Pl
an

Ar
ea

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Ty
pe

O
rig

in
al

 
Pr

og
'd

 D
at

e
 P

ro
gr

am
m

ed
Am

ou
nt

 
 S

pe
nt

to
 D

at
e 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
(P

ro
g'

d 
- S

pe
nt

) 

1
10

-0
05

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
C

M
A

 T
IP

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
N

A
A

dm
in

9/
27

/0
1

30
9,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
30

9,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

2
10

-0
10

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

N
A

A
dm

in
9/

23
/0

4
37

9,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

37
9,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ad
m

in
 T

ot
al

68
8,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
68

8,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

3
10

-0
03

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
S

M
A

R
T 

C
or

rid
or

s
1

IT
S

9/
27

/0
1

1,
17

6,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

17
6,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

4
10

-0
12

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
E

as
t B

ay
 In

ci
de

nt
 a

nd
 E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ys

te
m

s 
(fe

de
ra

l m
at

ch
)

1
IT

S
7/

22
/0

4
19

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

19
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5
10

-0
16

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
S

m
ar

t C
or

rid
or

s 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
1

IT
S

6/
23

/0
5

26
3,

26
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
26

3,
26

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

6
10

-0
29

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
S

M
A

R
T 

O
&

M
1

IT
S

3/
26

/0
9

1,
45

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

41
9,

32
7

$ 
   

   
   

31
,6

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

7
10

-0
34

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
G

ra
nd

 M
ac

A
rth

ur
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

M
gm

t S
ys

te
m

 
1

IT
S

7/
28

/1
1

20
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
18

4,
18

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

15
,8

18
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

IT
S 

To
ta

l
3,

28
8,

26
4

$ 
   

   
   

3,
24

0,
77

4
$ 

   
   

   
47

,4
91

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

8
12

-0
01

A
la

m
ed

a
R

es
ur

fa
ci

ng
 o

f 1
) S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
 A

ve
nu

e 
fro

m
 W

eb
st

er
 S

t.-
 

S
ai

nt
 C

ha
rle

s 
S

t.,
 a

nd
 2

) F
er

ns
id

e 
B

lv
d 

fro
m

 H
ig

h 
S

t. 
- P

ea
rl 

1
LS

R
 R

eh
ab

9/
23

/0
4

95
9,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
66

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

29
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9
17

-0
01

A
lb

an
y

P
ie

rc
e 

S
tre

et
 R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
(C

ity
 li

m
its

 to
 a

pp
ro

x.
 4

10
 ft

. S
o.

 
of

 C
ou

nt
y 

Li
ne

)
1

LS
R

 R
eh

ab
9/

23
/0

4
17

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

10
17

-0
02

A
lb

an
y

O
hl

on
e 

G
re

en
w

ay
 In

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
A

lig
nm

en
ts

1
LS

R
 R

eh
ab

6/
23

/0
5

37
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
37

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

11
17

-0
03

A
lb

an
y

A
lb

an
y 

LS
R

 (L
oc

al
 A

R
R

A
) -

 S
ol

an
o 

A
ve

.
1

LS
R

 R
eh

ab
2/

26
/0

9
19

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

19
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
20

-0
02

B
er

ke
le

y
S

pr
uc

e 
S

t. 
S

af
et

y
1

LS
R

 R
eh

ab
6/

23
/0

5
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

13
20

-0
03

B
er

ke
le

y
P

ie
dm

on
t C

irc
le

 P
ed

. S
af

et
y

1
LS

R
 R

eh
ab

6/
23

/0
5

12
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
22

-0
02

D
ub

lin
A

m
ad

or
 V

al
le

y 
B

lv
d 

(b
tw

n 
S

an
 R

am
on

 R
d.

 &
 3

00
' E

. o
f 

V
ill

ag
e 

P
kw

y)
4

LS
R

 R
eh

ab
9/

23
/0

4
28

9,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

28
9,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
22

-0
03

D
ub

lin
A

nn
ua

l S
t. 

O
ve

rla
y 

P
ro

gr
am

 (o
n 

D
ub

lin
 B

lv
d.

 &
 D

ou
gh

te
ry

 
R

d.
)

4
LS

R
 R

eh
ab

2/
23

/0
6

21
7,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
7,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
22

-0
04

D
ub

lin
D

ub
lin

 L
S

R
  (

Lo
ca

l A
R

R
A

)
4

LS
R

 R
eh

ab
2/

26
/0

9
69

4,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
69

4,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

17
24

-0
03

E
m

er
yv

ill
e

E
m

er
yv

ill
e 

LS
R

 (L
oc

al
 A

R
R

A
)

1
LS

R
 R

eh
ab

2/
26

/0
9

14
4,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
4,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

18
24

-0
04

E
m

er
yv

ill
e

P
ar

k 
A

ve
. -

H
ol

lis
 to

 U
P

 T
ra

ck
s

1
LS

R
 R

eh
ab

9/
23

/0
4

10
2,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
2,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

19
24

-0
05

E
m

er
yv

ill
e

E
m

er
yv

ill
e 

LS
R

 (L
oc

al
 B

lo
ck

 G
ra

nt
)

2
LS

R
 R

eh
ab

7/
22

/1
0

11
7,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
7,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
25

-0
02

Fr
em

on
t

S
tre

et
 O

ve
rla

y 
(B

ay
vi

ew
, W

al
nu

t, 
Fa

rw
el

l)
3

LS
R

 R
eh

ab
6/

23
/0

5
46

7,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
46

7,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

21
26

-0
01

H
ay

w
ar

d
In

du
st

ria
l B

lv
d 

P
av

em
en

t R
eh

ab
2

LS
R

 R
eh

ab
6/

23
/0

5
28

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

28
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
26

-0
02

H
ay

w
ar

d 
W

es
t A

 S
tre

et
 R

eh
ab

 (M
at

ch
)

2
LS

R
 R

eh
ab

6/
23

/0
5

16
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

23
26

-0
03

H
ay

w
ar

d 
H

es
pe

ria
n 

B
lv

d 
R

eh
ab

 (T
en

ny
so

n 
-S

le
ep

y 
H

ol
lo

w
) -

M
at

ch
2

LS
R

 R
eh

ab
6/

23
/0

5
22

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

24
28

-0
01

Li
ve

rm
or

e
S

tre
et

 R
es

ur
fa

ci
ng

 -2
00

7
4

LS
R

 R
eh

ab
6/

23
/0

5
17

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

C
M

A
 T

IP
 P

ro
gr

am
 S

um
m

ar
y

6.14B

Page 145Page 145



6.
3_

C
M

A
TI

P
_S

um
m

ar
y_

A
tta

ch
_B

.x
ls

x
P

ag
e 

2 
of

 4

25
30

-0
03

N
ew

ar
k

20
08

 A
sp

ha
lt 

C
on

cr
et

e 
S

tre
et

 O
ve

rla
y 

3
LS

R
 R

eh
ab

9/
23

/0
4

56
7,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
56

7,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

26
30

-0
04

N
ew

ar
k

N
ew

ar
k 

LS
R

 (L
oc

al
 A

R
R

A
)

3
LS

R
 R

eh
ab

2/
26

/0
9

90
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
90

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

27
31

-0
04

O
ak

la
nd

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
 -A

nn
ua

l S
tre

et
 R

es
ur

fa
ci

ng
1

LS
R

 R
eh

ab
6/

23
/0

5
34

9,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
34

9,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

28
31

-0
05

O
ak

la
nd

M
ea

su
re

 B
 M

at
ch

 fo
r F

ed
S

TP
 L

S
R

 P
ro

je
ct

1
LS

R
 R

eh
ab

6/
23

/0
5

27
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

27
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

29
32

-0
02

P
ie

dm
on

t
H

ig
hl

an
d 

A
ve

 R
es

ur
fa

ci
ng

1
LS

R
 R

eh
ab

2/
23

/0
6

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

30
32

-0
03

P
ie

dm
on

t
P

ie
dm

on
t L

S
R

- (
Lo

ca
l A

R
R

A
)

1
LS

R
 R

eh
ab

2/
26

/0
9

99
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

99
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

31
32

-0
04

P
ie

dm
on

t
P

ie
dm

on
t L

S
R

 (L
oc

al
 B

lo
ck

 G
ra

nt
)

1
LS

R
 R

eh
ab

7/
22

/1
0

60
,3

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
,3

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

32
33

-0
01

P
le

as
an

to
n

B
er

na
l A

ve
 -F

irs
t S

tre
et

 to
 W

in
dm

ill
 W

ay
4

LS
R

 R
eh

ab
9/

23
/0

4
23

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

33
33

-0
02

P
le

as
an

to
n

W
es

t L
as

 P
os

ita
s 

B
lv

d.
 R

es
ur

fa
ci

ng
4

LS
R

 R
eh

ab
6/

23
/0

5
27

4,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

4,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

34
33

-0
03

P
le

as
an

to
n

A
nn

ua
l S

t R
es

ur
fa

ci
ng

 fo
r 2

00
7

4
LS

R
 R

eh
ab

2/
23

/0
6

36
7,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
7,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

35
35

-0
02

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

Fl
or

es
tra

 B
lv

d 
R

eh
ab

2
LS

R
 R

eh
ab

6/
23

/0
5

12
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

36
37

-0
01

U
ni

on
 C

ity
A

lv
ar

ad
o 

N
ile

s 
S

tre
et

 R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n
3

LS
R

 R
eh

ab
6/

26
/0

3
24

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

24
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

37
37

-0
03

U
ni

on
 C

ity
3 

re
ha

b 
pr

oj
ec

ts
: W

hi
pp

le
 R

d:
 U

C
 B

lv
d-

D
ye

r S
t.;

 B
, C

, D
, E

, &
 

7t
h,

 &
 8

th
 S

ts
; &

 U
C

 B
lv

d
3

LS
R

 R
eh

ab
9/

23
/0

4
51

9,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

51
9,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

38
37

-0
04

U
ni

on
 C

ity
1)

 W
hi

pp
le

 R
d:

 U
C

B
- D

ye
r S

t; 
2)

 A
lv

ar
ad

o-
N

ile
s 

R
d:

  W
es

te
rn

 
A

ve
-O

sp
re

y 
D

r. 
(L

oc
al

 A
R

R
A

) 
3

LS
R

 R
eh

ab
2/

26
/0

9
1,

17
6,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
17

6,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

LS
R

 R
eh

ab
 T

ot
al

9,
25

5,
30

0
$ 

   
   

   
4,

86
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

4,
39

2,
30

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

39
10

-0
02

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
S

TI
P

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
O

ve
rs

ig
ht

/ F
un

di
ng

 &
 P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g

N
A

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g

9/
27

/0
1

1,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

40
10

-0
09

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
P

ro
je

ct
 M

on
ito

rin
g

N
A

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g

1/
29

/0
4

85
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
85

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

41
10

-0
25

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
P

ro
je

ct
 C

on
tro

ls
 -C

on
su

lta
nt

 C
on

tra
ct

N
A

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g

3/
22

/0
7

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

42
10

-0
26

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
P

ro
je

ct
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

-C
on

su
lta

nt
 C

on
tra

ct
N

A
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
3/

22
/0

7
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

41
,0

83
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
58

,9
17

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

To
ta

l
2,

45
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
89

6,
08

3
$ 

   
   

   
55

8,
91

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

43
12

-0
02

A
la

m
ed

a/
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

/O
ak

la
nd

I-8
80

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
/J

ac
ks

on
 

1
N

on
-tr

an
si

t C
ap

ita
l

1/
26

/1
2

2,
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

44
13

-0
01

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
C

ro
w

 C
an

yo
n 

R
oa

d 
S

af
et

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
4

N
on

-tr
an

si
t C

ap
ita

l
1/

29
/0

4
1,

45
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

45
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 

45
13

-0
02

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
N

ile
s 

C
an

yo
n 

R
oa

d 
S

af
et

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
(P

al
om

a 
R

d 
&

 P
le

as
-S

un
ol

 R
d.

 In
te

rs
ec

tio
n)

4
N

on
-tr

an
si

t C
ap

ita
l

1/
26

/1
2

1,
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

46
10

-0
35

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
I-6

80
 S

un
ol

 G
ra

de
 (J

P
A

 c
os

ts
)

4
N

on
-tr

an
si

t C
ap

ita
l

S
ee

 1
0-

03
5 

no
te

19
9,

16
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
11

0,
25

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

88
,9

12
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

47
10

-0
39

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
I-2

38
 W

id
en

in
g 

P
ro

je
ct

 C
lo

se
ou

t
2

N
on

-tr
an

si
t C

ap
ita

l
52

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
52

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

48
10

-0
36

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
E

as
t-W

es
t C

on
ne

ct
or

 in
 F

re
m

on
t

3
N

on
-tr

an
si

t C
ap

ita
l

1/
26

/1
2

14
,3

00
,0

00
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
,3

00
,0

00
$ 

   
   

  

49
20

-0
01

B
er

ke
le

y
I-8

0 
B

ic
yc

le
/P

ed
 O

ve
rc

ro
ss

in
g 

A
cc

es
s 

E
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
 ( 

E
as

ts
ho

re
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 O
/C

)
1

N
on

-tr
an

si
t C

ap
ita

l
2/

28
/0

2
19

9,
99

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

19
9,

99
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
22

-0
01

D
ub

lin
D

ub
lin

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 W

id
en

in
g 

(V
ill

ag
e 

to
 S

ie
rra

)
4

N
on

-tr
an

si
t C

ap
ita

l
9/

27
/0

1
40

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

40
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

51
25

-0
01

Fr
em

on
t

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

B
lv

d.
 P

as
eo

 P
ad

re
 G

ra
de

 S
ep

ar
at

io
ns

3
N

on
-tr

an
si

t C
ap

ita
l

9/
27

/0
1

1,
74

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

74
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Page 146Page 146



6.
3_

C
M

A
TI

P
_S

um
m

ar
y_

A
tta

ch
_B

.x
ls

x
P

ag
e 

3 
of

 4

52
25

-0
03

Fr
em

on
t

A
ut

om
al

l P
ar

kw
ay

 P
ro

je
ct

3
N

on
-tr

an
si

t C
ap

ita
l

1/
26

/1
2

3,
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

53
31

-0
03

O
ak

la
nd

G
ra

nd
 A

ve
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
it 

B
ul

b 
(F

ed
er

al
 M

at
ch

)
1

N
on

-tr
an

si
t C

ap
ita

l
9/

9/
04

42
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
35

,8
66

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

6,
13

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

54
31

-0
06

O
ak

la
nd

Tr
af

fic
 S

ig
na

l: 
73

rd
/ G

ar
fie

ld
1

N
on

-tr
an

si
t C

ap
ita

l
6/

23
/0

5
27

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

27
2,

84
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

15
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

55
31

-0
08

O
ak

la
nd

42
nd

 A
ve

/H
ig

h 
S

t A
cc

es
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

1
N

on
-tr

an
si

t C
ap

ita
l

1/
26

/1
2

2,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

56
32

-0
01

P
ie

dm
on

t
Tr

af
fic

 S
ig

na
l: 

Lo
w

er
 G

ra
nd

 A
ve

 a
t A

rro
yo

 &
 R

os
e 

(fo
rm

er
ly

 
Li

nd
a 

A
ve

 R
eh

ab
)

1
N

on
-tr

an
si

t C
ap

ita
l

9/
23

/0
4

24
6,

17
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
21

8,
20

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

27
,9

72
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

57
35

-0
01

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

W
id

en
 M

ar
in

a 
B

lv
d.

 (A
lv

ar
ad

o 
to

 S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

)
2

N
on

-tr
an

si
t C

ap
ita

l
9/

27
/0

1
1,

61
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
61

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

58
35

-0
03

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

R
te

 8
5/

H
es

pe
ria

n 
B

lv
d/

15
0t

h 
A

ve
 C

ha
nn

el
iz

at
io

n 
Im

ps
2

N
on

-tr
an

si
t C

ap
ita

l
1/

26
/1

2
1,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 

59
41

-0
01

S
an

ta
 C

la
ra

 V
TA

I-8
80

 M
is

si
on

 (R
te

 2
62

) p
ha

se
 1

B
/2

 I/
C

3
N

on
-tr

an
si

t C
ap

ita
l

1/
26

/1
2

3,
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

N
on

-tr
an

si
t C

ap
ita

l T
ot

al
34

,9
87

,3
35

$ 
   

   
 

4,
59

2,
16

3
$ 

   
   

   
30

,3
95

,1
72

$ 
   

   
  

60
10

-0
23

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
A

C
C

M
A

-O
th

er
 P

os
t-E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t B

en
ef

its
 (O

P
E

B
)  

an
d 

C
or

e 
Fu

nc
tio

n 
S

ho
rtf

al
l F

un
di

ng
N

A
O

th
er

1/
25

/0
7

1,
02

7,
17

0
$ 

   
   

   
75

7,
09

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

27
0,

08
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

61
10

-0
30

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
V

eh
ic

le
 R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
Fe

e 
P

ol
lin

g 
&

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

C
W

O
th

er
10

/2
2/

09
39

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

39
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

61
10

-0
33

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
FY

 1
0/

11
 A

C
C

M
A

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
B

ud
ge

t S
ho

rtf
al

l
N

A
O

th
er

5/
26

/1
1

65
2,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
31

7,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

33
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

61
10

-0
37

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
R

IP
-T

E
 R

es
er

ve
 E

xc
ha

ng
e

C
W

O
th

er
1/

26
/1

2
73

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
73

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

O
th

er
 T

ot
al

2,
79

9,
17

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

46
4,

09
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
33

5,
08

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

62
10

-0
01

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
I-8

80
 N

or
th

 C
ou

nt
y 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 &

 S
af

et
y 

S
tu

dy
/ P

S
R

1
P

ro
je

ct
 D

ev
/S

tu
di

es
9/

27
/0

1
31

4,
62

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

31
4,

62
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

63
10

-0
06

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
FA

IR
 L

an
es

 S
tu

dy
 a

nd
 D

yn
am

ic
 R

id
es

ha
rin

g 
P

ilo
t P

ro
je

ct
4

P
ro

je
ct

 D
ev

/S
tu

di
es

12
/1

9/
02

70
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
70

,2
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

64
10

-0
07

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
 I 

88
0 

P
S

R
1

P
ro

je
ct

 D
ev

/S
tu

di
es

10
/2

4/
02

30
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
30

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

65
10

-0
11

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
I-6

80
 S

un
ol

 G
ra

de
4

P
ro

je
ct

 D
ev

/S
tu

di
es

1/
29

/0
4

1,
30

0,
83

3
$ 

   
   

   
92

5,
34

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

37
5,

49
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

66
10

-0
13

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
I-5

80
, I

-6
80

, a
nd

 R
t 8

4 
C

or
rid

or
s:

 O
pe

ra
tio

na
l A

na
ly

si
s 

(a
ka

, 
Tr

ia
ng

le
 A

na
ly

si
s)

4
P

ro
je

ct
 D

ev
/S

tu
di

es
11

/1
8/

04
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

20
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

67
10

-0
15

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
C

M
A

 C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
av

el
 M

od
el

 U
pd

at
e

C
W

P
ro

je
ct

 D
ev

/S
tu

di
es

3/
24

/0
5

40
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
40

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

68
10

-0
17

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
I-8

80
 N

. S
af

et
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 a

t 2
3r

d/
29

th
 (R

M
2 

pr
oj

ec
t)

1
P

ro
je

ct
 D

ev
/S

tu
di

es
9/

27
/0

1
3,

04
2,

37
8

$ 
   

   
   

89
6,

82
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

14
5,

55
8

$ 
   

   
   

 

69
10

-0
18

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

S
ou

nd
w

al
l P

ro
je

ct
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

C
W

P
ro

je
ct

 D
ev

/S
tu

di
es

11
/1

7/
05

3,
69

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
3,

32
5,

64
7

$ 
   

   
   

36
7,

35
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

70
10

-0
19

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
C

en
tra

l C
ou

nt
y 

Fr
ee

w
ay

 S
tu

dy
2 

or
 4

?
P

ro
je

ct
 D

ev
/S

tu
di

es
4/

27
/0

6
72

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

32
4,

66
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
39

5,
33

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

71
10

-0
20

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
In

fra
sr

uc
tu

re
 B

on
d 

-S
co

pi
ng

 D
oc

um
en

ts
C

W
P

ro
je

ct
 D

ev
/S

tu
di

es
7/

27
/0

6
1,

99
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
99

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

72
10

-0
21

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
Tr

av
el

 C
ho

ic
e 

P
ro

gr
am

1
P

ro
je

ct
 D

ev
/S

tu
di

es
10

/2
7/

05
15

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

73
10

-0
22

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
E

B
 I-

58
0 

H
O

T 
La

ne
 S

tu
dy

4
P

ro
je

ct
 D

ev
/S

tu
di

es
9/

28
/0

6
42

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

41
5,

61
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

38
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

74
10

-0
24

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
I-8

0 
IC

M
 P

ro
je

ct
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

1
P

ro
je

ct
 D

ev
/S

tu
di

es
2/

22
/0

7
1,

05
7,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
05

3,
08

9
$ 

   
   

   
3,

91
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

75
10

-0
27

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
I-8

80
 S

B
 H

O
V

 P
ro

je
ct

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
1

P
ro

je
ct

 D
ev

/S
tu

di
es

4/
26

/0
7

11
,0

77
,0

00
$ 

   
   

 
7,

72
0,

23
3

$ 
   

   
   

3,
35

6,
76

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

Page 147Page 147



6.
3_

C
M

A
TI

P
_S

um
m

ar
y_

A
tta

ch
_B

.x
ls

x
P

ag
e 

4 
of

 4

76
10

-0
28

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
D

ev
el

op
in

g 
To

ol
s 

fo
r I

m
pr

ov
in

g 
Tr

uc
k 

D
em

an
d 

M
od

el
s

C
W

P
ro

je
ct

 D
ev

/S
tu

di
es

7/
26

/0
7

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
60

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

77
10

-0
31

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
B

ik
e 

P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e
C

W
P

ro
je

ct
 D

ev
/S

tu
di

es
6/

9/
09

35
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

78
24

-0
01

E
m

er
yv

ill
e

I-8
0 

A
sh

by
/B

ay
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e
1

P
ro

je
ct

 D
ev

/S
tu

di
es

4/
25

/0
2

81
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
68

6,
11

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

12
6,

88
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

79
24

-0
02

E
m

er
yv

ill
e

In
te

rm
od

al
 T

ra
ns

fe
r S

ta
tio

n
1

P
ro

je
ct

 D
ev

/S
tu

di
es

1/
29

/0
4

89
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

89
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

80
30

-0
01

N
ew

ar
k

C
en

tra
l A

ve
 O

ve
rp

as
s 

at
 U

P
R

R
3

P
ro

je
ct

 D
ev

/S
tu

di
es

1/
29

/0
4

63
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

63
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

81
30

-0
02

N
ew

ar
k

Th
or

to
n 

A
ve

 W
id

en
in

g
3

P
ro

je
ct

 D
ev

/S
tu

di
es

1/
29

/0
4

40
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

82
31

-0
01

O
ak

la
nd

M
ac

A
rth

ur
 B

A
R

T 
S

ta
tio

n 
Tr

an
si

t V
ill

ag
e 

-C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 

P
la

n
1

P
ro

je
ct

 D
ev

/S
tu

di
es

9/
27

/0
1

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
48

0,
15

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

19
,8

44
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

Pr
oj

ec
t D

ev
/
S

tu
di

es
 T

ot
al

28
,0

68
,0

33
$ 

   
   

 
19

,3
12

,5
02

$ 
   

   
 

8,
75

5,
53

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

83
39

-0
01

C
ity

 C
ar

 S
ha

re
C

ity
 C

ar
 S

ha
re

 M
ar

ke
tin

g
1

TD
M

9/
25

/0
3

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

TD
M

 T
ot

al
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

84
11

-0
01

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

B
us

 P
ur

ch
as

e
1,

2,
3

Tr
an

si
t C

ap
ita

l/T
O

D
1/

29
/0

4
4,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

4,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

85
11

-0
02

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

E
as

t B
ay

 R
ap

id
 T

ra
ns

it
1,

2
Tr

an
si

t C
ap

ita
l/T

O
D

1/
26

/1
2

5,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

86
10

-0
14

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l/T

el
eg

ra
ph

 R
ap

id
 B

us
 C

or
rid

or
 P

ro
je

ct
1

Tr
an

si
t C

ap
ita

l/T
O

D
12

/2
3/

04
4,

30
5,

83
1

$ 
   

   
   

4,
30

5,
83

1
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

87
10

-0
08

A
C

C
M

A
/A

la
 C

TC
A

C
E

 T
ra

ck
ag

e 
an

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
4

Tr
an

si
t C

ap
ita

l/T
O

D
9/

27
/0

1
2,

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

(3
78

,1
50

)
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
87

8,
15

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

88
40

-0
01

A
la

 C
o.

 S
ur

pl
us

 P
ro

pe
rty

 
A

ut
ho

rit
y

E
as

t D
ub

lin
/ P

le
as

an
to

n 
B

A
R

T 
Tr

an
si

t C
en

te
r

4
Tr

an
si

t C
ap

ita
l/T

O
D

2/
28

/0
2

3,
67

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
3,

67
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

89
14

-0
02

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ge

nc
y

A
sh

la
nd

/ B
ay

fa
ir 

B
A

R
T 

Tr
an

si
t C

en
te

r 
(F

ed
er

al
 M

at
ch

)
2

Tr
an

si
t C

ap
ita

l/T
O

D
8/

28
/0

3
25

9,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

25
9,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
18

-0
01

B
A

R
T

A
FC

 M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n
C

W
Tr

an
si

t C
ap

ita
l/T

O
D

1/
29

/0
4

2,
28

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
2,

24
7,

14
5

$ 
   

   
   

35
,8

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

91
18

-0
02

B
A

R
T

W
ar

m
 S

pr
in

gs
 E

xt
en

si
on

3
Tr

an
si

t C
ap

ita
l/T

O
D

9/
27

/0
1

2,
16

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
2,

16
2,

80
4

$ 
   

   
   

19
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

92
18

-0
03

B
A

R
T

W
es

t D
ub

lin
 B

A
R

T 
S

ta
tio

n
4

Tr
an

si
t C

ap
ita

l/T
O

D
1/

29
/0

4
6,

90
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

6,
90

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

93
31

-0
07

O
ak

la
nd

C
ol

is
eu

m
 T

O
D

 U
til

ity
 U

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
in

g
1

Tr
an

si
t C

ap
ita

l/T
O

D
9/

22
/0

5
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

94
19

-0
01

O
ak

la
nd

 -C
E

D
A

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
In

te
rm

od
al

 T
ra

ns
it 

C
en

te
r

1
Tr

an
si

t C
ap

ita
l/T

O
D

1/
29

/0
4

1,
45

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
80

4,
54

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

64
5,

45
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

95
37

-0
02

U
ni

on
 C

ity
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 In
te

rm
od

al
 S

ta
tio

n
3

Tr
an

si
t C

ap
ita

l/T
O

D
1/

29
/0

4
1,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Tr
an

si
t C

ap
ita

l/T
O

D
 T

ot
al

34
,0

35
,8

31
$ 

   
   

 
25

,4
76

,1
77

$ 
   

   
 

8,
55

9,
65

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

11
5,

61
7,

33
3

$ 
   

  
61

,5
73

,1
89

$ 
   

   
 

54
,0

44
,1

44
$ 

   
   

  
Pr

og
ra

m
 T

ot
al

s 
(A

ll 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
)

Page 148Page 148



CMA TIP EXCHANGE PROGRAM REIMBURSEMENT POLICY 
 

PURPOSE 

The Exchange Program Reimbursement Policy provides a process by which the 
Alameda CTC will withhold Measure B and/or Vehicle Registration Fee (VRF) 
pass-through funds from a member agency when a payment required for an 
approved fund exchange has not been received by the Alameda CTC in a 
timely manner. The revenue generated by the Exchange Program provides local 
funding that is in turn programmed by the Alameda CTC to other projects. A 
delay of payments to the Exchange Program results in the inability of the 
Alameda CTC to meet the funding commitments made to other projects and 
member agencies.   
 
The goals of this policy are to: 

• Promote timely receipt of Exchange Program revenue; 

• Facilitate the budgeting of Exchange Program revenue;  and 

• Allow for timely payment by the Alameda CTC to projects programmed 
to receive funding generated by the Exchange Program (i.e. through the 
CMA TIP program). 

 
POLICY PROVISIONS 

A. The Exchange Program is utilized when a project sponsor has the ability to 
accept federal (or state) funding for an eligible transportation project that 
also has local funds available to fund a transportation project. The 
Alameda CTC programs federal (or state) funding to the project sponsor 
and the project sponsor completes the transportation project, receives 
the federal (or state) reimbursement for the transportation project 
expenditures, and then provides the Alameda CTC with the local funds 
that would otherwise have been used for the project. Not every project is 
a good candidate for a fund exchange.  
 
The Exchange Program provides funding for projects programmed in the 
CMA Transportation Improvement Program (CMATIP), a local fund source 
administered by the Alameda CTC. The local CMATIP funds are primarily 
used for projects that either do not have the ability to make use of state or 
federal funds, or projects that would face unacceptable delays if state or 
federal funds were used. It is necessary for the Alameda CTC to receive 
the local funds provided through these exchange agreements on a timely 
basis to effectively administer the overall program work.  

6.14C

Page 149Page 149



 
B. By agreeing to an exchange project and return payment arrangement, 

the exchange project sponsor agrees to pay Alameda CTC a return 
payment amount in local funds.  The exchange project sponsor 
endeavors to deliver the project on the agreed upon schedule and 
request reimbursements of project costs from the source of the 
exchanged funds (ie. Caltrans for federal funds) on a monthly basis.  No 
later than ten (10) days after receiving reimbursement from the funding 
agency the exchange project sponsor pays to Alameda CTC an amount 
equal to the amount of the return payments until the amount of the 
agreed upon return payment is paid in full to the Alameda CTC.   
 

C. Alameda CTC agrees to work with exchange project sponsor if the 
project is delayed or prevented from paying any portion of the return 
payments to Alameda CTC due to delays caused by the agency 
administering the grant funding (i.e. Caltrans) or other factors beyond the 
control of exchange project sponsor, so long as exchange project sponsor 
proceeds with due diligence to overcome all such delays as quickly as 
possible. Sponsor is required to give Alameda CTC reasonable notice of 
any such delay. 
 

D. The exchange project sponsor shall notify the Alameda CTC within 10 
days if the total amount of funds allocated and/or obligated differs from 
the terms of the exchange agreement approved by the Alameda CTC. If 
the allocation/ obligation amount is less than the terms of the Alameda 
CTC approved exchange, Alameda CTC will work with the exchange 
partner to define the revised exchange amount and return payment to 
the Alameda CTC. The return payment amount and the exchange 
sponsor’s obligation to pay the return to Alameda CTC, shall remain 
unchanged if the allocation/obligation amount is greater than the 
exchange amount.  
 

E. Sponsor will be required to report on the project status including: 
• Notify Alameda CTC within 10 days of initiation of project (i.e. contract 

for project scope executed or initiation of project expenses) 
• Notify Alameda CTC within 10 days of submittal of initial reimbursement 

of programmed funds (i.e. reimbursement request to Caltrans) 
• Once reimbursement is initiated, a monthly status of the project, 

reimbursement requests, and exchange payments until the exchange 
is completed 

 
F. If there is a delay in payment beyond the payment timeline (see 

paragraph B), the Alameda CTC will withhold up to an equivalent amount 
from the exchange sponsor’s scheduled Measure B and/or VRF pass-

Page 150Page 150



through payments until all CMA TIP expected payments have been 
recovered. 
 

a. A notice will be sent to the exchange project sponsor requesting 
the overdue exchange agreement payment no less than 90 days 
prior to the date the Alameda CTC will commence withholding of 
Measure B and/or VRF pass-through funds. The notice will provide a 
start date for the withholding of funds.  

 
b. Exchange project sponsors will have 60 days from the date of the 

receipt of the notice to make the requested payment.  If payment 
is not received within the time period provided in the notice, then 
the withholding of funds will commence until an amount of Measure 
B pass-through funds, equal to the amount of the exchange 
payment that is due, has been withheld. 

 
G. Once the withholding of pass-through funds is complete, a notice will be 

provided to the sponsor stating the financial obligations of the Exchange 
agreement have been fulfilled and the payment of pass-through funds 
will resume.  
 

Page 151Page 151



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 152Page 152



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.15_Compliance_Report_Workshop
\6.15_2013_Compliance_Workshop.doc 

 

 

Memorandum 6.15 

 

DATE: September 16, 2013 

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2012-13 Annual Measure B/VRF Program Compliance 
Workshop 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on the upcoming Fiscal Year 2012-13 Annual 
Program Compliance Workshop 

 

Summary  

This is an informational update on Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda 
CTC)’s Annual Compliance Workshop for all jurisdictions that received Measure B and 
Vehicle Registration Fee (VRF) pass-through funds during fiscal year 2012–2013.  
 
The Annual Compliance Workshop is scheduled for Tuesday, September 17, 2013, from 10 
a.m. to 12 p.m. at the Alameda CTC’s offices.  
 
Each December, Measure B/VRF pass-through recipients are required to submit Audited 
Financial Statements and Annual Compliance Reports to Alameda CTC.  These reports 
detail the past fiscal year’s Measure B/VRF expenditures and future planned uses of these 
transportation dollars.  Alameda CTC holds a mandatory Annual Compliance Workshop 
for local jurisdictions to guide and streamline the information collection process.  
 
During the workshop, staff reviews compliance reporting requirements and provides 
instructions for completing the Audited Financial statements and Annual Compliance 
Reporting Forms.  
 

Background 

In the spring of 2012, jurisdictions eligible for Measure B and VRF pass-through funds signed 
a new Master Programs Funding Agreement (MPFA) which outlines eligible expenditures, 
reporting requirements, and policies on the timely use of funds.  Each year, Measure 
B/VRF pass-through recipients are required to submit audited financial statements and 
compliance reports to Alameda CTC. These reports document Measure B pass-through 
fund expenditures for four types of programs: bicycle and pedestrian, local transportation 
(including streets and roads), mass transit, and paratransit. These reports also document 
VRF pass-through fund expenditures for the local streets and roads program.  

Jurisdictions that receive Measure B and VRF pass-through funds are required to submit 
these end-of-year reports annually to report on the following deliverables: 

Page 153Page 153



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.15_Compliance_Report_Workshop
\6.15_2013_Compliance_Workshop.doc 

 

 

• Road miles served  
• Population  
• Newsletter article published in the recipient’s or Alameda CTC’s newsletter 
• Website coverage of the project 
• Signage about Measure B and VRF funding 
• Pavement Condition Index   
• Complete Streets Policy Adoption 
• Timely Use of Funds – expeditious use of funds 
• Reserve Policy – plan of reserve expenditures 

 

Each year, Alameda CTC holds a mandatory Annual Compliance Workshop to guide 
recipients through the financial audit and compliance requirements and process.   

For the FY 2011-12 Annual Compliance Report, Alameda CTC initiated the first year of the 
new MPFA’s Timely Use of Funds Policy. This policy requires recipients to develop an 
implementation plan using Measure B/VRF reserve balances within specific reserve 
timeframes. Thus, as part of the FY 2011-12 Annual Compliance Report, jurisdictions declared 
Measure B/VRF planned expenses from FY 2012-13 to FY 2015-16. 

Alameda CTC will compare last year’s Compliance Reports’ planned activities to the 
recipients’ FY 2012-13 Annual Compliance Report due this December 2013.  Recipients’ 
actual FY 2012-13 expenditures must reflect project expenditures reported as planned and as 
reserve projects in the previous year’s Compliance Report.  Alameda CTC will track planned 
verses actual expenditures of the funds in the implementation of the TUF Policy.   

These requirements will be discussed in detail at the Compliance Workshop. For the FY 
2012-13 Measure B/VRF reporting year, Alameda CTC’s Annual Compliance Workshop is 
schedule for Tuesday, September 17, 2013 from 10 a.m. to 12 p.m. at the Alameda CTC 
offices.   

The Measure B/VRF Audited Financial Statements are due December 27, 2013 and the 
Program Compliance Reports are due December 31, 2013 for the FY 2012-13 reporting 
period. 

Compliance reporting forms and instructions will be available on the Alameda CTC’s 
website prior to the workshop. Refer here: http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/4136.   

 

Fiscal Impact:  There is no fiscal impact.  

 

Staff Contact  

Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer 

John Hemiup, Senior Transportation Engineer  

Page 154Page 154

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/4136
mailto:MTodd@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:jhemiup@alamedactc.org


 
 

   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.16_I580_Express_Lane\6.16_I580ExpressHOT_RM2_Memo.do
cx 

 

Memorandum 6.16 

 
DATE: September 16, 2013 

SUBJECT: I-580 Express Lane Project (RM2 Subproject 32.1f, APN 720.4/724.1): 
Approve the Initial Project Report for MTC Allocation of Regional 
Measure 2 Funds  

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Initial Project Report and Resolution 13 -009 to Request 
MTC allocation of Regional Measure 2 Funds for  Construction of the I-
580 Express (HOT) Lane Project 

   

Summary  

The Eastbound I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Project  proposes to convert the newly 
constructed eastbound High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lane from Hacienda Drive to 
Greenville Road to a double lane express lane facility and the westbound HOV lane 
(currently under construction) from Greenville Road to San Ramon Boulevard/Foothill 
Road to a single express lane facility.   

 Originally, $1,500,000 Regional Measure 2 (RM2) funds were allocated towards 
environmental clearance and preliminary engineering work for I-580 Express (HOT) Lane 
project. The Alameda CTC is submitting an allocation request of $3,996,812 in RM2 funds is 
being submitted to Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) at the October 2013 
meeting. The requested RM2 funds will be used for construction of this project. Approval 
of an Initial Project Report (IPR) update and an Alameda CTC Resolution is a requirement 
for a RM2 fund allocation. 

Background 

The Eastbound I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Project proposes to convert the newly 
constructed eastbound HOV Lane from Hacienda Drive to Greenville Road to a double 
lane express lane facility and the westbound HOV lane (currently under construction) 
from Greenville Road to San Ramon Boulevard/Foothill Road to a single express lane 
facility.   

The environmental document for the westbound component of the I-580 Express Lane 
Project is already approved.  The Project Report and Environmental Document (PA&ED) 
approval for the eastbound component is targeted for completion in fall 2013. The 
construction work will start immediately after on-going I-580 Westbound HOV Lane (east and 
west segments) and I-580 Eastbound Auxiliary Lane Projects are completed in 2014.  

Page 155Page 155



   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.16_I580_Express_Lane\6.16_I580ExpressHOT_RM2_Memo.do
cx 

 

At this time, $53 million in RM2 funds have been programmed for the highway improvements 
along I-580. A total of $50,466,032 have been allocated to various I-580 projects to date, 
leaving $2,533,968 available for an allocation to I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Project. Several I-
580 Corridor Improvement projects funded from RM2 funds are complete,  leaving  a 
balance of $1,462,844 RM2 funds.  Table 1 below summarizes status of various RM2 funded I-
580 Corridor Improvement projects, RM2 allocations, expenditures and balances:  

 

 

 

Fiscal Impact:  The fiscal impact for approving this item is $3,996,812; the action will authorize 
the encumbrance of additional project funding for subsequent expenditure. This 
encumbrance amount has been included in the Alameda CTC Adopted FY 2013-2014 
Operating and Capital Program Budget. 

 

Attachments 

A. Fact Sheet- I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Project       
B. RM2 Initial Project Report update 
C. Alameda County Transportation Commission Resolution 13-009 

No.
RM2 Sub 
Project No.

CMA 
Project No.

Description Status
Allocation No.

RM2 Allocated 
Amount

Expended/  
Needed Available Comments

1 32.1a 429.0
I-580 Tri-Valley Rapid 
Corridor Management

Complete 05336401,07366403, 
07366408 & 09366420

$1,500,000 $1,149,231.13 $350,768.87

2 32.1b 420.1
I-580 Tri-Valley Rapid TMP 
Project

Complete 05366401, 07366404 & 
07366409

$11,500,000 $11,460,509.78 $39,490.22

3 32.1c 420.2
I-580 Tri-Valley Rapid First 
Street Soundwall

Complete 05366401, 07366405 & 
07366410

$2,500,000 $2,487,378.50 $12,621.50

4 32.1d 720.0/720.5

EB I-580 Improvements (EB 
HOV and Aux Lane)

See 
comments

05366401, 06366402, 
07366406, 08366413, 
08366415, 09366422, 
10366426, 12366428, 
12366430, 12366429, 
13366432, 08366416 & 
13366433

$14,186,032 $13,131,098.80 $1,054,933.20

Sub project 32.1d covers two 
projects: EB HOV project and aux 
lane project. HOV project is 
complete and aux lane project 
currently in construction. Balance 
shown is from the HOV project. 
Aux lane project is fully funded 
and not expected to require any 
additioinal RM2 funds.

5 32.1e 420.3
I-580 Tri-Valley Landscape On-going 07366411, 11366427 and 

12366431
$2,300,000 $2,300,000.00 $0.00

6 32.1f 720.4/724.1
Environmental Clearance & 
Preliminary Engineering on 
HOT Elements on I-580

On-going 09366418, 09366419 & 
09366421 $1,500,000 $1,500,000.00 $0.00

7 32.2 721.0/724.0

I-580 Tri-Valley Rapid 
Corridor WB & I-580/680 
Interchange Modifications

On-going 06366402, 07366407, 
08366417, 07366412, 
10366423, 10366424 & 
10366425

$16,980,000 $16,974,969.54 $5,030.46

I-580 WB HOV is currently in 
construction and no additional 
need of RM2 funds. I-580/680 
Interchange work is complete.

Total $50,466,032 $49,003,187.75 $1,462,844.25

Note: Balance amount shown for each project is from the highlighted MTC allocation number.

I-580 Corridor Improvement Projects

RM2 Funding Summary

Sep-13

Page 156Page 156



   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.16_I580_Express_Lane\6.16_I580ExpressHOT_RM2_Memo.do
cx 

 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Gary Sidhu, Project Controls Team 

 

Page 157Page 157

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:gsidhu@alamedactc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 158Page 158



   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.16_I580_Express_Lane\Source_Docs\7.2A_B_I-580 
EL_HOT_IPR32 _1f_ 201309.doc 

 

 
FACT SHEET – Subproject 32.1f – I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Project. 

 
Subproject Description: 
The I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Project has eastbound and westbound components. 
The Eastbound I-580 Express (HOT) Lane will convert the newly constructed 
eastbound HOV lane, from Hacienda Drive to Greenville Road, to a double express 
lane facility.  The I-580 Westbound Express (HOT) Lane will convert the westbound 
HOV lane (currently under construction) to a single express lane facility from west of 
Greenville Road to west of the San Ramon Road/Foothill Road Overcrossing in 
Dublin/Pleasanton. The I-580 Express (HOT) Lane civil construction contract will 
construct the necessary infrastructure, such as signing, sign gantries for dynamic 
messaging and toll reading, electrical conduit for connecting power and 
communication sources, and striping to accommodate the express lanes.  The 
System Integrator contractor will install the required communication equipment and 
software.      
 
Need and Purpose: 
I-580 corridor in the Tri-Valley area is currently ranked as one of the most congested in 
the Bay area. The corridor serves commuters and freight traffic between the Central 
Valley and various Bay area destinations. I-580 experiences congestion in the morning 
and evening commute hours. The travel forecasts for I-580 Corridor indicate significant 
future traffic growth. This project address congestion resulting from current and 
projected traffic growth, saves travel time, provides the option for single occupants to 
use the express lanes, improves air quality and improves traffic operations and safety. 
 
Subproject Status: 
The Project Report and Environmental Document (PA&ED) approval for the west 
express lane is complete. PA&ED for the eastbound side is targeted for completion in 
August 2013. Design work is targeted for completion in April 2014. Civil construction work 
will start immediately following construction completion of on-going I-580 Westbound 
HOV Lane and I-580 Eastbound Auxiliary Lane projects in fall 2014. The System Integrator 
will be the last component of express lane construction and will be completed by fall 
2015 when express lanes will open to traffic.    

 

6.16A

Page 159Page 159



 

   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.16_I580_Express_Lane\Source_Docs\7.2A_B_I-580 
EL_HOT_IPR32 _1f_ 201309.doc 

 

 
 
 

Subproject Cost and Funding: 

PHASE COST PROPOSED FUNDING- 
RM2 

Prelim Eng/Environmental 
(Scoping only) 

$3,620,059 $1,500,000 

Design (Civil) $5,048,279  
System Integrator $18,216,319  
Right-of-Way $370,000   
Construction Capital/Support 
(Civil) 

 $27,717,709  $3,996,812 

TOTAL $54,972,366 $5,496,812 
 

 
 

Subproject Schedule: 
 

PHASE BEGIN END 
Prelim Engr/Environmental  September 2008 December 2013 
Design May 2013 April 2014 
Right-of-Way May 2013 May 2014 
Construction Civil and 
System Integrator 

Fall 2014 Fall 2015 

 
 
 

Page 160Page 160



 

   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.16_I580_Express_Lane\Source_Docs\7.2A_B_I-580 
EL_HOT_IPR32 _1f_ 201309.doc 

 

 

 
 

 
Regional Measure 2 

 
Initial Project Report 

(IPR) 
 
 

I-580 – Tri-Valley  
Rapid Transit Corridor Improvements 

 
#32.1f 

I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Project  
 

 
 

Submitted by  
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
 
 

September 2013 
 
 
 
 
 

6.16B

Page 161Page 161



 

   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.16_I580_Express_Lane\Source_Docs\7.2A_B_I-580 
EL_HOT_IPR32 _1f_ 201309.doc 

 

 
 

Regional Measure 2 
Initial Project Report (IPR) 

 

 
Project Title:   
 
 
RM-2 Project No.  
 
 

Allocation History: 
$1,500,000 RM2 funds have been allocated to Project 32.1f to date for preliminary 
engineering and environmental studies.  
 
Previous allocations to Subproject 32.1f are summarized in the table below: 
 

Previous Allocation Requests: I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Project (#32.1f) 
 
Allocation Date (No.) Amount 

Allocated 
Phase Requested 

Aug. 27, 2008 
(09366418) 

$100,000 Environmental (FY 08/09) 

Sep. 24, 2008 
(09366419) 

$900,000 Environmental (FY 08/09) 

Nov 26, 2008 
(09366421) 

$500,000 Environmental (FY 08/09) 

  TOTAL:             $1,500,000 
 
Current Allocation Request: Construction of I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Project (#32.1f) 
  
An allocation of $3,996,812 is requested to fund construction phase for subproject 32.1f, 
I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Project. 
 
New Allocation 
IPR Revision Date 

Amount 
Requested 

Phase Requested 

Oct 24, 2013 $3,996,812 CON (FY 13/14) 
 
I. OVERALL PROJECT INFORMATION 

I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Project 

32.1f 

Page 162Page 162



 

   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.16_I580_Express_Lane\Source_Docs\7.2A_B_I-580 
EL_HOT_IPR32 _1f_ 201309.doc 

 

 
A. Project Sponsor / Co-sponsor(s) / Implementing Agency 

 
The Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) is the Project 
Sponsor for the I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Project.  The Alameda CTC is the lead 
agency for the PA&ED, design and right of way phases.  Construction will be 
administered by Caltrans. 

 
B. Project Purpose:  I-580 corridor in the Tri-Valley area is currently ranked as one of the 
most congested in the Bay area. The corridor serves commuters and freight traffic 
between the Central Valley and various Bay area destinations. Route 580 experiences 
congestion in the morning and evening commute hours. The travel forecasts for I-580 
Corridor indicate significant future traffic growth. This project address congestion 
resulting from current and projected traffic growth, saves travel time, provides the 
option for single occupants to use the express lanes, improves air quality and improves 
traffic operations & safety. 
 
C. Project Description (please provide details) 

 Project Graphics to be sent electronically with This Application 
 

The I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Project has eastbound and westbound components. 
The Eastbound I-580 Express (HOT) Lane will convert the newly constructed 
eastbound HOV lane, from Hacienda Drive to Greenville Road, to a double express 
lane facility.  The I-580 Westbound Express (HOT) Lane will convert the westbound 
HOV lane (currently under construction) to a single express lane facility from west of 
Greenville Road to west of the San Ramon Road/Foothill Road Overcrossing in 
Dublin/Pleasanton. The I-580 Express (HOT) Lane civil construction contract will 
construct the necessary infrastructure, such as signing, sign gantries for dynamic 
messaging and toll reading, electrical conduit for connecting power and 
communication sources, and striping to accommodate the express lanes.  The 
System Integrator contractor will install the required communication equipment and 
software. 

 
D. Impediments to Project Completion 

 
No impediments to project completion have been identified. 
 

E. Operability 
 
The Alameda CTC as the sponsor of the I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Project will operate 
and maintain express lanes. California Department of Transportation as the owner 
and operator of state highway system will operate and maintain the general 
purpose lanes and other elements not related to the express lane system. 

 
 
II. PROJECT PHASE and STATUS  

 

Page 163Page 163



 

   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.16_I580_Express_Lane\Source_Docs\7.2A_B_I-580 
EL_HOT_IPR32 _1f_ 201309.doc 

 

F. Environmental –  Does NEPA Apply:  Yes  No  
The environmental document Categorical Exemption/Exclusion (CE) for the 
westbound side was approved on August 2, 2013. The environment document Initial 
Study/Environmental Assessment (IS/EA), for eastbound is targeted for completion in 
December 2013. No environmental permits or mitigation are needed for the I-580 
Express (HOT) Lane Project.    

 
G. Design –  
 

The Plans, Specifications & Estimate (PS&E) for the combined eastbound and 
westbound components is targeted for completion by January 2014. The target date 
for final design (RTL milestone) is April 2014. The advertisement and award process is 
expected to be completed by August 2014.   
 

H. Right-of-Way Activities / Acquisition – 
 
No right of way acquisition or utility relocation is required for this project. Service 
connections for power supply are to be provided by Pacific Gas & Electric (PG&E) 
Company. Service applications have already been submitted to PG&E. PG&E 
approval and establishment of service connections is targeted to be completed by 
December 2013. 

 
I. Construction / Vehicle Acquisition -  

 
Construction of I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Project is expected to start in fall 2014. The 
civil construction component will be completed first. The System Integrator, the last 
component of express lanes implementation, will be completed by fall 2015, when 
the express lanes will open to traffic.   
 

III. PROJECT BUDGET  
 
J. Project Budget (Escalated to year of expenditure) 

 

Phase 

Total Amount 
- Escalated - 
(Thousands) 

Environmental Studies & Preliminary Eng (ENV / PE / 
PA&ED) 
(Scoping only) 

$3,620 

Design - Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E)            
(Civil) $5,048 

System Integrator $18,216 
Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition (R/W) $370 
Construction  (CON Civil) $27,718  
Total Project Budget (in thousands) $54,972 

 
 

Page 164Page 164



 

   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.16_I580_Express_Lane\Source_Docs\7.2A_B_I-580 
EL_HOT_IPR32 _1f_ 201309.doc 

 

 
 
 
 

K. Project Budget (De-escalated to current year)  

Phase 

Total Amount 
- De-escalated - 

(Thousands) 
Environmental Studies & Preliminary Eng (ENV / PE / 
PA&ED) 
(Scoping only) 

$3,620 

Design - Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) $5,048 
System Integrator $18,216 
Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition (R/W) $370 
Construction  (CON Civil) $27,718 
Total Project Budget (in thousands) $54,972 

 
 
IV. OVERALL PROJECT SCHEDULE (Schedule covers phases for all three segments) 

 
 
 
Phase-Milestone 

Planned (Update as needed) 

Start Date 
Completion 

Date 

Preliminary Engineering/Environmental (Scoping Only) N/A N/A 

Environmental Studies, Preliminary Eng. (ENV / PE / 
PA&ED) 

September 
2008 

December 
2013 

Final Design - Plans, Specs. & Estimates (PS&E) May 2013 April 2014 

Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition (R/W) May 2013 April 2014 

Construction  (CON) Fall 2014 Fall 2015 

 
 

V. ALLOCATION REQUEST INFORMATION 
 
L. Detailed Description of Allocation Request 
 

This allocation is required for construction phase of the I-580 Express (HOT) Lane 
Project. Environmental phase is targeted for completion in December 2013 with 
completion of Design phase in April 2014. Other non-RM2 funding in project include 
Measure B, TVTC, TCRP (LONP), ARRA and federal IMD funds. Various agreements 
and approvals for these funds sources have already been completed. The Alameda 
County Transportation Commission has already approved use of these funds. An 
additional $30,000,000 is needed to fully fund system integration and construction of 
this project. Alameda CTC is pursuing Federal TIGER Grant and other funding options 
to fully fund the project.   

Page 165Page 165



 

   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.16_I580_Express_Lane\Source_Docs\7.2A_B_I-580 
EL_HOT_IPR32 _1f_ 201309.doc 

 

 
 

 

Amount being requested (in escalated dollars) $3,996,812 

Project Phase being requested Construction 

Are there other fund sources involved in this phase?   Yes     No 
Date of anticipated Implementing Agency Board 
approval the RM2 IPR Resolution for the allocation being 
requested 

September 26, 2013 

Month/year being requested for MTC Commission 
approval of allocation October 2013 

 
 
M. Status of Previous Allocations (if any) 

 
A total of $1,500,000 RM-2 funds have been allocated to date for I-580 Express (HOT) 
Lane Project   for environmental studies and Preliminary Engineering design work.  

 
N. Workplan  Workplan in Alternate Format Enclosed   
 

TASK 
NO Description Deliverables 

Completion 
Date 

1 Scoping Phase Project Study Report (PSR) N/A 

2 
Preliminary Engineering/ 
Environmental 
Document 

Project Approval and 
Environmental Document (PA&ED) 

December 
2013 

3 PS&E  Construction Contract Ready to 
List April 2014 

4 Right of Way  Right of Way Acquisition April 2014 
5 Construction  Construction Complete Fall 2015 

 
 

 
O. Impediments to Allocation Implementation 

 
No impediments to allocation implementation have been identified. 
 
 

VI. RM-2 FUNDING INFORMATION 
 

P. RM-2 Funding Expenditures for funds being allocated 
 

 The companion Microsoft Excel Project Funding Spreadsheet to this IPR is 
included 
 

Page 166Page 166



 

   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.16_I580_Express_Lane\Source_Docs\7.2A_B_I-580 
EL_HOT_IPR32 _1f_ 201309.doc 

 

Next Anticipated RM-2 Funding Allocation Request 
 
Not applicable 

 
 
VII. GOVERNING BOARD ACTION 

Check the box that applies:  
 

 Governing Board Resolution attached 
 

 Governing Board Resolution to be provided on or before: October 1, 2013 
 
 

 
VIII. CONTACT / PREPARATION INFORMATION 

 
Contact for Applicant’s Agency 
Name:  Stewart D. Ng 
Phone:  510-208-7400 
Title:    Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 
E-mail: stewartng@alamedactc.org 
 
Information on Person Preparing IPR 
Name:  Gary Sidhu 
Phone:  510-208-7421 
Title:    Project Manager 
E-mail: gsidhu@alamedactc.org 
 
Applicant Agency’s Accounting Contact  
Name:  Lily Balinton 
Phone:  510-208-7416  
Title:    Accounting Manager 
E-mail: LBalinton@alamedactc.org 
 
 

 
 

Page 167Page 167



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 168Page 168



 

   
 

 

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 13-009 

Allocation Request for the Subproject 32.1f:  
I-580 Express (HOT) Lanes Project  

 
 Whereas, SB 916 (Chapter 715, Statutes 2004), commonly 
referred as Regional Measure 2, identified projects eligible to receive 
funding under the Regional Traffic Relief Plan; and  
 
 Whereas, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is 
responsible for funding projects eligible for Regional Measure 2 funds, 
pursuant to Streets and Highways Code Section 30914(c) and (d); 
and 
 
 Whereas, MTC has established a process whereby eligible 
transportation project sponsors may submit allocation requests for 
Regional Measure 2 funding; and 
 
 Whereas, allocations to MTC must be submitted consistent with 
procedures and conditions as outlined in Regional Measure 2 Policy 
and Procedures; and 
 
 Whereas, the Alameda County Transportation Commission 
(Alameda CTC) is an eligible sponsor of transportation projects in 
Regional Measure 2, Regional Traffic Relief Plan funds; and 
 
 Whereas, the Subproject 32.1f: I-580 Express (HOT) Lanes 
Project is eligible for consideration in the Regional Traffic Relief Plan of 
Regional Measure 2, as identified in California Streets and Highways 
Code Section 30914(c) or (d); and 
 
 Whereas, the Regional Measure 2 allocation request, attached 
hereto in the Initial Project Report and incorporated herein as though 
set forth at length, describes  the project, purpose, schedule, budget, 
expenditure and cash flow plan for which Alameda CTC is requesting 
that MTC allocate Regional Measure 2 funds. 
 
 Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the Alameda CTC and its 
agents shall comply with the provisions of the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission’s Regional Measure 2 Policy Guidance 
(MTC Resolution No. 3636); and be it further 
 

6.16C 

Page 169Page 169



Alameda County Transportation Commission 
Resolution No. 13-009 
Page 2 of 5 

   
 

 

    Resolved, that the Alameda CTC certifies that the project is 
consistent with the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP); 

 
       Resolved, that the year of funding for any design, right-of-way 

and/or construction phases has taken into consideration the time 
necessary to obtain environmental clearance and permitting 
approval for the project; 

  
Resolved, that the Regional Measure 2 phase or segment is fully 

funded,   and results in an operable and useable segment; 
 

    Resolved, that the Alameda CTC approves the updated Initial 
Project Report, attached to this resolution; and be it further 

 
     Resolved, that the Alameda CTC approves the cash flow plan, 

attached to this resolution; and be it further 
 

Resolved, that the Alameda CTC has reviewed the project 
needs and has adequate staffing resources to deliver and complete 
the project within the schedule set forth in the updated Initial Project 
Report, attached to this resolution; and be it further 

 
Resolved, that the Alameda CTC is an eligible sponsor of 

projects in the Regional Measure 2 Regional Traffic Relief Plan, Capital 
Program, in accordance with California Streets and Highways Code 
30914(c); and be it further 

 
Resolved, that the Alameda CTC is authorized to submit an 

application for Regional Measure 2 funds for the Subproject 32.1f: I-
580 Express (HOT) Lanes Project as part of the Project 32: I-580 – Tri-
Valley Rapid Transit Corridor Improvements, in accordance with 
California Streets and Highways Code 30914(c); and be it further  

 
Resolved, that the Alameda CTC certifies that the project and 

purposes for which RM2 funds are being requested are in compliance 
with the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act 
(Public Resources Code Section 21000 et seq.), and with the State 
Environmental Impact Report Guidelines (14 California Code of 
Regulations Section 15000 et seq.) and if relevant the National 
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), 42 USC Section 4-1 et. seq. and the 
applicable regulations there under; and be it further 

 
Resolved, that there is no legal impediment to the Alameda CTC 

making allocation requests for Regional Measure 2 funds; and be it 
further 

Page 170Page 170



Alameda County Transportation Commission 
Resolution No. 13-009 
Page 3 of 5 

   
 

 

 
Resolved, that there is no pending or threatened litigation which 

might in any way adversely affect the proposed project, or the ability 
of the Alameda CTC to deliver such project; and be it further 

 
Resolved, that Alameda CTC indemnifies and holds harmless 

MTC, its Commissioners, representatives, agents, and employees from 
and against all claims, injury, suits, demands, liability, losses, damages, 
and expenses, whether direct or indirect (including any and all costs 
and expenses in connection therewith), incurred by reason of any act 
or failure to act of the Alameda CTC, its officers, employees or agents, 
or subcontractors or any of them in connection with its performance 
of services under this allocation of RM2 funds. In addition to any other 
remedy authorized by law, so much of the funding due under this 
allocation of RM2 funds as shall reasonably be considered necessary 
by MTC may be retained until disposition has been made of any claim 
for damages, and be it further 

 
Resolved, that the Alameda CTC shall, if any revenues or profits 

from any non-governmental use of property (or project) are 
collected, that those revenues or profits shall be used exclusively for 
the public transportation services for which the project was initially 
approved, either for capital improvements or maintenance and 
operational costs, otherwise the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission is entitled to a proportionate share equal to MTC’s 
percentage participation in the projects(s); and be it further 

 
Resolved, that assets purchased with RM2 funds including facilities 

and equipment shall be used for the public transportation uses 
intended, and should said facilities and equipment cease to be 
operated or maintained for their intended public transportation 
purposes for its useful life, that the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission (MTC) shall be entitled to a present day value refund or 
credit (at MTC’s option) based on MTC’s share of the Fair Market 
Value of the said facilities and equipment at the time the public 
transportation uses ceased, which shall be paid back to MTC in the 
same proportion that Regional Measure 2 funds were originally used; 
and be it further 

 
Resolved, that the Alameda CTC shall post on both ends of the 

construction site(s) at least two signs visible to the public stating that 
the Project is funded with Regional Measure 2 Toll Revenues; and be it 
further 

 

Page 171Page 171



Alameda County Transportation Commission 
Resolution No. 13-009 
Page 4 of 5 

   
 

 

Resolved, that the Alameda CTC authorizes its Executive Director, 
or his designee, to execute and submit an allocation request for the 
following phase of the following subproject with MTC for Regional 
Measure 2 funds for a total of $3,996,812 for the project, purposes and 
amounts included in the project application attached to this 
resolution; 

 

Project Phase 

Previous 
Allocati
on 
Authoriz
ed 

Additional 
/ New 
Allocation 
Need 

Total for 
Phase 

Total 
Subproject 
(previous 
and new 
allocation) 

Allocation              
Request 

Value in $ Thousands 
32.1f   I-580 Express 
(HOT) Lanes  Project 

PA/ED 1,500   1,500 1,500   
Design            

 Construct
ion    3,997 3,997 3,997 3,997 

 Right of 
Way               

  Total  1,500 3,997 5,497 5,497 3,997 
 

Resolved, that the Executive Director, or his designee, is hereby 
delegated the authority to make non-substantive changes or minor 
amendments to the IPR as he/she deems appropriate; 

 
Resolved, that a copy of this resolution shall be transmitted to MTC 

in conjunction with the filing of the Alameda CTC application referenced 
herein; 

 
Duly passed and adopted by the Alameda County Transportation 

Commission at the regular meeting of the Commission held on Thursday, 
September 26, 2013 in Oakland, California by the following votes: 

 
AYES:  NOES:  ABSTAIN:   ABSENT: 
 
 
SIGNED: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Scott Haggerty, Chairperson 
 
 
ATTEST: 

Page 172Page 172



Alameda County Transportation Commission 
Resolution No. 13-009 
Page 5 of 5 

   
 

 

 
_______________________________ 
Vanessa Lee, Clerk of the Commission 

Page 173Page 173



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 174Page 174



 
 
 

  
   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.17_I580_Corridor_Amendments\6.17_I580_Coop_Amend_
Memo_201309.docx 

 

Memorandum 6.17 

 

DATE: September 16, 2013 

SUBJECT: I-580 Corridor Improvement Projects (Various): Amendments to the 
Existing Cooperative Agreements and a New Cooperative Agreement 
with Caltrans 

RECOMMENDATION: Amend the existing Cooperative Agreements and enter into a new 
Cooperative Agreement to implement Change Order work for the I-580 
Express (HOT) Lane Project (APN 720.4/724.1). 

   

Summary  

The Eastbound I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Project proposes to convert the newly 
constructed eastbound High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lane from Hacienda Drive to 
Greenville Road to a double lane express lane facility and the westbound HOV lane 
(currently under construction) from Greenville Road to San Ramon Boulevard/Foothill 
Road to a single express lane facility.   

Staff proposes to construct some of the express lane elements through the Contract 
Change Order (CCO) process under the on-going construction contracts along I-580 
Corridor. 

Background 

The Eastbound I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Project proposes to convert the newly 
constructed eastbound HOV Lane from Hacienda Drive to Greenville Road to a double 
lane express lane facility and the westbound HOV lane (currently under construction) 
from Greenville Road to San Ramon Boulevard/Foothill Road to a single express lane 
facility.   

The environmental document for the westbound component has already been 
approved. The Project Report and Environmental Document (PA&ED) approval for the 
eastbound component is targeted for completion in December 2013. The construction of 
these projects will start immediately after the I-580 Westbound HOV Lane (east and west 
segments) and I-580 Eastbound Auxiliary Lane Projects are completed in 2014.  

Staff proposes to construct some of the express lane elements through the CCO process 
under the on-going construction contracts, I-580 Westbound HOV East and West 
Segments, I-580 Eastbound Auxiliary Lane and the Freeway Performance Initiative (FPI) 

Page 175Page 175



  
   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.17_I580_Corridor_Amendments\6.17_I580_Coop_Amend_
Memo_201309.docx 

 

Project along the I-580 Corridor. Getting this work done through CCO’s is critical in order 
to avoid working in the environmentally sensitive areas, disturbing recently constructed 
pavement and other elements under the on-going construction contracts and to 
expedite construction completion of the express lane projects.  

The CCO work will be  funded from the budget included in the funding plans for I-580 
Westbound HOV – (PN 724.4/724.5), I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Project (720.4/724.1) and 
potential Regional Measure 2 (RM2) funds requested at the October 2013 Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC) meeting.   

Alameda CTC is the sponsoring agency for I-580 Westbound HOV East & West Segments 
and I-580 Eastbound Auxiliary Lane projects. MTC is the sponsoring agency of the FPI 
Project (between I-880/238 Interchange and Vasco Road Interchange). Caltrans is 
administering construction for all these projects. The cooperative agreements are 
necessary to transfer funds to Caltrans for construction of CCO work. The existing 
construction cooperative agreements for I-580 Westbound HOV East and West Segments 
and I-580 Eastbound Auxiliary Lane Projects will need to be amended while a new 
construction cooperative agreement will be needed for the FPI project.  

The general scope of the CCO’s is to install power and communication conduits, pull 
boxes and pads for service and toll cabinets. The table below summarizes the 
construction projects under which CCO work is proposed, cooperative agreements 
needing amendments, new cooperative agreement and the estimated cost of each 
CCO. 

Construction Contract Cooperative Agreement No. Estimated CCO Cost 

I-580 Westbound HOV –  
East Segment 

04-2397 (Amendment) $2,000,000 

I-580 Westbound HOV –  
West Segment 

04-2396 (Amendment) $750,000 

I-580 Eastbound Aux Lane 04-2440 (Amendment) $900,000 

I-580/238 Freeway 
Performance Initiative Project  

04-2511 (New Agreement) $450,000 

Total $4,100,000 

 

Fiscal Impact :  The fiscal impact for approving this item is $4,100,000; the action will authorize 
the encumbrance of additional project funding for subsequent expenditure.  This budget is 
included in the appropriate project funding plans.  This encumbrance amount has been 
included in the Alameda CTC Adopted FY 2013-2014 Operating and Capital Program 
Budget. 

Page 176Page 176



  
   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.17_I580_Corridor_Amendments\6.17_I580_Coop_Amend_
Memo_201309.docx 

 

Attachments 

A. Amendment No. 2 to Cooperative Agreement, District Agreement 04-2396  

B. Amendment No. 2 to Agreement 04-2397  

C. Amendment No. 1 Agreement 04-2440  

D. Cooperative Agreement for Improvements, 04-2511 

 
 
 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Gary Sidhu, Project Controls Team 

 

Page 177Page 177

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:gsidhu@alamedactc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 178Page 178



04-ALA-580-R14.6/21.6 
EA: 2908E 6.17A Project ID: 0400021249 

District Agreement 04-2396-A2 

Page 1 of 4 

 
AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 

 
 
This Amendment No. 2 to Agreement (AMENDMENT 2), entered into, and effective 
on ________________________, 2013 is between the State of California, acting 
through its Department of Transportation, referred to as CALTRANS, and: 
 

Alameda County Transportation Commission, a joint powers agency, referred to as 
ALAMEDA CTC.  

RECITALS 

1. CALTRANS and ALAMEDA CTC, collectively referred to as PARTNERS, 
entered into Cooperative Agreement No. 04-2396 (AGREEMENT) on December 7, 
2011 defining the terms and conditions of cooperation between PARTNERS to 
advertise, award and administer a construction contract for a westbound HOV lane 
from west of Isabel Avenue OC to San Ramon/Foothill Road OC and other 
ancillary improvements (aka West Segment), referred to as PROJECT. 
 

2. PARTNERS then entered into Amendment No. 1 to AGREEMENT on November 
19, 2012, to add a SPENDING SUMMARY definition and Table to 
AGREEMENT.  The SPENDING SUMMARY was for Construction Support on 
PROJECT. 
 

3. PARTNERS hereto now wish to enter into AMENDMENT 2 to add $680,000 for 
Construction Capital and $70,000 for Construction Support for a total of $750,000 
of Local funds for Construction.  The reason for the increase in funding is due to a 
change in the scope of PROJECT to include Contract Change Orders (CCOs) to 
install power and communication conduits, install pull boxes and construct concrete 
pads for controller cabinets and service enclosures, and to provide extra widening at 
the North Livermore Structure. 

 
 

IT IS THEREFORE MUTUALLY AGREED 
 

4. FUNDING SUMMARY of AGREEMENT is hereby replaced in its entirety by 
FUNDING SUMMARY-A2 attached to and made a part of AMENDMENT 2, and 
any reference to FUNDING SUMMARY in AGREEMENT is deemed to be a 
reference to FUNDING SUMMARY-A2.  Funding for CCOs shown in FUNDING 
SUMMARY-A2 will be tracked separately for invoicing purposes. 

  
 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.17_I580_Corridor_Amendments\Source_Docs\6.17A_04-
2396-A2 HQ approved_9-3-13.docx 

 Page 179Page 179



District Agreement 04-2396-A2 

5. A new Article 51a is added to AGREEMENT to read as follows:  

51a. CALTRANS will use additional Local funds to perform CCOs for 
installing power and communication conduits, installing pull boxes 
and constructing concrete pads for controller.  The estimated cost to 
complete CCOs is $750,000 as shown in FUNDING SUMMAR- A2. 

5. A new Article 65a is added to AGREEMENT to read as follows: 

65a.    If Federal funds are used on PROJECT while this AGREEMENT is active, 
CALTRANS will administer all federal subvention funds documented on 
FUNDING SUMMARY-A2. 

 
6. All other terms and conditions of AGREEMENT shall remain in full force and 

effect. 
 
7. AMENDMENT 2 is deemed to be included in, and made a part of, AGREEMENT. 
 
 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
 

The information provided below indicates the primary contact data for each 
PARTNER to this agreement. PARTNERS will notify each other in writing 
of any personnel or location changes. Contact information changes do not 
require an amendment to this agreement.  
 

The primary agreement contact person for CALTRANS is:  
Issa Bouri, Project Manager 
111 Grand Avenue 
Oakland, California 94612 
Office Phone: (510) 622-5220 
Email: issa_bouri@dot.ca.gov  
 
 
The primary agreement contact person for ALAMEDA CTC is:  
 
Stewart D. Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 
1111 Broadway, Suite 800 
Oakland, California  94607 
Office Phone: (510) 208-7400 
Email: stewartng@alamedactc.org  

Page 2 of 4 
 

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.17_I580_Corridor_Amendments\Source_Docs\6.17A_04-
2396-A2 HQ approved_9-3-13.docx 

 Page 180Page 180



04-ALA-580-R14.6/21.6 
EA: 2908E 

Project ID: 0400021249 
District Agreement 04-2396-A2 

Page 3 of 4 

SIGNATURES 
 
PARTNERS declare that: 

1. Each PARTNER is an authorized legal entity under California state law. 
2. Each PARTNER has the authority to enter into this AMENDMENT. 
3. The people signing this AMENDMENT have the authority to do so on behalf of their 

public agencies.  
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
APPROVED 
 
 
By:   
     Helena (Lenka) Culik-Caro 
     Deputy District Director, Design 
 
 
CERTIFIED AS TO FUNDS: 
 
 
By:  
     Kevin M. Strough 
     District Budget Manager 
 
 
 

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 
COMMISSION 
 
APPROVED 
 
 
By:______________________________ 
      Arthur L. Dao 
      Executive Director 
 
 
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL 
 
 
By:____________________________ 
      Stewart D. Ng 
      Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 
 
 
REVIEWED AS TO BUDGET/FINANCIAL 
CONTROLS 
 
 
By:______________________________ 
       Patricia Reavey 
       Director of Finance 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY 
 
 
By:______________________________ 
      Wendel, Rosen, Black & Dean LLP 
      Legal Counsel to Alameda CTC 
 

  
 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.17_I580_Corridor_Amendments\Source_Docs\6.17A_04-
2396-A2 HQ approved_9-3-13.docx 

 Page 181Page 181



District Agreement 04-2396-A2 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.17_I580_Corridor_Amendments\Source_Docs\6.17A_04-
2396-A2 HQ approved_9-3-13.docx 

 

FUNDING SUMMARY-A2 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

Pa
rt

ne
r 

Fu
nd

 T
yp

e 

C
O

N
 C

ap
ita

l 

C
O

N
 

Su
pp

or
t 

Su
bt

ot
al

 
Su

pp
or

t 

Su
bt

ot
al

 
C

ap
ita

l 

Su
bt

ot
al

 
Fu

nd
s 

Ty
pe

 

STATE CALTRANS 
Bond - Corridor 

Mobility 
Improvement 

$45,614,000 $6,750,000 $6,750,000 $45,614,000 $52,364,000 

STATE CALTRANS SHOPP $13,000,000 $0 $0 $13,000,000 $13,000,000 

STATE CALTRANS 
Traffic 

Congestion 
Relief Program 

$2,486,000 $0 $0 $2,486,000 $2,486,000 

LOCAL 
(CCO) 

ALAMEDA 
CTC Local $680,000 $70,000 $70,000 $680,000 $750,000 

  Subtotals by 
Component $61,780,000 $6,820,000 $6,820,000 $61,780,000 $68,600,000 

Page 182Page 182



04-ALA-580-R8.4/14.6 
EA: 2908C 

Project ID: 0400021248 
Federal Funds 

District Agreement 04-2397-A2 

Page 1 of 5 
 

6.17B 

 
AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO AGREEMENT 04-2397 

 
This Amendment No. 2 to Agreement (AMENDMENT 2), entered into, and effective on 
________________________, 2013 is between the State of California, acting through its 
Department of Transportation, referred to as CALTRANS, and: 
 

Alameda County Transportation Commission, a joint powers agency, referred to as 
ALAMEDA CTC.  

RECITALS 

1. CALTRANS and ALAMEDA CTC, collectively referred to as PARTNERS, entered 
into Cooperative Agreement No. 04-2397 (AGREEMENT) on December 23, 2011 
defining the terms and conditions of cooperation between PARTNERS to advertise, 
award and administer a construction contract for a westbound HOV lane on I-580 
from Greenville Road OC to west of Isabel Avenue OC and other ancillary 
improvements (aka East Segment), referred to as PROJECT. 
 

2. PARTNERS then entered into Amendment No. 1 on November 7, 2012 to allow 
ALAMEDA CTC to be reimbursed for project management and design support in 
construction as a PROJECT cost.  PARTNERS revised the funding sources and 
amounts in FUNDING SUMMARY-A1 and inserted the appropriate billing articles.  
The SCOPE SUMMARY-A1 replaced the SCOPE SUMMARY attached to the 
AGREEMENT in its entirety.  The SPENDING SUMMARY was added to the 
AGREEMENT. 
 

3. PARTNERS hereto now wish to enter into AMENDMENT 2 to add $1,815,000, for 
Construction Capital and $185,000 for Construction Support for a total of $2,000,000 
of Local funds for Construction.  The reason for the increase in funding is due to a 
change in the scope of PROJECT to include Contract Change Orders (CCOs) to 
install power and communication conduits, install pull boxes and construct concrete 
pads for controller cabinets and service enclosures. 

 
 

IT IS THEREFORE MUTUALLY AGREED 

4. FUNDING SUMMARY-A1 of Amendment No. 1 is hereby replaced in its entirety 
by FUNDING SUMMARY-A2 attached to and made a part of AMENDMENT 2, and 
any reference to FUNDING SUMMARY in AGREEMENT is deemed to be a 
reference to FUNDING SUMMARY-A2.  Funding for CCOs shown in FUNDING 
SUMMARY-A2 will be tracked separately for invoicing purposes. 
 

 
 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.17_I580_Corridor_Amendments\Source_Docs\6.17B_04-
2397-A2_HQ_approved_9-4-13.docx 

 

Page 183Page 183



District Agreement 04-2397-A2 

5. A new Article 52a is added to AGREEMENT to read as follows:  

52a. CALTRANS will use additional Local funds to perform CCOs for 
installing power and communication conduits, installing pull boxes 
and constructing concrete pads for controller.  The estimated cost to 
complete CCOs is $2,000,000 as shown in FUNDING SUMMARY-A2. 

 
6. All other terms and conditions of AGREEMENT shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
7. AMENDMENT 2 is deemed to be included in, and made a part of AGREEMENT. 
 
 
 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
 

The information provided below indicates the primary contact data for each PARTNER 
to this agreement. PARTNERS will notify each other in writing of any personnel or 
location changes. Contact information changes do not require an amendment to this 
agreement.  
 

The primary agreement contact person for CALTRANS is:  
Issa Bouri, Project Manager 
111 Grand Ave 
Oakland, California 94612      
Office Phone: (510) 286-5220 
Email: issa_bouri@dot.ca.gov  
 
The primary agreement contact person for ALAMEDA CTC is:  
Stewart D. Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 
1111 Broadway, Suite 800 
Oakland, California 94607 
Office Phone: (510) 208-7400 
Email: stewartng@alamedactc.org 

 

Page 2 of 5 
  

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.17_I580_Corridor_Amendments\Source_Docs\6.17B_04-
2397-A2_HQ_approved_9-4-13.docx 

 
Page 184Page 184



04-ALA-580-R8.4/14.6 
EA: 2908C 

Project ID: 0400021248 
Federal Funds 

District Agreement 04-2397-A2 

Page 3 of 5 
 

SIGNATURES 
 
PARTNERS declare that: 

1. Each PARTNER is an authorized legal entity under California state law. 
2. Each PARTNER has the authority to enter into this AMENDMENT. 
3. The people signing this AMENDMENT have the authority to do so on behalf of their 

public agencies.  
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
APPROVED 
 
 
By:   
     Helena (Lenka) Culik-Caro 
     Deputy District Director, Design 
 
 
CERTIFIED AS TO FUNDS: 
 
 
By:  
     Kevin M. Strough 
     District Budget Manager 
 
 
 

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 
COMMISSION 
 
APPROVED 
 
 
By:______________________________ 
      Arthur L. Dao 
      Executive Director 
 
 
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL 
 
 
By:____________________________ 
      Stewart D. Ng 
      Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 
 
 
REVIEWED AS TO BUDGET/FINANCIAL 
CONTROLS 
 
 
By:______________________________ 
       Patricia Reavey 
       Director of Finance 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY 
 
 
By:______________________________ 
      Wendel, Rosen, Black & Dean LLP 
      Legal Counsel to Alameda CTC 
 

 
 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.17_I580_Corridor_Amendments\Source_Docs\6.17B_04-
2397-A2_HQ_approved_9-4-13.docx 

 

Page 185Page 185



District Agreement 04-2397-A2 

  

Page 4 of 5 
  

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.17_I580_Corridor_Amendments\Source_Docs\6.17B_04-
2397-A2_HQ_approved_9-4-13.docx 

 
Page 186Page 186



04-ALA-580-R8.4/14.6 
EA: 2908C 

Project ID: 0400021248 
Federal Funds 

District Agreement 04-2397-A2 

Page 5 of 5 
 

 

FUNDING SUMMARY - A2 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

Pa
rt

ne
r 

Fu
nd

 T
yp

e 

C
O

N
 C

ap
ita

l 

C
O

N
 S

up
po

rt
 

Su
bt

ot
al

 
Su

pp
or

t 

Su
bt

ot
al

 
C

ap
ita

l 

Su
bt

ot
al

 
Fu

nd
s 

Ty
pe

 

STATE CALTRANS 

Bond - 
Corridor 
Mobility 

Improvement 

$35,345,000 $6,515,000 $6,515,000 $35,345,000 $41,860,000 

STATE CALTRANS SHOPP $13,537,000 $0 $0 $13,537,000 $13,537,000 

STATE CALTRANS 

Traffic 
Congestion 

Relief 
Program 

$4,372,060 $1,595,000 $1,595,000 $4,372,060 $5,967,060 

FEDERAL ALAMEDA 
CTC Demo $6,187,759 $0 $0 $6,187,759 $6,187,759 

STATE CALTRANS 

Traffic 
Congestion 

Relief 
Program 
(Federal 

Matching) 

$1,546,940 $0 $0 $1,546,940 $1,546,940 

LOCAL ALAMEDA 
CTC Local $965,241 $0 $0 $965,241 $965,241 

LOCAL 
(CCO) 

ALAMEDA 
CTC Local $1,815,000 $185,000 $185,000 $1,815,000 $2,000,000 

  Subtotals by 
Component 

 
$63,769,000 

 

 
$8,295,000 

 
$8,295,000 

 
$63,769,000 

 
$72,064,000 

 
 
 
 

 
 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.17_I580_Corridor_Amendments\Source_Docs\6.17B_04-
2397-A2_HQ_approved_9-4-13.docx 

 

Page 187Page 187



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 188Page 188



                                                                                            04-ALA-580-R7.8/19.1 
EA: 2908V 

District Agreement 04-2440-A1 

PACT Version 9.1 3.31.08 1 of 4 

 

6.17C 
 

  
 

AMENDMENT NO. 1  TO AGREEMENT 04-2440  
 
This Amendment No. 1 to Agreement (AMENDMENT), entered into and effective on 
______________________________, is between the State of California, acting through its 
Department of Transportation, referred to as CALTRANS, and:  
 

Alameda County Transportation Commission, a joint powers agency, referred to as 
ALAMEDA CTC.  

 
RECITALS 

 

1. CALTRANS and ALAMEDA CTC, collectively referred to as PARTNERS, 
entered into Agreement No. 04-2440, (AGREEMENT) on February 14, 2012.  
AGREEMENT outlines the terms and conditions of cooperation between 
PARTNERS to advertise, award and administer the contract to add eastbound 
auxiliary lanes from Isabel Avenue to First Street along I-580 in Livermore, and to 
widen at spot locations within the above-referenced limits and construct other 
improvements that shall not preclude construction of the eastbound express lane 
(HOT) facility (collectively, “PROJECT”). 

2. PARTNERS hereto now wish to enter into AMENDMENT to add $818,000 for 
Construction Capital and $82,000 for Construction Support for a total of $900,000 
of Local funds for Construction.  The reason for the increase in funding is due to a 
change in the scope of PROJECT to include Change Orders (CCOs) to install power 
and communication conduits, install pull boxes and construct concrete pads for 
controller cabinets and service enclosures. 

 

IT IS THEREFORE MUTUALLY AGREED: 

3. FUNDING SUMMARY of AGREEMENT is hereby replaced in its entirety by 
FUNDING SUMMARY A1 attached to and made a part of AMENDMENT, and 
any reference to FUNDING SUMMARY in AGREEMENT is deemed to be a 
reference to FUNDING SUMMARY A1.  Funding for CCOs shown in FUNDING 
SUMMARY A1 will be tracked separately for invoicing purposes. 

4. A new Article 51A is added to AGREEMENT to read as follows:  

CALTRANS will use additional Local funds to perform CCOs for 
installing power and communication conduits, installing pull boxes and 
constructing concrete pads for controller.  The estimated cost to complete 
CCOs is $900,000 as shown in FUNDING SUMMARY A1. 

5. A new Article 65A is added to AGREEMENT to read as follows: 

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.17_I580_Corridor_Amendments\Source_Docs\6.17C_04-
2440-A1_HQ_approved_9-3-13.docx 

 

Page 189Page 189



  District Agreement 04-2440-A1 

PACT Version 10.20110217 
 

 

 
 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.17_I580_Corridor_Amendments\Source_Docs\6.17C_04-
2440-A1_HQ_approved_9-3-13.docx 

 

2 of 4 

If Federal funds are used on PROJECT while this AGREEMENT is active, 
CALTRANS will administer all federal subvention funds documented on 
FUNDING SUMMARY A1. 

6. All other terms and conditions of AGREEMENT shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

7. AMENDMENT is deemed to be included in, and made part of, AGREEMENT. 

 
CONTACT INFORMATION 

 
The information provided below indicates the primary contact data for each PARTNER to 
this agreement. PARTNERS will notify each other in writing of any personnel or location 
changes. Contact information changes do not require an amendment to this agreement.  
 

The primary agreement contact person for CALTRANS is:  
Issa Bouri, Project Manager 
111 Grand Ave 
Oakland, California 94612      
Office Phone: (510) 622-5220 
Email: issa_bouri@dot.ca.gov  
 
The primary agreement contact person for ALAMEDA CTC is:  
Stewart D. Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 
1111 Broadway, Suite 800 
Oakland, California  94607 
Office Phone: (510) 208-7400 
Email: stewartng@alamedactc.org  
 
 

  

Page 190Page 190



  District Agreement 04-2440-A1 

PACT Version 10.20110217 
 

 

 
 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.17_I580_Corridor_Amendments\Source_Docs\6.17C_04-
2440-A1_HQ_approved_9-3-13.docx 

 

3 of 4 

SIGNATURES 
 
PARTNERS declare that: 

1. Each PARTNER is an authorized legal entity under California state law. 
2. Each PARTNER has the authority to enter into AMENDMENT. 
3. The people signing AMENDMENT have the authority to do so on behalf of their public 

agencies.  
 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
 
 
 
By:  
     Helena (Lenka) Culik-Caro 
     Deputy District Director, Design 
 
 
 
CERTIFIED AS TO FUNDS: 
 
 
By:  
     Kevin M. Strough 
     District Budget Manager 
 
 
 

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 
COMMISSION 
 
 
 
 
By:______________________________ 
      Arthur L. Dao 
      Executive Director 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL 
 
 
By:____________________________ 
      Stewart D. Ng 
      Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 
 
 
 
  
REVIEWED AS TO BUDGET/FINANCIAL 
CONTROLS 
 
 
By:______________________________ 
       Patricia Reavey 
       Director of Finance 
 
  
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY 
 
 
By:______________________________ 
      Wendel, Rosen, Black & Dean LLP 
      Legal Counsel to ALAMEDA CTC 

 
 

Page 191Page 191



 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 0

4-
A

LA
-5

80
-R

7.
8/

19
.1

 
E

A
: 2

90
8V

 
D

is
tri

ct
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t 0
4-

24
40

-A
1 

P
A

C
T 

V
er

si
on

 9
.1

 3
.3

1.
08

4 
of

 4
 

 
 

R:
\A

la
C

TC
_M

ee
tin

gs
\C

om
m

iss
io

n\
C

om
m

iss
io

n\
20

13
09

26
\C

on
se

nt
_I

te
m

s\
6.

17
_I

58
0_

C
or

rid
or

_A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
\S

ou
rc

e_
D

oc
s\

6.
17

C
_0

4-
24

40
-A

1_
H

Q
_a

p
p

ro
ve

d
_9

-3
-1

3.
d

oc
x 

 

 
 

 

 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

 A
1 

 
  

Funding 
Source 

Funding 
Partner 

Fund Type 

CON Capital 

CON 
Support 

Subtotal 
Support 

Subtotal 
Capital 

Subtotal 
Funds Type 

S
TA

TE
 

C
AL

TR
AN

S 

Bo
nd

 - 
C

or
rid

or
 

M
ob

ili
ty

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 

$1
9,

02
8,

00
0 

$2
,5

35
,0

00
 

$2
,5

35
,0

00
 

$1
9,

02
8,

00
0 

$2
1,

56
3,

00
0 

S
TA

TE
 

C
AL

TR
AN

S 
S

H
O

P
P

 
$5

,0
00

,0
00

 
$0

 
$0

 
$5

,0
00

,0
00

 
$5

,0
00

,0
00

 

LO
C

A
L 

A
LA

M
E

D
A

 
C

TC
 

Lo
ca

l 
$8

,8
25

,0
00

 
$1

,0
15

,0
00

 
$1

,0
15

,0
00

 
$8

,8
25

,0
00

 
$9

,8
40

,0
00

 

LO
C

A
L 

(C
C

O
)  

A
LA

M
E

D
A

 
C

TC
 

Lo
ca

l 
$8

18
,0

00
 

$8
2,

00
0 

$8
2,

00
0 

$8
18

,0
00

 
$9

00
,0

00
 

 
 

S
ub

to
ta

ls
 b

y 
C

om
po

ne
nt

 
$3

3,
67

1,
00

0 
$3

,6
32

,0
00

 
$3

,6
32

,0
00

 
$3

3,
67

1,
00

0 
$3

7,
30

3,
00

0 

Page 192Page 192



 

1 
  
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.17_I580_Corridor_Amendments\Source_Docs\6.17D_04-
2511_HQ_appvd_ 9-6-13.doc 

 

I-3 04-ALA-580-PM R14.4/16.1  
DRAFT 9/6/13 CO for communication conduits & cabinet  
BL EA 04-15113 
 District Agreement No. 04-2511 
 
 
 
 

COOPERATIVE  AGREEMENT FOR IMPROVEMENTS
 
 
THIS AGREEMENT, ENTERED INTO EFFECTIVE ON _______________________, 2013, is 
between the STATE OF CALIFORNIA, acting by and through its Department of 
Transportation, referred to herein as “CALTRANS,” and 
 
 

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION, a 
joint powers agency, referred to herein as “ALAMEDA CTC.” 

 
RECITALS 

 
1. CALTRANS and ALAMEDA CTC, pursuant to Streets and Highways Code sections 114 

and/or 130, are authorized to enter into a cooperative agreement for improvements to 
the state highway system (SHS) within the County of Alameda. 

 
2. CALTRANS has awarded a construction contract to implement a ramp metering system 

and install Traffic Operations System (TOS) elements in Alameda County, at various 
locations on Interstates 238 and 580, from the Interstate 880/238 Interchange to the 
Vasco Road Interchange to help relieve congestion along the above-mentioned corridor, 
referred to herein as “PROJECT.” 

 
3. ALAMEDA CTC desires and has requested CALTRANS to install conduits and cabinets 

for power and a communication network within PROJECT limits on Route 580, at the 
Santa Rita Road Interchange and also at the Vasco Road Interchange, referred to 
herein as “IMPROVEMENTS,” pursuant to a change order (CO) to the PROJECT 
construction contract and is willing to pay the additional cost thereof. 

 
4. The parties hereto intend to define herein the terms and conditions under which 

IMPROVEMENTS are to be constructed, financed, and maintained. 
 
 

SECTION I 
 
CALTRANS AGREES: 
 
1. To administer the construction CO for IMPROVEMENTS and have the PROJECT 

construction contractor furnish and install IMPROVEMENTS as requested by 
ALAMEDA CTC. 

 
2. To submit an invoice to ALAMEDA CTC for an initial deposit of $150,000 upon 

execution of this Agreement.   
 

6.17D 

Page 193Page 193



DRAFT District Agreement No. 04-2511 

2 
  
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.17_I580_Corridor_Amendments\Source_Docs\6.17D_04-
2511_HQ_appvd_ 9-6-13.doc 

 

3. To submit a second invoice to ALAMEDA CTC on November 1, 2013, for the balance of 
CALTRANS's actual costs of construction for IMPROVEMENTS. 

 
4. Upon completion of PROJECT and all work incidental thereto, to furnish ALAMEDA 

CTC with a detailed statement of the costs to be borne by  ALAMEDA CTC, including 
the cost of IMPROVEMENTS construction-related claims, and the cost of CALTRANS’s 
defense of any of those claims.  CALTRANS thereafter shall invoice ALAMEDA CTC for 
any additional amount required to complete ALAMEDA CTC’s financial obligations 
pursuant to this Agreement. 

 
5. To submit a final report of expenditures to ALAMEDA CTC within one hundred twenty 

(120) days after completion and acceptance of the construction contract for PROJECT 
by CALTRANS. 

 
6. To issue, at no cost to ALAMEDA CTC, upon proper application by ALAMEDA CTC, the 

necessary encroachment permit for inspection and any required maintenance work on 
IMPROVEMENTS within the SHS right of way.  If ALAMEDA CTC uses contractors 
rather than its own staff to perform required work, the contractors will also be required 
to obtain an encroachment permit.  The permit will be issued at no cost upon proper 
application by the contractors. 

 
 

SECTION II 
 
 ALAMEDA CTC AGREES: 
 
1. ALAMEDA CTC’s share of the expense of construction engineering shall be an amount 

equal to 100% of CALTRANS's actual costs of construction for IMPROVEMENTS.  This 
cost is estimated at $450,000 as shown in Exhibit A, attached to and made a part of 
this agreement. 
 

2. To pay one hundred percent (100%) of the actual cost of IMPROVEMENTS, including 
the cost of IMPROVEMENTS construction-related claims, and the cost of CALTRANS’s 
defense of any of those claims, as determined after completion of work and upon final 
accounting of costs. 

 
3. To pay invoices within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of invoice.    
 
4. To pay CALTRANS within thirty (30) days of receipt of a detailed statement made upon 

final accounting of cost therefor, any amount over and above the actual cost of 
construction of IMPROVEMENTS required to complete ALAMEDA CTC’s financial 
obligation pursuant to this Agreement. 

 
5. To make all arrangements to provide the construction contractor with permits to enter 

and construct on lands outside of the SHS right of way in the event that such permits 
are necessary to accommodate construction of IMPROVEMENTS and to certify in a 
form satisfactory to CALTRANS, prior to CALTRANS's issuance of a CO for 
IMPROVEMENTS, that such permits have been obtained. 

 
6. At ALAMEDA CTC’s expense, to perform periodic inspection and maintenance of 

IMPROVEMENTS installed pursuant to this Agreement which lie within SHS right of 
way. 

Page 194Page 194



DRAFT District Agreement No. 04-2511 

3 
  
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.17_I580_Corridor_Amendments\Source_Docs\6.17D_04-
2511_HQ_appvd_ 9-6-13.doc 

 

 
7. To apply for necessary encroachment permits to perform periodic inspection and 

maintenance of IMPROVEMENTS installed within SHS right of way, in accordance with 
CALTRANS's standard permit procedures. 

 
 

SECTION III 
 
IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED: 
 
1. All obligations of CALTRANS under the terms of this Agreement are subject to the 

appropriation of resources by the Legislature, the State Budget Act authority, and the 
allocation of funds by the California Transportation Commission. 

 
2. In the construction of said IMPROVEMENTS, CALTRANS will furnish a representative 

to perform the functions of a Resident Engineer, and ALAMEDA CTC may, at no cost to 
CALTRANS, furnish a representative, if it so desires, and said representative and 
Resident Engineer will cooperate and consult with each other, but the decisions of 
CALTRANS's Resident Engineer shall prevail. 

 
3. Upon completion of all work under this Agreement, ownership and title to the installed 

IMPROVEMENTS will automatically be vested in ALAMEDA CTC.   When the separate 
ALAMEDA CTC High Occupancy Toll (HOT) lane project on Route 580 is complete, as 
part of a new/revised maintenance agreement for the HOT lane project, ownership of 
all materials and equipment constructed within SHS right of way as part of 
IMPROVEMENTS will be determined, and certain IMPROVEMENTS may become the 
property of CALTRANS pursuant to the provisions of said maintenance agreement.  No 
further agreement will be necessary to transfer ownership between the parties. 

 
4. Neither CALTRANS nor any officer or employee thereof is responsible for any injury, 

damage, or liability occurring by reason of anything done or omitted to be done by 
ALAMEDA CTC and/or its agents under or in connection with any work, authority, or 
jurisdiction conferred upon ALAMEDA CTC under this Agreement.  It is understood 
and agreed that ALAMEDA CTC, to the extent permitted by law, will defend, indemnify, 
and save harmless CALTRANS and all of its officers and employees from all claims, 
suits, or actions of every name, kind, and description brought forth under, but not 
limited to, tortious, contractual, inverse condemnation, or other theories or assertions 
of liability occurring by reason of anything done or omitted to be done by ALAMEDA 
CTC and/or its agents under this Agreement. 

 
5. Neither ALAMEDA CTC nor any officer or employee thereof is responsible for any 

injury, damage, or liability occurring by reason of anything done or omitted to be done 
by CALTRANS and/or its agents under or in connection with any work, authority, or 
jurisdiction conferred upon CALTRANS under this Agreement.  It is understood and 
agreed that CALTRANS, to the extent permitted by law, will defend, indemnify, and 
save harmless ALAMEDA CTC and all of its officers and employees from all claims, 
suits, or actions of every name, kind, and description brought forth under, but not 
limited to, tortious, contractual, inverse condemnation, or other theories or assertions 
of liability occurring by reason of anything done or omitted to be done by CALTRANS 
and/or its agents under this Agreement. 

 

Page 195Page 195



DRAFT District Agreement No. 04-2511 

4 
  
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.17_I580_Corridor_Amendments\Source_Docs\6.17D_04-
2511_HQ_appvd_ 9-6-13.doc 

 

6. This Agreement shall terminate upon completion and acceptance of the construction 
contract for PROJECT by CALTRANS and final reimbursement by ALAMEDA CTC for 
any additional amount required to complete ALAMEDA CTC’s financial obligations 
pursuant to this Agreement. 

Page 196Page 196



DRAFT District Agreement No. 04-2511 

5 
  
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.17_I580_Corridor_Amendments\Source_Docs\6.17D_04-
2511_HQ_appvd_ 9-6-13.doc 

 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  
Department of Transportation 

 ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 
COMMISSION 

   
MALCOLM DOUGHERTY   
Director   
   
   
   
By:______________________________________  By:______________________________________ 
     Deputy District Director       Arthur L. Dao 
       Executive Director 
   
   
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
PROCEDURE: 

 RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL: 

   
   
   
_________________________________________  By:______________________________________ 
Attorney       Stewart D. Ng 
Department of Transportation       Deputy Director of Programming and   

Projects 
   
   
CERTIFIED AS TO FUNDS:  REVIEWED AS TO BUDGET/FINANCIAL 

CONTROLS: 
   
   
   
_________________________________________  _________________________________________ 
District Budget Manager  Patricia Reavey 
  Director of Finance 
   
   
CERTIFIED AS TO FINANCIAL TERMS 
AND CONDITIONS: 

 APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
PROCEDURE: 

   
   
   
   
_________________________________________  _________________________________________ 
Accounting Administrator  Wendel, Rosen, Black & Dean LLP  

Legal Counsel to ALAMEDA CTC 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 197Page 197



DRAFT District Agreement No. 04-2511 

6 
  
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.17_I580_Corridor_Amendments\Source_Docs\6.17D_04-
2511_HQ_appvd_ 9-6-13.doc 

 

 
 
 
 

Exhibit A 
Cost Estimate 

 
 

Fund Type Construction 
Capital 

Construction  
Support Total 

Local $408,000 $42,000 $450,000 

Page 198Page 198



 
 
 

  
  
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.18_I880_SB_HOV_Coop_Agreement\6.18_I-
880_Coop_Amend_Memo.docx 

 

Memorandum 6.18 

 

DATE: September 16, 2013 

SUBJECT: I-880 Southbound High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lane Project – 
Southern Segment (PN 730.1): Amendment to the Cooperative 
Agreement with Caltrans      

RECOMMENDATION: Amend the Cooperative Agreement with Caltrans to implement 
Change Order work for I-880/Marina Boulevard and Davis Street 
Improvements (PN 730.3 and 750.0). 

   

Summary  

The City of San Leandro is implementing following improvements along I-880: 

• I-880/Marina Boulevard Interchange Operational Improvements (PN 750.0) 
• I-880/Marina Boulevard and Davis Street Aesthetic Improvements (PN 730.3) 

Staff proposes to construct these improvements through the Contract Change Order 
(CCO) process under the on-going I-880 Southbound HOV Lane Project – South Segment. 
The total cost of these improvements is $4,345,000, funded by CMA TIP, federal earmarks 
and Kaiser Permanente San Leandro Medical Foundation. 

Background 

I-880/Marina Boulevard Interchange Improvement project proposes to construct traffic 
signals at I-880/Marina Boulevard ramp termini, left-turn lane from westbound Marina 
Boulevard to Kaiser Permanente facility and pedestrian/bike access along the Marina 
Boulevard. This project is funded by Kaiser Permanente San Leandro Medical Foundation. 
An existing Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the City of San Leandro and 
the Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) covers funding for this 
work. The funding plan for I-880 Southbound HOV – South Segment (PN 730.1) includes 
budget for this work. 

I-880/Marina Boulevard and Davis Street Aesthetic Improvement project proposes to 
install decorative lighting, fencing and corbels for the City logo on the overcrossing 
structures, and special patterns and relief on the slope paving at the interchanges. The 
construction of these improvements will be funded with a combination of federal 
Earmark, CMA TIP and contribution from Kaiser Permanente. An existing MOU between 

Page 199Page 199



  
  
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.18_I880_SB_HOV_Coop_Agreement\6.18_I-
880_Coop_Amend_Memo.docx 

 

the City of San Leandro and Alameda CTC covers funding for this work. The funding plan 
for I-880/Marina Boulevard and Davis Street Aesthetic Improvements (PN 730.3) includes 
budget for this work. 

Design work for both I-880/Marina Boulevard Interchange Operational Improvements and 
I-880/Marina Boulevard and Davis Street Aesthetic Improvements is complete. These 
improvements are within the limits of Alameda CTC sponsored I-880 Southbound HOV 
Lane project (Southern Segment), which is currently in construction. Although the I-
880/Marina Boulevard Interchange Operational Improvement and I-880/Marina 
Boulevard and Davis Street Aesthetic Improvements projects have been developed as 
separate projects, staff is proposing to construct these improvements through the 
Contract Change Order (CCO) process under the on-going I-880 Southbound HOV 
project (Southern Segment). Doing this work through CCO’s will avoid having multiple 
contracts within the same area, minimize disruption to traveling public and local 
community and potentially result in overall cost savings.  

A Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the City of San Leandro and the 
Alameda CTC covering funding for I-880/Marina Boulevard Operational Improvements is 
in place. Also, a MOU covering funding for the I-880/Marina Boulevard & Davis Street 
Aesthetic Improvements is in place.     

The cooperative agreement amendment will add $43,345,000to the I-880 SB HOV –South 
Segment contract to allow implementation of CCO work. 

Fiscal Impact:  The fiscal impact for approving this item is $4,345,000; the action will authorize 
the encumbrance of additional project funding for subsequent expenditure. This budget is 
included in the appropriate project funding plans and necessary funding agreements are in 
place.  This encumbrance amount has been included in the Alameda CTC Adopted FY 2013-
2014 Operating and Capital Program Budget. 

Attachments 

A. Amendment No. 1 to Cooperative Agreement 04-2445  
 

 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Gary Sidhu, Project Controls Team 

 

Page 200Page 200

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:gsidhu@alamedactc.org


04-ALA-880-22.6/24
EA: 3A92

District Agreement 04-2445-A
 

Page 1 of 4 
 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.18_I880_SB_HOV_Coop_Agreement\Source_Docs\6.18A_C
oop_04-2445-A1_HQapproved_9-06-13_Final.docx 

 

.0 
1 
1 6.18A 

 
AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO AGREEMENT 04-2445 

 
This Amendment No. 1 to Agreement (AMENDMENT), entered into and effective on 
_______________________, is between the State of California, acting through its 
Department of Transportation, referred to as CALTRANS, and 
 

Alameda County Transportation Commission, a joint powers 
agency, referred to as ALAMEDA CTC. 

 
RECITALS 

1. CALTRANS and ALAMEDA CTC, collectively referred to as PARTNERS, entered 
into Agreement No. 04-2445, (AGREEMENT) on March 27, 2012, defining the 
terms and conditions for construction of a High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) lane on 
Interstate 880 southbound from Marina Boulevard Overcrossing to Davis Street in the 
County of Alameda, referred to as PROJECT. 

2. Construction Capital of PROJECT has decreased due to award savings.  CMIA and 
Local funds have been decreased from $51,700,000 to $45,946,000 and from 
$800,000 to $711,000, respectively.  This has resulted in a decrease in the total cost 
of the PROJECT from $59,520,000 to $58,022,000. 

3. There are two Contract Change Orders (CCOs) causing an increase in the initial 
PROJECT cost.  The two CCOs are (1) I-880/Marina   Boulevard and Davis Street 
Aesthetic Treatment, and (2) I-880/Marina Boulevard Operational Improvement. The 
Federal Earmark of $539,000 and $1,331,000 of Local funds for CCO 1 and 
$2,475,000 of Local funds for CCO 2 are added to Construction Capital and Support. 

4. PARTNERS hereto now wish to enter into AMENDMENT to reflect the revisions to 
PROJECT funding due to changes discussed in Recital 2 and Recital 3 above.  
FUNDING SUMMARY A1, attached herewith and made a part of AMENDMENT 
reflects the changes. 

5. FUNDING SUMMARY of AGREEMENT is hereby replaced in its entirety by 
FUNDING SUMMARY A1.  A footnote has been included to show the funds to be 
spent on CCOs.  The billings for Capital and Support costs for the CCOs will be 
tracked separately for invoicing purposes. 

 
IT IS THEREFORE MUTUALLY AGREED: 
 

6. A new Article 50A is added to the AGREEMENT to read as follows:  

CALTRANS will use the new Federal Earmark and additional Local 
funds to perform CCOs for (1) I-880/Marina Boulevard and Davis Street 
Aesthetic Treatment, and (2) I-880/Marina Boulevard  Operational 

Page 201Page 201



04-ALA-880-22.6/24.0 
EA: 3A921 

District Agreement 04-2445-A1 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.18_I880_SB_HOV_Coop_Agreement\Source_Docs\6.18A_C
oop_04-2445-A1_HQapproved_9-06-13_Final.docx 

Improvement.  The estimated cost to complete CCO work is$4,345,000 
as shown in FUNDING SUMMARY A1 for CCOs. 

7. A new Article 64A is added to the AGREEMENT to read as follows: 

If Federal funds are used on PROJECT while this Agreement is active, 
CALTRANS will administer all federal subvention funds documented on the 
FUNDING SUMMARY. 

8. FUNDING SUMMARY of AGREEMENT is hereby replaced in its entirety by 
FUNDING SUMMARY A1 attached to and made a part of this AMENDMENT, 
and any reference to FUNDING SUMMARY in AGREEMENT is deemed to be a 
reference to FUNDING SUMMARY A1. 

9. All other terms and conditions of AGREEMENT shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

10. This AMENDMENT is deemed to be included and made part of AGREEMENT. 
 
 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
 

The information provided below indicates the primary contact data for each 
PARTNER to this agreement. PARTNERS will notify each other in writing of any 
personnel or location changes. Contact information changes do not require an 
amendment to this agreement.  

 
The primary agreement contact person for CALTRANS is:  
Val Ignacio, Project Manager 
111 Grand Avenue 
Oakland, California 94612 
Office Phone: (510) 286-5086 
Email: val_ignacio@dot.ca.gov 
 
The primary agreement contact person for ALAMEDA CTC is:  
Stewart D. Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 
1111 Broadway, Suite 800 
Oakland, California 94607 
Office Phone: (510) 208-7455 
Email: stewartng@alamedactc.org  

 

 

Page 202Page 202



04-ALA-880-22.6/24.0 
EA: 3A921 

District Agreement 04-2445-A1 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.18_I880_SB_HOV_Coop_Agreement\Source_Docs\6.18A_C
oop_04-2445-A1_HQapproved_9-06-13_Final.docx 

SIGNATURES 
 
PARTNERS declare that: 

1. Each PARTNER is an authorized legal entity under California state law. 
2. Each PARTNER has the authority to enter into this agreement. 
3. The people signing this agreement have the authority to do so on behalf of their public 

agencies.  
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
 
By: :______________________________ 

Helena (Lenka) Culik-Caro 
Deputy District Director, Design 

 
CERTIFIED AS TO FUNDS: 
 
 
By: :______________________________ 

Kevin M. Strough 
District Budget Manager 

 
 

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 
COMMISSION 
 
 
By:______________________________ 

Arthur L. Dao 
Executive Director 

 
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL: 
 
 
By:______________________________ 

Stewart D. Ng 
Deputy Director 
Programming and Projects 

 
REVIEWED AS TO BUDGET/FINANCIAL 
CONTROLS: 
 
 
By:______________________________ 

Patricia Reavey 
Director of Finance 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
PROCEDURE 
 
 
By:______________________________ 

Wendel, Rosen, Black & Dean LLP 
Legal Counsel to Alameda CTC 

 
 

  

 

Page 203Page 203



04-ALA-880-22.6/24.0 
EA: 3A921 

District Agreement 04-2445-A1 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.18_I880_SB_HOV_Coop_Agreement\Source_Docs\6.18A_C
oop_04-2445-A1_HQapproved_9-06-13_Final.docx 

 

FUNDING SUMMARY A1 
 

 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

Pa
rt

ne
r 

Fu
nd

 T
yp

e 

C
O

N
 C

ap
ita

l 

C
O

N
 

Su
pp

or
t 

Su
bt

ot
al

 
Su

pp
or

t 

Su
bt

ot
al

 
C

ap
ita

l 

Su
bt

ot
al

 
Fu

nd
s 

Ty
pe

 

I-880 SB HOV 
Project 

STATE CALTRANS 

Bond - 
Corridor 
Mobility 

Improvement 

$45,946,000 $6,900,000 $6,900,000 $45,946,000 $52,846,000 

LOCAL ALAMEDA 
CTC Local $711,000 $120,000 $120,000 $711,000 $831,000 

I-880/Marina 
Blvd & Davis 
St. Aesthetic 
Treatment 
(CCO 1) 

FEDERAL ALAMEDA 
CTC 

Federal 
Earmark * $439,000 $100,000 $100,000 $439,000 $539,000 

LOCAL ALAMEDA 
CTC 

Local * 
(matching) $1,261,000 $70,000 $70,000 $1,261,000 $1,331,000 

I-880/Marina 
Blvd 

Operational 
Improvement 

(CCO 2) 

LOCAL ALAMEDA 
CTC Local * $2,250,000 $225,000 $225,000 $2,250,000 $2,475,000 

   Subtotals by 
Component $50,607,000 $7,415,000 $7,415,000 $50,607,000 $58,022,000 

 
* Funding for CCOs shown in FUNDING SUMMARY A1 will be tracked separately 

for invoicing purposes. 

Page 204Page 204



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.19_Time_Extension_Amendments
\6.19_Time_Ext_Amend_Memo_201309.docx 

 

 

Memorandum 6.19 

 

DATE: September 16, 2013 

SUBJECT: Various Projects: Amendments to Professional Services, Project Funding 
and Grant Agreements for Time Extensions 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve time extensions and authorize the Executive Director to 
execute amendments for requested time extensions to Professional 
Services, Project Funding, and Grant Agreements in support of the 
Alameda CTC’s Capital Projects and Program delivery commitments. 

 

Summary  

Alameda CTC enters into professional services agreements with firms, project funding and 
grant agreements with project sponsors to provide the services necessary to meet the 
Capital Projects and Program delivery commitments. Agreements are entered into based 
upon estimated known project needs for scope, cost, and schedule. 

As part of the current quarter’s review, all agreements set to expire on or before March 
31, 2014, are evaluated.  Six agreements have been identified with justifiable needs for a 
time extension and are recommended for approval. 

Background 

Through the life of an agreement, situations may arise that warrant the need for a time 
extension. 

The most common and justifiable reasons include: 

(1) Sole source services that are not available through any other source (eg: 
Engineer of Record and Proprietary software). 

(2) Delays in the procurement of new replacement contract. 

(3) Project delays. 

(4) Extended project closeout activities. 

Staff recommends that the Commission authorize the Executive Director of Alameda CTC 
to amend the listed agreements as shown in Attachment A. 

Page 205Page 205



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.19_Time_Extension_Amendments
\6.19_Time_Ext_Amend_Memo_201309.docx 

 

 

Fiscal Impact:  There is no fiscal impact.  

Attachments 

A. Table A:  Contract Time Extension Summary 
 

Staff Contact  

Trinity Nguyen, Sr. Transportation Engineer 

Page 206Page 206

mailto:Tnguyenl@AlamedaCTC.org


A
. 

Ta
bl

e 
A

:  
C

on
tra

ct
 T

im
e 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

 

 
 

R:
\A

la
C

TC
_M

ee
tin

gs
\C

om
m

iss
io

n\
PP

C
\2

01
30

90
9\

7.
5_

Tim
e_

Ex
te

ns
io

n_
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

\A
tta

ch
m

en
t A

.d
oc

x 
 

 In
de

x 
N

o.
 

C
on

tra
ct

 
N

o.
 

Fi
rm

/A
ge

nc
y 

Pr
oj

ec
t/

Se
rv

ic
es

 
C

on
tra

ct
 A

m
en

dm
en

t H
is

to
ry

 
Tim

e 
Re

qu
es

t 
Re

as
on

 
C

od
e 

1 
A

06
-0

04
6 

Sa
n 

M
a

te
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
a

ns
p

or
ta

tio
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y  
Fu

nd
in

g
 fo

r f
in

a
l d

es
ig

n 
p

ha
se

 fo
r D

um
b

a
rt

on
 

C
or

rid
or

 P
ro

je
ct

 (P
ro

je
ct

 N
o.

 
62

5)
 

A
1:

  P
ha

se
 fu

nd
in

g
 c

ha
ng

es
 

A
2:

  A
d

d
iti

on
a

l t
im

e 
1 

ye
a

r 
3 

2 
A

07
-0

00
2 

C
ou

nt
y 

of
 A

la
m

ed
a

 
C

a
st

ro
 V

a
lle

y 
Lo

ca
l T

ra
ffi

c 
C

irc
ul

a
tio

n 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

Pr
oj

ec
t (

A
C

TA
 P

ro
je

ct
 N

o.
 

50
9)

 

A
1:

  I
nc

re
a

se
 b

ud
g

et
 a

nd
 

a
d

d
iti

on
a

l t
im

e 
 

1 
ye

a
r 

3 

3 
A

08
-0

00
1 

C
ity

 o
f H

a
yw

a
rd

 
Fu

nd
in

g
 fo

r f
in

a
l d

es
ig

n 
a

nd
 

Ri
g

ht
 o

f W
a

y 
p

ha
se

s 
fo

r 
Ro

ut
e 

23
8/

 M
iss

io
n-

Fo
ot

hi
ll 

C
or

rid
or

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
Pr

oj
ec

t (
Pr

oj
ec

t N
o.

 5
06

) 

A
1:

  P
ha

se
 fu

nd
in

g
 c

ha
ng

es
 

A
2:

  P
ha

se
 fu

nd
in

g
 c

ha
ng

es
 

A
3:

  D
ec

re
a

se
 b

ud
g

et
 

A
4:

  D
ec

re
a

se
 b

ud
g

et
 

1 
ye

a
r 

4 

4 
A

08
-0

30
 

So
le

m
 a

nd
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s 
I-5

80
 H

O
T 

la
ne

s 
O

ut
re

a
ch

 
a

nd
 E

d
uc

a
tio

n 
A

1:
  A

d
d

iti
on

a
l t

im
e 

A
2:

  A
d

d
iti

on
a

l t
im

e 
9 

m
on

th
s 

3 

5 
A

09
-0

00
2 

C
ity

 o
f H

a
yw

a
rd

 
Fu

nd
in

g
 fo

r C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
p

ha
se

 fo
r R

ou
te

 2
38

/M
iss

io
n-

Fo
ot

hi
ll 

C
or

rid
or

 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 

(P
ro

je
ct

 N
o.

 5
06

) 

A
1:

  I
nc

re
a

se
 b

ud
g

et
 

A
2:

  I
nc

re
a

se
 b

ud
g

et
 

A
3:

  P
ha

se
 fu

nd
in

g
 c

ha
ng

es
 

A
4:

  P
ha

se
 fu

nd
in

g
 c

ha
ng

es
 

1 
ye

a
r 

4 

6 
A

09
-0

02
5 

Ea
st

 B
a

y 
Bi

cy
cl

e 
C

oa
lit

io
n 

Bi
cy

cl
e 

Sa
fe

ty
 E

d
uc

a
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

A
1:

  I
nc

re
a

se
 b

ud
g

et
 a

nd
 

a
d

d
iti

on
a

l t
im

e 
A

2:
  I

nc
re

a
se

 b
ud

g
et

 a
nd

 
a

d
d

iti
on

a
l t

im
e 

A
3:

  I
nc

re
a

se
 b

ud
g

et
 a

nd
 

a
d

d
iti

on
a

l t
im

e 
A

4:
  I

nc
re

a
se

 b
ud

g
et

 a
nd

 
a

d
d

iti
on

a
l t

im
e 

3 
m

on
th

s 
2 

Re
a

so
n 

C
od

e:
 

(1
) 

 S
ol

e 
so

ur
ce

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

a
t a

re
 n

ot
 a

va
ila

b
le

 th
ro

ug
h 

a
ny

 o
th

er
 s

ou
rc

e.
 

(2
) 

D
el

a
ys

 in
 th

e 
p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t o

f n
ew

 re
p

la
ce

m
en

t c
on

tr
a

ct
. 

(3
) 

Pr
oj

ec
t d

el
a

ys
. 

(4
) 

Ex
te

nd
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
lo

se
ou

t a
ct

iv
iti

es
. 

 

6.19A

Page 207Page 207



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 208Page 208



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.20_I880_N_Safety_at_23rd29th_DSDC\6.20_I880_N_Safety.d
ocx 

 

Memorandum  6.20 

 
DATE: September 16, 2013 

SUBJECT: I-880 Operational and Safety Improvements at 23rd and 29th Avenue 
Project (PN 717.0): Amendment No. 6 to the Professional Services 
Agreement with RBF Consulting (Agreement No. CMA A10-013) 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the amendment and authorize the Executive Director to 
execute Amendment No. 6 to Agreement No. CMA A10-013 with RBF 
Consulting to provide design services during construction (DSDC). 

 

Summary  

The Alameda CTC is sponsoring the I-880 Operational and Safety Improvements at 23rd 
and 29th Avenue Project (PN 717.0) in the I-880 corridor in Oakland.  As the construction 
project readies for advertisement by Caltrans this fall, the previously anticipated 
amendment to provide design services during construction (DSDC) is now necessary.  
Approval of the Authority to execute the requested contract amendment will allow staff 
to retain the design consultant to provide these services. 

Discussion 

The project will construct operational and safety improvements on I-880 at the existing 
overcrossings of 23rd Avenue and 29th Avenue in the City of Oakland.  Improvements 
include replacement of the freeway overcrossing structures, improvements to the 
northbound on- and off-ramps as well as the freeway mainline.  The majority of the 
project is funded from the Trade Corridor Improvements Fund (TCIF) of the Highway 
Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006; approved by the 
voters as Proposition 1B in November 2006.  The California Transportation Commission 
(CTC) allocated $73.433 million in TCIF/SHOPP funds at the August 6, 2013 meeting.  The 
construction contract will be advertised, awarded and administered by Caltrans.  The 
current construction schedule is: 

Advertise Construction Contract: September 2013 

Bid Opening:   October 2013 

Award Contract:  November 2013 

Begin Construction: January 2014 

Construction Complete: December 2017 

  

Page 209Page 209



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.20_I880_N_Safety_at_23rd29th_DSDC\6.20_I880_N_S
afety.docx 
 

    
As the project sponsor and development lead for the design phase, Alameda CTC is 
required to provide DSDC throughout the construction phase of the project to support 
Caltrans in completing the project.  The project was designed by RBF Consulting under 
contract to Alameda CTC.  Staff is requesting authority to amend the existing contract 
with RBF Consulting as necessary over the life of the construction period.  Amendments 
will extend the term and scope of the contract to provide necessary design support 
activities within the currently approved project funding plan. 

DSDC includes activities such as: review of contractor submittals, response to requests for 
information, preparation of design changes and general design support services.  These 
services are required throughout the construction and closeout phases of the project.  
Services will be controlled by individual task orders, which is typical for this type of work.  
Approval of the authority to execute the requested amendment will allow staff to retain 
the design consultant to provide these services. 

Fiscal Impact:  The recommended action will authorize the encumbrance of additional 
project funding for subsequent expenditure.  The required additional project funding is 
included in the current project funding plan and is not to exceed the allocated amount of 
Regional Measure 2 (RM2) funding for this phase. Expenditures are anticipated to be 
reimbursed from MTC’s RM2 program.  

 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Stefan Garcia, Project Controls Team 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 210Page 210

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:sgarcia@alamedactc.org


 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.21_Construction_Budget_Authorization\6.21_Construction_B
udget_Auth_Memo_20130909_.docx 

 

Memorandum  6.21 

 
DATE: September 16, 2013 

SUBJECT: Various Projects:  Encumbrance Authorization for Construction 
Phase of Project 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve an increase to the construction encumbrance and 
authorize all contractual actions relative to the use of the 
authorized construction budget. 

 

Summary  

Alameda CTC is responsible to Advertise, Award, and Administer (AAA) various projects 
within the Capital Program.  Agreements are entered into for the construction capital 
and support of the project based upon estimated known project needs for scope, cost, 
and schedule. 

Three projects have previously requested Commission authority for less than the 
construction phase budget.  These projects now require additional construction phase 
encumbrance authority to provide continued construction management support services 
and to implement construction change orders as necessary to successfully deliver the 
projects. 

Background 

The Alameda CTC is responsible to AAA various projects within the Capital Program.  
During the construction phase of the project, situations may arise that require a change 
to the construction bid components.  These are addressed through the issuance of 
Contract Change Orders (CCO) as approved by the Commission Engineer.  The phase 
contingency amount, which takes into consideration the specific project risk factors, 
ranges from 10%-20% of the construction estimate and is included in the project funding 
plan to ensure the successful completion of the project.  Construction phase funds have 
been fully allocated by the respective funding agency.   

Staff recommends that the Commission approve the additional encumbrance of the 
project construction budget as shown in Attachment A and authorize all contractual 
actions relative to the use of the authorized construction budget.    

Fiscal Impact: The fiscal impact for approving this item is as shown in Attachment A and was 
included in the FY13/14 budget.   

Page 211Page 211



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.21_Construction_Budget_Authorization\6.21_Constr
uction_Budget_Auth_Memo_20130909_.docx 

 

 

Attachments 

A. Table A: Construction Budget Summary 
 
 

Staff Contact  

Raj Murthy, Project Controls Team 

 

Page 212Page 212

mailto:rmurthy@alamedactc.org


A
. 

Ta
bl

e 
A

:  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Bu
d

ge
t S

um
m

a
ry

 
 

 
 

R:
\A

la
C

TC
_M

ee
tin

gs
\C

om
m

iss
io

n\
PP

C
\2

01
30

90
9\

7.
7_

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n_
Bu

d
ge

t_
A

ut
ho

riz
a

tio
n\

7.
7A

_C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n_
Bu

d
ge

t_
A

ut
ho

riz
a

tio
n.

d
oc

x 
 

 In
de

x 
N

o.
 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

N
o.

 
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Sc
he

du
le

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Bu
dg

et
 

Pr
ev

io
us

ly
 

A
ut

ho
riz

ed
 

Re
qu

es
te

d 
A

ut
ho

riz
at

io
n 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
 

1 
79

1.
6 

I-8
0 

IC
M

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o.

 6
  -

 
Tr

a
ffi

c 
Li

g
ht

 
Sy

nc
hr

on
iza

tio
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 

C
C

A
:  

 
A

p
ril

 2
01

4 
$1

1,
29

4,
40

5 
(C

)  
$9

,2
12

,0
00

 
(6

/2
3/

11
) 

(C
)  

$2
,0

82
,4

05
 

St
a

te
 (P

ro
p

 1
B 

TL
SP

) 

2 
63

5.
1 

Ea
st

 B
a

y 
G

re
en

w
a

y 
C

C
A

: 
A

p
ril

 2
01

4 
$1

,7
17

,4
89

 (
C

)  
$1

,5
61

,3
54

 
(6

/2
7/

13
) 

(C
)  

$1
56

,1
35

 
Fe

d
er

a
l (

TI
G

ER
 

II 
-$

85
,9

49
) 

Lo
ca

l (
TF

C
A

-
$7

0,
18

6)
 

3 
77

4.
1 

I-5
80

 S
ou

nd
w

a
ll 

La
nd

sc
a

p
in

g
 (S

a
n 

Le
a

nd
ro

) 

PE
P:

 
A

p
ril

 2
01

6 
$3

95
,0

00
 (C

,S
)  

$3
50

,0
00

 
(7

/2
8/

12
) 

(C
,S

)  
$4

5,
00

0 
Lo

ca
l (

C
M

A
 

TI
P)

 

 Le
g

en
d

: 
(C

) C
a

p
ita

l 
(S

) 
 S

up
p

or
t 

(C
C

A
)  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

on
tr

a
ct

 A
cc

ep
ta

nc
e 

(P
EP

)  
Pl

a
nt

 E
st

a
b

lis
hm

en
t P

er
io

d
 

(T
LS

P)
  T

ra
ffi

c 
Li

g
ht

 S
yn

ch
ro

ni
za

tio
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 
(T

IG
ER

)  
Tr

a
ns

p
or

ta
tio

n 
In

ve
st

m
en

t G
en

er
a

tin
g

 E
co

no
m

ic
 R

ec
ov

er
y 

(T
FC

A
)  

Tr
a

ns
p

or
ta

tio
n 

Fu
nd

 fo
r C

le
a

n 
A

ir 
 

(C
M

A
 T

IP
)  

C
on

g
es

tio
n 

M
a

na
g

em
en

t A
g

en
cy

 T
ra

ns
p

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t P
ro

g
ra

m
 

 

6.21A

Page 213Page 213



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 214Page 214



 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.22_Broadway_Jackson_AdHoc\6.22_Broadway_Jackson_Ad-
hoc_Memo_20130909_.docx 

 

Memorandum  6.22 

 

 DATE: September 16, 2013 

SUBJECT: Broadway-Jackson Interchange Improvement Project (PN 610.0): 
Formation of an Ad-Hoc Committee 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the formation of an Ad-Hoc Committee to guide the 
project through development. 

 

Summary  

The City of Alameda has requested formation of an ad-hoc advisory committee 
(Attachment A) for the project comprising of elected officials representing City of 
Alameda, City of Oakland, and Alameda County to guide the project through 
environmental clearance and final design phases of the project. 

Background 

I-880 Broadway-Jackson Project is part of 2000 Measure B capital projects (ACTIA 10). The 
project goal is to improve access to I-880 from Alameda and Oakland. In 2011, a Caltrans 
Project Study Report (PSR) was prepared to identify and analyze several configuration 
options. The PSR was developed in collaboration with City of Alameda, City of Oakland, 
and Caltrans. As part of the PSR effort, extensive outreach was conducted with 
stakeholders and community organizations – council members from cities of Oakland and 
Alameda, city public works, planning and zoning divisions, Oakland Chinatown Advisory 
Committee, West Oakland Project Area Committee, Jack London District Association, Port 
of Oakland, City of Alameda Transportation Commission, and various transportation 
forums. Following Caltrans’ approval of the PSR, further project development was 
suspended due to concerns from members of Oakland Chinatown community. 

In an effort to move the project to the next phase of development, City of Alameda has 
requested that Alameda CTC form an ad-hoc project advisory committee for the I-880 
Broadway Jackson Project. In addition to guiding the project direction, the ad-hoc 
committee will also provide a forum to address community concerns. 

Staff is recommending that the ad-hoc project advisory committee be comprised of four 
members: two elected officials representing the City of Alameda and two elected 
officials representing the City of Oakland. All four members must also be Alameda CTC 
Commissioners or alternates. The Chair of the Commission will make the appointments to 
this ad-hoc project advisory committee, per the agency administrative code.    

Page 215Page 215



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.22_Broadway_Jackson_AdHoc\6.22_Broadway_Jackson_Ad-
hoc_Memo_20130909_.docx 

 

Staff recommends that the Commission authorize the formation of the I-880 Broadway-
Jackson Project Ad-hoc to help advance project development and delivery efforts by 
Alameda CTC. 

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact. 

Attachments 

A. City of Alameda Letter dated August 19, 2013 
 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Raj Murthy, Project Controls Team 

 

Page 216Page 216

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:rmurthy@alamedactc.org


6.22A

Page 217Page 217



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

6.22A

Page 218Page 218



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.23_FY12-13_Year-
end_Investment_Report\6.23_FY12-13_Consolidated_Year-End_Investment_Report.docx 

 

 

Memorandum 6.23 

DATE: September 16, 2013 

SUBJECT: Alameda CTC FY2012-13 Consolidated Year-End Investment Report 

RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Alameda CTC FY2012-13 Consolidated Year-End 
Investment Report 

 

 

Summary  

The Consolidated Investment Report provides balance and average return on investment 
information for all cash and investments held by the Alameda CTC as of June 30, 2013 
and June 30, 2012 on a comparative basis.   Alameda CTC investments are in 
compliance with the adopted investment policy, and Alameda CTC has sufficient cash 
flow to meet expenditure requirements over the next six months. 

Activity 

The following are key highlights of cash and investment information as of June 30, 2013: 

• As of June 30, 2013, total cash and investments held by the Alameda CTC were 
$236.3 million. This total is a decrease of $46.9 million or 16.6% from the prior year-
end balance of $283.2 million.    

• The ACTA investment balance decreased $19.6 million or 13.4% due to capital 
project expenditures.  The ACTIA investment balance decreased $21.4 million or 
19.7% due to capital project expenditures.  The ACCMA investment balance 
decreased $6.0 million or 20.9% mostly related to CMA TIP project payments.  

• Investment yields have declined with the return on investments for the Alameda 
CTC at 0.57% compared to the prior year’s return of 0.98%.  Return on investments 
were projected for the FY2012-13 budget year at varying rates ranging from 0 - 
1.00% depending on investment type.   

• Based on cash flow projections updated in August and current market conditions, 
ACTIA is planning to go to the market for debt financing by the 3rd quarter of 
FY2013-14 to satisfy capital project obligations.   

Page 219Page 219



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.23_FY12-13_Year-
end_Investment_Report\6.23_FY12-13_Consolidated_Year-End_Investment_Report.docx 

 

 

As of June 30, 2013, the Alameda CTC portfolio managed by investment advisors 
consisted of approximately 4.0% US Treasury Securities, 59.8% Federal Agency Securities, 
0.5% Corporate Notes, 16.6% Commercial Paper, 18.7% Negotiable CDs and 0.3% Money 
Market Funds (See Attachment B).  The Alameda CTC portfolio is in compliance with both 
the adopted investment policy and California Government Code.  

The Alameda CTC’s return on investments for FY2012-13 came in $150,000 or 12.5% over 
budget.   The investment advisors developed strategies to match investments to cash flow 
needs while optimizing safe returns. This strategy ensures the ability to fund capital project 
cash flow requirements without the need to sell an investment short of its maturity date 
which can increase risk in a portfolio. 

The Employment Development Department reported an unemployment rate in Alameda 
County for June, 2013 of 7.4%, down 0.3% from the previous quarter end.  This has fallen 
below that of both California, at 8.5%, and the United States, at 7.6% (per the US 
Department of Labor).  Historically the Alameda County rate fell somewhere between 
that of California and the US.  This change indicates that employment has begun to 
recover at a slightly greater pace in Alameda County than on a national level.   Alameda 
County’s largest payroll growth between May 2013 and June 2013 was in the leisure and 
hospitality industry, particularly in food services; construction jobs along with all of its 
subsectors were second in job growth.  Unemployment rates remain very high when 
compared to historical national rates which ranged from 4.0–5.0% in the years 2001–2007.   

During the month of June 2013, shorter-maturity benchmarks outperformed longer 
maturities, with Treasuries outperforming Agencies, corporate debt, and securitized 
bonds.  The US economy continued to grow modestly during the second quarter, with the 
Gross Domestic Product (GDP) showing expansion at a rate of 1.7%.  The Consumer Price 
Index (CPI) also increased 1.8% since last year.  Fed Chairman Bernanke stated that the 
Fed would reduce its bond purchases if the economy continues to strengthen; however, 
Fed governors emphasized that the stimulus program was not going to end suddenly, and 
that the targeted federal funds rate of zero to 0.25% would remain for a year or more. 

Fiscal Impact 

There is no fiscal impact.  

Attachments 

A. Consolidated Investment Report as of June 30, 2013 
B. Detail of Investment Holdings (managed by PFM and Chandler) 

Staff Contact 

Patricia Reavey, Director of Finance 

Lily Balinton, Accounting Manager 

Page 220Page 220

mailto:preavey@alamedactc.org
mailto:lbalinton@alamedactc.org


6.23A

Page 221Page 221



Page 222Page 222



Page 223Page 223



Page 224Page 224



Page 225Page 225



Page 226Page 226



U
n-

A
ud

ite
d

A
C

TA
In

ve
st

m
en

t B
al

an
ce

In
ve

st
m

en
t B

al
an

ce
In

te
re

st
 e

ar
ne

d
In

te
re

st
 e

ar
ne

d
Ap

pr
ox

. R
O

I
 B

ud
ge

t
D

iff
er

en
ce

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
01

2
FY

 2
01

1-
20

12
   

C
he

ck
in

g 
A

cc
ou

nt
99

0,
64

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

35
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

10
3,

51
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
45

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
S

ta
te

 T
re

as
ur

er
 P

oo
l (

LA
IF

)
26

,3
20

,0
36

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

37
,6

13
   

   
   

   
   

0.
14

%
19

,8
50

,7
64

   
   

   
   

   
10

5,
00

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
In

ve
st

m
en

t A
dv

is
or

s (1
) 

89
,1

95
,7

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
99

4,
09

5
   

   
   

   
 

1.
11

%
11

6,
13

6,
42

0
   

   
   

   
 

2,
13

9,
19

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

Lo
an

 to
 A

C
C

M
A

10
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
C

TA
 T

ot
al

12
6,

50
6,

40
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

03
1,

74
2

$ 
   

   
 

0.
82

%
1,

02
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

6,
74

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
14

6,
09

0,
69

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

2,
24

4,
24

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
A

pp
ro

x.
 R

O
I

1.
54

%
$2

12
,7

77
,5

22
$1

2,
42

5,
60

8
U

n-
A

ud
ite

d
A

C
TI

A
In

ve
st

m
en

t B
al

an
ce

In
ve

st
m

en
t B

al
an

ce
In

te
re

st
 e

ar
ne

d
In

te
re

st
 e

ar
ne

d
Ap

pr
ox

. R
O

I
 B

ud
ge

t
D

iff
er

en
ce

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
01

2
FY

 2
01

1-
20

12
   

C
he

ck
in

g 
A

cc
ou

nt
10

,8
25

,6
53

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

23
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
%

3,
74

3,
01

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
14

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
S

ta
te

 T
re

as
ur

er
 P

oo
l (

LA
IF

)
32

,4
14

,2
38

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

78
,1

05
   

   
   

   
   

0.
24

%
36

,0
84

,2
46

   
   

   
   

   
20

8,
54

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
In

ve
st

m
en

t A
dv

is
or

s (1
) 

43
,9

84
,6

52
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

8,
63

7
   

   
   

   
 

0.
34

%
68

,7
48

,3
29

   
   

   
   

   
21

8,
68

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

A
C

TI
A

 T
ot

al
87

,2
24

,5
43

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
6,

97
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
0.

26
%

18
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
46

,9
77

$ 
   

   
   

   
10

8,
57

5,
59

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

42
7,

37
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
A

pp
ro

x.
 R

O
I

0.
39

%

U
n-

A
ud

ite
d

A
C

C
M

A
In

ve
st

m
en

t B
al

an
ce

In
ve

st
m

en
t B

al
an

ce
In

te
re

st
 e

ar
ne

d
In

te
re

st
 e

ar
ne

d
Ap

pr
ox

. R
O

I
B

ud
ge

t
D

iff
er

en
ce

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
01

2
FY

 2
01

1-
20

12
   

C
he

ck
in

g 
A

cc
ou

nt
2,

71
3,

93
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
00

%
2,

91
1,

11
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

S
ta

te
 T

re
as

ur
er

 P
oo

l (
LA

IF
)

14
,8

52
,2

47
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

,4
46

   
   

   
   

   
0.

30
%

17
,5

58
,9

63
   

   
   

   
   

45
,8

46
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

P
ro

je
ct

 D
ef

er
re

d 
R

ev
en

ue
 (2

)
15

,0
34

,9
06

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

52
,2

07
   

   
   

   
   

0.
35

%
18

,1
10

,1
27

   
   

   
   

   
66

,3
02

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
Lo

an
 fr

om
 A

C
TA

(1
0,

00
0,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

0,
00

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
A

C
C

M
A

 T
ot

al
22

,6
01

,0
89

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

96
,6

53
$ 

   
   

   
   

0.
43

%
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

96
,6

53
$ 

   
   

   
   

28
,5

80
,2

04
$ 

   
   

   
   

11
2,

14
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
A

pp
ro

x.
 R

O
I

0.
39

%

A
C

TC
 T

O
TA

L
23

6,
33

2,
03

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
35

5,
37

3
$ 

   
   

 
0.

57
%

1,
20

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

 
15

0,
37

3
$ 

   
   

   
 

28
3,

24
6,

48
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
2,

78
3,

76
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

N
ot

es
:  

  
   

   
  (

1)
  S

ee
 a

tta
ch

m
en

ts
 fo

r d
et

ai
l o

f i
nv

es
tm

en
t h

ol
di

ng
s 

m
an

ag
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t A

dv
is

or
s.

  
   

   
  (

2)
  P

ro
je

ct
 fu

nd
s 

in
 d

ef
er

re
d 

re
ve

nu
e 

ar
e 

in
ve

st
ed

 in
 L

A
IF

 w
ith

 in
te

re
st

 a
cc

ru
in

g 
ba

ck
 to

 th
e 

re
sp

ec
tiv

e 
pr

oj
ec

t f
un

d 
w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
e 

TV
TC

, S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 M
ar

in
a,

 T
C

R
P

 a
nd

 P
TM

IS
E

A
 fu

nd
s.

   
   

  (
3)

  A
ll 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
re

 m
ar

ke
d 

to
 m

ar
ke

t o
n 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f t
he

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r p

er
 G

A
S

B
 3

1 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.

   
   

  (
4)

  A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

re
 in

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 a
do

pt
ed

 in
ve

st
m

en
t p

ol
ic

ie
s.

   
   

  (
5)

  A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 h

as
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 c
as

h 
flo

w
 to

 m
ee

t e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
ve

r t
he

 n
ex

t s
ix

 m
on

th
s.

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 In

ve
st

m
en

t R
ep

or
t

A
s 

of
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

01
3

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

FY
 2

01
1-

20
12

A
s 

of
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

01
3

A
s 

of
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

01
3

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

FY
 2

01
1-

20
12

A
s 

of
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

01
3

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

FY
 2

01
1-

20
12

6.23B

Page 227Page 227



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 228Page 228



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.24_Fund_Core_Function-
Shortfall\6.24_Memo on Agency Core Functions Funding Options September_2013.docx 

 

 

Memorandum 6.24 

 

DATE: September 16, 2013 

SUBJECT: Alameda CTC Growing Responsibilities and Options to Fund Agency 
Core Functions Shortfall 

RECOMMENDATION: Approval of an Option to Fund Agency Core Functions Shortfall 

 

Summary  

Since the merger of the county congestion management agency and the transportation 
sales tax authority three years ago, the successor agency, the Alameda County 
Transportation Commission, has assumed additional major responsibilities and functions to 
respond to the direction and accommodate the growing needs of the new Board, to 
strengthen and enhance the Agency’s position within the changing framework of 
regional, state, and federal transportation agencies, and to increase responsiveness to 
new regional and state climate change mandates.  
 
Over the last three years, staff has been evaluating and reviewing internal policies, 
procedures, best management practices, and resource levels for traditional core function 
activities as well as the new major mission-creep activities.  One key major issue that staff 
has identified is that the traditional grant funding that historically has been used to pay for 
the core function activities is no longer sufficient, especially in light of the agency’s 
expanded responsibilities.  Moving forward, our current analysis indicates that there could 
be between $800,000 to $1,000,000 shortfall between core function revenues and core 
function expenditures.  
 
Staff has also identified some options to resolve the core functions funding shortfall as 
described below: 
 
Option 1:   Increasing the member agency dues from the current 2.8% of total revenues 

to 5% of total revenues.  Currently, the total projected  
FY 2013-14 revenues for the CMA function is $49.1 million, and member 
agency dues only contribute $1,394,819 to total CMA revenues.   In absolute 
numbers, increasing the dues from 2.8% to 5% of revenues would equate to 
increasing member agency dues from the current amount $1,394,819 to 
$2,456,681, an increase of $1,061,862 (or 76.13% over the current amount).  The 
impact to each jurisdiction would be significant and is shown in Table 1; or, 

 
 
 

Page 229Page 229



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.24_Fund_Core_Function-
Shortfall\6.24_Memo on Agency Core Functions Funding Options September_2013.docx 

 

 

Option 2:  Instead of increasing member agency dues, allocate 2% of the annual net 
Measure B programmatic pass-through funds to fund the Agency core 
functions shortfall and agency-incurred costs in support of the Commission.  
The impact to the Measure B pass-through program would be insignificant and 
is shown in Table 2. 

 
Staff and the Finance and Administration Committee recommend that the Commission 
approve Option 2, because it would have a miniscule financial impact to the Measure B 
pass-through funding recipients.  In fact, the proposed allocation of 2% of the annual net 
pass-through revenues of approximately $64.231 million equates to about $1.28 million.  
This amount is less than 2.9% of the total amount of pass-through funds ($44.868 million) 
that recipients are holding in reserve.  

Background 

The Alameda CTC’s responsibilities have increased over the last few years.  The Agency 
has taken on several new responsibilities and functions.  In addition, to keeping up with 
the many shifting state and regional climate change initiative mandates and policies, the 
Agency’s traditional planning and programming functions have been expanded.  The 
Agency’s new and expanded responsibilities and functions include the following: 
 
• Express Lanes and Smart Corridors operations -- In recent years, the Agency has 

substantially expanded its roles into the area of express lanes operations (on I-80, I-580, 
I-680, and some major arterials) and Smart Corridor operations, which are an area 
traditionally assumed by larger and more well-funded agencies that have operations 
as a part of their core mission (Caltrans, the Santa Clara Valley Transportation 
Authority, Los Angeles Metro Transportation Agency, etc.).  The on-going operations of 
the Express Lanes are being subsidized by capital project grants.   
 

• Growing responsibilities for the management of the Safe Routes to Schools Program – 
the Agency has been a pioneer in the program, and as this program is growing and 
maturing, there has been more local and federal funding invested in the program, 
which has required much more extensive coordination and contract management 
activities with the consulting teams and their vast array of subconsultants, many of 
whom are non-profit organizations.  More federal funding also means more mandated 
monitoring to satisfy the many federal funding requirements. 

 
• Priority Development Areas planning and monitoring – With the adoption of the 2013 

Regional Transportation Plan and Sustainable Community Strategy, as required by SB 
375, congestion management agencies are also mandated to develop strategies to 
focus land use in priority development areas, which require intensive land use 
planning and monitoring development processes. 

  
• Focused construction management oversight for Major State Infrastructure Bond 

funded Capital Projects – All but one projects in this $801 million program is under 
construction.  Under formal agreement with the State, the Agency is responsible for all 
future cost overruns and construction risks.  This burdensome requirement required the 
Agency to increase its construction management oversight level of effort and 

Page 230Page 230



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.24_Fund_Core_Function-
Shortfall\6.24_Memo on Agency Core Functions Funding Options September_2013.docx 

 

 

resources to closely manage construction risks to minimize financial exposure to the 
Agency. 

 
• Growing responsibilities for the programming and monitoring of Federal, State, and 

Regional funds – As funding is becoming more scarce, external funding agencies are 
demanding more performance, accountability and monitoring associated with their 
grant funds.   

 
• Increased compliance monitoring and data collection for Measure B-funded pass-

through programs – The Commission recently adopted new master funding 
agreements with jurisdictions that included many significant policy requirements to 
ensure performance and accountability.  To ensure that the Commission policies and 
requirements are implemented, additional data collection and monitoring are 
required for proper reporting to the Commission and the Citizens Watchdog 
Committee. 

 
• Increased technical and administrative support for the Commission – The new 

Commission grew to a 22-member commission with five (5) standing committees, and 
a few subcommittees, requiring increased administrative and technical support.  Prior 
to the merger, each of the predecessor agencies has only two (2) standing 
committees.  The ACTIA Board had 11 members, and the ACCMA Board had 17.   

 
• Increased technical and administrative support for the community advisory 

committees and their various subcommittees, 
 
• Development of the new sales tax transportation expenditure and seek its approval 

from jurisdictions in the County – Over the next couple of years, it is anticipated that 
extensive planning and outreach work for this effort would increase to ensure 
approval from Alameda County voters. 

 
In addition, in recent months, the agency has embarked on new multiple county-wide 
transportation planning studies to assess specific needs in our transportation system 
(Freight Movement Plan and Collaborative, Transit Plan, and Arterial Performance Plan).  
These needs assessment plans, though prepared separately, will allow the Commission to 
set future transportation policies on modal investment, priorities, and performance, and to 
create effective external advocacy for funding and policies. 
 
Furthermore, the Agency has been taking on a substantial new leadership role in the 
County and in the region for transportation and land use planning in the new age of 
climate change environment and legislation.  These new planning activities have been 
especially taxing on the Agency’s available resources and will continue to be major 
activities of our planning functions in the foreseeable future.   
 
Agency staff has also become more engaged in participating in regional statewide 
transportation policy discussions, including: 
 

Page 231Page 231



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.24_Fund_Core_Function-
Shortfall\6.24_Memo on Agency Core Functions Funding Options September_2013.docx 

 

 

• Participating as a select-member of the California Freight Advisory Committee and 
leading an effort locally to build partnership and a coalition with the Port of Oakland, 
MTC, Caltrans, and others. 
 

• Actively engaging in building consensus with the Bay Area Congestion Management 
Agencies on regional transportation issues. 

 
• Actively engaging in policy discussions and formulation with the Self-Help Counties 

Coalition and the California Council of Governments (CalCOG) to influence 
appropriate state and federal legislation, consistent with the Commission-adopted 
legislative program. 

 
Staff believes that Option 2 will resolve the shortfall between revenues and expenditures 
for core functions and eliminate the immediate need to raise member agency fees.   
 

Fiscal Impact:   

Approval of Option 2, as recommended, will have a positive financial impact for the 
Agency.  Additional resources will be allocated from a small percentage of the sales tax 
pass-through funding to provide resources for new and expanded core functions as well as 
Agency-incurred costs in support of the Commission. 

 

Attachments 

A. Table 1-Option 1Alameda County Transportation Commission Member Agency Fee 
Increase Calculation 

B.  Table 2 -Option 2 Alameda County Transportation Commission Measure B Pass-
through Calculation 

C. FY 2013-14 Agency Work Plan Implementation Schedule 

 

Staff Contact  

Arthur Dao, Executive Director  

Page 232Page 232

mailto:adao@alamedactc.org


FY 13/14 Fees 
(2.8% of CMA 

Revenues)

Traditional 
Formula

Option 1 Fee 
Increase to 

5% of 
Revenues

Total New Fee

City of Alameda 36,823$                  3.68% 39,070$        90,391$            
City of Albany 9,066                      0.86% 9,088            21,026              
City of Berkeley 55,514                    5.81% 61,744          142,849            
City of Dublin 23,712                    2.72% 28,858          66,764              
City of Emeryville 5,021                      0.56% 5,903            13,656              
City of Fremont 106,006                  12.18% 129,297        299,137            
City of Hayward 74,483                    7.73% 82,076          189,887            
City of Livermore 41,426                    6.09% 64,649          149,569            
City of Newark 21,620                    2.63% 27,921          64,596              
City of Oakland 209,502                  22.28% 236,577        547,334            
City of Piedmont 5,440                      0.75% 7,964            18,425              
City of Pleasanton 34,452                    4.81% 51,063          118,137            
City of San Leandro 41,566                    4.65% 49,377          114,236            
City of Union City 36,544                    3.87% 41,132          95,160              

Table 1 -- Option 1
Alameda County Transportation Commission

Member Agency Fee Increase Calculation 

y y
Alameda County 529,613                  9.63% 102,220        236,492            
AC Transit 82,015                    5.88% 62,462          144,511            
BART 82,015                    5.88% 62,462          144,511            

1,394,819$             100.00% 1,061,862$   2,456,681$       

6.24A

Page 233Page 233



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 234Page 234



FY2011-12
FY2013-14 2% Pass-through Total New 

Pass-Through Recipients: Current Projection Reduction Reserve Allocation

Alameda   1,943,543$               (39,065)$   3,955,233$     1,904,477$     
Albany  450,858                    (9,062)       24,854           441,795          
B. A. R. T. - N 1,311,311                 (26,357)     -                 1,284,953       
B. A. R. T. - C 387,692                    (7,793)       -                 379,899          
Berkeley 3,220,847                 (64,739)     2,377,339       3,156,108       
Dublin 501,559                    (10,081)     1,211,812       491,477          
Emeryville 290,480                    (5,839)       419,026          284,642          
Fremont 3,431,950                 (68,982)     4,800,983       3,362,968       
Hayward 3,172,201                 (63,761)     1,911,083       3,108,440       
Livermore 1,145,083                 (23,016)     1,711,127       1,122,067       
Newark 690,857                    (13,886)     558,234          676,971          
Oakland 11,495,895               (231,067)   10,691,786     11,264,828     
Piedmont 410,400                    (8,249)       418,159          402,150          
Pleasanton 994,091                    (19,981)     2,358,055       974,110          
San Leandro 1,768,593                 (35,549)     3,059,306       1,733,044       
Union City 1,117,663                 (22,465)     2,272,119       1,095,198       
County of Alameda 2,833,598                 (56,955)     3,947,320       2,776,643       
AC Transit District 24,435,986               (491,163)   -                 23,944,823     
WETA 889,411                    (17,877)     2,502,463       871,533          
Altamont Rail 2,417,372                 (48,589)     2,649,530       2,368,783       

 Union City Transit 387,692                    (7,793)       -                 379,899          
 LAVTA 934,329                    (18,780)     -                 915,549          

T t l 60 492 016$ 44 868 429$ 59 276 126$

Table 2 -- Option 2
Alameda County Transportation Commission

Measure B Pass-through Calculation

    Totals 60,492,016$            44,868,429$  59,276,126$  

6.24B

Page 235Page 235



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 236Page 236



20
13

Ta
sk

Pl
a

nn
ed

 
D

ue
 D

a
te

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
b

er
D

ec
em

b
er

Ja
nu

a
ry

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
M

a
rc

h
A

p
ril

 
M

a
y

Ju
ne

N
ot

es

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
a

ns
p

or
ta

tio
n 

Pl
a

n/
RT

P
C

W
TP

 u
p

d
a

te
 w

ill 
b

eg
in

 in
 

FY
14

-1
5 

a
nd

 e
nd

 in
 F

Y1
6-

17
.

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

G
oo

d
s 

M
ov

em
en

t C
ol

la
b

or
a

tiv
e

Se
p

-1
3

Es
ta

b
lis

h 
Le

a
d

er
sh

ip
 T

ea
m

 
a

nd
 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l T
ea

m
 

C
re

a
te

 a
 s

tra
te

g
ic

 
a

d
vo

ca
cy

 
a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 fo

r 
le

g
isl

a
tiv

e,
 

fu
nd

in
g

, 
ed

uc
a

tio
n 

a
nd

 
p

ol
ic

ie
s

H
ol

d
 q

ua
rte

rly
 

ro
un

d
ta

b
le

 
m

ee
tin

g

H
ol

d
 q

ua
rte

rly
 

ro
un

d
ta

b
le

 
m

ee
tin

g

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

G
oo

d
s 

M
ov

em
en

t P
la

n
N

ov
-1

3
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 

a
p

p
ro

ve
 s

co
p

e
of

 p
la

n

Re
le

a
se

 R
FP

; 
d

ev
el

op
 in

ve
nt

or
y 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g

 p
la

nn
ed

 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

a
nd

 
p

ol
ic

ie
s

A
p

p
ro

ve
 in

iti
a

l 
p

ro
je

ct
 lis

t t
o 

in
fo

rm
 s

ta
te

 
p

ro
ce

ss

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
a

ns
it 

Pl
a

n
Ju

n-
14

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 
a

p
p

ro
ve

  s
co

p
e

M
a

na
g

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 
se

le
ct

io
n 

p
ro

ce
ss

; 
a

w
a

rd
 c

on
tra

ct
 

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 B

a
se

d
 T

ra
ns

p
or

ta
tio

n 
Pl

a
ns

Ju
n-

14
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 

a
p

p
ro

ve
  s

co
p

e

M
a

na
g

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 
se

le
ct

io
n 

p
ro

ce
ss

; 
a

w
a

rd
 c

on
tra

ct
 

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

A
rte

ria
l M

ob
ilit

y 
C

or
rid

or
 P

la
n

Ju
n-

14

M
a

na
g

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 
se

le
ct

io
n 

p
ro

ce
ss

; 
a

w
a

rd
 c

on
tra

ct
 

20
13

 C
on

g
es

tio
n 

M
a

na
g

em
en

t P
ro

g
ra

m
 U

p
d

a
te

; 
20

12
 P

er
fo

rm
a

nc
e 

Re
p

or
t, 

20
14

 L
O

S 
M

on
ito

rin
g

 S
tu

d
y;

 
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
Tr

a
ve

l D
em

a
nd

 M
od

el
 U

p
d

a
te

12
/5

/1
3

C
on

tin
ue

 m
od

el
 

up
d

a
te

 w
or

k

 F
in

a
liz

e 
20

12
 

Pe
rfo

rm
a

nc
e 

Re
p

or
t; 

a
p

p
ro

ve
 

d
ra

ft 
20

13
 C

M
P 

(s
ee

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

 
se

ct
io

n 
fo

r C
IP

/P
IP

 
a

nd
 S

TIP
 d

et
a

ils
); 

co
nt

in
ue

 m
od

el
 

up
d

a
te

 w
or

k

C
on

tin
ue

 m
od

el
 

up
d

a
te

 w
or

k;
 

co
nt

in
ue

 L
O

S 
m

on
ito

rin
g

 w
or

k

Fi
na

liz
e 

d
ra

ft 
of

 
20

13
 P

er
fo

rm
a

nc
e 

Re
p

or
t; 

co
nt

in
ue

 
m

od
el

 u
p

d
a

te
 

w
or

k;
 c

on
tin

ue
 L

O
S 

m
on

ito
rin

g
 w

or
k

A
p

p
ro

va
l o

f d
ra

ft 
20

14
 L

O
S 

M
on

ito
rin

g
 S

tu
d

y 
is 

in
 J

ul
y 

20
14

; t
he

 C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
a

ve
l 

D
em

a
nd

 M
od

el
 w

or
k 

w
ill 

en
d

 
Se

p
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
4.

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
a

ve
l D

em
a

nd
 M

a
na

g
em

en
t P

la
n 

(T
D

M
)/

 
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

d
 R

id
e 

H
om

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
 (G

RH
)

5/
23

/1
4

A
d

op
t 

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

TD
M

 
St

ra
te

g
y;

re
vi

ew
 2

01
2 

G
RH

 R
ep

or
t

Re
vi

ew
 

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

TD
M

 
St

ra
te

g
y;

 
re

vi
ew

 2
01

3 
G

RH
 

Re
p

or
t

M
a

na
g

e 
on

g
oi

ng
 

op
er

a
tio

ns

Tr
a

ns
p

or
ta

tio
n 

a
nd

 L
a

nd
 U

se
 P

ro
g

ra
m

/
PD

A
 G

ro
w

th
 a

nd
 In

ve
st

m
en

t S
tra

te
g

y
5/

31
/1

4

Iss
ue

 S
C

-T
A

P 
C

a
ll f

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s; 

fin
a

liz
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
 

on
-c

a
ll l

ist

Re
le

a
se

 
p

re
lim

in
a

ry
 S

C
-T

A
P 

C
a

ll f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
lis

ts

A
d

op
t 2

01
4 

up
d

a
te

d
 P

D
A

 
G

ro
w

th
 a

nd
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

St
ra

te
g

y;
 b

eg
in

 
SC

-T
A

P 
p

ro
je

ct
s

Pl
an

ni
ng

/P
ol

ic
y

Re
vi

ew
 C

M
P 

A
re

a
w

id
e 

D
ef

ic
ie

nc
y 

Pl
a

n 
g

ui
d

el
in

es
, L

a
nd

 
Us

e 
A

na
ly

sis
 P

ro
g

ra
m

, L
ev

el
 o

f S
er

vi
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g
 e

le
m

en
t, 

d
ra

ft 
ST

IP
 lis

t o
f p

ro
je

ct
s, 

a
nd

 T
ra

ns
p

or
ta

tio
n 

D
em

a
nd

 
M

a
na

g
em

en
t e

le
m

en
t; 

co
nt

in
ue

 m
od

el
 u

p
d

a
te

 w
or

k

A
d

op
t f

in
a

l 2
01

3 
C

M
P 

(in
cl

ud
es

 C
IP

/P
IP

 
in

ve
nt

or
y)

; a
d

op
t 2

01
2 

co
nf

or
m

a
nc

y 
fin

d
in

g
s; 

co
nt

in
ue

 m
od

el
 u

p
d

a
te

 w
or

k

Im
p

le
m

en
t T

D
M

 S
tra

te
g

y 
a

nd
 G

RH
 P

ro
g

ra
m

; m
a

na
g

e 
on

g
oi

ng
 o

p
er

a
tio

ns

Up
d

a
te

 P
D

A
 a

nd
 P

C
A

 In
ve

st
m

en
t a

nd
 G

ro
w

th
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t S

tra
te

g
y;

 
a

p
p

ro
ve

 S
C

-T
A

P 
p

ro
je

ct
s

Fa
ci

lit
a

te
 F

oc
us

 G
ro

up
s

Be
g

in
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 p
la

n;
 h

os
t L

ea
d

er
sh

ip
, T

ec
hn

ic
a

l a
nd

 F
oc

us
 G

ro
up

 m
ee

tin
g

s

Be
g

in
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 p
la

n;
 h

os
t L

ea
d

er
sh

ip
, T

ec
hn

ic
a

l a
nd

 F
oc

us
 G

ro
up

 m
ee

tin
g

s

Be
g

in
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 p
la

n;
  h

os
t L

ea
d

er
sh

ip
, T

ec
hn

ic
a

l a
nd

 F
oc

us
 G

ro
up

 m
ee

tin
g

s

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 a
d

op
t m

et
ho

d
s 

to
 e

va
lu

a
te

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

St
ra

te
g

ic
 

Pl
a

nn
in

g
 a

nd
 In

ve
st

m
en

t P
ol

ic
y 

Im
p

le
m

en
ta

tio
n 

 (s
ee

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

 s
ec

tio
n 

fo
r 

C
IP

/P
IP

 a
nd

 S
TIP

 d
et

a
ils

); 
b

eg
in

 2
01

4 
LO

S 
M

on
ito

rin
g

 S
tu

d
y;

 d
ev

el
op

 
20

13
 P

er
fo

rm
a

nc
e 

Re
p

or
t; 

co
nt

in
ue

 m
od

el
 u

p
d

a
te

 w
or

k

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 re
le

a
se

 R
FP

 (O
ct

 2
01

3)
; 

m
a

na
g

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 s
el

ec
tio

n 
p

ro
ce

ss
 

DR
A

FT
W

or
k 

Pl
an

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 fo

r F
isc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
3-

20
14

*
 F

isc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
01

3-
20

14

Se
e 

co
un

ty
w

id
e 

m
od

a
l p

la
ns

 (G
oo

d
s 

M
ov

em
en

t, 
Tr

a
ns

it,
 A

rte
ria

ls,
 B

ik
e 

a
nd

 P
ed

)

Be
g

in
 S

C
-T

A
P 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
a

nd
 o

ve
rs

ig
ht

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 re
le

a
se

 R
FP

 (O
ct

 2
01

3)
; 

m
a

na
g

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 s
el

ec
tio

n 
p

ro
ce

ss
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 re
le

a
se

 R
FP

 (N
ov

 2
01

3)
; 

m
a

na
g

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 s
el

ec
tio

n 
p

ro
ce

ss
 

D
ev

el
op

 s
co

p
e

A
d

op
t G

oo
d

s 
M

ov
em

en
t C

ol
la

b
or

a
tiv

e,
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 a

nd
 

tim
el

in
e 

b
y 

a
g

en
ci

es
 fo

r L
ea

d
er

sh
ip

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ic

a
l t

ea
m

s; 
in

te
g

ra
te

 g
oo

d
s 

m
ov

em
en

t a
s 

a
 p

rio
rit

y 
in

to
 A

la
m

ed
a

 C
TC

 
a

nd
 p

a
rtn

er
 a

g
en

cy
 w

or
k 

p
la

ns
 a

nd
 le

g
isl

a
tiv

e 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s

M
a

na
g

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 s
el

ec
tio

n 
p

ro
ce

ss
; 

re
vi

ew
 in

iti
a

l p
ro

je
ct

 lis
t t

o 
in

fo
rm

 
st

a
te

 p
ro

ce
ss

A
w

a
rd

 c
on

tra
ct

; i
nv

en
to

ry
 

in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
a

nd
 

a
ss

et
s/

d
em

og
ra

p
hi

c 
tre

nd
s; 

d
oc

um
en

t G
oo

d
s 

M
ov

em
en

t b
en

ef
it

C
om

m
en

ce
 p

la
n 

d
ev

el
op

m
en

t f
oc

us
in

g
 o

n 
p

er
fo

rm
a

nc
e 

m
ea

su
re

s 
a

nd
 ta

rg
et

s, 
a

nd
 fo

re
ca

st
s 

a
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

s; 
 c

on
tin

ue
 

to
 c

re
a

te
 a

 s
tra

te
g

ic
 a

d
vo

ca
cy

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 fo
r l

eg
isl

a
tiv

e,
 fu

nd
in

g
, e

d
uc

a
tio

n 
a

nd
 p

ol
ic

ie
s

Be
g

in
 S

C
-T

A
P 

p
ro

je
ct

s

6.24C

Page 237Page 237



\\
A

ct
cf

s0
1\

sh
a

re
d

\C
om

m
un

ic
a

tio
ns

\R
es

ea
rc

h\
W

or
k 

Pl
a

n
Pa

g
e 

2 
of

 5

20
13

Ta
sk

Pl
a

nn
ed

 
D

ue
 D

a
te

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
b

er
D

ec
em

b
er

Ja
nu

a
ry

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
M

a
rc

h
A

p
ril

 
M

a
y

Ju
ne

N
ot

es

 F
isc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
3-

20
14

Fi
na

liz
e 

Pe
d

es
tri

a
n 

a
nd

 B
ic

yc
le

 
M

a
nu

a
l C

ou
nt

s 
Re

p
or

t

H
os

t C
om

p
le

te
 

St
re

et
s 

Im
p

le
m

en
ta

tio
n 

W
or

ks
ho

p

Pr
ov

id
e 

up
d

a
te

 o
n 

in
te

g
ra

tin
g

 b
ik

e 
a

nd
 p

ed
 w

ith
 

tra
ve

l d
em

a
nd

 
m

od
el

 w
or

k

H
ol

d
 B

ik
e 

to
 W

or
k 

D
a

y;
 re

vi
ew

 2
01

3 
Pe

d
es

tri
a

n 
a

nd
 

Bi
cy

cl
e 

M
a

nu
a

l 
C

ou
nt

s 
Re

p
or

t

Bi
cy

cl
e 

a
nd

 P
ed

es
tri

a
n 

Pl
a

ns
 

up
d

a
te

 w
ill 

b
eg

in
 in

  F
Y1

4-
15

 
a

nd
 e

nd
 in

 F
Y1

6-
17

.

Fi
na

liz
e 

O
ut

re
a

ch
 

Pl
a

n

A
la

m
ed

a
 C

TC
 P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y 
a

nd
 P

ro
ce

d
ur

es
12

/3
1/

14
A

p
p

ro
ve

 
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t 
Po

lic
y

20
14

 L
eg

isl
a

tiv
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

 a
nd

 L
eg

isl
a

tiv
e 

Ro
un

d
ta

b
le

 M
ee

tin
g

s
12

/6
/1

4

M
ee

t w
ith

 
le

g
isl

a
tiv

e 
st

a
ff 

of
 

th
e 

st
a

te
, c

iti
es

, 
co

un
tie

s 
a

nd
  

tra
ns

it 
op

er
a

to
rs

 to
 

d
isc

us
s 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s; 

ho
ld

 q
ua

rte
rly

 
Le

g
isl

a
tiv

e 
Ro

un
d

ta
b

le

D
ra

ft 
Le

g
isl

a
tiv

e 
Pr

og
ra

m

Pr
es

en
t L

eg
isl

a
tiv

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
 to

 A
C

TA
C

 
a

nd
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 

A
d

op
t 2

01
4 

Le
g

isl
a

tiv
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

M
ee

t w
ith

 
le

g
isl

a
tiv

e 
st

a
ff 

of
 

th
e 

st
a

te
, c

iti
es

, 
co

un
tie

s 
a

nd
  

tra
ns

it 
op

er
a

to
rs

 to
 

d
isc

us
s 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s; 

ho
ld

 q
ua

rte
rly

 
Le

g
isl

a
tiv

e 
Ro

un
d

ta
b

le

Pe
rfo

rm
 o

ng
oi

ng
 

le
g

isl
a

tiv
e 

co
or

d
in

a
tio

n 
a

nd
 

a
na

ly
sis

, a
nd

 
m

a
ke

 
re

co
m

m
en

d
a

tio
ns

 
on

 b
ill 

p
os

iti
on

s

V
isi

t e
le

ct
ed

 
of

fic
ia

ls 
in

 
W

a
sh

in
g

to
n 

D
.C

.

V
isi

t l
eg

isl
a

to
rs

 in
 

Sa
cr

a
m

en
to

M
ee

t w
ith

 
le

g
isl

a
tiv

e 
st

a
ff 

of
 

th
e 

st
a

te
, c

iti
es

, 
co

un
tie

s 
a

nd
  

tra
ns

it 
op

er
a

to
rs

 to
 

d
isc

us
s 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s; 

ho
ld

 q
ua

rte
rly

 
Le

g
isl

a
tiv

e 
Ro

un
d

ta
b

le

Pe
rfo

rm
 o

ng
oi

ng
 

le
g

isl
a

tiv
e 

co
or

d
in

a
tio

n 
a

nd
 

a
na

ly
sis

, a
nd

 
m

a
ke

 
re

co
m

m
en

d
a

tio
ns

 
on

 b
ill 

p
os

iti
on

s

A
la

m
ed

a
 C

TC
 P

ub
lic

a
tio

ns
: A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t, 

eN
ew

sle
tt

er
 a

nd
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
's 

M
on

th
ly

 R
ep

or
t

Ju
n-

14
Pu

b
lis

h 
ED

 M
on

th
ly

 R
ep

or
t

Pu
b

lis
h 

ED
 M

on
th

ly
 R

ep
or

t 
a

nd
 e

N
ew

sle
tt

er

Re
le

a
se

C
W

C
 A

nn
ua

l 
Re

p
or

t t
o 

th
e 

Pu
b

lic

Pu
b

lis
h 

ED
 M

on
th

ly
 R

ep
or

t 
a

nd
 e

N
ew

sle
tt

er

D
ra

ft 
sc

he
d

ul
e 

fo
r 

A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t;
p

ub
lis

h 
ED

 M
on

th
ly

 
Re

p
or

t

Pu
b

lis
h 

eN
ew

sle
tt

er
; d

ra
ft 

A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t

Re
vi

se
 A

nn
ua

l 
Re

p
or

t; 
p

ub
lis

h 
ED

 M
on

th
ly

 R
ep

or
t

Pu
b

lis
h 

ED
 M

on
th

ly
 R

ep
or

t 
a

nd
 e

N
ew

sle
tt

er
; 

re
vi

ew
 fi

na
l d

ra
ft 

of
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t

Pu
b

lis
h 

ED
 M

on
th

ly
 R

ep
or

t

Pu
b

lis
h 

ED
 M

on
th

ly
 R

ep
or

t 
a

nd
 e

N
ew

sle
tt

er

Po
st

 a
nd

 d
ist

rib
ut

e 
A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t; 

p
ub

lis
h 

ED
 M

on
th

ly
 

Re
p

or
t

Pu
b

lis
h 

ED
 M

on
th

ly
 R

ep
or

t 
a

nd
 e

N
ew

sle
tt

er

Pu
b

lis
h 

ED
 M

on
th

ly
 R

ep
or

t

Tr
a

ns
p

or
ta

tio
n 

Ex
p

en
d

itu
re

 P
la

n:
 A

d
 H

oc
 C

om
m

itt
ee

, P
ol

lin
g

, 
A

d
op

tio
n 

of
 F

in
a

l T
ra

ns
p

or
ta

tio
n 

Ex
p

en
d

itu
re

 P
la

n 
(T

EP
) a

nd
 

Re
q

ue
st

 fo
r N

ov
em

b
er

 2
01

4 
Ba

llo
t P

la
ce

m
en

t 

(P
re

lim
in

a
ry

 s
ch

ed
ul

e 
is 

su
b

je
ct

 to
 c

ha
ng

e.
)

D
ec

-1
3

Fo
rm

 A
d

 H
oc

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

; 
re

le
a

se
 le

tt
er

 o
f 

in
te

nt
 fo

r p
ol

lin
g

 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 

Re
vi

ew
 2

01
2 

el
ec

tio
n 

re
su

lts
; 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
fe

ed
b

a
ck

 
on

 d
ra

ft 
p

ol
lin

g
 

q
ue

st
io

ns
; s

el
ec

t 
p

ol
lin

g
 c

on
su

lta
nt

 
a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
 d

ra
ft 

p
ol

lin
g

 q
ue

st
io

ns

Fa
ci

lit
a

te
 

fo
cu

s 
g

ro
up

s

Pe
rfo

rm
 te

le
p

ho
ne

 
su

rv
ey

; r
ev

ie
w

 
p

ol
lin

g
 o

ut
co

m
es

 
a

nd
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
w

he
n 

to
 g

o 
to

 
b

a
llo

t; 
d

et
er

m
in

e 
le

ng
th

 a
nd

 v
a

lu
e 

of
 a

nt
ic

ip
a

te
d

 
re

ve
nu

es
 fr

om
 a

n 
a

ug
m

en
te

d
 s

a
le

s 
ta

x;
 a

d
op

t T
EP

 
d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 

b
a

llo
t p

la
ce

m
en

t 
im

p
le

m
en

ta
tio

n 
sc

he
d

ul
e

A
d

op
t F

in
a

l T
EP

A
la

m
ed

a
 C

TC
 w

ill 
re

q
ue

st
 th

e 
sa

le
s 

ta
x 

m
ea

su
re

 a
nd

 T
EP

 o
n 

th
e 

b
a

llo
t i

n 
Ju

ly
 2

01
4.

N
ov

em
b

er
 4

, 2
01

4 
is 

el
ec

tio
n 

d
a

y.

C
iti

ze
ns

 W
a

tc
hd

og
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 B
ic

yc
le

 a
nd

 P
ed

es
tri

a
n 

A
d

vi
so

ry
 C

om
m

itt
ee

O
ng

oi
ng

Pe
rfo

rm
 o

ng
oi

ng
 le

g
isl

a
tiv

e 
co

or
d

in
a

tio
n 

a
nd

 a
na

ly
sis

, 
a

nd
 m

a
ke

 re
co

m
m

en
d

a
tio

ns
 o

n 
b

ill 
p

os
iti

on
s

D
ev

el
op

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t P
ol

ic
y

Bi
cy

cl
e 

a
nd

 P
ed

es
tri

a
n 

Pl
a

nn
in

g
 a

nd
 C

oo
rd

in
a

tio
n 

(s
ee

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

 fo
r a

d
d

iti
on

a
l i

nf
or

m
a

tio
n 

on
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

.)

C
on

d
uc

t o
ut

re
a

ch

Pr
ep

a
re

 fo
r B

ik
e 

M
on

th
 a

nd
 B

ik
e 

to
 W

or
k 

D
a

y

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 re

vi
ew

 e
xp

en
d

itu
re

s, 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

a
nd

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s, 

a
nd

 m
a

ke
 re

co
m

m
en

d
a

tio
ns

 to
 th

e 
C

om
m

iss
io

n 
(B

PA
C

)

W
eb

in
a

rs

Se
ek

 T
EP

 a
p

p
ro

va
l f

ro
m

 c
ity

 c
ou

nc
ils

, B
oa

rd
 o

f S
up

er
vi

so
rs

, t
ra

ns
it 

a
g

en
ci

es

Fi
na

liz
e 

A
g

en
cy

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t P
ol

ic
y 

a
nd

 P
ro

ce
d

ur
es

 M
a

nu
a

l

Ju
n-

14

M
a

ke
 a

ny
 c

ha
ng

es
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 to
 

ex
ist

in
g

 T
EP

 re
g

a
rd

in
g

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
a

nd
 

p
ol

ic
ie

s 

Page 238Page 238



\\
A

ct
cf

s0
1\

sh
a

re
d

\C
om

m
un

ic
a

tio
ns

\R
es

ea
rc

h\
W

or
k 

Pl
a

n
Pa

g
e 

3 
of

 5

20
13

Ta
sk

Pl
a

nn
ed

 
D

ue
 D

a
te

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
b

er
D

ec
em

b
er

Ja
nu

a
ry

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
M

a
rc

h
A

p
ril

 
M

a
y

Ju
ne

N
ot

es

 F
isc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
3-

20
14

O
ne

 B
a

y 
A

re
a

 G
ra

nt
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 (O
BA

G
): 

Su
rfa

ce
 T

ra
ns

p
or

ta
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 a

nd
 C

on
g

es
tio

n 
M

iti
g

a
tio

n 
a

nd
 A

ir 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Fu

nd
s 

6/
30

/1
4

A
d

op
t O

BA
G

 
a

llo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 
su

b
m

it 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
in

g
 

re
co

m
m

en
d

a
tio

n 
to

 M
TC

M
TC

 a
d

op
ts

 fi
na

l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

M
ea

su
re

 B
 D

isc
re

tio
na

ry
 G

ra
nt

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s

Bi
cy

cl
e 

a
nd

 P
ed

es
tr

ia
n

Ex
p

re
ss

 B
us

Pa
ra

tr
a

ns
it

Tr
a

ns
it 

C
en

te
r D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

V
RF

 D
isc

re
tio

na
ry

 G
ra

nt
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s

Bi
cy

cl
e 

a
nd

 P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

(S
ee

 P
la

nn
in

g
 fo

r a
d

d
iti

on
a

l i
nf

or
m

a
tio

n 
on

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
.)

Tr
a

ns
it 

Te
ch

no
lo

g
y

Tr
a

ns
p

or
ta

tio
n 

Fu
nd

 fo
r C

le
a

n 
A

ir 
(T

FC
A

)
6/

30
/1

4
Re

vi
ew

 d
ra

ft 
p

ro
g

ra
m

 A
p

p
ro

ve
 fi

na
l 

TF
C

A
 p

ro
g

ra
m

A
nn

ua
l s

ta
tu

s 
re

p
or

ts
 d

ue
 to

 
A

la
m

ed
a

 C
TC

 
fro

m
 s

p
on

so
rs

 fo
r 

on
g

oi
ng

 p
ro

je
ct

s

Su
b

m
it 

A
nn

ua
l 

Re
p

or
t t

o 
A

ir 
D

ist
ric

t

Re
vi

ew
 d

ra
ft 

FY
14

-1
5 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 

a
nd

 s
ub

m
it 

se
m

i-
a

nn
ua

l r
ep

or
t t

o 
th

e 
A

ir 
D

ist
ric

t

A
p

p
ro

ve
 fi

na
l 

FY
14

-1
5 

p
ro

g
ra

m

St
a

te
 T

ra
ns

p
or

ta
tio

n 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t P

ro
g

ra
m

 (S
TIP

)
6/

30
/1

4
M

TC
 a

p
p

ro
ve

s 
20

14
 S

TIP
Su

b
m

it 
20

14
 S

TIP
 

to
 C

TC
C

TC
 a

d
op

ts
 2

01
4 

ST
IP

C
a

p
ita

l I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t P

ro
g

ra
m

/P
ro

g
ra

m
s 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

Pr
og

ra
m

(C
IP

/P
IP

)
(S

ee
 P

la
nn

in
g

 fo
r m

or
e 

d
et

a
ile

d
 2

01
3 

C
M

P 
sc

he
d

ul
e 

up
d

a
te

.)

Ea
rly

 2
01

4
A

d
op

t d
ra

ft 
20

13
 C

M
P

A
p

p
ro

ve
 d

ra
ft 

C
IP

/P
IP

 
m

et
ho

d
ol

og
y 

a
nd

 
d

ra
ft 

sc
re

en
in

g
 

a
nd

 p
rio

rit
iza

tio
n 

cr
ite

ria

A
p

p
ro

ve
 fi

na
l 

C
IP

/P
IP

 
m

et
ho

d
ol

og
y 

a
nd

 
fin

a
l s

cr
ee

ni
ng

 
a

nd
 p

rio
rit

iza
tio

n 
cr

ite
ria

Re
q

ue
st

 C
IP

/P
IP

 
p

ro
je

ct
 u

p
d

a
te

s; 
re

le
a

se
 C

a
ll f

or
 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

A
p

p
ro

ve
 d

ra
ft 

C
IP

/P
IP

 
a

nd
 tw

o-
ye

a
r 

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
Pl

a
n

M
ea

su
re

 B
 a

nd
 V

eh
ic

le
 R

eg
ist

ra
tio

n 
Fe

e 
(V

RF
)

Pa
ss

-t
hr

ou
g

h 
Fu

nd
 C

om
p

lia
nc

e 
Re

p
or

t
7/

31
/1

4
H

ol
d

 c
om

p
lia

nc
e 

w
or

ks
ho

p

Ju
ris

d
ic

tio
ns

 s
ub

m
it 

C
om

p
lia

nc
e 

Re
p

or
ts

 

Pr
es

en
t s

ub
m

itt
a

l 
sh

ee
t t

o 
C

W
C

Re
le

a
se

 R
FI

 to
 

lo
ca

l ju
ris

d
ic

tio
ns

Pr
es

en
t r

ep
or

t 
ca

rd
 to

 C
W

C
D

ra
ft 

re
p

or
t

St
a

ff 
w

ill 
p

re
se

nt
 F

in
a

l 
C

om
p

lia
nc

e 
Re

p
or

t i
n 

Ju
ly

 2
01

4.

M
on

ito
rin

g

Pa
ra

tra
ns

it 
A

d
vi

so
ry

 a
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 P
a

ra
tra

ns
it 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
d

vi
so

ry
 C

om
m

itt
ee

O
ng

oi
ng

6/
30

/1
4

A
p

p
ro

ve
 g

ra
nt

 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s

Pe
rfo

rm
 o

ng
oi

ng
 g

ra
nt

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 tr

a
ck

in
g

Pe
rfo

rm
 o

ng
oi

ng
 g

ra
nt

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 tr

a
ck

in
g

Pe
rfo

rm
 o

ng
oi

ng
 g

ra
nt

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 tr

a
ck

in
g

Pe
rfo

rm
 o

ng
oi

ng
 g

ra
nt

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 tr

a
ck

in
g

Pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g

Pe
rfo

rm
 o

ng
oi

ng
 m

on
ito

rin
g

 a
nd

 a
d

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n

Pe
rfo

rm
 o

ng
oi

ng
 m

on
ito

rin
g

 o
f v

a
rio

us
 s

ta
te

 a
nd

 fe
d

er
a

l p
ro

g
ra

m
s

D
ev

el
op

 d
ra

ft 
20

14
 S

TIP

Ev
a

lu
a

te
 p

ro
je

ct
s

6/
30

/1
4

A
p

p
ro

ve
 g

ui
d

el
in

es
 a

nd
 

ex
p

en
d

itu
re

 p
la

n

A
p

p
ro

ve
 g

ra
nt

 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 re

vi
ew

 p
a

ra
tra

ns
it 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

a
nd

 m
a

ke
 re

co
m

m
en

d
a

tio
ns

 to
 th

e 
C

om
m

iss
io

n 
(P

A
PC

O
)

Pe
rfo

rm
 o

ng
oi

ng
 g

ra
nt

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 tr

a
ck

in
g

A
p

p
ro

ve
 d

ra
ft 

20
14

 S
TIP

 p
ro

p
os

a
l

D
ev

el
op

 C
IP

 in
ve

nt
or

y
A

d
op

t f
in

a
l 2

01
3 

C
M

P 

Page 239Page 239



\\
A

ct
cf

s0
1\

sh
a

re
d

\C
om

m
un

ic
a

tio
ns

\R
es

ea
rc

h\
W

or
k 

Pl
a

n
Pa

g
e 

4 
of

 5

20
13

Ta
sk

Pl
a

nn
ed

 
D

ue
 D

a
te

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
b

er
D

ec
em

b
er

Ja
nu

a
ry

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
M

a
rc

h
A

p
ril

 
M

a
y

Ju
ne

N
ot

es

 F
isc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
3-

20
14

A
nn

ua
l A

g
en

cy
 A

ud
it

12
/2

6/
13

Pe
rfo

rm
 in

te
rim

 
a

ud
it 

(J
un

e 
10

-2
1)

;
ho

ld
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

p
re

-a
ud

it 
m

ee
tin

g
; 

ho
ld

 C
W

C
 p

re
-

a
ud

it 
su

b
-

co
m

m
itt

ee
 

m
ee

tin
g

Pe
rfo

rm
 y

ea
r-e

nd
 

cl
os

e 
a

cc
ou

nt
in

g
 

w
or

k

C
om

p
le

te
 fi

na
l 

a
ud

it
(A

ug
us

t 1
2 

- 2
3)

Pr
ep

a
re

 d
ra

ft 
C

om
p

re
he

ns
iv

e 
A

nn
ua

l F
in

a
nc

ia
l 

Re
p

or
t (

C
A

FR
) f

or
 

FY
12

-1
3

H
ol

d
 c

om
b

in
ed

 
C

om
m

iss
io

n 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 a

nd
 

C
W

C
 p

os
t-

a
ud

it 
su

b
co

m
m

itt
ee

 
m

ee
tin

g
 to

 re
vi

ew
 

d
ra

ft 
C

A
FR

 fo
r

FY
12

-1
3

A
p

p
ro

ve
 C

A
FR

 fo
r 

FY
12

-1
3 

b
y 

FA
C

 A
p

p
ro

ve
 C

A
FR

 fo
r 

FY
12

-1
3:

 s
ub

m
it 

C
A

FR
 to

 G
FO

A
 

w
ith

 a
w

a
rd

 
a

p
p

lic
a

tio
n

Es
ta

b
lis

h 
C

W
C

 A
ud

it 
su

b
co

m
m

itt
ee

A
nn

ua
l B

ud
g

et
6/

56
/1

4

A
p

p
ro

ve
 F

Y1
3-

14
 

a
nn

ua
l b

ud
g

et
; 

d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 
su

b
m

it 
IC

A
R 

fo
r 

FY
12

-1
3

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 
su

b
m

it 
IC

A
R 

fo
r 

FY
13

-1
4

D
ist

rib
ut

e 
w

or
ks

he
et

s 
fo

r 
FY

13
-1

4 
m

id
-y

ea
r 

b
ud

g
et

 u
p

d
a

te
; 

d
ist

rib
ut

e 
w

or
ks

he
et

s 
fo

r 
FY

14
-1

5 
b

ud
g

et

A
p

p
ro

ve
 F

Y1
3-

14
 

m
id

-y
ea

r b
ud

g
et

 
up

d
a

te
; d

ev
el

op
 

FY
14

-1
5 

a
nn

ua
l 

b
ud

g
et

D
ev

el
op

 F
Y1

4-
15

 
a

nn
ua

l b
ud

g
et

A
p

p
ro

ve
 D

ra
ft 

FY
14

-1
5 

a
nn

ua
l 

b
ud

g
et

; a
p

p
ro

ve
 

FY
13

-1
4 

Sa
le

s 
Ta

x 
Bu

d
g

et
 U

p
d

a
te

A
p

p
ro

ve
 F

Y1
4-

15
 

a
nn

ua
l b

ud
g

et
; 

d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 
su

b
m

it 
IC

A
R 

fo
r 

FY
14

-1
5

Q
ua

rte
rly

 In
ve

st
m

en
t R

ep
or

t

9/
26

/1
3;

 
11

/2
8/

13
; 

2/
27

/1
4;

 
5/

22
/1

4

A
p

p
ro

ve
 F

Y1
2-

13
 

ye
a

r-e
nd

 
Q

ua
rte

rly
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

ep
or

t

A
p

p
ro

ve
 F

Y1
3-

14
 

fir
st

 q
ua

rte
r 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

ep
or

t 
b

y 
FA

C

A
p

p
ro

ve
 F

Y1
3-

14
 

fir
st

 q
ua

rte
r 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

ep
or

t

A
p

p
ro

ve
  F

Y1
3-

14
 

se
co

nd
 q

ua
rte

r 
In

ve
st

m
en

t R
ep

or
t

A
p

p
ro

ve
 F

Y1
3-

14
 

th
ird

 q
ua

rte
r 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

ep
or

t

Q
ua

rte
rly

 F
in

a
nc

ia
l S

ta
te

m
en

ts
11

/2
8/

13
; 

2/
27

/1
4;

 
5/

22
/1

4

A
p

p
ro

ve
 F

Y1
3-

14
 

fir
st

 q
ua

rte
r 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t 

b
y 

FA
C

A
p

p
ro

ve
 F

Y1
3-

14
 

fir
st

 q
ua

rte
r 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

A
p

p
ro

ve
  F

Y1
3-

14
 

se
co

nd
 q

ua
rte

r 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l R

ep
or

t

A
p

p
ro

ve
 F

Y1
3-

14
 

th
ird

 q
ua

rte
r 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

A
nn

ua
lly

 R
en

ew
ed

 C
on

tra
ct

s
1/

23
/1

4

A
p

p
ro

ve
 F

Y1
4-

15
 

A
d

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

Su
p

p
or

t 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 C

on
tra

ct
s 

Pl
a

n

Re
le

a
se

 R
FP

s
Re

vi
ew

 p
ro

p
os

a
ls

Ex
ec

ut
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

s

D
eb

t I
ss

ua
nc

e
Fe

b
-2

01
4

D
ra

ft 
D

eb
t P

ol
ic

y

A
p

p
ro

ve
 

A
la

m
ed

a
 C

TC
 

D
eb

t P
ol

ic
y;

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

up
d

a
te

 
on

 d
eb

t i
ss

ua
nc

e 
p

ro
ce

ss
 a

nd
 

a
ct

iv
iti

es
; a

p
p

ro
ve

 
iss

ua
nc

e 
of

 R
FQ

s 
fo

r B
on

d
 a

nd
 

D
isc

lo
su

re
 c

ou
ns

el
, 

a
nd

 u
nd

er
w

rit
er

s

Re
le

a
se

 R
FQ

 fo
r 

Bo
nd

 a
nd

 
D

isc
lo

su
re

 c
ou

ns
el

; 
re

le
a

se
 R

FQ
 fo

r 
un

d
er

w
rit

er
s

Re
vi

ew
 p

ro
p

os
a

ls;
 

ho
ld

 in
te

rv
ie

w
s; 

se
le

ct
 B

on
d

 a
nd

 
D

isc
lo

su
re

 c
ou

ns
el

,  
a

nd
 u

nd
er

w
rit

er
s

A
p

p
ro

ve
 d

eb
t 

iss
ua

nc
e

Pe
rfo

rm
 in

ve
st

or
 

ou
tre

a
ch

; 
p

re
-p

ric
e 

b
on

d
s

Pr
ep

a
re

 fo
r p

re
-

cl
os

in
g

 a
nd

 
cl

os
in

g

A
la

m
ed

a
 C

TC
 O

ve
ra

ll W
or

k 
Pr

og
ra

m
 (O

W
P)

Ju
n-

20
14

Es
ta

b
lis

h 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

D
ev

el
op

 o
ut

lin
e

A
nn

ua
l L

oc
a

l B
us

in
es

s 
C

on
tra

ct
 E

q
ui

ty
 (L

BC
E)

 U
til

iza
tio

n 
Re

p
or

t 
a

nd
 C

on
tra

ct
 A

w
a

rd
 R

ep
or

t
9/

26
/1

3
D

ev
el

op
 

d
a

ta
b

a
se

A
p

p
ro

ve
 a

nn
ua

l 
LB

C
E 

Ut
iliz

a
tio

n 
a

nd
 C

on
tra

ct
 

A
w

a
rd

 R
ep

or
t b

y 
FA

C

A
p

p
ro

ve
 a

nn
ua

l 
LB

C
E 

Ut
iliz

a
tio

n 
a

nd
 C

on
tra

ct
 

A
w

a
rd

 R
ep

or
t

D
a

ta
b

a
se

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t (
IC

TS
/F

in
a

nc
ia

l)/
Tim

ec
a

rd
 

M
a

na
g

em
en

t S
ys

te
m

V
a

rio
us

Te
st

 T
im

ec
a

rd
 

M
a

na
g

em
en

t 
Sy

st
em

Im
p

le
m

en
t n

ew
 

Tim
ec

a
rd

 
M

a
na

g
em

en
t 

Sy
st

em

Pa
ss

-t
hr

ou
g

h 
A

g
en

ci
es

 A
nn

ua
l C

om
p

lia
nc

e 
Re

p
or

tin
g

Ja
n-

20
14

C
om

p
lia

nc
e 

W
or

ks
ho

p

Re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
en

t o
n 

p
a

ss
-

th
ro

ug
h 

a
g

en
ci

es
' 

co
m

p
lia

nc
e 

a
nd

 
a

ud
it 

re
p

or
ts

O
th

er
6/

27
/1

3;
 

1/
23

/2
01

4;
 

4/
24

/2
01

4

Pr
ov

id
e 

up
d

a
te

 o
n 

of
fic

e 
re

lo
ca

tio
n;

 
fin

a
liz

e
co

ns
ol

id
a

tio
n 

of
 

O
PE

B 
Tr

us
ts

; f
in

a
liz

e 
45

7 
Pl

a
ns

 
co

ns
ol

id
a

tio
n 

C
om

m
en

ce
 w

ith
 

of
fic

e 
re

lo
ca

tio
n 

a
ct

iv
iti

es

C
on

tin
ue

 o
ffi

ce
 

re
lo

ca
tio

n 
a

ct
iv

iti
es

; m
ig

ra
te

 
TF

C
A

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

to
 

IC
TS

M
ig

ra
te

 C
M

A
 T

IP
 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

to
 IC

TS

A
p

p
ro

ve
 S

a
la

ry
 

a
nd

 B
en

ef
its

 
Re

so
lu

tio
n 

fo
r 

ca
le

nd
a

r y
ea

r 
20

14

A
p

p
ro

ve
Lo

a
n 

Po
lic

y

A
p

p
ro

ve
 T

ra
ve

l 
a

nd
 E

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t 
Po

lic
y

A
p

p
ro

ve
 

A
la

m
ed

a
 C

TC
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y

Re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 e

d
it 

d
ra

ft 
C

W
C

 A
nn

ua
l 

Re
p

or
t

A
ss

ist
 in

 fi
na

liz
in

g
C

W
C

 A
nn

ua
l 

Re
p

or
t

D
ev

el
op

 T
im

ec
a

rd
 M

a
na

g
em

en
t 

Sy
st

em

A
p

p
ro

ve
 d

ra
ft 

O
W

P 
fo

r F
Y1

4-
15

Re
se

a
rc

h 
ne

w
 fi

na
nc

ia
l d

a
ta

b
a

se
s 

fo
r p

ur
ch

a
se

Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t

D
ev

el
op

 L
BC

E 
Re

p
or

ts

In
p

ut
 h

ist
or

ic
a

l d
a

ta
 in

to
 n

ew
 fu

nd
w

a
re

 d
a

ta
b

a
se

D
ev

el
op

 F
Y1

3-
14

 m
id

-y
ea

r 
b

ud
g

et
 u

p
d

a
te

Pr
ep

a
re

 d
ra

ft 
A

la
m

ed
a

 C
TC

 O
W

P 
(i.

e.
, i

d
en

tif
y 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
a

nd
 a

ss
ig

nm
en

ts
; d

et
er

m
in

e 
w

or
k 

a
ct

iv
iti

es
 fo

r n
ew

 fi
sc

a
l y

ea
r; 

ob
ta

in
 

w
rit

e-
 u

p
s 

fo
r e

a
ch

 p
la

nn
ed

 w
or

k 
a

ct
iv

iti
es

 fr
om

 d
ep

a
rtm

en
t l

ea
d

s; 
in

co
rp

or
a

te
 fi

sc
a

l y
ea

r 2
01

4-
20

15
 b

ud
g

et
, e

tc
.)

Fi
na

liz
e 

O
W

P

D
ra

ft 
b

on
d

 d
oc

um
en

ts
 (B

on
d

 
In

d
en

tu
re

, B
on

d
 P

ur
ch

a
se

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

a
nd

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n)

; d
ra

ft 
p

re
lim

in
a

ry
 

of
fic

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

t; 
d

ra
ft 

Ra
tin

g
 A

g
en

cy
 

p
re

se
nt

a
tio

n;
 h

ol
d

 R
a

tin
g

 A
g

en
cy

 
m

ee
tin

g
s

N
eg

ot
ia

te
 c

on
tra

ct
s

Page 240Page 240



\\
A

ct
cf

s0
1\

sh
a

re
d

\C
om

m
un

ic
a

tio
ns

\R
es

ea
rc

h\
W

or
k 

Pl
a

n
Pa

g
e 

5 
of

 5

20
13

Ta
sk

Pl
a

nn
ed

 
D

ue
 D

a
te

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
b

er
D

ec
em

b
er

Ja
nu

a
ry

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
M

a
rc

h
A

p
ril

 
M

a
y

Ju
ne

N
ot

es

 F
isc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
3-

20
14

A
nn

ua
l S

tra
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
5/

31
/1

4
Pu

b
lis

h 
FY

13
-1

4 
St

ra
te

g
ic

 P
la

n

A
p

p
ro

ve
 d

ra
ft 

FY
14

-1
5 

St
ra

te
g

ic
 

Pl
a

n

A
d

op
t F

Y1
4-

15
 

St
ra

te
g

ic
 P

la
n

Se
m

i-A
nn

ua
l U

p
d

a
te

4/
30

/1
4

Pe
rfo

rm
 q

ua
rte

rly
 

re
vi

ew
D

ra
ft 

se
m

i-a
nn

ua
l 

up
d

a
te

Pr
es

en
t 

se
m

i-a
nn

ua
l 

up
d

a
te

Pe
rfo

rm
 q

ua
rte

rly
 

re
vi

ew
D

ra
ft 

se
m

i-a
nn

ua
l 

up
d

a
te

Pr
es

en
t 

se
m

i-a
nn

ua
l 

up
d

a
te

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 M
a

na
g

em
en

t a
nd

 O
ve

rs
ig

ht
O

ng
oi

ng
 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 Im
p

le
m

en
ta

tio
n

O
ng

oi
ng

 

Fa
ct

 S
he

et
s 

Up
d

a
te

s
Q

ua
rte

rly

Up
d

a
te

 a
nd

 p
os

t 
fa

ct
 s

he
et

s 
to

 th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a
 C

TC
 

w
eb

sit
e

Up
d

a
te

 a
nd

 p
os

t 
fa

ct
 s

he
et

s 
to

 th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a
 C

TC
 

w
eb

sit
e

Up
d

a
te

 a
nd

 p
os

t 
fa

ct
 s

he
et

s 
to

 th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a
 C

TC
 

w
eb

sit
e

M
on

ito
r a

nd
 re

p
or

t 
on

 p
ro

je
ct

s

Up
d

a
te

 a
nd

 p
os

t 
fa

ct
 s

he
et

s 
to

 th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a
 C

TC
 

w
eb

sit
e

Up
d

a
te

 a
nd

 p
os

t 
fa

ct
 s

he
et

s 
to

 th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a
 C

TC
 

w
eb

sit
e

Pr
oj

ec
t  

re
p

or
tin

g
 in

cl
ud

es
 

va
rio

us
 re

p
or

tin
g

  t
a

sk
s 

(i.
e.

, E
D

 M
on

th
ly

 R
ep

or
t, 

M
TC

 
Q

ua
rte

rly
 R

ep
or

t, 
va

rio
us

 
Bo

a
rd

 R
ep

or
ts

).

I-6
80

 S
B 

Ex
p

re
ss

 L
a

ne
 O

p
er

a
tio

ns
 &

 M
a

in
te

na
nc

e 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

A
p

p
ro

ve
 a

nn
ua

l 
Su

no
l J

PA
 b

ud
g

et
A

p
p

ro
ve

 m
id

-y
ea

r 
b

ud
g

et
 u

p
d

a
te

Re
le

a
se

 I-
68

0 
A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t

A
p

p
ro

ve
 F

Y1
4-

15
 

a
nn

ua
l b

ud
g

et
; 

a
p

p
ro

ve
 v

a
rio

us
 

co
nt

ra
ct

 
ex

te
ns

io
ns

 
a

s-
ne

ed
ed

* 
Fo

r i
nt

er
na

l u
se

 o
nl

y.
 Th

is 
sc

he
d

ul
e 

is 
hi

g
h 

le
ve

l a
nd

 in
te

nd
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

a
n 

ov
er

vi
ew

 o
f d

ep
a

rtm
en

ta
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
nd

 is
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 c
ha

ng
e.

Pr
ep

a
re

 d
ra

ft 
FY

13
-1

4 
St

ra
te

g
ic

 P
la

n 
p

ub
lic

a
tio

n

Pe
rfo

rm
in

g
 o

ng
oi

ng
 o

p
er

a
tio

ns
 a

nd
 m

a
na

g
em

en
t

Pe
rfo

rm
 o

ng
oi

ng
 o

p
er

a
tio

ns
 a

nd
 

m
a

na
g

em
en

t

Pe
rfo

rm
 o

ng
oi

ng
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

a
na

g
em

en
t o

ve
rs

ig
ht

 o
f M

ea
su

re
 B

 P
ro

je
ct

s 

D
ev

el
op

 F
Y1

4-
15

 S
tra

te
g

ic
 P

la
n

Pr
oj

ec
ts

Pe
rfo

rm
 o

ng
oi

ng
 p

ro
je

ct
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

d
el

iv
er

y 
a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

m
a

na
g

em
en

t o
f v

a
rio

us
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
 th

e 
C

a
p

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

M
on

ito
r a

nd
 re

p
or

t o
n 

p
ro

je
ct

s
M

on
ito

r a
nd

 re
p

or
t o

n 
p

ro
je

ct
s

M
on

ito
r a

nd
 re

p
or

t o
n 

p
ro

je
ct

s

Page 241Page 241



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 242Page 242



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.25_Revised_Staffing_Plan_Salary_Ranges\6.
25_Memo_Revised_Organization_Structure_and_Staffing_Classifications_September_2013.docx 

Memorandum 6.25 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Summary 
  
The Agency Administrative Code calls for the Executive Director to administer the 
agency personnel system which includes the determination of a staffing plan subject 
to conformance with the approved annual budget and the salary and benefit plan 
established from time to time by the Commission. 

This memorandum is to seek the Commission’s approval of the revised staff salary 
ranges to reflect a revised staffing plan which includes the consolidation of two 
executive management positions into one.   The revised staff classifications and salary 
ranges also reflect consolidation of two analyst-level positions into one management 
position that the Commission had previously approved. 

The revised staff salary ranges includes the following key features: 

• Deletion of the two positions: 1) Deputy Director of Planning, and 2) Deputy Director 
of Policy, Legislation, and Public Affairs;  

• Addition of the new position of Deputy Director of Planning and Policy, with a new 
salary range; and, 

• Deletion of the two positions: 1) Contract Procurement Analyst, and 2) Contract 
Compliance and Outreach Analyst, and associated salary ranges. 

The revised salary ranges is required to support a revised staffing plan resulted from the 
imminent retirement of the current Deputy Director of Planning, and careful analysis of 
current and future workload, available resources level, quality of staff, and the 
Commission’s expectation of the agency’s delivery of critical elements in the work plan. 

Fiscal Impact:  Revised Salary Ranges are in conformance with the adopted annual 
budget and has no negative fiscal impact. 

DATE:  September 16, 2013 

SUBJECT:  Approval of Revised Staff Salary Ranges 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the Revised Staff Classifications and Associated 
Salary Ranges  

Page 243Page 243



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Consent_Items\6.25_Revised_Staffing_Plan_Salary_Ranges\6.
25_Memo_Revised_Organization_Structure_and_Staffing_Classifications_September_2013.docx 
 

Staff Contact:  
Arthur Dao, Executive Director 
 
Attachments: 

A. Revised FY 2013-14 Staff Salary Ranges 

B. Revised Functional Organization Structure 

Page 244Page 244

mailto:adao@alamedactc.org


  
Attachment A - Revised FY2013-14 Staff Classifications and Salary Ranges for Alameda CTC 

    
Position/Classification Min Med Max 

Deputy Director of Projects and Programming $153,876  $176,957  $200,039  

Deputy Director of Planning and Policy $153,876  $176,957  $200,039  

Deputy Director of Planning $139,404  $160,315  $181,225  

Director of Finance $136,004  $156,405  $176,805  

Deputy Director of Policy, Legislation, and Public Affairs $132,686  $152,589  $172,493  

Principal Transportation Engineer $120,207  $138,238  $156,270  

Principal Transportation Planner $108,902  $125,228  $141,573  

Senior Transportation Engineer $103,655  $119,203  $134,751  

Project Controls Engineer $98,660  $113,459  $128,258  

Senior Transportation Planner $93,906  $107,992  $122,077  

Accounting Manager $93,906  $107,992  $122,077  

Contracting, Administration and Fiscal Resource Manager $93,906  $107,992  $122,077  

Senior Accountant $80,975  $93,121  $105,267  

Contract Procurement Analyst $80,975  $93,121  $105,267  

Contract Compliance and Outreach Analyst $80,975  $93,121  $105,267  

Assistant Transportation Planner/Programming Analyst I $73,360  $84,363  $95,367  

Office Supervisor $73,360  $84,363  $95,367  

Accountant $69,824  $80,298  $90,772  

Accounting Technician $69,824  $80,298  $90,772  

Clerk of the Commission $69,824  $80,298  $90,772  

Executive Assistant $58,740  $67,552  $76,363  

Administrative Assistant  $53,216  $61,199  $69,181  

Receptionist $41,572  $47,808  $54,044  
 

6.25A

Page 245Page 245



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 246Page 246



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

er
s

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
24

 F
TE

s

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 P
ol

ic
y

5 
FT

Es
D

ep
ut

y 
D

ire
ct

or

Le
ga

l C
ou

ns
el

(C
on

tra
ct

)

Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

12
 F

TE
s 

 
D

ire
ct

or
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 F
un

ct
io

na
l O

rg
an

iz
at

io
na

l C
ha

rt
A

ug
us

t 2
01

3

 P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
an

d 
Pr

oj
ec

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
6 

FT
Es

D
ep

ut
y 

di
re

ct
or

 

   
   

   
  P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g

   
   

   
   

Pr
oj

ec
ts

Fu
nc

tio
ns

  F
ac

ilit
y 

m
an

ag
em

en
t

  G
en

er
al

 a
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
an

d 
   

 
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

po
rt 

  
R

ec
ep

tio
n

  B
oa

rd
 a

nd
 S

ta
nd

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
s 

S
up

po
rt

  I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

  H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

C
on

tra
ct

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t a
nd

 
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e
A

nn
ua

lly
 R

en
ew

ed
 C

on
tra

ct
s 

   
  

M
an

ag
em

en
t

O
th

er
 G

ra
nt

s 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

Fu
nc

tio
ns

  A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

  A
cc

ou
nt

s 
pa

ya
bl

e/
re

ce
iv

ab
le

  F
in

an
ci

al
 re

po
rti

ng
 a

nd
 

   
   

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e

  T
re

as
ur

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
  B

ud
ge

t
  B

en
ef

its
  P

ay
ro

ll
  A

ud
its

  R
is

ks
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
  I

nt
er

na
l C

on
tro

ls
  C

iti
ze

ns
 W

at
ch

do
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

   
   

 S
up

po
rt

  S
pe

ci
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s

 F
un

ct
io

ns

  L
eg

is
la

tio
n

  C
om

m
un

ity
 o

ut
re

ac
h

  M
ed

ia
  P

ol
ic

y 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
  P

ub
lic

 a
ffa

irs
  P

ub
lic

at
io

ns
  W

eb
si

te
  B

us
in

es
s 

ou
tre

ac
h

  C
iti

ze
ns

 c
om

m
itt

ee
s 

   
   

co
or

di
na

tio
n

  T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

   
   

Pl
an

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t

Fu
nc

tio
ns

  T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
an

d 
La

nd
 U

se
 

   
   

W
or

k 
Pr

og
ra

m
  C

on
ge

st
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
   

   
Pr

og
ra

m
  C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

P
la

n 
   

   
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
  C

om
m

un
ity

 B
as

ed
 

   
   

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
s/

Li
fe

lin
e

  T
ra

ve
l D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
   

   
(T

D
M

)
  T

ra
ve

l D
em

an
d 

M
od

el
  A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

B
ic

yc
le

 
   

   
Pl

an
  M

aj
or

 c
or

rid
or

 s
tu

di
es

, P
S

R
’s

 
   

   
an

d 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l 

   
   

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n 
 

  B
ic

yc
le

/P
ed

es
tri

an
 P

la
nn

in
g

  G
ua

ra
nt

ee
d 

R
id

e 
H

om
e 

   
   

Pr
og

ra
m

  R
TP

/S
C

S
 C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n

  T
O

D
/P

D
A

 P
ro

gr
am

Fu
nc

tio
ns

  S
TI

P 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g

  T
FC

A
 p

ro
gr

am
  M

ea
su

re
 B

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
–

   
   

Lo
ca

l T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n,
 B

ik
e 

 
   

  &
 P

ed
, T

O
D

, E
xp

re
ss

 B
us

, 
   

   
Pa

ra
tra

ns
it

  V
R

F 
P

ro
gr

am
s

  F
ed

er
al

 T
IP

 p
ro

gr
am

  C
M

A
/T

IP
 E

xc
ha

ng
e 

P
ro

gr
am

  R
eg

io
na

l S
af

e 
R

ou
te

s 
to

 
   

   
Sc

ho
ol

s 
Pr

og
ra

m
  S

TP
/C

M
A

Q
 P

ro
gr

am
  T

D
A 

Ar
tic

le
 II

I P
ro

gr
am

  F
ed

er
al

 G
ra

nt
s

  S
ta

te
 G

ra
nt

s
  R

eg
io

na
l G

ra
nt

s
  T

V
TC

Fu
nc

tio
ns

  C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 D

el
iv

er
y

  P
re

-p
ro

je
ct

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t
  P

ro
je

ct
 C

on
tro

ls
  P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
  E

xp
re

ss
 L

an
e 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns

   
   

   
   

Fi
na

nc
e

A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
P

ol
ic

y,
 L

eg
is

la
tio

n,
 a

nd
 

Pu
bl

ic
 A

ffa
irs

Pl
an

ni
ng

6.25B

Page 247Page 247



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 248Page 248



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
B

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
A

dv
is

or
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
R

os
te

r a
nd

 A
tte

nd
an

ce
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 2
01

3-
20

14

R:
\A

la
C

TC
_M

ee
tin

gs
\C

om
m

un
ity

_T
A

C
s\

BP
A

C
\R

ec
or

ds
_A

dm
in

\M
em

be
rs

\M
em

be
rR

os
te

r\
BP

A
C

_R
os

te
r a

nd
 A

tte
nd

an
ce

_F
Y

13
-1

4_
20

13
07

01

Su
ffi

x
La

st
 N

am
e

Fi
rs

t N
am

e
C

ity
Ap

po
in

te
d 

B
y

Te
rm

 
B

eg
an

R
e-

ap
pt

m
t.

Te
rm

 
Ex

pi
re

s
M

tg
s 

M
is

se
d 

 
Si

nc
e 

Ju
l '

13
*

1
M

s.
Ta

ba
ta

, C
ha

ir
M

id
or

i
O

ak
la

nd
Al

am
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s'
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-4
Ju

l-0
6

O
ct

-1
1

O
ct

-1
3

0

2
M

s.
W

el
sh

, V
ic

e-
C

ha
ir

An
n

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on
Al

am
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Su

pe
rv

is
or

 N
at

e 
M

ile
y,

 D
is

tr
ic

t 4
O

ct
-0

9
Ja

n-
12

Ja
n-

14
0

3
M

r.
A

ns
el

l 
M

ik
e

Li
ve

rm
or

e
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s'

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-1

S
ep

-1
2

S
ep

-1
4

0

4
M

r.
B

uc
ci

 
M

ik
e

N
ew

ar
k

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
S

up
er

vi
so

r R
ic

ha
rd

 V
al

le
, D

is
tri

ct
 2

S
ep

-1
2

S
ep

-1
4

0

5
M

r.
C

he
n

A
le

xa
nd

er
Fr

em
on

t
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

S
up

er
vi

so
r S

co
tt 

H
ag

ge
rty

, D
is

tri
ct

 1
O

ct
-0

9
Ja

n-
12

Ja
n-

14
0

6
M

s.
G

ig
li

Lu
cy

A
la

m
ed

a
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

S
up

er
vi

so
r W

ilm
a 

C
ha

n,
 D

is
tri

ct
 3

Ja
n-

07
O

ct
-1

2
O

ct
-1

4
0

7
M

r.
Jo

ha
ns

en
Je

re
m

y
S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s'

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-3

S
ep

-1
0

O
ct

-1
1

O
ct

-1
3

0

8
M

r.
Jo

rd
an

P
re

st
on

A
lb

an
y

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
S

up
er

vi
so

r K
ei

th
 C

ar
so

n,
 D

is
tri

ct
 5

O
ct

-0
8

S
ep

-1
2

S
ep

-1
4

0

9
M

r.
M

ad
do

x 
H

ea
th

B
er

ke
le

y
Tr

an
si

t A
ge

nc
y 

(A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
)

S
ep

-1
2

S
ep

-1
4

0

10
M

r.
B

en
S

ch
w

en
g

A
la

m
ed

a
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s'

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-2

Ju
n-

13
Ju

n-
15

0

11
M

s.
Zi

m
m

er
m

an
S

ar
a

B
er

ke
le

y
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s'

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-5

Fe
b-

12
Fe

b-
14

0

7.1

Page 249



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 250



 
Al

am
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

C
iti

ze
ns

 W
at

ch
do

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

R
os

te
r -

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 2

01
3-

20
13

Ti
tle

La
st

Fi
rs

t
C

ity
Ap

po
in

te
d 

B
y

Te
rm

 B
eg

an
R

e-
ap

pt
m

t.
Te

rm
 

Ex
pi

re
s

M
tg

s 
M

is
se

d 
 

Si
nc

e 
Ju

ly
 '1

3*

1
M

r.
Pa

xs
on

, C
ha

ir
Ja

m
es

 
Pl

ea
sa

nt
on

Ea
st

 B
ay

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
Ap

r-
01

N
/A

0

2
M

s.
Sa

un
de

rs
, 

Vi
ce

-C
ha

ir
H

ar
rie

tte
 

Al
am

ed
a

Pa
ra

tr
an

si
t A

dv
is

or
y 

an
d 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
om

m
itt

ee
Ju

l-0
9

N
/A

1

3
M

r.
D

ub
in

sk
y

P
et

er
 "M

ik
e"

Fr
em

on
t

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
S

up
er

vi
so

r R
ic

ha
rd

 V
al

le
, D

-2
O

ct
-1

0
M

ar
-1

3
M

ar
-1

5
0

4
M

r.
G

ee
n

A
rth

ur
 B

. 
O

ak
la

nd
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Ta
xp

ay
er

s 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
Ja

n-
01

N
/A

1

5
M

s.
H

am
la

t
S

an
dr

a
O

ak
la

nd
E

as
t B

ay
 B

ic
yc

le
 C

oa
lit

io
n

A
pr

-1
3

N
/A

0

6
M

r.
H

au
ss

en
er

Ja
m

es
C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
S

up
er

vi
so

r N
at

e 
M

ile
y,

 D
-4

Fe
b-

10
S

ep
-1

2
Se

p-
14

1

7
M

r.
Jo

ne
s

S
te

ve
n

D
ub

lin
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s'

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-1

D
ec

-1
2

D
ec

-1
4

0

8
M

r.
K

lin
ke

W
illi

am
B

er
ke

le
y

A
la

m
ed

a 
La

bo
r C

ou
nc

il 
A

FL
-C

IO
Fe

b-
13

N
/A

0

9
M

s.
Le

w
Jo

 A
nn

U
ni

on
 C

ity
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s'

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-2

O
ct

-0
7

O
ct

-1
1

O
ct

-1
3

0

10
M

s.
Ta

yl
or

D
eb

or
ah

O
ak

la
nd

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
S

up
er

vi
so

r W
ilm

a 
C

ha
n,

 D
-3

Ja
n-

13
Ja

n-
15

0

11
M

r. 
Zu

ka
s

H
al

e
B

er
ke

le
y

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
S

up
er

vi
so

r K
ei

th
 C

ar
so

n,
 D

-5
Ju

n-
09

A
pr

-1
2

Ap
r-

14
0

12
Va

ca
nc

y
Al

am
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s'
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-3

13
Va

ca
nc

y
Al

am
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s'
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-4

14
Va

ca
nc

y
Al

am
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s'
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-5

15
 

Va
ca

nc
y

 
 

Al
am

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Su
pe

rv
is

or
 S

co
tt 

H
ag

ge
rt

y,
 D

-1
 

 
 

16
Va

ca
nc

y
Le

ag
ue

 o
f W

om
en

 V
ot

er
s

17
Va

ca
nc

y
Si

er
ra

 C
lu

b

7.2

Page 251Page 251



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 252Page 252



Al
am

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
Pa

ra
tr

an
si

t A
dv

is
or

y 
an

d 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

itt
ee

R
os

te
r -

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 2

01
3-

20
14

Ti
tle

La
st

Fi
rs

t
C

ity
Ap

po
in

te
d 

B
y

Te
rm

 
B

eg
an

R
e-

ap
pt

m
t.

Te
rm

 
Ex

pi
re

s
M

tg
s 

M
is

se
d 

Si
nc

e 
Ju

ly
-1

3

1
M

s.
St

ad
m

ire
, C

ha
ir

Sy
lv

ia
 J

.
O

ak
la

nd
Al

am
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Su

pe
rv

is
or

 W
ilm

a 
C

ha
n,

 D
-3

Se
p-

07
Ja

n-
13

Ja
n-

15
0

2
M

r.
Sc

ot
t, 

Vi
ce

 C
ha

ir
W

ill
O

ak
la

nd
Al

am
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Su

pe
rv

is
or

 K
ei

th
 C

ar
so

n,
 D

-5
M

ar
-1

0
Ap

r-
12

Ap
r-

14
0

3
M

s.
A

ys
oy

A
yd

an
B

er
ke

le
y

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

C
ou

nc
ilm

em
be

r L
au

rie
 C

ap
ite

lli
Ju

l-0
9

Ja
n-

12
Ja

n-
14

0

4
M

r.
B

un
n

La
rry

U
ni

on
 C

ity
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 T
ra

ns
it

W
ils

on
 L

ee
, T

ra
ns

it 
M

an
ag

er
Ju

n-
06

Ja
n-

12
Ja

n-
14

0

5
M

r.
C

os
te

llo
S

ha
w

n
D

ub
lin

C
ity

 o
f D

ub
lin

M
ay

or
 T

im
 S

ab
ra

nt
i

S
ep

-0
8

A
pr

-1
2

Ap
r-

14
0

6
M

r.
H

as
tin

gs
H

er
b

D
ub

lin
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

S
up

er
vi

so
r S

co
tt 

H
ag

ge
rty

, D
-1

M
ar

-0
7

Ja
n-

12
Ja

n-
14

0

7
M

s.
Ja

co
bs

on
Jo

yc
e

E
m

er
yv

ille
C

ity
 o

f E
m

er
yv

ille
C

ou
nc

ilm
em

be
r R

ut
h 

A
tk

in
M

ar
-0

7
Ja

n-
12

Ja
n-

14
0

8
M

s.
Jo

hn
so

n-
S

im
on

S
an

dr
a 

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

B
A

R
T

D
ire

ct
or

 T
om

 B
la

lo
ck

S
ep

-1
0

Ja
n-

12
Ja

n-
14

0

9
M

s.
Le

na
ha

n
G

ay
e

P
ie

dm
on

t
C

ity
 o

f P
ie

dm
on

t
M

ay
or

 J
oh

n 
C

hi
an

g
M

ay
-1

1
Ja

n-
12

Ja
n-

14
0

10
M

s.
Le

w
is

Ja
ne

D
ub

lin
C

ity
 o

f L
iv

er
m

or
e

M
ay

or
 J

oh
n 

M
ar

ch
an

d
S

ep
-0

9
Ja

n-
12

Ja
n-

14
0

11
M

r.
M

ar
ko

w
itz

Jo
na

h
B

er
ke

le
y

C
ity

 o
f A

lb
an

y
M

ay
or

 P
eg

gy
 T

ho
m

se
n

D
ec

-0
4

O
ct

-1
2

O
ct

-1
4

0

12
R

ev
.

O
rr

C
ar

ol
yn

 M
.

O
ak

la
nd

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
C

ou
nc

ilm
em

be
r R

eb
ec

ca
 K

ap
la

n
O

ct
-0

5
Ja

n-
12

Ja
n-

14
0

13
M

s.
O

rtt
S

uz
an

ne
U

ni
on

 C
ity

C
ity

 o
f U

ni
on

 C
ity

M
ay

or
 C

ar
ol

 D
ut

ra
-V

er
na

ci
S

ep
-1

2
Se

p-
14

0

14
M

s.
P

ow
er

s
S

ha
ro

n
Fr

em
on

t
C

ity
 o

f F
re

m
on

t
C

ou
nc

ilm
em

be
r S

uz
an

ne
 C

ha
n

D
ec

-0
7

Ja
n-

12
Ja

n-
14

0

15
M

s.
P

ro
ee

V
an

es
sa

H
ay

w
ar

d
C

ity
 o

f H
ay

w
ar

d
C

ou
nc

ilm
em

be
r M

ar
vi

n 
P

ei
xo

to
M

ar
-1

0
Ja

n-
12

Ja
n-

14
0

7.3

Page 253Page 253



Al
am

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
Pa

ra
tr

an
si

t A
dv

is
or

y 
an

d 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

itt
ee

R
os

te
r -

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 2

01
3-

20
14

Ti
tle

La
st

Fi
rs

t
C

ity
Ap

po
in

te
d 

B
y

Te
rm

 
B

eg
an

R
e-

ap
pt

m
t.

Te
rm

 
Ex

pi
re

s
M

tg
s 

M
is

se
d 

Si
nc

e 
Ju

ly
-1

3

16
M

s.
R

ic
ha

rd
s-

R
ei

ss
D

ia
nn

e
N

ew
ar

k
C

ity
 o

f N
ew

ar
k

C
ou

nc
ilm

em
be

r L
ui

s 
Fr

ei
ta

s
Ju

n-
13

Ju
n-

15
0

17
M

s.
R

iv
er

a-
H

en
dr

ic
ks

on
C

ar
m

en
P

le
as

an
to

n
C

ity
 o

f P
le

as
an

to
n

M
ay

or
 J

er
ry

 T
ho

rn
e

S
ep

-0
9

Ja
n-

12
Ja

n-
14

0

18
M

s.
R

ou
se

y
M

ic
he

lle
O

ak
la

nd
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

S
up

er
vi

so
r R

ic
ha

rd
 V

al
le

, D
-2

M
ay

-1
0

M
ay

-1
2

0

19
M

s.
S

au
nd

er
s

H
ar

rie
tte

A
la

m
ed

a
C

ity
 o

f A
la

m
ed

a
V

ic
e 

M
ay

or
 M

ar
ily

n 
E

zz
y 

A
sh

cr
af

t
Ju

n-
08

O
ct

-1
2

O
ct

-1
4

0

20
M

s.
W

al
ke

r
M

ar
ga

re
t

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
V

ic
e 

M
ay

or
 M

ic
ha

el
 G

re
go

ry
Ju

l-1
3

Ju
l-1

5
0

21
M

s.
W

al
tz

E
st

he
r A

nn
Li

ve
rm

or
e

LA
V

TA
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 P
au

l M
at

su
ok

a
Fe

b-
11

Ja
n-

12
Ja

n-
14

0

22
M

r.
Zu

ka
s

H
al

e
B

er
ke

le
y

A
. C

. T
ra

ns
it

D
ire

ct
or

 G
re

g 
H

ar
pe

r
A

ug
-0

2
Ja

n-
12

Ja
n-

14
0

23
Va

ca
nc

y
Al

am
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Su

pe
rv

is
or

 N
at

e 
M

ile
y,

 D
-4

 

Page 254Page 254



 
 
 

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Action_Items\8.2_Legislative\8.2_Memo_L

egislativeUpdate_20130909.docx 
 

 

Memorandum  8.2 

 

DATE: September 16, 2013 

SUBJECT: Legislative Update 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on state and federal legislative activities. 

 

Summary  

This memo provides an update on federal, state and local legislative activities including 
an update on the federal budget, federal transportation issues, legislative activities and 
policies at the state level, as well as an update on local legislative activities.   

Alameda CTC’s legislative program was approved in December 2013 establishing 
legislative priorities for 2013 and is included in summary format in Attachment A.  The 2013 
Legislative Program is divided into five sections: Transportation Funding, Project Delivery, 
Multi-Modal Transportation and Land Use, Climate Change, and Partnerships. The 
program was designed to be broad and flexible to allow Alameda CTC the opportunity 
to pursue legislative and administrative opportunities that may arise during the year, and 
to respond to political processes in Sacramento and Washington, DC.  Each month, staff 
brings updates to the Commission on legislative issues germane to the adopted legislative 
program, including recommended positions on bills as well as legislative updates.   

Background 

Federal Update 

The following updates provide information on activities and issues at the federal level and 
include information contributed from Alameda CTC’s lobbyist team (CJ Lake/Len Simon). 

Federal budget update: During the last week of August, both chambers debated their 
respective Transportation HUD appropriations bills.  The House leadership had to pull its bill 
from consideration because they did not have the votes for passage.  The Senate pulled 
its bill after a procedural vote that failed to garner 60 votes (The vote was 54-43). 

These votes indicate that the House Republicans lack the votes to implement the huge 
cuts called for in the House-passed Ryan budget plan on their own, without Democratic 
support, and the Senate Democrats don’t have the 60 votes needed to implement the 

Page 255Page 255



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Action_Items\8.2_Legislative\8.2_Memo_L

egislativeUpdate_20130909.docx  
 

 

domestic spending increases requested by the Democratic leadership (above the Budget 
Control Act) without some Republican support.   

It is anticipated that Congress will pass some type of Continuing Resolution (CR) in 
September to keep the government funded past September 30 into the new fiscal year.  
At this point, the House and Senate are over $90 billion apart on the top line numbers for 
discretionary spending.  Due to the spending disagreements and the fact that the House 
will be in session only nine days in September, a CR is most likely needed to fund various 
agencies through at least the first few weeks of the new fiscal year that will begin on 
October 1. 

Congress will likely try to address the FY14 bills in late October/November when they will 
need to address the raising the debt ceiling. 

Policy 

Highway Trust Fund: Senator Boxer held a press conference in late July to discuss the state 
of the Highway Trust Fund, noting that the EPW Committee will hold a hearing in 
September on highway and transit financing—one year ahead of the expiration of MAP-
21.  The Senator indicated that tax reform may be the key to fixing the long-term solvency 
issues of the Highway Trust Fund. 

Although funding is currently available for the Highway Trust Fund, the Congressional 
Budget Office (CBO) estimates it will become insolvent in FY15, and Members have yet to 
publicly support any possible solutions. 

Congress would have to transfer an additional $15 billion in 2015 and increase amounts in 
the subsequent years to maintain solvency if no other action is taken, according to CBO.  
By 2014, Congress will have transferred more than $53 billion into the Highway Trust Fund 
to maintain solvency. 

National Freight Advisory Panel: In February DOT announced the establishment of 
the National Freight Advisory Committee as part of the MAP-21 freight provisions.  The 
Committee is tasked with providing recommendations to the Secretary aimed at 
improving the national freight transportation system. The Committee held its first meeting 
on June 25 and is in the process of forming subcommittees to address separate areas that 
will be incorporated into the National Freight Strategic Plan (NFSP).  Under the law, DOT is 
required to develop the NFSP by September 2015 and update it every five years.  The 
plan will address the following issues: 

• Assess the condition and performance of the national freight network; 
• Identify highway bottlenecks that cause significant freight congestion; 
• Forecast freight volumes; 
• Identify major trade gateways and national freight corridors; 

Page 256Page 256



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Action_Items\8.2_Legislative\8.2_Memo_L

egislativeUpdate_20130909.docx  
 

 

• Assess barriers to improved freight transportation performance; 
• Identify routes providing access to energy areas; 
• Identify best practices for improving the performance of the national freight 

network and mitigating the impacts of freight movement on communities; and 
• Provide a process for addressing multistate projects and strategies to improve 

freight intermodal connectivity 

Six subcommittees are being formed to address development of the NFSP including: 

• National Freight Strategic Plan Development 
• Conditions, Performance, and Data 
• Safety and Environment  
• Project Delivery & Operations 
• Research, Innovation, and Technology 
• International Freight Strategies and Operations 

 
NFAC is chaired by Secretary Ann Schneider (Illinois DOT) and Mort Downey of the 
Coalition for America’s Gateways and Trade Corridors is vice chair.  Members from 
California include Kristin Decas, CEO & Port Director, Port of Hueneme; Genevieve 
Giuliano, Professor, Director and Senior Associate Dean, University of Southern California; 
Fran Inman, Senior Vice President, Majestic Realty Co. and California Transportation 
Commission member; Randy Iwasaki, Executive Director, Contra Costa Transportation 
Authority; and Bonnie Lowenthal, State Assembly Member. 

Alameda CTC is coordinating with the NFAC representative from Northern California, 
Randy Iwasaki, on the activities of the California Freight Advisory Committee (CFAC) on 
which Art Dao sits to ensure effective information exchange to support Northern 
California needs. 

State Update 

The following update provides information on activities and issues at the state level and 
includes information contributed from Alameda CTC’s state lobbyist, Platinum Advisors. 

End of session:  The last day of the current year session was September 13th.  The Governor 
has until October 13th to sign or veto any bills sent to his desk during the final weeks of 
session.  Since this is the first year of a two-year session, bills are not considered dead if 
they have not made it through both sides of the Legislature since members can carry 
legislation over and revisit it in the second year of this two-year session.  Staff will provide 
an overview of the end of session at the Commission meeting. 

Transportation Agency:  The Senate Rules Committee unanimously approved the 
recommendation to confirm the appointment of Brain Kelly as the first Secretary of the 
California State Transportation Agency.  Secretary Kelly was praised by a lengthy list of 

Page 257Page 257



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Action_Items\8.2_Legislative\8.2_Memo_L

egislativeUpdate_20130909.docx  
 

 

supporters as the best qualified candidate to lead the new Agency at this pivotal time.  
The full Senate should vote on the appointment by the end of August and Alameda CTC 
submitted a letter of support for Secretary Kelly. 

Legislative seats:  Several changes in legislative seats in California are affecting the 
Democratic supermajority.  In the Central Valley, the Senate District 16 special election 
was won by Republican Andy Vidak who beat Democrat Laticia Perez.  While the Senate 
Democrats currently hold super-majority with 28 seats, the loss of this district will make 
holding the super-majority status much more tenuous in next year’s elections.  There now 
remains one vacancy in the Senate, which was created when Senator Current Price was 
elected to the Los Angeles City Council.  The special election to fill the vacancy is 
scheduled for September 17th. 

In addition, the race to fill the vacancy in Assembly District (AD) 52 is heading to a runoff 
on September 24.  This vacancy was created when Assemblywoman Norma Torres won a 
special election for Senate District 32.  The primary for the AD 52 special election resulted 
in the top two vote recipients as Ontario Mayor Paul Leon, who captured 24.9% of the 
vote, and Pomona City Councilman Freddie Rodriguez with 22.2%.  While registered as a 
Republican, Leon lost to Torres in the Senate seat race.  He registered as No Party 
Preference for the Assembly race.  Freddie Rodriguez was one of seven Democrats 
registered in the primary. 

There are currently two vacancies in the Assembly, and Democrats are one seat shy of 
the super-majority.  The other vacancy is in AD 45, which was vacated when 
Assemblyman Bob Blumenfield was elected to the Los Angeles City Council.  The AD 45 
special election primary is scheduled for September 17th. 

Policy 

AB 32 Scoping Plan:  On June 13th, the Air Resources Board held its “kick-off” workshop on 
updating the AB 32 Scoping Plan.  The existing AB 32 Scoping Plan was adopted in 2008 
and focused on 2020 reduction goals.  The updated plan will set the path to achieve 2050 
reduction goals.   

The AB 32 Scoping Plan update provides an opportunity to review and revise the 2008 
Scoping Plan, and establish near and long term goals for reducing greenhouse gas 
emissions.  The update will focus on six sectors, which include 1) transportation and fuels 
(including infrastructure and land use); 2) energy generation (including transmission 
infrastructure and efficiency); 3) waste; 4) water; 5) natural lands; and 6) agriculture.  The 
timeline for the update anticipates a draft Scoping Plan being released in late summer, 
and Board action scheduled for November. 

The updated Scoping Plan will influence the Cap & Trade expenditure plan that will 
hopefully be included in the Governor’s 2014-15 budget proposal.  This raises the 

Page 258Page 258



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Action_Items\8.2_Legislative\8.2_Memo_L

egislativeUpdate_20130909.docx  
 

 

importance of Alameda CTC and its partners in advocating for transportation supporting 
investments in the AB 32 Scoping Plan that focus on achieving greenhouse gas reduction 
goals.  Alameda CTC coordinated with the with the Bay Area Congestion Management 
Agencies on this issue and hosted a table and provided comments at the July 30 scoping 
plan workshop in San Francisco.  Attachment B includes materials developed by 
Alameda CTC that were used at the workshop. 

The workshop provided an overview of the progress made toward the 2020 reduction 
goals, such as the Low Carbon Fuel Standard, shore power, heavy duty truck retrofits and 
replacement, Cap & Trade Regulations, and the implementation of SB 375.  An overview 
of each sector was provided by representatives from various agencies.  These summaries 
provided an overview of the 2020 goals and outlined a vision for the 2050 goals.   

For the transportation sector discussion, it was discussed that the 2050 goal includes an 
80% reduction in transportation related greenhouse gas emissions, as required by 
Governor Brown’s Executive Order B-16-2012, below 1990 levels.  To accomplish this goal, 
the 2050 vision will focus on sustainable communities, freight transportation, and fuels.  
The vision for sustainable communities includes improving access to public transit, 
expanding the use of zero emission buses and rail, and development of active 
transportation infrastructure.  This will require close coordination local and regional 
entities.  The freight strategy will largely rely on moving goods more efficiently with zero or 
near zero emission vehicles.  

Legislation 

The following provides an update on the status of legislation and legislative positions.  

AB 210(Wieckowski): AB 210 was signed by the Governor on August 28, 2013.  AB 210 
allows Alameda County to exceed the existing 2% local sales tax cap if the transportation 
expenditure plan, such as Measure B1, is approved by 2/3 of Alameda County voters.  
The following support positions from jurisdictions and organizations were submitted for the 
bill: 

• Alameda 
• Albany 
• Dublin 
• Emeryville 
• Fremont 
• Hayward 
• Livermore 
• Newark 
• Oakland 
• Pleasanton 

• San Leandro 
• Union City  
• Alameda County 
• AC Transit 
• BART 
• LAVTA 
• MTC 
• East Bay Regional Park District 
• Building and Construction Trades 

Council of Alameda County 

Page 259Page 259

http://gov.ca.gov/news.php?id=17472


 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Action_Items\8.2_Legislative\8.2_Memo_L

egislativeUpdate_20130909.docx  
 

 

• East Bay Bicycle Coalition 
• Bay Area Council 
• Alameda County Board of 

Supervisors 
• California Nevada Cement 

Association 

• CH2M Hill 
• Contra Costa County 

Transportation Authority 
 

 

Legislative coordination efforts:  Alameda CTC leads and participates in many legislative 
efforts at the local, regional, state and federal levels, including coordinating with other 
agencies and partners as well as seeking grant opportunities to support transportation 
investments in Alameda County.   

Coordination activities: In addition to the local legislative coordination activities, 
Alameda CTC is leading an effort to develop and provide statewide information on the 
benefits of Self-Help Counties and is also coordinating the legislative platform and 
priorities with the Bay Area Congestion Management Agencies.    

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact.  

Attachments 

A. Alameda CTC Legislation Program 

B. AB 32 Scoping Plan Workshop – Congestion Management Agency materials 

Staff Contact  

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Public Affairs and Legislation 

Page 260Page 260

mailto:TLengyel@AlamedaCTC.org


20
13

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Le

gi
sla

tiv
e 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
Th

is 
le

gi
sla

tiv
e 

pr
og

ra
m

 su
pp

or
ts

 A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C’
s t

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
vi

sio
n 

ad
op

te
d 

in
 th

e 
20

12
 C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Pl
an

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 b

el
ow

:  
 

“A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
wi

ll 
be

 se
rv

ed
 b

y 
a 

pr
em

ie
r t

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

 th
at

 su
pp

or
ts 

a 
vi

br
an

t a
nd

 li
va

bl
e 

Al
am

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

th
ro

ug
h 

a 
co

nn
ec

te
d 

an
d 

in
te

gr
at

ed
 m

ul
tim

od
al

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
sy

st
em

 p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y,
 a

cc
es

s, 
tr

an
sit

 
op

er
at

io
ns

, p
ub

lic
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 e
co

no
m

ic
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s. 

 

O
ur

 v
is

io
n 

re
co

gn
iz

es
 th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
an

d 
op

er
at

e 
ou

r e
xi

st
in

g 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 a

nd
 se

rv
ic

es
 w

hi
le

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

ne
w

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 th
at

 a
re

 ta
rg

et
ed

, e
ffe

ct
iv

e,
 fi

na
nc

ia
lly

 so
un

d 
an

d 
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 la

nd
 u

se
s. 

M
ob

ili
ty

 in
 

Al
am

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

wi
ll 

be
 g

ui
de

d 
by

 tr
an

sp
ar

en
t d

ec
is

io
n-

m
ak

in
g 

an
d 

m
ea

su
re

ab
le

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
. O

ur
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

sy
st

em
 w

ill
 b

e:
 M

ul
tim

od
al

; A
cc

es
si

bl
e,

 A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 a

nd
 E

qu
ita

bl
e 

fo
r p

eo
pl

e 
of

 a
ll 

ag
es

, i
nc

om
es

, a
bi

lit
ie

s a
nd

 
ge

og
ra

ph
ie

s;
 In

te
gr

at
ed

 w
ith

 la
nd

 u
se

 p
at

te
rn

s a
nd

 lo
ca

l d
ec

is
io

n-
m

ak
in

g;
 C

on
ne

ct
ed

 a
cr

os
s t

he
 c

ou
nt

y,
 w

ith
in

 a
nd

 a
cr

os
s t

he
 n

et
w

or
k 

of
 st

re
et

s, 
hi

gh
w

ay
s a

nd
 tr

an
si

t, 
bi

cy
cl

e 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ri
an

 ro
ut

es
; R

el
ia

bl
e 

an
d 

Ef
fic

ie
nt

; C
os

t E
ffe

ct
iv

e;
 W

el
l 

M
ai

nt
ai

ne
d;

 S
af

e;
 S

up
po

rt
iv

e 
of

 a
 H

ea
lth

y 
an

d 
Cl

ea
n 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t”

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
[T

hi
s l

eg
is

la
tiv

e 
pr

og
ra

m
 ta

bl
e 

wi
ll 

be
 u

pd
at

ed
 o

n 
a 

m
on

th
ly

 b
as

is]
 

Is
su

e 
Pr

io
ri

ty
 

St
ra

te
gy

 
A

ct
io

ns
 

Le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

In
cr

ea
se

 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 
fu

nd
in

g 

• 
Su

pp
or

t e
ff

or
ts

 to
 lo

w
er

 th
e 

tw
o-

th
ir

ds
-v

ot
er

 th
re

sh
ho

ld
 fo

r 
vo

te
r-

ap
pr

ov
ed

 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 m
ea

su
re

s.
 

• 
Su

pp
or

t l
eg

is
la

ti
on

 th
at

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
th

e 
bu

yi
ng

 p
ow

er
 o

f t
he

 g
as

 ta
x 

• 
Su

pp
or

t e
ff

or
ts

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 r
ev

en
ue

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
ve

hi
cl

e 
lic

en
se

 fe
es

, 
ve

hi
cl

e 
m

ile
s 

tr
av

el
ed

 o
r 

ot
he

r 
re

lia
bl

e 
m

ea
ns

. 
• 

Su
pp

or
t l

eg
is

la
ti

on
 fo

r 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
fin

an
ci

ng
 m

et
ho

ds
 s

uc
h 

as
 h

ig
h-

oc
cu

pa
nc

y 
to

ll 
la

ne
s,

 a
nd

 a
llo

w
 fu

nd
s 

co
lle

ct
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

H
O

T 
la

ne
s 

by
 th

e 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 H
ig

hw
ay

 
Pa

tr
ol

 to
 b

e 
re

in
ve

st
ed

 w
it

hi
n 

th
at

 c
or

ri
do

r.
 

• 
Le

ad
in

g 
a 

po
rt

io
n 

of
 S

el
f-

H
el

p 
C

ou
nt

ie
s 

C
oa

lit
io

n 
(S

H
C

C
) 

ef
fo

rt
s 

to
 r

ed
uc

e 
vo

te
r-

th
re

sh
ol

d 
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
 

• 
Su

pp
or

t p
os

it
io

ns
 o

n 
SC

A
 8

 (C
or

be
tt

),
 S

C
A

 4
 (L

iu
),

 
SC

A
 1

1 
(H

an
co

ck
) t

o 
re

du
ce

 v
ot

er
 th

re
sh

ol
d 

to
 5

5 
pe

rc
en

t;
  

A
B

 2
10

 (W
ie

ck
ow

sk
i)

 to
 a

llo
w

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 to

 
pl

ac
e 

an
ot

he
r 

m
ea

su
re

 o
n 

th
e 

ba
llo

t 

Pr
ot

ec
t a

nd
 e

nh
an

ce
 

vo
te

r-
ap

pr
ov

ed
 

fu
nd

in
g 

• 
Su

pp
or

t l
eg

is
la

ti
on

 th
at

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

fr
om

 n
ew

 a
nd

/o
r 

fle
xi

bl
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

so
ur

ce
s 

to
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

fo
r 

op
er

at
in

g,
 m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
, r

es
to

ri
ng

 a
nd

 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 a
nd

 o
pe

ra
ti

on
s.

 
• 

Su
pp

or
t l

eg
is

la
ti

on
 th

at
 p

ro
te

ct
s 

ag
ai

ns
t t

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
fu

nd
in

g 
di

ve
rs

io
ns

 to
 th

e 
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d.

 
• 

Su
pp

or
t i

nc
re

as
es

 in
 fe

de
ra

l, 
st

at
e 

an
d 

re
gi

on
al

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 e

xp
ed

it
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

s.
 

• 
Su

pp
or

t e
ff

or
ts

 th
at

 g
iv

e 
pr

io
ri

ty
 fu

nd
in

g 
to

 v
ot

er
-a

pp
ro

ve
d 

m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
op

po
se

 
th

os
e 

th
at

 n
eg

at
iv

el
y 

af
fe

ct
 th

e 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 im

pl
em

en
t v

ot
er

-a
pp

ro
ve

d 
m

ea
su

re
s.

 
• 

Su
pp

or
t r

ew
ar

di
ng

 S
el

f-
H

el
p 

C
ou

nt
ie

s 
an

d 
st

at
es

 th
at

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 fu

nd
in

g 
in

to
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 s
ys

te
m

s.
 

• 
Se

ek
, a

cq
ui

re
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t g

ra
nt

s 
to

 a
dv

an
ce

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 d
el

iv
er

y.
 

• 
Su

pp
or

t A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
as

 th
e 

re
ci

pi
en

t o
f f

un
ds

 to
 im

pl
em

en
t p

ilo
t p

ro
gr

am
s 

w
it

h 
in

no
va

ti
ve

 p
ro

je
ct

 im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
 o

r 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

-f
un

di
ng

 m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s.

 

• 
O

n-
go

in
g 

m
on

it
or

in
g 

• 
A

B
 4

31
: O

pp
os

e 
M

PO
 a

ut
ho

ri
ty

 to
 p

la
ce

 s
al

es
 ta

x 
m

ea
su

re
s 

on
 th

e 
ba

llo
t f

or
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

, h
ou

si
ng

 
an

d 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

s 
• 

A
B

46
6:

 S
up

po
rt

 C
M

A
Q

 c
ur

re
nt

 fu
nd

in
g 

al
lo

ca
ti

on
 

• 
A

B
 7

91
: O

pp
os

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 c
ur

re
nt

 m
et

ho
ds

 fo
r 

ad
ju

st
in

g 
th

e 
ex

ci
se

 fu
el

 ta
x 

Pr
oj

ec
t D

el
iv

er
y 

A
dv

an
ce

 in
no

va
ti

ve
 

pr
oj

ec
t d

el
iv

er
y 

• 
Su

pp
or

t l
eg

is
la

ti
on

 a
nd

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
th

at
 im

pr
ov

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l s

tr
ea

m
lin

in
g 

an
d 

pr
oj

ec
t r

ev
ie

w
s 

to
 e

xp
ed

it
e 

pr
oj

ec
t d

el
iv

er
y.

 
• 

Su
pp

or
t l

eg
is

la
ti

on
 th

at
 im

pr
ov

es
 th

e 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
in

 a
 

ti
m

el
y,

 c
os

t e
ff

ec
ti

ve
 m

an
ne

r 
us

in
g 

co
nt

ra
ct

in
g 

fle
xi

bi
lit

y.
 

• 
Su

pp
or

t i
nn

ov
at

iv
e 

pr
oj

ec
t d

el
iv

er
y 

m
et

ho
ds

. 
• 

Su
pp

or
t H

O
T 

la
ne

 e
xp

an
si

on
 in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
th

e 
B

ay
 A

re
a.

 
• 

Su
pp

or
t p

ol
ic

ie
s 

th
at

 a
llo

w
 lo

ca
l a

ge
nc

ie
s 

to
 a

dv
er

ti
se

, a
w

ar
d 

an
d 

ad
m

in
is

te
r 

st
at

e 
hi

gh
w

ay
 s

ys
te

m
 c

on
tr

ac
ts

 la
rg

el
y 

fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
lo

ca
ls

 

• 
O

n-
go

in
g 

m
on

it
or

in
g 

• 
 

E
ns

ur
e 

co
st

-e
ff

ec
ti

ve
 

pr
oj

ec
t d

el
iv

er
y 

• 
Su

pp
or

t l
eg

is
la

ti
on

 th
at

 r
ed

uc
es

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
 c

os
ts

 b
y 

re
du

ci
ng

 o
r 

el
im

in
at

in
g 

th
e 

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

st
at

e 
or

 o
th

er
 a

ge
nc

y 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 to
 im

pl
em

en
t p

ro
je

ct
s 

on
 s

ta
te

/r
eg

io
na

l s
ys

te
m

s.
 

• 
Su

pp
or

t l
eg

is
la

ti
on

 th
at

 a
cc

el
er

at
es

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 th

at
 c

re
at

e 
jo

bs
 a

nd
 e

co
no

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 in
  

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y.
 

• 
O

n-
go

in
g 

m
on

it
or

in
g,

 a
nd

 
w

or
k 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

SH
C

C
 to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
in

pu
t t

o 
th

e 
Se

cr
et

ar
y 

of
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
on

 
st

re
am

lin
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

t d
el

iv
er

y 

• 
 

    

13
33

 B
ro

a
d

w
a

y,
 S

ui
te

s 2
20

 &
 3

00
 

O
a

kl
a

nd
, C

A
  9

46
16

 
(5

10
) 2

08
-7

40
0 

w
w

w
.A

la
m

ed
a

C
TC

.o
rg

  
 

8.2A

Page 261Page 261

http://www.alamedactc.org/


R:
\A

la
CT

C_
M

ee
tin

gs
\C

om
m

iss
io

n\
Co

m
m

iss
io

n\
20

13
09

26
\A

ct
io

n_
Ite

m
s\

8.
1_

Le
gi

sla
tiv

e\
8.

1_
 A

_L
eg

isl
at

iv
e_

Pr
og

ra
m

_2
01

3_
Tr

ac
ki

ng
_2

01
30

82
2.

do
cx

 

 

Is
su

e 
Pr

io
ri

ty
 

St
ra

te
gy

 
A

ct
io

ns
 

Le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

M
ul

ti
m

od
al

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

  
an

d 
La

nd
 U

se
 

R
ed

uc
e 

ba
rr

ie
rs

 to
 

th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
 

of
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 
an

d 
la

nd
 u

se
 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 

• 
Su

pp
or

t l
eg

is
la

ti
on

 th
at

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
fle

xi
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

re
du

ce
s 

te
ch

ni
ca

l a
nd

 fu
nd

in
g 

ba
rr

ie
rs

 to
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 li

nk
in

g 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

, h
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 jo
bs

. 
• 

Su
pp

or
t l

oc
al

 fl
ex

ib
ili

ty
 a

nd
 d

ec
is

io
n-

m
ak

in
g 

on
 la

nd
-u

se
 fo

r 
tr

an
si

t o
ri

en
te

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 p
ri

or
ity

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
re

as
. 

• 
Su

pp
or

t i
nn

ov
at

iv
e 

fin
an

ci
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ti

es
 to

 fu
nd

 T
O

D
 a

nd
 P

D
A

 im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
 

th
at

 w
ill

 in
cr

ea
se

 m
ob

ili
ty

 a
nd

 jo
bs

 a
nd

 r
ed

uc
e 

G
H

G
s.

 

• 
O

n-
go

in
g 

m
on

it
or

in
g 

• 
SB

 3
91

: S
up

po
rt

 a
bi

lit
y 

to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

re
ve

nu
e 

st
re

am
 

fo
r 

lo
w

-i
nc

om
e 

ho
us

in
g 

th
at

 w
ill

 a
ss

is
t w

it
h 

SB
 3

75
 

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

 to
 h

ou
se

 a
ll 

in
co

m
e 

le
ve

ls
 o

f t
he

 
po

pu
la

ti
on

 w
it

hi
n 

th
e 

re
gi

on
 

E
xp

an
d 

m
ul

ti
m

od
al

 
sy

st
em

s 
an

d 
fle

xi
bi

lit
y 

• 
Su

pp
or

t p
ol

ic
ie

s 
th

at
 p

ro
vi

de
 m

ul
ti

m
od

al
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 s
ys

te
m

s 
w

it
h 

m
ul

ti
pl

e 
ch

oi
ce

s 
an

d 
be

tt
er

 a
cc

es
s 

fo
r 

al
l k

in
ds

 o
f t

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
us

er
s.

 
• 

Su
pp

or
t p

ol
ic

ie
s 

th
at

 p
ro

vi
de

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
fle

xi
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 s

er
vi

ce
 

de
liv

er
y 

th
ro

ug
h 

in
no

va
ti

ve
, f

le
xi

bl
e 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
th

at
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 

co
m

m
ut

er
s,

 y
ou

th
, s

en
io

rs
, p

eo
pl

e 
w

it
h 

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

lo
w

-i
nc

om
e 

pe
op

le
. 

• 
Su

pp
or

t f
le

xi
bi

lit
y 

in
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 d
el

iv
er

y 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 c
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
, s

en
io

r 
po

pu
la

ti
on

 g
ro

w
th

 a
nd

 tr
an

si
t m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 s

ec
ur

it
y,

 w
it

ho
ut

 c
re

at
in

g 
un

fu
nd

ed
 m

an
da

te
s 

or
 d

ra
m

at
ic

al
ly

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 c

os
ts

. 
• 

Su
pp

or
t i

nv
es

tm
en

ts
 in

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 fo

r 
tr

an
si

t-
de

pe
nd

en
t c

om
m

un
it

ie
s 

th
at

 
pr

ov
id

e 
en

ha
nc

ed
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 g
oo

ds
, s

er
vi

ce
s,

 jo
bs

  
an

d 
ed

uc
at

io
n.

 
• 

Su
pp

or
t p

ar
it

y 
in

 p
re

-t
ax

 fr
in

ge
 b

en
ef

it
s 

fo
r 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
si

t/
va

np
oo

lin
g 

an
d 

pa
rk

in
g.

 

• 
O

n-
go

in
g 

w
or

k 
w

it
h 

ag
en

cy
 

co
or

di
na

ti
on

, g
ra

nt
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
ad

vo
ca

cy
 

• 
 

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

Su
pp

or
t c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

• 
Su

pp
or

t c
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
th

at
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

in
no

va
ti

ve
 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
, o

pe
ra

ti
on

s,
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

th
at

 r
el

ie
ve

 c
on

ge
st

io
n,

 im
pr

ov
e 

ai
r 

qu
al

it
y,

 
re

du
ce

 e
m

is
si

on
s 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t e

co
no

m
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t.
 

• 
Su

pp
or

t c
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
th

at
 e

xp
an

ds
 tr

an
si

t s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
su

pp
or

ts
 s

af
e,

 
ef

fic
ie

nt
, c

le
ar

 c
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 to
 tr

an
si

t s
er

vi
ce

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

bi
ke

/p
ed

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
. 

• 
To

 a
ch

ie
ve

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 in

cr
ea

se
s 

in
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

si
t r

id
er

sh
ip

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 G

H
G

 
em

is
si

on
s 

fr
om

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 s

ou
rc

es
, s

up
po

rt
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
 

th
at

 a
ug

m
en

ts
 b

ut
 d

oe
s 

no
t r

ep
la

ce
 tr

an
si

t f
un

di
ng

, n
or

 c
re

at
e 

 
un

fu
nd

ed
 m

an
da

te
s.

 

• 
O

n-
go

in
g 

m
on

it
or

in
g 

• 
 

Su
pp

or
t c

ap
-a

nd
-

tr
ad

e 
ex

pe
nd

it
ur

e 
pl

an
 

• 
E

ng
ag

e 
in

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f t

he
 s

ta
te

w
id

e 
ca

p-
an

d-
tr

ad
e 

ex
pe

nd
it

ur
e 

 
pl

an
 a

nd
 a

dv
oc

at
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 fu
nd

in
g 

st
at

ew
id

e 
an

d 
 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y.

 

• 
W

or
ki

ng
 w

it
h 

th
e 

SH
C

C
, M

TC
 

th
e 

C
M

A
s 

an
d 

lo
ca

l a
ge

nc
ie

s 
on

 th
is

 e
ff

or
t. 

Su
bm

it
te

d 
a 

le
tt

er
 to

 C
A

R
B

 o
n 

M
ar

ch
 8

 
su

pp
or

ti
ng

 th
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 

C
oa

lit
io

n 
fo

r 
Li

va
bl

e 
C

om
m

un
it

ie
s 

pl
at

fo
rm

 

• 
A

B
 5

74
: S

up
po

rt
 a

llo
ca

ti
on

 o
f C

ap
 &

 T
ra

de
 fu

nd
s 

to
 

th
e 

re
gi

on
 fo

r 
di

st
ri

bu
ti

on
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

ti
on

 o
f t

he
 S

C
S 

Su
pp

or
t l

eg
is

la
ti

on
 

an
d 

po
lic

ie
s 

th
at

 
su

pp
or

t e
m

er
gi

ng
 

te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

 

• 
Su

pp
or

t l
eg

is
la

ti
on

 th
at

 o
ff

er
s 

in
ce

nt
iv

es
 fo

r 
em

er
gi

ng
 te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
, s

uc
h 

as
 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

fu
el

s 
an

d 
fu

el
in

g 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

, a
nd

 r
es

ea
rc

h 
fo

r 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 
op

po
rt

un
it

ie
s 

to
 r

ed
uc

e 
G

H
G

 e
m

is
si

on
s.

 

• 
O

n-
go

in
g 

m
on

it
or

in
g 

• 
 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 

E
xp

an
d 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 
at

 th
e 

lo
ca

l, 
re

gi
on

al
, 

st
at

e 
an

d 
fe

de
ra

l 
le

ve
ls

 

• 
Su

pp
or

t e
ff

or
ts

 th
at

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 r

eg
io

na
l c

oo
pe

ra
ti

on
 a

nd
 c

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

 
to

 d
ev

el
op

, p
ro

m
ot

e 
an

d 
fu

nd
 s

ol
ut

io
ns

 to
 r

eg
io

na
l t

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
pr

ob
le

m
s.

 
• 

Su
pp

or
t l

eg
is

la
ti

on
 a

nd
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

th
at

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

ta
l e

ff
ic

ie
nc

ie
s 

an
d 

co
st

 
sa

vi
ng

s 
in

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
. 

• 
Su

pp
or

t l
eg

is
la

ti
on

 th
at

 im
pr

ov
es

 th
e 

ab
ili

ty
 to

 e
nh

an
ce

 o
r 

au
gm

en
t A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

nd
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

th
at

 a
ff

ec
t b

or
de

ri
ng

 c
ou

nt
ie

s 
or

 r
eg

io
na

l n
et

w
or

ks
. 

• 
Su

pp
or

t e
ff

or
ts

 to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

an
d 

ex
pa

nd
 lo

ca
l-

, w
om

en
-,

 m
in

or
it

y-
 a

nd
 s

m
al

l-
bu

si
ne

ss
 p

ar
ti

ci
pa

ti
on

 in
 c

om
pe

ti
ng

 fo
r 

st
at

e 
an

d 
lo

ca
l c

on
tr

ac
ts

. 

• 
O

n-
go

in
g 

co
or

di
na

ti
on

 a
t t

he
 

SH
C

C
, t

he
 B

ay
 A

re
a 

C
M

A
s,

 
an

d 
w

it
h 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
’s

 lo
ca

l 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
ro

un
dt

ab
le

. 
• 

A
n 

up
da

te
d 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t p

ol
ic

y 
w

ill
 

su
pp

or
t b

us
in

es
s 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
ef

fo
rt

s.
 

• 
Su

pp
or

t A
B

 1
4 

(L
ow

en
th

al
) f

or
 th

e 
cr

ea
ti

on
 o

f a
 

st
at

e 
fr

ei
gh

t p
la

n 
an

d 
ad

vi
so

ry
 c

om
m

it
te

e 

 

Page 262Page 262



 

 

9-COUNTY SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA 

Transportation ● Economy ● Community 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA TRANSPORTATION AGENCIES  

are investing in projects and programs that create 

accessible, convenient and sustainable transportation to 

move people and goods, spur economic growth and 

enrich communities.  
 

Transportation initiatives in 9 Bay Area counties 
 

The nine Bay Area Congestion Management Agencies plan, fund and 

deliver almost $1 billion each year for projects and programs that 

support the worlds 20th largest economy. Moving over 7 million people 

each day requires investments in:  

o Bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure and programs 

o Clean fuels and new technologies 

o Express bus service 

o Highways/roadways to reduce congestion and support  

goods movement 

o Mass transit operations and capital investments 

o Paratransit for senior and disabled transportation 

o Transit oriented development 

 Bay Area Counties invested almost $1 billion in FY 11-12 

Bay Area County voters have  

approved local transportation  

measures that fund these 

investments. Combined 

with regional, state and 

federal funds, we build and 

operate systems to: 

o Reduce congestion 

o Improve access and 

efficiencies 

o Implement new technologies 

o Create safe, efficient and  

clean transportation. 
 

Our commitment and delivery record are strong.  
 

Reduce greenhouse gas emissions from transportation 

o Fund transportation now to achieve 80% GHG reduction targets 

o Direct transportation fuels funds for transportation investments to 

support public expectation of return on investments 

o Administer regionally and allocate to regions on a per capita 

basis to leverage and expand current investments  

o Build on successes of planning and investment strategies 

developed and delivered by the regions and local agencies  

 

Highways/
Roadways

$324.9 million

Transit 

Projects

$296.7 million

Mass Transit
$112.2 million

Other
$58.8 million

Paratransit

$28.4 million

Bike/Ped

$20.4 million

Admin/
Planning

$15.4 million

Express Bus

$5.9 million
TOD

$3.2 million

8.2B

Page 263Page 263



  
Transportation ● Economy ● Community 

California is leading the nation in aggressively reducing greenhouse gas emissions. The Bay Area 

Congestion Management Agencies support the AB 32 Scoping Plan Update to fund sustainable 

communities, sustainable freight and clean fuels. With our partners, we are advancing the vision of 

an efficient, sustainable Bay Area transportation system that supports vibrant communities, a strong 

economy and a clean environment. We support Cap-and-Trade funds from motor vehicle fuels for 

direct investments in transportation improvements at the regional level. 
 

To achieve GHG reduction goals, the state must invest now. At the regional level, we are 

committed and have a strong record of delivery. As transportation partners, we are working 

together for sustainable communities and clean transportation. 
 

 

 

Sustainable Communities 

Over the past two years, the Bay Area has come together and is moving 

forward with implementing our Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS), as 

part of the Regional Transportation Plan, which relies largely on cities and 

counties to implement transportation and land use changes to achieve GHG 

reduction targets. State investments at the regional level will advance our SCS 

into action. 

 

 
 

Sustainable Goods Movement 

The Bay Area is home to the fifth largest port in the nation. A half a trillion 

dollars worth of goods are moved through the Bay Area each year on our 

highways, roads, rail, seaports and airports serving the Bay Area, state and 

the nation. Building upon our investments in clean freight will reduce GHGs, 

improve goods movement efficiency, expand system capacity and support 

healthy, livable communities.  

 

Fuels and Innovative Technologies 

The Bay Area is home to innovation. We support and are implementing 

innovative technologies such as transportation corridor management 

investments, transit electrification, fueling stations and new technologies to 

improve transit and roadway efficiencies, expand travel choices and 

reduce emissions. Building upon and expanding these types of investments 

supports GHG reduction. 

 

Transportation partnerships 

 

Association of Bay Area Governments 

Bay Area Air Quality Management District 

California Department of Transportation 

Metropolitan Transportation Commission  

San Francisco Bay Conservation and 

Development Commission 

 

 

Bay Area Congestion Management Agencies 

 
County CMA Directors 

Alameda Arthur L. Dao 

Contra Costa Randell H. Iwasaki 

Marin Dianne Steinhauser 

Napa Kate Miller 

San Francisco Maria Lombardo (acting) 

San Mateo Sandy Wong 

Santa Clara John Ristow 

Solano Daryl K. Halls 

Sonoma Suzanne Smith 

 

Page 264Page 264



So
no

m
a

M
ar

in

Sa
nt

a
C

la
ra

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o
A

la
m

ed
a

Sa
n 

M
at

eo

C
on

tra
 C

os
ta

N
ap

a So
la

no

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n
Ec

on
om

y
C

om
m

un
ity

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n
Ec

on
om

y
C

om
m

un
ity

• 
7.

3 
m

illi
on

 p
eo

pl
e

• 
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o 

Ba
y 

A
re

a 
ec

on
om

y 
ra

nk
ed

 2
0t

h 
la

rg
es

t e
co

no
m

y 
in

 th
e 

w
or

ld

• 
$8

66
 m

illi
on

 a
nn

ua
lly

 in
 lo

ca
l r

ev
en

ue
s 

su
pp

or
t m

ob
ilit

y

• 
Lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

ts
 im

pl
em

en
t 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 st
ra

te
gi

es
:

-  
A

cc
ou

nt
ab

ilit
y

-  
Pr

io
rit

ie
s i

m
pl

em
en

te
d

 a
t a

 lo
ca

l le
ve

l 

So
no

m
a

M
ar

in

Sa
nt

a
C

la
ra

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o
A

la
m

ed
a

Sa
n 

M
at

eo

C
on

tra
 C

os
ta

N
ap

a So
la

no

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 B

ay
 A

re
a 

G
ov

er
nm

en
ts

  (
A

BA
G

) 

Ba
y 

A
re

a 
A

ir 
Q

ua
lit

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t D
ist

ric
t (

BA
A

Q
M

D
)

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

(C
al

tra
ns

)

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

ra
tio

n 
C

om
m

iss
io

n 
(M

TC
)

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
Ba

y 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

an
d

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t  
C

om
m

iss
io

n 
(B

C
D

C
)

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s

9-
C

ou
nt

y 
Ba

y 
A

re
a

8.2B

Page 265Page 265



Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
 a

nd
 G

HG
 R

ed
uc

tio
ns

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
 a

nd
 G

HG
 R

ed
uc

tio
ns

A
B 

32
 E

m
iss

io
n 

Re
du

ct
io

n 
G

oa
ls

60
0

50
0

40
0

30
0

20
0

10
0 0

20
08

20
20

20
50

M
M

T C
O

2*
Em

iss
io

ns
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

59
6

42
7

85

19
90

 E
m

iss
io

ns
 (4

27
 M

M
T C

O
2e

)

80
%

 re
du

ct
io

n 
fo

r 2
05

0

*M
ill

io
n 

M
et

ric
 To

ns

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 2

01
0 

G
HG

 E
m

iss
io

ns
 b

y 
Ec

on
om

ic
 S

ec
to

r

In
du

st
ria

l
19

%

El
ec

tri
c 

Po
w

er
21

%

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n
38

%

Re
cy

cl
in

g 
an

d
W

as
te

2%

C
om

m
er

ci
al

an
d

Re
sid

en
tia

l
10

%M
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g
(H

ig
h 

G
lo

ba
l W

ar
m

in
g 

Po
te

nt
ia

l G
as

es
)

3%
A

gr
ic

ul
tu

re
an

d 
Fo

re
st

ry
7%

Ba
y 

A
re

a
 C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

a
ns

p
or

ta
tio

n 
 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 R
ed

uc
e 

G
H

G
s

• 
O

ve
r 2

00
 P

rio
rit

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

re
as

 th
at

 w
ill 

fo
cu

s j
ob

s a
nd

 
ho

us
in

g 
gr

ow
th

 a
nd

 su
pp

or
t t

he
 lin

ka
ge

 o
f t

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n,

ho
us

in
g 

an
d

 jo
bs

• 
Pr

io
rit

y 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

A
re

as
 to

 p
re

se
rv

e 
op

en
 sp

ac
e 

an
d

 a
gr

ic
ul

tu
re

• 
V

an
po

ol
, c

ar
po

ol
 a

nd
 tr

an
sit

 p
ro

m
ot

io
n

• 
Ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
 b

ik
e 

an
d

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s t

o 
in

cr
ea

se
 u

se
, 

sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
 c

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 to

 tr
an

sit

• 
M

ul
ti-

m
od

al
 tr

an
sit

 st
at

io
ns

 (r
ai

l, 
bu

s, 
BA

RT
, f

er
ry

)

• 
C

om
pl

et
e 

st
re

et
s i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
to

 su
pp

or
t a

ll u
se

rs
 

an
d

 a
ll t

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

m
od

es

• 
Tr

uc
k 

to
 ra

il f
re

ig
ht

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 

• 
El

ec
tri

fic
at

io
n 

of
 sh

or
ep

ow
er

 

• 
Hi

gh
w

ay
 a

nd
 ra

il i
nv

es
tm

en
ts

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
fre

ig
ht

 e
ffi

ci
en

ci
es

 
an

d
 re

d
uc

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 im
pa

ct
s

• 
C

al
tra

in
 e

le
ct

rifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 re

pl
ac

e 
d

ie
se

l e
ng

in
es

• 
Hy

br
id

 e
le

ct
ric

 b
us

es

• 
M

ul
ti-

ju
ris

d
ic

tio
na

l a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

fu
el

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 

• 
M

ul
ti-

co
un

ty
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 c
or

rid
or

 m
ob

ilit
y 

m
an

ag
em

en
t

• 
Tr

af
fic

 si
gn

al
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

Su
st

a
in

a
b

le
 C

om
m

un
iti

es

Su
st

a
in

a
b

le
 G

oo
d

s 
M

ov
em

en
t

In
no

va
tiv

e 
Te

ch
no

lo
gi

es

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
is 

th
e 

 
la

rg
es

t c
on

tri
bu

to
r o

f G
HG

 
em

iss
io

ns
 in

 th
e 

st
at

e.
  

Re
gi

on
s a

nd
 c

ou
nt

ie
s h

av
e 

lo
ng

-r
an

ge
 p

la
ns

 fo
r  

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n.

  

A
 s

tro
ng

 c
om

m
itm

en
t f

ro
m

 
th

e 
st

at
e 

no
w

 to
 fu

nd
  

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
w

ill
  

su
pp

or
t a

ch
ie

vi
ng

  
20

50
 G

HG
 re

du
ct

io
n 

go
al

s.

Page 266Page 266



 
 
 

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Action_Items\8.3_AlaCTC_WorkPlan\8.3_AlamedaCTC_Wor

kPlan_FY13-14.docx 
 

 

Memorandum  8.3 

 

DATE: September 16, 2013 

SUBJECT: Alameda CTC Work Plan Activities and Implementation Timeline  

RECOMMENDATION: Receive information on the implementation timeline for Alameda CTC 
coordinated Work Plan activities for FY13-14. 

 

Summary  

Alameda CTC continues to integrate strategies, initiatives, and activities across all 
disciplines to increase efficiencies and integrate expertise in development and delivery of 
planning and policy, programming, finance and procurement, and project delivery tasks. 
This memo summarizes the Alameda CTC Work Plan and provides an overview of the 
activities and timeline expected in fiscal year 2013-2014 (FY13-14). Attachment A includes 
the implementation schedule for these activities. 

Background 

Alameda CTC’s work to deliver transportation projects and programs throughout Alameda 
County relies on coordination and support from the following departments: 

• Planning and Policy, including legislation and communications 
• Programming 
• Finance and Procurement 
• Projects 

Work Plan Approach 

Alameda CTC staff has planned for FY13-14 activities, coordinated on strategies and 
approaches, and has collaborated to develop an integrated Alameda CTC Work Plan. This 
plan will help ensure staff continues to coordinate efforts and will create greater efficiencies 
in strategizing, scheduling, and budgeting for transportation development and 
implementation activities throughout the year. 

For each department, the following highlights key activities and areas of focus that may 
impact more than one discipline in the agency. 

Page 267Page 267



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Action_Items\8.3_AlaCTC_WorkPlan\8.3_AlamedaCTC_WorkPla

n_FY13-14.docx 
 

 

Planning and Policy: In FY13-14, Alameda CTC will develop and implement several planning 
and policy activities, including updates to and development of several plans, development 
of the 2014 legislative program, and internal and external communication efforts. Many of 
these projects will interrelate with the programming, finance and procurement, and projects 
departments and will require coordination. Key activities include an update of the 
Congestion Management Program (CMP), development of three modal plans to inform the 
Countywide Transportation Plan, administering the SC-TAP program, and implementing the 
bicycle and pedestrian plans. 

Planning 

At the Commission retreat in February 2013, planning was considered a top priority by 
participants. As a result, in FY13-14, Alameda CTC will coordinate with regional partners such 
as the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), the Association of Bay Area 
Governments and local partners, including all local jurisdictions, to update major plans and 
develop new plans for transportation in Alameda County.  

• Congestion Management Program update (December 2013): The CMP update 
includes updates to the Performance Report, the Level of Service Monitoring, and the 
Countywide Travel Demand Model; the CMP will also require close coordination with 
the projects and programming departments that are leading development of the 
Capital Improvement Program and the Programs Investment Plan. 

• Travel Demand Management: Building on the Guaranteed Ride Home Program, 
Alameda CTC will develop a Comprehensive Travel Demand Management Program, 
including parking management and development of the Guaranteed Ride Home 
Annual Report. 

• Transportation and land use: Building on its Transportation and Land Use Program, 
Alameda CTC will expand its efforts to link land use and transportation, including 
updating the current Priority Development Area Growth and Investment Strategy.  

• Regional coordination: Alameda CTC will coordinate its planning efforts with the 
adopted Regional Transportation Plan and Sustainable Communities Strategy.  

• Multimodal plans: Alameda CTC will do the following: 

o Develop a Bay Area Goods Movement Collaborative, including establishing 
leadership and technical teams that include Bay Area stakeholders and 
integrating goods movement as a priority within Alameda CTC and partner 
agency work plans and legislative programs. In addition, the planning and 
policy department will also develop a Countywide Goods Movement Technical 
Plan, including releasing a request for proposals for development of the plan 
and overseeing plan development with a focus on performance measures and 
targets, forecasts, and projects, as well as Alameda County Truck Parking 

Page 268Page 268



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Action_Items\8.3_AlaCTC_WorkPlan\8.3_AlamedaCTC_WorkPla

n_FY13-14.docx 
 

 

Feasibility Study recommendations. To support goods movement, 
Alameda CTC will also continue to create a strategic advocacy approach for 
legislation, funding, education, and policies. 

o Develop a Comprehensive Countywide Transit Plan that builds on the ongoing 
regional Transit Sustainability Project effort, to identify needs and priorities. 

o Develop a Countywide Community Based Transportation Program that includes 
updating current Community Based Transportation Plans and incorporating 
new Communities of Concern, as defined by MTC. 

o Develop a Countywide Arterial Mobility Corridor Plan to maximize mobility and 
management of regionally significant arterial corridors.  

Policy 

Ongoing and expanded policy efforts will be conducted in FY13-14 in relation to planning 
efforts and other departmental activities. Some of these activities are noted below: 

• Procurement Policy: Alameda CTC will develop a procurement process that addresses 
agencywide contracting policy needs, including policies concerning the requirement 
for local and small local business preference when utilizing local funds (Measure B and 
Vehicle Registration Fee (VRF)), as well as general contracting for all other fund 
sources. 

• Legislative Program: Each year, the Alameda CTC adopts a Legislative Program to 
provide direction for its legislative and policy activities for the year. The purpose of the 
Legislative Program is to establish funding, regulatory, and administrative principles to 
guide Alameda CTC’s legislative advocacy in the coming year. The program is 
designed to be broad and flexible to allow Alameda CTC the opportunity to pursue 
legislative and administrative opportunities that may arise during the year and to 
respond to political processes in Sacramento and Washington, DC. Staff will work 
closely with Alameda County jurisdictions during the development of the legislative 
program.  

• Transportation Expenditure Plan Ad Hoc Committee coordination: Alameda CTC has 
formed an ad hoc committee of Commissioners to discuss the update of the 
Transportation Expenditure Plan and possible placement of the plan on the ballot in 
2014 or 2016. These activities will be supported by all Alameda CTC departments. 

• Citizens Watchdog Committee and Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committees: 
Alameda CTC will continue to support the efforts of these community advisory 
committees that either review expenditures, projects and programs, or make 
recommendations to the Commission under the planning and policy department. 

Page 269Page 269



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Action_Items\8.3_AlaCTC_WorkPlan\8.3_AlamedaCTC_WorkPla

n_FY13-14.docx 
 

 

• Alameda CTC communications publications: Implementation of Alameda CTC’s 
Strategic Communications Plan includes ongoing outreach and education with the 
public, partners, transportation stakeholders, and elected officials. Publications that 
inform the public about Alameda CTC’s activites include the annual report, the  
e-newsletter, the Executive Director’s Monthly Report, fact sheets, brochures, 
PowerPoint presentations, as well as other marketing material, press releases,  
and reports. 

• Other policy activities: These efforts include development and updates of agency 
policies, as needed, including updates to the Administrative Code and policies 
related to implementation of Alameda CTC’s Work Plan. 

Programming: In FY13-14, Alameda CTC will continue programming efforts for the various 
fund sources managed by the agency. Programming will be linked to policy and planning 
direction per the priorities identified in the adopted planning documents. In addition, the 
programming department also supports the efforts of the Paratransit Advisory and Planning 
Committee and the Paratransit Technical Advisory Committee. 

Ongoing programming activities: 

• Monitoring and administration for federal- and state-funded projects, for example, 
One Bay Area Grant Program funds 

• Grant monitoring and administration of Measure B pass-through and discretionary 
grant programs: 

o Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Grant Program 
o Express Bus Services Grant Program 
o Paratransit Gap Grant Program 
o Transit Center Development Grant Program 

• Grant monitoring and administration of Vehicle Registration Fee pass-through and 
discretionary grant programs: 

o Local Transportation Technology 
o Pedestrian and Bicyclist Access and Safety Program 
o Transit for Congestion Relief Program 
o Local Streets and Roads 

Call for projects and award programming activities in FY13-14: 

• Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program (TFCA): State law permits the Bay Area Air 
Quality Management District (BAAQMD) to collect a $4 fee per vehicle per year to 
reduce air pollution from motor vehicles. Of these funds, the BAAQMD programs 60 
percent; the remaining 40 percent is allocated annually to the designated overall 
program manager for each county—the Alameda CTC in Alameda County. Of the 
Alameda CTC’s portion, 70 percent is programmed to the cities and county, and 

Page 270Page 270



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Action_Items\8.3_AlaCTC_WorkPlan\8.3_AlamedaCTC_WorkPla

n_FY13-14.docx 
 

 

30 percent is programmed to transit-related projects. Alameda CTC also provides 
ongoing monitoring and administration for this program. 

• State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP): Under state law, the Alameda CTC 
works with project sponsors, including the California Department of Transportation, 
transit agencies, and local jurisdictions to solicit and prioritize projects that will be 
programmed in the STIP. Of the available STIP funds, Alameda CTC programs 75 
percent at the county level, earmarked as “County Share.” The state programs the 
remaining 25 percent as part of the Interregional Transportation Improvement 
Program. Each STIP cycle, the California Transportation Commission adopts a fund 
estimate that serves as the basis for financially constraining STIP proposals from 
counties and regions. Alameda CTC is in the process of developing its 2014 STIP 
recommendation and provides ongoing monitoring and administration for this 
program.  

Additional programming department activities: 

• Strategic Plan/CMP: All disciplines are engaged in a new method to develop a 
Strategic Plan/Congestion Management Program that will integrate planning, 
programming, implementation, and evaluation and monitoring to create a feedback 
loop for future agency planning and funding decisions. This effort will be brought 
before the Commission beginning early 2014.  

• Annual Measure B and VRF Compliance Program Activities: Per the Master Program 
Funding Agreement, recipients of Measure B and VRF funds are required to submit 
compliance reports along with audited financial statements of Measure B and VRF 
funds on an annual basis. Each year, the programming department prepares 
Measure B and VRF compliance report and financial statement templates, holds a 
compliance workshop for fund recipients, and coordinates the reporting process. The 
Alameda CTC reviews and analyzes the submitted reports and develops a 
comprehensive compliance summary report. This reporting activity is done in 
collaboration with the finance department and the Citizens Watchdog Committee. 

• Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee/Paratransit Technical Advisory 
Committee: The programming department will continue to support the efforts of this 
community advisory committee that makes recommendations to the Commission 
(PAPCO), as well as PAPCO’s subcommittees that perform activities regarding bylaws, 
finance, Program Plan Review, and review of the Paratransit Gap Grant Program and 
the federal Section 5310 Grant Program. The programming department also supports 
the efforts of the Paratransit Technical Advisory Committee.  

  

Page 271Page 271



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Action_Items\8.3_AlaCTC_WorkPlan\8.3_AlamedaCTC_WorkPla

n_FY13-14.docx 
 

 

Finance and Procurement: Alameda CTC’s finance department is responsible for ongoing 
financial statement and investment reporting, annual audited Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Reports (CAFR), budget development and adherence, and budget-related 
updates. These efforts require interagency coordination with the various Alameda CTC 
departments.  

In addition, Alameda CTC will procure services in FY13-14 to help meet its strategic goal of 
planning, funding, and delivering quality programs and projects that expand access and 
improve mobility to foster a vibrant and livable Alameda County. Finance will also assist in 
the development of procurement policies and procedures and perform a number of other 
functions.  

Ongoing financial activities: 

• Accounting for all financial transactions in preparation for the annual financial audit 
and preparation of the CAFR 

• Preparation of and updates and adherence to the Alameda CTC budget 
• Development of quarterly financial and investment reports 
• Participation in the aforementioned Measure B and VRF recipient compliance report 

and audited financial statement review process 

Additional financial activities: 

• Debt Issuance: Alameda CTC staff will develop a debt issuance policy for approval by 
the Commission, as well as issue requests for qualifications for bond counsel, disclosure 
counsel, and underwriter services; develop bond documents (Bond Indenture, Bond 
Purchase Agreement and Resolution); prepare a preliminary official statement and 
the final official statement; hold rating agency presentation meetings; obtain 
Commission approval on debt issuance; manage the overall debt issuance process; 
and undergo the closing process of the bond sale. 

• Overall Work Program: The finance and procurement department is tasked with the 
development of an overall work program for the Alameda CTC, which is intended to 
identify resources and assignments, determine work activities and include detail for 
each planned work activity for the following fiscal year. This program will include work 
from all aspects of the agency and will be developed collaboratively with support 
from all departments. Development of the program is scheduled to tie into the budget 
development process and overall budget objectives. 

• Database Development: Alameda CTC plans to develop a new Timecard 
Management System that will support more efficient time management and better 
tracking of time spent on projects and programs. The agency also plans to research 
and acquire a new financial management database, because the current financial 
system is becoming obsolete and will no longer be supported by the manufacturer.   

Page 272Page 272



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Action_Items\8.3_AlaCTC_WorkPlan\8.3_AlamedaCTC_WorkPla

n_FY13-14.docx 
 

 

• Other Financial Activities: Development of and updates to several resolutions and 
policies include a salary and benefits resolution, loan policy, travel and entertainment 
policy, and the Alameda CTC investment policy. 

Procurement activities: 

• Renewal of administrative professional services contracts through multiple 
procurement processes to be effective by the beginning of FY2014-15 

• Annual Local Business Contract Equity (LBCE) program management including 
surveying consultants and development of a utilization and contract award report 

Projects: To continue to effectively plan, fund, and deliver capital transportation projects, 
Alameda CTC performs a number of activities to monitor our investments and provide 
project oversight. In FY13-14, Alameda CTC is focused on implementing or providing project 
management oversight for 43 active capital projects with a total project cost of $4 billion. Of 
the fifteen projects under construction valued at more than $2 billion, four will be complete in 
FY13-14. The projects team is also coordinating with the policy and finance departments on 
the procurement policy and coordinating with planning and programming on the Capital 
Investment Program/Programs Investment Program. 

Ongoing project-related activities: 

• Preparation of the annual strategic plan 
• Quarterly reviews of projects and semi-annual presentations and reports 
• Ongoing management and oversight of Measure B-funded projects 
• Ongoing project development, delivery, and construction management of various 

projects in the Capital Improvement Program 
• Monitoring and reporting on projects including updating project fact sheets 

Additional project management responsibilities: 

• I-680 Southbound Express Lane operations and maintenance: As part of a Joint Powers 
Authority, Alameda CTC is responsible for management, operations, and performance 
of the I-680 Express Lane as well as development of the annual report. 

Implementation Timeline 

Alameda CTC staff has developed a timeline for implementation of the FY13-14 Work Plan 
activities to share with the Planning, Policy, and Legislation Committee as well as the 
Commission. Refer to the detailed schedule in Attachment A for the timing of these activities. 

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact.  

Attachments 

A. Alameda CTC Work Plan Implementation Schedule for FY13-14 

Page 273Page 273



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Action_Items\8.3_AlaCTC_WorkPlan\8.3_AlamedaCTC_WorkPla

n_FY13-14.docx 
 

 

Staff Contacts 

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Public Affairs and Legislation 

Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning 

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Projects and Programming 

Patricia Reavey, Director of Finance 

Page 274Page 274

mailto:TLengyel@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:bwalukas@alamedactc.org
mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:preavey@alamedactc.org


20
13

Ta
sk

Pl
a

nn
ed

 
D

ue
 D

a
te

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
b

er
D

ec
em

b
er

Ja
nu

a
ry

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
M

a
rc

h
A

p
ril

 
M

a
y

Ju
ne

N
ot

es

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
a

ns
p

or
ta

tio
n 

Pl
a

n/
RT

P
C

W
TP

 u
p

d
a

te
 w

ill 
b

eg
in

 in
 

FY
14

-1
5 

a
nd

 e
nd

 in
 F

Y1
6-

17
.

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

G
oo

d
s 

M
ov

em
en

t C
ol

la
b

or
a

tiv
e

Se
p

-1
3

Es
ta

b
lis

h 
Le

a
d

er
sh

ip
 T

ea
m

 
a

nd
 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l T
ea

m
 

C
re

a
te

 a
 s

tra
te

g
ic

 
a

d
vo

ca
cy

 
a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 fo

r 
le

g
isl

a
tiv

e,
 

fu
nd

in
g

, 
ed

uc
a

tio
n 

a
nd

 
p

ol
ic

ie
s

H
ol

d
 q

ua
rte

rly
 

ro
un

d
ta

b
le

 
m

ee
tin

g

H
ol

d
 q

ua
rte

rly
 

ro
un

d
ta

b
le

 
m

ee
tin

g

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

G
oo

d
s 

M
ov

em
en

t P
la

n
N

ov
-1

3
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 

a
p

p
ro

ve
 s

co
p

e
of

 p
la

n

Re
le

a
se

 R
FP

; 
d

ev
el

op
 in

ve
nt

or
y 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g

 p
la

nn
ed

 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

a
nd

 
p

ol
ic

ie
s

A
p

p
ro

ve
 in

iti
a

l 
p

ro
je

ct
 lis

t t
o 

in
fo

rm
 s

ta
te

 
p

ro
ce

ss

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
a

ns
it 

Pl
a

n
Ju

n-
14

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 
a

p
p

ro
ve

  s
co

p
e

M
a

na
g

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 
se

le
ct

io
n 

p
ro

ce
ss

; 
a

w
a

rd
 c

on
tra

ct
 

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 B

a
se

d
 T

ra
ns

p
or

ta
tio

n 
Pl

a
ns

Ju
n-

14
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 

a
p

p
ro

ve
  s

co
p

e

M
a

na
g

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 
se

le
ct

io
n 

p
ro

ce
ss

; 
a

w
a

rd
 c

on
tra

ct
 

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

A
rte

ria
l M

ob
ilit

y 
C

or
rid

or
 P

la
n

Ju
n-

14

M
a

na
g

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 
se

le
ct

io
n 

p
ro

ce
ss

; 
a

w
a

rd
 c

on
tra

ct
 

20
13

 C
on

g
es

tio
n 

M
a

na
g

em
en

t P
ro

g
ra

m
 U

p
d

a
te

; 
20

12
 P

er
fo

rm
a

nc
e 

Re
p

or
t, 

20
14

 L
O

S 
M

on
ito

rin
g

 S
tu

d
y;

 
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
Tr

a
ve

l D
em

a
nd

 M
od

el
 U

p
d

a
te

12
/5

/1
3

C
on

tin
ue

 m
od

el
 

up
d

a
te

 w
or

k

 F
in

a
liz

e 
20

12
 

Pe
rfo

rm
a

nc
e 

Re
p

or
t; 

a
p

p
ro

ve
 

d
ra

ft 
20

13
 C

M
P 

(s
ee

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

 
se

ct
io

n 
fo

r C
IP

/P
IP

 
a

nd
 S

TIP
 d

et
a

ils
); 

co
nt

in
ue

 m
od

el
 

up
d

a
te

 w
or

k

C
on

tin
ue

 m
od

el
 

up
d

a
te

 w
or

k;
 

co
nt

in
ue

 L
O

S 
m

on
ito

rin
g

 w
or

k

Fi
na

liz
e 

d
ra

ft 
of

 
20

13
 P

er
fo

rm
a

nc
e 

Re
p

or
t; 

co
nt

in
ue

 
m

od
el

 u
p

d
a

te
 

w
or

k;
 c

on
tin

ue
 L

O
S 

m
on

ito
rin

g
 w

or
k

A
p

p
ro

va
l o

f d
ra

ft 
20

14
 L

O
S 

M
on

ito
rin

g
 S

tu
d

y 
is 

in
 J

ul
y 

20
14

; t
he

 C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
a

ve
l 

D
em

a
nd

 M
od

el
 w

or
k 

w
ill 

en
d

 
Se

p
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
4.

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
a

ve
l D

em
a

nd
 M

a
na

g
em

en
t P

la
n 

(T
D

M
)/

 
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

d
 R

id
e 

H
om

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
 (G

RH
)

5/
23

/1
4

A
d

op
t 

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

TD
M

 
St

ra
te

g
y;

re
vi

ew
 2

01
2 

G
RH

 R
ep

or
t

Re
vi

ew
 

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

TD
M

 
St

ra
te

g
y;

 
re

vi
ew

 2
01

3 
G

RH
 

Re
p

or
t

M
a

na
g

e 
on

g
oi

ng
 

op
er

a
tio

ns

Tr
a

ns
p

or
ta

tio
n 

a
nd

 L
a

nd
 U

se
 P

ro
g

ra
m

/
PD

A
 G

ro
w

th
 a

nd
 In

ve
st

m
en

t S
tra

te
g

y
5/

31
/1

4

Iss
ue

 S
C

-T
A

P 
C

a
ll f

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s; 

fin
a

liz
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
 

on
-c

a
ll l

ist

Re
le

a
se

 
p

re
lim

in
a

ry
 S

C
-T

A
P 

C
a

ll f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
lis

ts

A
d

op
t 2

01
4 

up
d

a
te

d
 P

D
A

 
G

ro
w

th
 a

nd
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

St
ra

te
g

y;
 b

eg
in

 
SC

-T
A

P 
p

ro
je

ct
s

A
d

op
t G

oo
d

s 
M

ov
em

en
t C

ol
la

b
or

a
tiv

e,
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 a

nd
 

tim
el

in
e 

b
y 

a
g

en
ci

es
 fo

r L
ea

d
er

sh
ip

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ic

a
l t

ea
m

s; 
in

te
g

ra
te

 g
oo

d
s 

m
ov

em
en

t a
s 

a
 p

rio
rit

y 
in

to
 A

la
m

ed
a

 C
TC

 
a

nd
 p

a
rtn

er
 a

g
en

cy
 w

or
k 

p
la

ns
 a

nd
 le

g
isl

a
tiv

e 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s

M
a

na
g

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 s
el

ec
tio

n 
p

ro
ce

ss
; 

re
vi

ew
 in

iti
a

l p
ro

je
ct

 lis
t t

o 
in

fo
rm

 
st

a
te

 p
ro

ce
ss

A
w

a
rd

 c
on

tra
ct

; i
nv

en
to

ry
 

in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
a

nd
 

a
ss

et
s/

d
em

og
ra

p
hi

c 
tre

nd
s; 

d
oc

um
en

t G
oo

d
s 

M
ov

em
en

t b
en

ef
it

C
om

m
en

ce
 p

la
n 

d
ev

el
op

m
en

t f
oc

us
in

g
 o

n 
p

er
fo

rm
a

nc
e 

m
ea

su
re

s 
a

nd
 ta

rg
et

s, 
a

nd
 fo

re
ca

st
s 

a
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

s; 
 c

on
tin

ue
 

to
 c

re
a

te
 a

 s
tra

te
g

ic
 a

d
vo

ca
cy

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 fo
r l

eg
isl

a
tiv

e,
 fu

nd
in

g
, e

d
uc

a
tio

n 
a

nd
 p

ol
ic

ie
s

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 re
le

a
se

 R
FP

 (O
ct

 2
01

3)
; 

m
a

na
g

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 s
el

ec
tio

n 
p

ro
ce

ss
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 re
le

a
se

 R
FP

 (N
ov

 2
01

3)
; 

m
a

na
g

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 s
el

ec
tio

n 
p

ro
ce

ss
 

DR
A

FT
W

or
k 

Pl
an

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 fo

r F
isc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
3-

20
14

*
 F

isc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
01

3-
20

14

Se
e 

co
un

ty
w

id
e 

m
od

a
l p

la
ns

 (G
oo

d
s 

M
ov

em
en

t, 
Tr

a
ns

it,
 A

rte
ria

ls,
 B

ik
e 

a
nd

 P
ed

)

Be
g

in
 S

C
-T

A
P 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
a

nd
 o

ve
rs

ig
ht

Be
g

in
 S

C
-T

A
P 

p
ro

je
ct

s

D
ev

el
op

 s
co

p
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

/P
ol

ic
y

Re
vi

ew
 C

M
P 

A
re

a
w

id
e 

D
ef

ic
ie

nc
y 

Pl
a

n 
g

ui
d

el
in

es
, L

a
nd

 
Us

e 
A

na
ly

sis
 P

ro
g

ra
m

, L
ev

el
 o

f S
er

vi
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g
 e

le
m

en
t, 

d
ra

ft 
ST

IP
 lis

t o
f p

ro
je

ct
s, 

a
nd

 T
ra

ns
p

or
ta

tio
n 

D
em

a
nd

 
M

a
na

g
em

en
t e

le
m

en
t; 

co
nt

in
ue

 m
od

el
 u

p
d

a
te

 w
or

k

A
d

op
t f

in
a

l 2
01

3 
C

M
P 

(in
cl

ud
es

 C
IP

/P
IP

 
in

ve
nt

or
y)

; a
d

op
t 2

01
2 

co
nf

or
m

a
nc

y 
fin

d
in

g
s; 

co
nt

in
ue

 m
od

el
 u

p
d

a
te

 w
or

k

Im
p

le
m

en
t T

D
M

 S
tra

te
g

y 
a

nd
 G

RH
 P

ro
g

ra
m

; m
a

na
g

e 
on

g
oi

ng
 o

p
er

a
tio

ns

Up
d

a
te

 P
D

A
 a

nd
 P

C
A

 In
ve

st
m

en
t a

nd
 G

ro
w

th
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t S

tra
te

g
y;

 
a

p
p

ro
ve

 S
C

-T
A

P 
p

ro
je

ct
s

Fa
ci

lit
a

te
 F

oc
us

 G
ro

up
s

Be
g

in
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 p
la

n;
 h

os
t L

ea
d

er
sh

ip
, T

ec
hn

ic
a

l a
nd

 F
oc

us
 G

ro
up

 m
ee

tin
g

s

Be
g

in
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 p
la

n;
 h

os
t L

ea
d

er
sh

ip
, T

ec
hn

ic
a

l a
nd

 F
oc

us
 G

ro
up

 m
ee

tin
g

s

Be
g

in
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 p
la

n;
  h

os
t L

ea
d

er
sh

ip
, T

ec
hn

ic
a

l a
nd

 F
oc

us
 G

ro
up

 m
ee

tin
g

s

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 a
d

op
t m

et
ho

d
s 

to
 e

va
lu

a
te

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

St
ra

te
g

ic
 

Pl
a

nn
in

g
 a

nd
 In

ve
st

m
en

t P
ol

ic
y 

Im
p

le
m

en
ta

tio
n 

 (s
ee

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

 s
ec

tio
n 

fo
r 

C
IP

/P
IP

 a
nd

 S
TIP

 d
et

a
ils

); 
b

eg
in

 2
01

4 
LO

S 
M

on
ito

rin
g

 S
tu

d
y;

 d
ev

el
op

 
20

13
 P

er
fo

rm
a

nc
e 

Re
p

or
t; 

co
nt

in
ue

 m
od

el
 u

p
d

a
te

 w
or

k

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 re
le

a
se

 R
FP

 (O
ct

 2
01

3)
; 

m
a

na
g

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 s
el

ec
tio

n 
p

ro
ce

ss
 

8.3A

Page 275Page 275



20
13

Ta
sk

Pl
a

nn
ed

 
D

ue
 D

a
te

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
b

er
D

ec
em

b
er

Ja
nu

a
ry

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
M

a
rc

h
A

p
ril

 
M

a
y

Ju
ne

N
ot

es

 F
isc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
3-

20
14

Fi
na

liz
e 

Pe
d

es
tri

a
n 

a
nd

 B
ic

yc
le

 
M

a
nu

a
l C

ou
nt

s 
Re

p
or

t

H
os

t C
om

p
le

te
 

St
re

et
s 

Im
p

le
m

en
ta

tio
n 

W
or

ks
ho

p

Pr
ov

id
e 

up
d

a
te

 o
n 

in
te

g
ra

tin
g

 b
ik

e 
a

nd
 p

ed
 w

ith
 

tra
ve

l d
em

a
nd

 
m

od
el

 w
or

k

H
ol

d
 B

ik
e 

to
 W

or
k 

D
a

y;
 re

vi
ew

 2
01

3 
Pe

d
es

tri
a

n 
a

nd
 

Bi
cy

cl
e 

M
a

nu
a

l 
C

ou
nt

s 
Re

p
or

t

Bi
cy

cl
e 

a
nd

 P
ed

es
tri

a
n 

Pl
a

ns
 

up
d

a
te

 w
ill 

b
eg

in
 in

  F
Y1

4-
15

 
a

nd
 e

nd
 in

 F
Y1

6-
17

.

Fi
na

liz
e 

O
ut

re
a

ch
 

Pl
a

n

A
la

m
ed

a
 C

TC
 P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y 
a

nd
 P

ro
ce

d
ur

es
12

/3
1/

14
A

p
p

ro
ve

 
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t 
Po

lic
y

20
14

 L
eg

isl
a

tiv
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

 a
nd

 L
eg

isl
a

tiv
e 

Ro
un

d
ta

b
le

 M
ee

tin
g

s
12

/6
/1

4

M
ee

t w
ith

 
le

g
isl

a
tiv

e 
st

a
ff 

of
 

th
e 

st
a

te
, c

iti
es

, 
co

un
tie

s 
a

nd
  

tra
ns

it 
op

er
a

to
rs

 to
 

d
isc

us
s 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s; 

ho
ld

 q
ua

rte
rly

 
Le

g
isl

a
tiv

e 
Ro

un
d

ta
b

le

D
ra

ft 
Le

g
isl

a
tiv

e 
Pr

og
ra

m

Pr
es

en
t L

eg
isl

a
tiv

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
 to

 A
C

TA
C

 
a

nd
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 

A
d

op
t 2

01
4 

Le
g

isl
a

tiv
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

M
ee

t w
ith

 
le

g
isl

a
tiv

e 
st

a
ff 

of
 

th
e 

st
a

te
, c

iti
es

, 
co

un
tie

s 
a

nd
  

tra
ns

it 
op

er
a

to
rs

 to
 

d
isc

us
s 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s; 

ho
ld

 q
ua

rte
rly

 
Le

g
isl

a
tiv

e 
Ro

un
d

ta
b

le

Pe
rfo

rm
 o

ng
oi

ng
 

le
g

isl
a

tiv
e 

co
or

d
in

a
tio

n 
a

nd
 

a
na

ly
sis

, a
nd

 
m

a
ke

 
re

co
m

m
en

d
a

tio
ns

 
on

 b
ill 

p
os

iti
on

s

V
isi

t e
le

ct
ed

 
of

fic
ia

ls 
in

 
W

a
sh

in
g

to
n 

D
.C

.

V
isi

t l
eg

isl
a

to
rs

 in
 

Sa
cr

a
m

en
to

M
ee

t w
ith

 
le

g
isl

a
tiv

e 
st

a
ff 

of
 

th
e 

st
a

te
, c

iti
es

, 
co

un
tie

s 
a

nd
  

tra
ns

it 
op

er
a

to
rs

 to
 

d
isc

us
s 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s; 

ho
ld

 q
ua

rte
rly

 
Le

g
isl

a
tiv

e 
Ro

un
d

ta
b

le

Pe
rfo

rm
 o

ng
oi

ng
 

le
g

isl
a

tiv
e 

co
or

d
in

a
tio

n 
a

nd
 

a
na

ly
sis

, a
nd

 
m

a
ke

 
re

co
m

m
en

d
a

tio
ns

 
on

 b
ill 

p
os

iti
on

s

A
la

m
ed

a
 C

TC
 P

ub
lic

a
tio

ns
: A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t, 

eN
ew

sle
tt

er
 a

nd
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
's 

M
on

th
ly

 R
ep

or
t

Ju
n-

14
Pu

b
lis

h 
ED

 M
on

th
ly

 R
ep

or
t

Pu
b

lis
h 

ED
 M

on
th

ly
 R

ep
or

t 
a

nd
 e

N
ew

sle
tt

er

Re
le

a
se

C
W

C
 A

nn
ua

l 
Re

p
or

t t
o 

th
e 

Pu
b

lic

Pu
b

lis
h 

ED
 M

on
th

ly
 R

ep
or

t 
a

nd
 e

N
ew

sle
tt

er

D
ra

ft 
sc

he
d

ul
e 

fo
r 

A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t;
p

ub
lis

h 
ED

 M
on

th
ly

 
Re

p
or

t

Pu
b

lis
h 

eN
ew

sle
tt

er
; d

ra
ft 

A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t

Re
vi

se
 A

nn
ua

l 
Re

p
or

t; 
p

ub
lis

h 
ED

 M
on

th
ly

 R
ep

or
t

Pu
b

lis
h 

ED
 M

on
th

ly
 R

ep
or

t 
a

nd
 e

N
ew

sle
tt

er
; 

re
vi

ew
 fi

na
l d

ra
ft 

of
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t

Pu
b

lis
h 

ED
 M

on
th

ly
 R

ep
or

t

Pu
b

lis
h 

ED
 M

on
th

ly
 R

ep
or

t 
a

nd
 e

N
ew

sle
tt

er

Po
st

 a
nd

 d
ist

rib
ut

e 
A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t; 

p
ub

lis
h 

ED
 M

on
th

ly
 

Re
p

or
t

Pu
b

lis
h 

ED
 M

on
th

ly
 R

ep
or

t 
a

nd
 e

N
ew

sle
tt

er

Pu
b

lis
h 

ED
 M

on
th

ly
 R

ep
or

t

Tr
a

ns
p

or
ta

tio
n 

Ex
p

en
d

itu
re

 P
la

n:
 A

d
 H

oc
 C

om
m

itt
ee

, P
ol

lin
g

, 
A

d
op

tio
n 

of
 F

in
a

l T
ra

ns
p

or
ta

tio
n 

Ex
p

en
d

itu
re

 P
la

n 
(T

EP
) a

nd
 

Re
q

ue
st

 fo
r N

ov
em

b
er

 2
01

4 
Ba

llo
t P

la
ce

m
en

t 

(P
re

lim
in

a
ry

 s
ch

ed
ul

e 
is 

su
b

je
ct

 to
 c

ha
ng

e.
)

D
ec

-1
3

Fo
rm

 A
d

 H
oc

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

; 
re

le
a

se
 le

tt
er

 o
f 

in
te

nt
 fo

r p
ol

lin
g

 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 

Re
vi

ew
 2

01
2 

el
ec

tio
n 

re
su

lts
; 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
fe

ed
b

a
ck

 
on

 d
ra

ft 
p

ol
lin

g
 

q
ue

st
io

ns
; s

el
ec

t 
p

ol
lin

g
 c

on
su

lta
nt

 
a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
 d

ra
ft 

p
ol

lin
g

 q
ue

st
io

ns

Fa
ci

lit
a

te
 

fo
cu

s 
g

ro
up

s

Pe
rfo

rm
 te

le
p

ho
ne

 
su

rv
ey

; r
ev

ie
w

 
p

ol
lin

g
 o

ut
co

m
es

 
a

nd
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
w

he
n 

to
 g

o 
to

 
b

a
llo

t; 
d

et
er

m
in

e 
le

ng
th

 a
nd

 v
a

lu
e 

of
 a

nt
ic

ip
a

te
d

 
re

ve
nu

es
 fr

om
 a

n 
a

ug
m

en
te

d
 s

a
le

s 
ta

x;
 a

d
op

t T
EP

 
d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 

b
a

llo
t p

la
ce

m
en

t 
im

p
le

m
en

ta
tio

n 
sc

he
d

ul
e

A
d

op
t F

in
a

l T
EP

A
la

m
ed

a
 C

TC
 w

ill 
re

q
ue

st
 th

e 
sa

le
s 

ta
x 

m
ea

su
re

 a
nd

 T
EP

 o
n 

th
e 

b
a

llo
t i

n 
Ju

ly
 2

01
4.

N
ov

em
b

er
 4

, 2
01

4 
is 

el
ec

tio
n 

d
a

y.

C
iti

ze
ns

 W
a

tc
hd

og
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 B
ic

yc
le

 a
nd

 P
ed

es
tri

a
n 

A
d

vi
so

ry
 C

om
m

itt
ee

O
ng

oi
ng

M
a

ke
 a

ny
 c

ha
ng

es
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 to
 

ex
ist

in
g

 T
EP

 re
g

a
rd

in
g

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
a

nd
 

p
ol

ic
ie

s 

Fi
na

liz
e 

A
g

en
cy

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t P
ol

ic
y 

a
nd

 P
ro

ce
d

ur
es

 M
a

nu
a

l

Ju
n-

14

Se
ek

 T
EP

 a
p

p
ro

va
l f

ro
m

 c
ity

 c
ou

nc
ils

, B
oa

rd
 o

f S
up

er
vi

so
rs

, t
ra

ns
it 

a
g

en
ci

es

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 re

vi
ew

 e
xp

en
d

itu
re

s, 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

a
nd

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s, 

a
nd

 m
a

ke
 re

co
m

m
en

d
a

tio
ns

 to
 th

e 
C

om
m

iss
io

n 
(B

PA
C

)

W
eb

in
a

rs

Pe
rfo

rm
 o

ng
oi

ng
 le

g
isl

a
tiv

e 
co

or
d

in
a

tio
n 

a
nd

 a
na

ly
sis

, 
a

nd
 m

a
ke

 re
co

m
m

en
d

a
tio

ns
 o

n 
b

ill 
p

os
iti

on
s

D
ev

el
op

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t P
ol

ic
y

Bi
cy

cl
e 

a
nd

 P
ed

es
tri

a
n 

Pl
a

nn
in

g
 a

nd
 C

oo
rd

in
a

tio
n 

(s
ee

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

 fo
r a

d
d

iti
on

a
l i

nf
or

m
a

tio
n 

on
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

.)

C
on

d
uc

t o
ut

re
a

ch

Pr
ep

a
re

 fo
r B

ik
e 

M
on

th
 a

nd
 B

ik
e 

to
 W

or
k 

D
a

y

8.3A

Page 276Page 276



20
13

Ta
sk

Pl
a

nn
ed

 
D

ue
 D

a
te

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
b

er
D

ec
em

b
er

Ja
nu

a
ry

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
M

a
rc

h
A

p
ril

 
M

a
y

Ju
ne

N
ot

es

 F
isc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
3-

20
14

O
ne

 B
a

y 
A

re
a

 G
ra

nt
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 (O
BA

G
): 

Su
rfa

ce
 T

ra
ns

p
or

ta
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 a

nd
 C

on
g

es
tio

n 
M

iti
g

a
tio

n 
a

nd
 A

ir 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Fu

nd
s 

6/
30

/1
4

A
d

op
t O

BA
G

 
a

llo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 
su

b
m

it 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
in

g
 

re
co

m
m

en
d

a
tio

n 
to

 M
TC

M
TC

 a
d

op
ts

 fi
na

l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

M
ea

su
re

 B
 D

isc
re

tio
na

ry
 G

ra
nt

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s

Bi
cy

cl
e 

a
nd

 P
ed

es
tr

ia
n

Ex
p

re
ss

 B
us

Pa
ra

tr
a

ns
it

Tr
a

ns
it 

C
en

te
r D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

V
RF

 D
isc

re
tio

na
ry

 G
ra

nt
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s

Bi
cy

cl
e 

a
nd

 P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

(S
ee

 P
la

nn
in

g
 fo

r a
d

d
iti

on
a

l i
nf

or
m

a
tio

n 
on

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
.)

Tr
a

ns
it 

Te
ch

no
lo

g
y

Tr
a

ns
p

or
ta

tio
n 

Fu
nd

 fo
r C

le
a

n 
A

ir 
(T

FC
A

)
6/

30
/1

4
Re

vi
ew

 d
ra

ft 
p

ro
g

ra
m

 A
p

p
ro

ve
 fi

na
l 

TF
C

A
 p

ro
g

ra
m

A
nn

ua
l s

ta
tu

s 
re

p
or

ts
 d

ue
 to

 
A

la
m

ed
a

 C
TC

 
fro

m
 s

p
on

so
rs

 fo
r 

on
g

oi
ng

 p
ro

je
ct

s

Su
b

m
it 

A
nn

ua
l 

Re
p

or
t t

o 
A

ir 
D

ist
ric

t

Re
vi

ew
 d

ra
ft 

FY
14

-1
5 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 

a
nd

 s
ub

m
it 

se
m

i-
a

nn
ua

l r
ep

or
t t

o 
th

e 
A

ir 
D

ist
ric

t

A
p

p
ro

ve
 fi

na
l 

FY
14

-1
5 

p
ro

g
ra

m

St
a

te
 T

ra
ns

p
or

ta
tio

n 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t P

ro
g

ra
m

 (S
TIP

)
6/

30
/1

4
M

TC
 a

p
p

ro
ve

s 
20

14
 S

TIP
Su

b
m

it 
20

14
 S

TIP
 

to
 C

TC
C

TC
 a

d
op

ts
 2

01
4 

ST
IP

C
a

p
ita

l I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t P

ro
g

ra
m

/P
ro

g
ra

m
s 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

Pr
og

ra
m

(C
IP

/P
IP

)
(S

ee
 P

la
nn

in
g

 fo
r m

or
e 

d
et

a
ile

d
 2

01
3 

C
M

P 
sc

he
d

ul
e 

up
d

a
te

.)

Ea
rly

 2
01

4
A

d
op

t d
ra

ft 
20

13
 C

M
P

A
p

p
ro

ve
 d

ra
ft 

C
IP

/P
IP

 
m

et
ho

d
ol

og
y 

a
nd

 
d

ra
ft 

sc
re

en
in

g
 

a
nd

 p
rio

rit
iza

tio
n 

cr
ite

ria

A
p

p
ro

ve
 fi

na
l 

C
IP

/P
IP

 
m

et
ho

d
ol

og
y 

a
nd

 
fin

a
l s

cr
ee

ni
ng

 
a

nd
 p

rio
rit

iza
tio

n 
cr

ite
ria

Re
q

ue
st

 C
IP

/P
IP

 
p

ro
je

ct
 u

p
d

a
te

s; 
re

le
a

se
 C

a
ll f

or
 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

A
p

p
ro

ve
 d

ra
ft 

C
IP

/P
IP

 
a

nd
 tw

o-
ye

a
r 

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
Pl

a
n

M
ea

su
re

 B
 a

nd
 V

eh
ic

le
 R

eg
ist

ra
tio

n 
Fe

e 
(V

RF
)

Pa
ss

-t
hr

ou
g

h 
Fu

nd
 C

om
p

lia
nc

e 
Re

p
or

t
7/

31
/1

4
H

ol
d

 c
om

p
lia

nc
e 

w
or

ks
ho

p

Ju
ris

d
ic

tio
ns

 s
ub

m
it 

C
om

p
lia

nc
e 

Re
p

or
ts

 

Pr
es

en
t s

ub
m

itt
a

l 
sh

ee
t t

o 
C

W
C

Re
le

a
se

 R
FI

 to
 

lo
ca

l ju
ris

d
ic

tio
ns

Pr
es

en
t r

ep
or

t 
ca

rd
 to

 C
W

C
D

ra
ft 

re
p

or
t

St
a

ff 
w

ill 
p

re
se

nt
 F

in
a

l 
C

om
p

lia
nc

e 
Re

p
or

t i
n 

Ju
ly

 2
01

4.

M
on

ito
rin

g

Pa
ra

tra
ns

it 
A

d
vi

so
ry

 a
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 P
a

ra
tra

ns
it 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
d

vi
so

ry
 C

om
m

itt
ee

O
ng

oi
ng

A
d

op
t f

in
a

l 2
01

3 
C

M
P 

Pe
rfo

rm
 o

ng
oi

ng
 g

ra
nt

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 tr

a
ck

in
g

A
p

p
ro

ve
 d

ra
ft 

20
14

 S
TIP

 p
ro

p
os

a
l

D
ev

el
op

 C
IP

 in
ve

nt
or

y

Pe
rfo

rm
 o

ng
oi

ng
 m

on
ito

rin
g

 o
f v

a
rio

us
 s

ta
te

 a
nd

 fe
d

er
a

l p
ro

g
ra

m
s

D
ev

el
op

 d
ra

ft 
20

14
 S

TIP

Ev
a

lu
a

te
 p

ro
je

ct
s

6/
30

/1
4

A
p

p
ro

ve
 g

ui
d

el
in

es
 a

nd
 

ex
p

en
d

itu
re

 p
la

n

6/
30

/1
4

A
p

p
ro

ve
 g

ra
nt

 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s

Pe
rfo

rm
 o

ng
oi

ng
 g

ra
nt

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 tr

a
ck

in
g

Pe
rfo

rm
 o

ng
oi

ng
 g

ra
nt

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 tr

a
ck

in
g

Pe
rfo

rm
 o

ng
oi

ng
 g

ra
nt

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 tr

a
ck

in
g

Pe
rfo

rm
 o

ng
oi

ng
 g

ra
nt

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 tr

a
ck

in
g

Pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g

Pe
rfo

rm
 o

ng
oi

ng
 m

on
ito

rin
g

 a
nd

 a
d

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n

A
p

p
ro

ve
 g

ra
nt

 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 re

vi
ew

 p
a

ra
tra

ns
it 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

a
nd

 m
a

ke
 re

co
m

m
en

d
a

tio
ns

 to
 th

e 
C

om
m

iss
io

n 
(P

A
PC

O
)

Page 277Page 277



20
13

Ta
sk

Pl
a

nn
ed

 
D

ue
 D

a
te

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
b

er
D

ec
em

b
er

Ja
nu

a
ry

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
M

a
rc

h
A

p
ril

 
M

a
y

Ju
ne

N
ot

es

 F
isc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
3-

20
14

A
nn

ua
l A

g
en

cy
 A

ud
it

12
/2

6/
13

Pe
rfo

rm
 in

te
rim

 
a

ud
it 

(J
un

e 
10

-2
1)

;
ho

ld
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

p
re

-a
ud

it 
m

ee
tin

g
; 

ho
ld

 C
W

C
 p

re
-

a
ud

it 
su

b
-

co
m

m
itt

ee
 

m
ee

tin
g

Pe
rfo

rm
 y

ea
r-e

nd
 

cl
os

e 
a

cc
ou

nt
in

g
 

w
or

k

C
om

p
le

te
 fi

na
l 

a
ud

it
(A

ug
us

t 1
2 

- 2
3)

Pr
ep

a
re

 d
ra

ft 
C

om
p

re
he

ns
iv

e 
A

nn
ua

l F
in

a
nc

ia
l 

Re
p

or
t (

C
A

FR
) f

or
 

FY
12

-1
3

H
ol

d
 c

om
b

in
ed

 
C

om
m

iss
io

n 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 a

nd
 

C
W

C
 p

os
t-

a
ud

it 
su

b
co

m
m

itt
ee

 
m

ee
tin

g
 to

 re
vi

ew
 

d
ra

ft 
C

A
FR

 fo
r

FY
12

-1
3

A
p

p
ro

ve
 C

A
FR

 fo
r 

FY
12

-1
3 

b
y 

FA
C

 A
p

p
ro

ve
 C

A
FR

 fo
r 

FY
12

-1
3:

 s
ub

m
it 

C
A

FR
 to

 G
FO

A
 

w
ith

 a
w

a
rd

 
a

p
p

lic
a

tio
n

Es
ta

b
lis

h 
C

W
C

 A
ud

it 
su

b
co

m
m

itt
ee

A
nn

ua
l B

ud
g

et
6/

56
/1

4

A
p

p
ro

ve
 F

Y1
3-

14
 

a
nn

ua
l b

ud
g

et
; 

d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 
su

b
m

it 
IC

A
R 

fo
r 

FY
12

-1
3

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 
su

b
m

it 
IC

A
R 

fo
r 

FY
13

-1
4

D
ist

rib
ut

e 
w

or
ks

he
et

s 
fo

r 
FY

13
-1

4 
m

id
-y

ea
r 

b
ud

g
et

 u
p

d
a

te
; 

d
ist

rib
ut

e 
w

or
ks

he
et

s 
fo

r 
FY

14
-1

5 
b

ud
g

et

A
p

p
ro

ve
 F

Y1
3-

14
 

m
id

-y
ea

r b
ud

g
et

 
up

d
a

te
; d

ev
el

op
 

FY
14

-1
5 

a
nn

ua
l 

b
ud

g
et

D
ev

el
op

 F
Y1

4-
15

 
a

nn
ua

l b
ud

g
et

A
p

p
ro

ve
 D

ra
ft 

FY
14

-1
5 

a
nn

ua
l 

b
ud

g
et

; a
p

p
ro

ve
 

FY
13

-1
4 

Sa
le

s 
Ta

x 
Bu

d
g

et
 U

p
d

a
te

A
p

p
ro

ve
 F

Y1
4-

15
 

a
nn

ua
l b

ud
g

et
; 

d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 
su

b
m

it 
IC

A
R 

fo
r 

FY
14

-1
5

Q
ua

rte
rly

 In
ve

st
m

en
t R

ep
or

t

9/
26

/1
3;

 
11

/2
8/

13
; 

2/
27

/1
4;

 
5/

22
/1

4

A
p

p
ro

ve
 F

Y1
2-

13
 

ye
a

r-e
nd

 
Q

ua
rte

rly
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

ep
or

t

A
p

p
ro

ve
 F

Y1
3-

14
 

fir
st

 q
ua

rte
r 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

ep
or

t 
b

y 
FA

C

A
p

p
ro

ve
 F

Y1
3-

14
 

fir
st

 q
ua

rte
r 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

ep
or

t

A
p

p
ro

ve
  F

Y1
3-

14
 

se
co

nd
 q

ua
rte

r 
In

ve
st

m
en

t R
ep

or
t

A
p

p
ro

ve
 F

Y1
3-

14
 

th
ird

 q
ua

rte
r 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

ep
or

t

Q
ua

rte
rly

 F
in

a
nc

ia
l S

ta
te

m
en

ts
11

/2
8/

13
; 

2/
27

/1
4;

 
5/

22
/1

4

A
p

p
ro

ve
 F

Y1
3-

14
 

fir
st

 q
ua

rte
r 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t 

b
y 

FA
C

A
p

p
ro

ve
 F

Y1
3-

14
 

fir
st

 q
ua

rte
r 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

A
p

p
ro

ve
  F

Y1
3-

14
 

se
co

nd
 q

ua
rte

r 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l R

ep
or

t

A
p

p
ro

ve
 F

Y1
3-

14
 

th
ird

 q
ua

rte
r 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

A
nn

ua
lly

 R
en

ew
ed

 C
on

tra
ct

s
1/

23
/1

4

A
p

p
ro

ve
 F

Y1
4-

15
 

A
d

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

Su
p

p
or

t 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 C

on
tra

ct
s 

Pl
a

n

Re
le

a
se

 R
FP

s
Re

vi
ew

 p
ro

p
os

a
ls

Ex
ec

ut
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

s

D
eb

t I
ss

ua
nc

e
Fe

b
-2

01
4

D
ra

ft 
D

eb
t P

ol
ic

y

A
p

p
ro

ve
 

A
la

m
ed

a
 C

TC
 

D
eb

t P
ol

ic
y;

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

up
d

a
te

 
on

 d
eb

t i
ss

ua
nc

e 
p

ro
ce

ss
 a

nd
 

a
ct

iv
iti

es
; a

p
p

ro
ve

 
iss

ua
nc

e 
of

 R
FQ

s 
fo

r B
on

d
 a

nd
 

D
isc

lo
su

re
 c

ou
ns

el
, 

a
nd

 u
nd

er
w

rit
er

s

Re
le

a
se

 R
FQ

 fo
r 

Bo
nd

 a
nd

 
D

isc
lo

su
re

 c
ou

ns
el

; 
re

le
a

se
 R

FQ
 fo

r 
un

d
er

w
rit

er
s

Re
vi

ew
 p

ro
p

os
a

ls;
 

ho
ld

 in
te

rv
ie

w
s; 

se
le

ct
 B

on
d

 a
nd

 
D

isc
lo

su
re

 c
ou

ns
el

,  
a

nd
 u

nd
er

w
rit

er
s

A
p

p
ro

ve
 d

eb
t 

iss
ua

nc
e

Pe
rfo

rm
 in

ve
st

or
 

ou
tre

a
ch

; 
p

re
-p

ric
e 

b
on

d
s

Pr
ep

a
re

 fo
r p

re
-

cl
os

in
g

 a
nd

 
cl

os
in

g

A
la

m
ed

a
 C

TC
 O

ve
ra

ll W
or

k 
Pr

og
ra

m
 (O

W
P)

Ju
n-

20
14

Es
ta

b
lis

h 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

D
ev

el
op

 o
ut

lin
e

A
nn

ua
l L

oc
a

l B
us

in
es

s 
C

on
tra

ct
 E

q
ui

ty
 (L

BC
E)

 U
til

iza
tio

n 
Re

p
or

t 
a

nd
 C

on
tra

ct
 A

w
a

rd
 R

ep
or

t
9/

26
/1

3
D

ev
el

op
 

d
a

ta
b

a
se

A
p

p
ro

ve
 a

nn
ua

l 
LB

C
E 

Ut
iliz

a
tio

n 
a

nd
 C

on
tra

ct
 

A
w

a
rd

 R
ep

or
t b

y 
FA

C

A
p

p
ro

ve
 a

nn
ua

l 
LB

C
E 

Ut
iliz

a
tio

n 
a

nd
 C

on
tra

ct
 

A
w

a
rd

 R
ep

or
t

D
a

ta
b

a
se

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t (
IC

TS
/F

in
a

nc
ia

l)/
Tim

ec
a

rd
 

M
a

na
g

em
en

t S
ys

te
m

V
a

rio
us

Te
st

 T
im

ec
a

rd
 

M
a

na
g

em
en

t 
Sy

st
em

Im
p

le
m

en
t n

ew
 

Tim
ec

a
rd

 
M

a
na

g
em

en
t 

Sy
st

em

Pa
ss

-t
hr

ou
g

h 
A

g
en

ci
es

 A
nn

ua
l C

om
p

lia
nc

e 
Re

p
or

tin
g

Ja
n-

20
14

C
om

p
lia

nc
e 

W
or

ks
ho

p

Re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
en

t o
n 

p
a

ss
-

th
ro

ug
h 

a
g

en
ci

es
' 

co
m

p
lia

nc
e 

a
nd

 
a

ud
it 

re
p

or
ts

O
th

er
6/

27
/1

3;
 

1/
23

/2
01

4;
 

4/
24

/2
01

4

Pr
ov

id
e 

up
d

a
te

 o
n 

of
fic

e 
re

lo
ca

tio
n;

 
fin

a
liz

e
co

ns
ol

id
a

tio
n 

of
 

O
PE

B 
Tr

us
ts

; f
in

a
liz

e 
45

7 
Pl

a
ns

 
co

ns
ol

id
a

tio
n 

C
om

m
en

ce
 w

ith
 

of
fic

e 
re

lo
ca

tio
n 

a
ct

iv
iti

es

C
on

tin
ue

 o
ffi

ce
 

re
lo

ca
tio

n 
a

ct
iv

iti
es

; m
ig

ra
te

 
TF

C
A

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

to
 

IC
TS

M
ig

ra
te

 C
M

A
 T

IP
 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

to
 IC

TS

A
p

p
ro

ve
 S

a
la

ry
 

a
nd

 B
en

ef
its

 
Re

so
lu

tio
n 

fo
r 

ca
le

nd
a

r y
ea

r 
20

14

A
p

p
ro

ve
Lo

a
n 

Po
lic

y

A
p

p
ro

ve
 T

ra
ve

l 
a

nd
 E

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t 
Po

lic
y

A
p

p
ro

ve
 

A
la

m
ed

a
 C

TC
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y

Re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 e

d
it 

d
ra

ft 
C

W
C

 A
nn

ua
l 

Re
p

or
t

A
ss

ist
 in

 fi
na

liz
in

g
C

W
C

 A
nn

ua
l 

Re
p

or
t

D
ev

el
op

 F
Y1

3-
14

 m
id

-y
ea

r 
b

ud
g

et
 u

p
d

a
te

Pr
ep

a
re

 d
ra

ft 
A

la
m

ed
a

 C
TC

 O
W

P 
(i.

e.
, i

d
en

tif
y 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
a

nd
 a

ss
ig

nm
en

ts
; d

et
er

m
in

e 
w

or
k 

a
ct

iv
iti

es
 fo

r n
ew

 fi
sc

a
l y

ea
r; 

ob
ta

in
 

w
rit

e-
 u

p
s 

fo
r e

a
ch

 p
la

nn
ed

 w
or

k 
a

ct
iv

iti
es

 fr
om

 d
ep

a
rtm

en
t l

ea
d

s; 
in

co
rp

or
a

te
 fi

sc
a

l y
ea

r 2
01

4-
20

15
 b

ud
g

et
, e

tc
.)

Fi
na

liz
e 

O
W

P

D
ra

ft 
b

on
d

 d
oc

um
en

ts
 (B

on
d

 
In

d
en

tu
re

, B
on

d
 P

ur
ch

a
se

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

a
nd

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n)

; d
ra

ft 
p

re
lim

in
a

ry
 

of
fic

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

t; 
d

ra
ft 

Ra
tin

g
 A

g
en

cy
 

p
re

se
nt

a
tio

n;
 h

ol
d

 R
a

tin
g

 A
g

en
cy

 
m

ee
tin

g
s

N
eg

ot
ia

te
 c

on
tra

ct
s

In
p

ut
 h

ist
or

ic
a

l d
a

ta
 in

to
 n

ew
 fu

nd
w

a
re

 d
a

ta
b

a
se

D
ev

el
op

 T
im

ec
a

rd
 M

a
na

g
em

en
t 

Sy
st

em

A
p

p
ro

ve
 d

ra
ft 

O
W

P 
fo

r F
Y1

4-
15

Re
se

a
rc

h 
ne

w
 fi

na
nc

ia
l d

a
ta

b
a

se
s 

fo
r p

ur
ch

a
se

Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t

D
ev

el
op

 L
BC

E 
Re

p
or

ts

Page 278Page 278



20
13

Ta
sk

Pl
a

nn
ed

 
D

ue
 D

a
te

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
b

er
D

ec
em

b
er

Ja
nu

a
ry

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
M

a
rc

h
A

p
ril

 
M

a
y

Ju
ne

N
ot

es

 F
isc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
3-

20
14

A
nn

ua
l S

tra
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
5/

31
/1

4
Pu

b
lis

h 
FY

13
-1

4 
St

ra
te

g
ic

 P
la

n

A
p

p
ro

ve
 d

ra
ft 

FY
14

-1
5 

St
ra

te
g

ic
 

Pl
a

n

A
d

op
t F

Y1
4-

15
 

St
ra

te
g

ic
 P

la
n

Se
m

i-A
nn

ua
l U

p
d

a
te

4/
30

/1
4

Pe
rfo

rm
 q

ua
rte

rly
 

re
vi

ew
D

ra
ft 

se
m

i-a
nn

ua
l 

up
d

a
te

Pr
es

en
t 

se
m

i-a
nn

ua
l 

up
d

a
te

Pe
rfo

rm
 q

ua
rte

rly
 

re
vi

ew
D

ra
ft 

se
m

i-a
nn

ua
l 

up
d

a
te

Pr
es

en
t 

se
m

i-a
nn

ua
l 

up
d

a
te

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 M
a

na
g

em
en

t a
nd

 O
ve

rs
ig

ht
O

ng
oi

ng
 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 Im
p

le
m

en
ta

tio
n

O
ng

oi
ng

 

Fa
ct

 S
he

et
s 

Up
d

a
te

s
Q

ua
rte

rly

Up
d

a
te

 a
nd

 p
os

t 
fa

ct
 s

he
et

s 
to

 th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a
 C

TC
 

w
eb

sit
e

Up
d

a
te

 a
nd

 p
os

t 
fa

ct
 s

he
et

s 
to

 th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a
 C

TC
 

w
eb

sit
e

Up
d

a
te

 a
nd

 p
os

t 
fa

ct
 s

he
et

s 
to

 th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a
 C

TC
 

w
eb

sit
e

M
on

ito
r a

nd
 re

p
or

t 
on

 p
ro

je
ct

s

Up
d

a
te

 a
nd

 p
os

t 
fa

ct
 s

he
et

s 
to

 th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a
 C

TC
 

w
eb

sit
e

Up
d

a
te

 a
nd

 p
os

t 
fa

ct
 s

he
et

s 
to

 th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a
 C

TC
 

w
eb

sit
e

Pr
oj

ec
t  

re
p

or
tin

g
 in

cl
ud

es
 

va
rio

us
 re

p
or

tin
g

  t
a

sk
s 

(i.
e.

, E
D

 M
on

th
ly

 R
ep

or
t, 

M
TC

 
Q

ua
rte

rly
 R

ep
or

t, 
va

rio
us

 
Bo

a
rd

 R
ep

or
ts

).

I-6
80

 S
B 

Ex
p

re
ss

 L
a

ne
 O

p
er

a
tio

ns
 &

 M
a

in
te

na
nc

e 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

A
p

p
ro

ve
 a

nn
ua

l 
Su

no
l J

PA
 b

ud
g

et
A

p
p

ro
ve

 m
id

-y
ea

r 
b

ud
g

et
 u

p
d

a
te

Re
le

a
se

 I-
68

0 
A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t

A
p

p
ro

ve
 F

Y1
4-

15
 

a
nn

ua
l b

ud
g

et
; 

a
p

p
ro

ve
 v

a
rio

us
 

co
nt

ra
ct

 
ex

te
ns

io
ns

 
a

s-
ne

ed
ed

* 
Fo

r i
nt

er
na

l u
se

 o
nl

y.
 Th

is 
sc

he
d

ul
e 

is 
hi

g
h 

le
ve

l a
nd

 in
te

nd
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

a
n 

ov
er

vi
ew

 o
f d

ep
a

rtm
en

ta
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
nd

 is
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 c
ha

ng
e.

M
on

ito
r a

nd
 re

p
or

t o
n 

p
ro

je
ct

s

Pe
rfo

rm
in

g
 o

ng
oi

ng
 o

p
er

a
tio

ns
 a

nd
 m

a
na

g
em

en
t

Pe
rfo

rm
 o

ng
oi

ng
 o

p
er

a
tio

ns
 a

nd
 

m
a

na
g

em
en

t

Pe
rfo

rm
 o

ng
oi

ng
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

a
na

g
em

en
t o

ve
rs

ig
ht

 o
f M

ea
su

re
 B

 P
ro

je
ct

s 

D
ev

el
op

 F
Y1

4-
15

 S
tra

te
g

ic
 P

la
n

Pr
oj

ec
ts

Pe
rfo

rm
 o

ng
oi

ng
 p

ro
je

ct
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

d
el

iv
er

y 
a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

m
a

na
g

em
en

t o
f v

a
rio

us
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
 th

e 
C

a
p

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

M
on

ito
r a

nd
 re

p
or

t o
n 

p
ro

je
ct

s
M

on
ito

r a
nd

 re
p

or
t o

n 
p

ro
je

ct
s

Pr
ep

a
re

 d
ra

ft 
FY

13
-1

4 
St

ra
te

g
ic

 P
la

n 
p

ub
lic

a
tio

n

Page 279Page 279



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 280Page 280



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Action_Items\9.1_I-Bond_and_CTC\9.1_IBOND_Summary_CTC_Meeting.docx 

 

Memorandum 9.1 

 

DATE: September 16, 2013 

SUBJECT: Proposition 1B Bond Program Update and the California Transportation 
Commission August 2013 Meeting Summary 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on the Alameda CTC Proposition 1B Bond Program 
and the California Transportation Commission August 2013 Meeting 
Summary. 

 

Summary  

In 2006, in response to the substantial demand for funding to improve the Bay Area’s 
highway system and aging infrastructure, the Alameda CTC embarked on an aggressive 
endeavor to attract funding from the Proposition 1B (Prop 1B) Programs for vital highway 
projects throughout Alameda County. In collaboration with other regional agencies and 
the Alameda CTC’s I-Bond Working Group, a program of ten Alameda County candidate 
projects was submitted through the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) to the 
California Transportation Commission (CTC) to compete statewide for Prop 1B funds.  

Ultimately, seven of the ten Alameda County candidate projects were selected by the 
CTC (Table 1). In August 2013, the CTC approved the allocation of $73.4 million in TCIF      
I-Bond funding for the final project in the Alameda CTC Highway Bond Program.  With the 
allocation for this final project in the Alameda CTC Highway Bond Program, Alameda CTC 
has successfully secured a total of $420 million in Prop 1B Bond funding towards the 
delivery of an $800 million highway program and achieved a major milestone in our 
continuing mission to plan, fund and deliver projects to improve mobility and to foster a 
vibrant and livable Alameda County.  

Background 

The Prop 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) program was a $4.5 billion 
state wide competitive program, of which $1.8 billion was available to Northern California 
aimed at improving performance on highly congested corridors. The CMIA statute 
required that the funds be used for “performance improvements on the state highway 
system, or major access routes to the state highway system on the local road system that 
relieve congestion by expanding capacity, enhancing operations, or otherwise improving 
travel times within these high-congestion travel corridors.”  

Page 281Page 281



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Action_Items\9.1_I-Bond_and_CTC\9.1_IBOND_Summary_CTC_Meeting.docx 

 

In 2006, the Board authorized initial funding of $2 million in CMA TIP funds to initiate and 
complete project development activities for candidate projects for the Alameda County 
I-Bond Program. In November 2006, the Board approved and forwarded a final list of 
Alameda County projects and required project applications to MTC.  

MTC’s final recommendation which was submitted to the CTC, was adopted in January 
2007, and included projects valued at $1.9 billion. Ten Alameda County projects with a 
combined total funding request of $1 billion were incorporated in the final 
recommendation to compete for funding from the I-Bond CMIA Fund, I-Bond Trade 
Corridors Improvement Fund (TCIF) Program, the ITS component of the I-Bond or Traffic 
Light Synchronization Program (TLSP) and the ITIP portion of the I-Bond. Ultimately, seven 
of the ten Alameda County candidate projects were selected by the CTC in February 
2007 (Table 1) and all have been successfully delivered within the stringent Prop 1B 
deadlines.  

Table 1: Prop 1 B Bond Program ($ x million) 

Highway  
Project Description  

Total 
Project 

Cost 
Bond Funds 

Bond 
Type 

1. I-580 Eastbound HOV Lane (Segments 1, 2 & 3 – AUX Lanes) $137.2 $55.2 CMIA 

2. I-580 Westbound HOV Lane (East & West Segments) $143.9  $82.4  CMIA 

3. Isabel Ave., I-580 / Route 84 Interchange  $111.7 $45.3 CMIA 

4. I-880 Southbound HOV Lane (North & South Segments) $106.5  $82.6  CMIA 

5. I-80 ICM (Sub-projects 1-6) $80.0  $66.2 CMIA, TLSP 

6. Route 84 Expressway (North &  South Segments) $122.0  $16.1  CMIA 

7. I-880 North Safety and Operational Improvements at 23rd/29th Aves $99.9 $73.4 TCIF 

Total: $801.2 $421.2  

 

In August 2013, the CTC approved the allocation of $73.43 million in TCIF I-Bond funding 
for the final project in the Alameda CTC Highway Bond Program, the I-880 North Safety 
and Operational Improvements at 23rd and 29th Avenues Project (Attachment A). With this 
allocation, the Alameda CTC has successfully secured a total of $420 million in Prop 1B 
Bond funding towards the delivery of an $800 million highway program and achieved a 
major milestone in our continuing mission to plan, fund and deliver projects to improve 
mobility and to foster a vibrant and livable Alameda County.  

Fiscal Impact:  There is no fiscal impact.  

Page 282Page 282



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Action_Items\9.1_I-Bond_and_CTC\9.1_IBOND_Summary_CTC_Meeting.docx 

 

 

Attachments 

A. August 2013 CTC Summary for Alameda County Projects/Programs 
 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Raj Murthy, Program Manager, Project Controls Team, 

 

Page 283Page 283

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:rmurthy@alamedactc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 284Page 284



A
ug

us
t 2

01
3 

C
T

C
 S

um
m

ar
y 

fo
r 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
/ P

ro
gr

am
s

Sp
on

so
r

Pr
og

ra
m

 / 
Pr

oj
ec

t
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

T
C

 A
ct

io
n 

/ D
is

cu
ss

io
n

C
al

tra
ns

20
14

 S
ta

te
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 (S

TI
P)

C
TC

 st
af

f p
re

se
nt

ed
 th

e 
20

14
 S

TI
P 

Fu
nd

 E
st

im
at

e 
an

d 
pr

og
ra

m
 g

ui
de

lin
es

.
A

pp
ro

ve
d

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
Tr

ad
e 

C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t F

un
d 

(T
C

IF
)/ 

I-
88

0 
R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n,
 2

9t
h-

23
rd

 A
ve

nu
e 

pr
oj

ec
t

A
llo

ca
te

 $
73

.4
 M

 T
C

IF
 fu

nd
s f

or
 th

e 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Ph
as

e 
of

 
th

e 
I-

88
0 

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 2
9t

h-
23

rd
 A

ve
nu

e 
pr

oj
ec

t.
A

pp
ro

ve
d

C
al

tra
ns

St
at

e 
R

ou
te

 2
38

 L
oc

al
 A

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 (L

A
TI

P)
/ R

ou
te

 2
38

 C
or

rid
or

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (f

ro
m

 In
du

st
ria

l P
ar

kw
ay

 to
 th

e 
I-

58
0 

ra
m

p 
ne

ar
 A

pp
le

 A
ve

nu
e)

A
llo

ca
te

 $
8.

1 
M

ill
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 L
A

TI
P 

R
ou

te
 2

38
 C

or
rid

or
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 p
ro

je
ct

A
pp

ro
ve

d

C
al

tra
ns

A
m

er
ic

an
 R

ec
ov

er
y 

an
d 

R
ei

nv
es

tm
en

t A
ct

 o
f 2

00
9 

(A
R

R
A

) /
 S

ta
te

 R
ou

te
 2

4 
C

al
de

co
tt 

Tu
nn

el
 4

th
 B

or
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

A
llo

ca
te

 $
2.

8 
M

ill
io

n 
su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l A

R
R

A
 fu

nd
s f

or
 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

su
pp

or
t p

ha
se

 o
f t

he
 S

ta
te

 R
ou

te
 2

4 
C

al
de

co
tt 

Tu
nn

el
 F

ou
rth

 B
or

e 
pr

oj
ec

t.
A

pp
ro

ve
d

ht
tp

://
w

w
w

.d
ot

.c
a.

go
v/

hq
/tr

an
sp

ro
g/

ct
cb

oo
ks

/2
01

3/
08

13
/0

0_
Ti

m
ed

.p
df

9.1A

Page 285Page 285



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 286Page 286



 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Action_Items\9.2_STIP_Dft_Project\9.2_STI
P_MEMO.docx   

 

 

Memorandum  9.2 

 
DATE: September 16, 2013 

SUBJECT: 2014 State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP): Draft Regional 
Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP) and Interregional 
Transportation Improvement Program(ITIP) Candidates 

RECOMMENDATION: 1. Approve Draft list of projects to be programmed in the Regional 
Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP) of the 2014 State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP). 

2. Approve proposed ITIP candidate to be submitted to Caltrans 

 

Summary  

The STIP is a multi-year capital improvement program of transportation projects on and off 
the State Highway System, funded with revenues from the State Highway Account and 
other funding sources administered by the California Transportation Commission (CTC). 
The overall process for the development of the STIP begins with the development of the 
STIP Fund Estimate.  The STIP Fund Estimate serves as the basis for determining the county 
shares for the STIP and the amounts available for programming each fiscal year during 
the five-year STIP period.  Typically, any new STIP programming capacity is made 
available in the last two years of the five year STIP period. The 2014 STIP will cover fiscal 
years 2014/2015 -2018/19. 

At the May 2013 meeting, the Commission approved the 2014 STIP Principles for the 
development of the 2014 STIP. The CTC approved a Final Fund Estimate in August, which 
includes about $28.5 million of programming capacity in the 2014 STIP for the Alameda 
CTC to program to projects. 

The California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) is responsible for developing the 
ITIP list of projects. ITIP funds may be used in any part of the state for Interregional 
highway, rail and fixed guideway improvements. Staff recommends proposing the project 
development phase of the I-680 NB HOV/HOT from Route 84 in Alameda County to Route 
237/Calaveras Blvd. project for the ITIP. 

Background 

The STIP is a multi-year capital improvement program of transportation projects on and off 
the State Highway System, funded with revenues from the State Highway Account and 
other funding sources. Senate Bill 45 (SB 45) was signed into law in 1996 and had 
significant impacts on the regional transportation planning and programming process. 

Page 287Page 287



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Action_Items\9.2_STIP_Dft_Project\9.2_STI
P_MEMO.docx  

 

 

The statute delegated major funding decisions to a local level and allows the Alameda 
CTC to have a more active role in selecting and programming transportation projects. SB 
45 changed the transportation funding structure; modified the transportation 
programming cycle, program components, and expenditure priorities. 

The STIP is composed of two sub-elements: 75% of the STIP funds going towards the 
Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP) and 25% going to the Interregional 
Transportation Improvement Program (ITIP).  

The Alameda CTC adopts and forwards a program of RTIP projects to the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC) for each STIP cycle. As the Regional Transportation 
Planning Agency (RTPA) for the nine-county Bay Area, MTC is responsible for developing 
the regional priorities for the RTIP. MTC approves the region’s RTIP and submits it to the 
CTC for inclusion in the STIP.  

At the August 2013 meeting, the CTC approved a Final 2014 STIP Fund Estimate 
(Attachment A). The fund estimate assumptions included a statewide negative balance 
of programming capacity in the first three years (FY 14/15 to FY 16/17) and the majority of 
new available capacity in the last two years of the STIP period (FY 17/18 and 18/19). In 
effect, this implies the CTC will be looking to defer some existing programing 
commitments in the first three years into the outer years, as well as consider new 
programming in the outer two years. 

RTIP 

The 2014 STIP Fund Estimate includes a total of about $32 million RTIP funds for Alameda 
County. Based on anticipated regional policy (and existing regional commitments) that 
will be included in a MTC Regional 2014 STIP policy, the Alameda CTC will have about 
$28.5 M available to program. The MTC Region 2014 STIP Policy is scheduled to be 
approved on September 25, 2013. Due to the schedule of the STIP process, we initiate the 
process in spring and consider items concurrently with MTC and CTC actions. This strategy 
allows us to meet the CTC mandated schedule. 

$32.0 M  2014 Fund Estimate for Alameda County 
$ 2.0 M  ARRA Backfill (Caldecott Tunnel)* 
$ 0.3 M  Less STIP Administration funds for MTC 
$ 1.2 M Less STIP Administration funds for Alameda CTC 
 
$28.5 M 2014 STIP Funds Available to Program 
 

* In 2009, MTC programmed regional ARRA funds on the Caldecott Tunnel project, 
replacing $7 million in unavailable RTIP funding (thereby freeing up $2 million in Alameda 
County RTIP and $5 million in Contra Costa County RTIP). The $2 million deduction in 
Alameda County will be available to MTC in the 2014 STIP for programming as payback of 
the regional ARRA funds used to backfill RTIP funding for the Caldecott Tunnel. 

Page 288Page 288



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Action_Items\9.2_STIP_Dft_Project\9.2_STI
P_MEMO.docx  

 

 

The MTC region’s STIP proposal (i.e. the RTIP) is due to the CTC in December 2013.  
Correspondingly, the counties’ proposals are due to the MTC in late October 2013.  The 
2014 STIP Development Schedule (Attachment B) assumes the Alameda CTC Board 
considering approval of Alameda County’s 2014 RTIP in October 2013. 

Staff is requesting Commission approval of a Draft 2014 RTIP Program of projects 
(Attachment C) consistent with the principles approved by the Commission in May 
2014(Attachment D). The principles for developing the 2014 RTIP Project List prioritized 
consideration of previously approved STIP commitments.  A number of commitments 
related to the programming of Alameda County STIP shares have been approved 
beginning with funds programmed in the 2008 STIP cycle.  These commitments included 
Resolution 3434 projects and funds required to “payback” Measure B advances for 
project development work on Proposition 1B Infrastructure Bond funded projects. Local 
funds committed to the I-Bond project development work helped leverage and deliver 
approximately $500 Million of state funded projects. 

Certain previous STIP commitments have been fulfilled, but many remain for consideration 
in the upcoming 2014 STIP cycle.  The summary attached to the proposed principles 
provides a status of the previously approved STIP commitments.  It is anticipated that the 
previously approved STIP commitments, or portions of those commitments, may also be 
fulfilled by the programming of funds other than STIP funds in the context of the proposed 
uniform approach to programming all sources of transportation funding available through 
the Alameda CTC.  

A call for projects for the 2014 STIP was not issued since the programming needs of the 
existing STIP commitments far exceed the programming capacity made available 
through the 2014 STIP program. This approach is consistent with the 2014 STIP principles 
approved by the Commission in May 2014. Any STIP commitments that are not addressed 
as a part of the 2014 STIP cycle will be considered in future STIP programming cycles. 

ITIP 

The California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) is responsible for developing the 
ITIP list of projects. ITIP funds may be used in any part of the state for Interregional 
highway, rail and fixed guideway improvements. The CTC does not have any fixed 
methodology / formula distribution for ITIP. In 2012, the MTC Region received $35.5 Million 
of $281.2 Million available statewide (Approximately 12.6%) MTC Region’s Population 
share compared to state is about 20%. The 2014 STIP FE indicates $289.2 Million ITIP 
available statewide.  
 
MTC’s Proposed 2014 ITIP Principles (Attachment G) include: 

• Support high cost-benefit ratio projects on the State Highway System (i.e. Freeway 
Performance Initiative) 

• Support HOV gap closures, Regional Express Lanes 
• Support High speed rail early investments and intercity/commuter rail 

Page 289Page 289



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20130926\Action_Items\9.2_STIP_Dft_Project\9.2_STI
P_MEMO.docx  

 

 

• Support future goods movement and trade corridors 
 
Staff considered Potential ITIP candidates within Alameda County including:  

1. I-680 NB HOV/HOT from Route 84 in Alameda County to Route 237/Calaveras Blvd. 
project 

2. I-680 HOV/ HOT gap closure (between SR-84 and I-580 Express lanes); and 
3. I-580/680 Interchange Project.  

Staff recommends proposing the project development phase of the I-680 NB HOV/HOT 
from Route 84 in Alameda County to Route 237/Calaveras Blvd. project for the ITIP. The 
project is consistent with MTC’s 2014 ITIP Policy (Supports HOV Gap Closures) and with 
initial project development work underway it has a more definitive scope, schedule and 
cost information compared to the other ITIP candidates considered. 

Although the I-680 HOV /HOT gap closure project (between SR-84 and I-580 Express lanes) 
and the I-580/680 Interchange projects are regionally significant improvements, based on 
the funding need and project development schedule, staff recommends deferring these 
candidates to the next round of ITIP funds. 

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact. 

Attachments: 

A. 2014 STIP Fund Estimate 
B. 2014 STIP Development Schedule 
C. Draft 2014 STIP Program 
D. 2014 STIP Principles  
E. ACCMA Resoultion 08-018 
F. ACCMA Resolution 08-006 Rev. 
G. MTC’s Proposed 2014 ITIP Principles 

 

Staff Contact:  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer 

Vivek Bhat, Senior Transportation Engineer 

Page 290Page 290

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:mtodd@alamedactc.org
mailto:vbhat@alamedactc.org


 2014 STIP Fund Estimate
County and Interregional Shares

Table 2. Summary of Targets and Shares
(,000)

Total Target Maximum TE Target
Target Estimated Share Target

County through 2018-19 through 2019-20 through 2018-19

Alameda 32,031 49,551 0
Alpine 2,147 2,668 0
Amador 2,377 3,559 0
Butte 18,480 21,976 0
Calaveras 2,415 3,823 0
Colusa 2,407 3,343 0
Contra Costa 25,552 37,542 0
Del Norte 0 0 0
El Dorado LTC 0 0 0
Fresno 15,872 29,067 0
Glenn 3,483 4,463 0
Humboldt 423 3,946 0
Imperial 17,405 23,626 0
Inyo 18,461 23,303 0
Kern 28,350 46,137 0
Kings 0 0 0
Lake 7,520 9,050 0
Lassen 5,391 7,631 0
Los Angeles 167,168 273,126 0
Madera 0 0 0
Marin 0 0 0
Mariposa 3,111 4,027 0
Mendocino 6,720 10,009 0
Merced 19,080 23,412 0
Modoc 3,653 4,849 0
Mono 14,770 18,367 0
Monterey 14,102 20,338 0
Napa 6,606 8,763 0
Nevada 0 916 0
Orange 62,339 95,004 0
Placer TPA 0 0 0
Plumas 5,214 6,550 0
Riverside 66,804 95,687 0
Sacramento 46,577 63,174 0
San Benito 0 0 0
San Bernardino 51,066 84,274 0
San Diego 34,490 71,613 0
San Francisco 12,414 21,306 0
San Joaquin 23,713 32,708 0
San Luis Obispo 7,372 13,995 0
San Mateo 20,239 29,287 0
Santa Barbara 1,927 9,386 0
Santa Clara 17,074 37,888 0
Santa Cruz 5,534 9,118 0
Shasta 14,204 18,041 0
Sierra 2,251 2,885 0
Siskiyou 7,286 9,916 0
Solano 10,564 15,995 0
Sonoma 0 0 0
Stanislaus 14,697 21,351 0
Sutter 3,955 5,489 0
Tahoe RPA 2,981 3,795 0
Tehama 6,244 8,194 0
Trinity 3,016 4,399 0
Tulare 8,316 16,535 0
Tuolumne 11,245 12,774 0
Ventura 29,858 40,956 0
Yolo 13,148 16,353 0
Yuba 5,116 6,290 0

Statewide Regional 905,168 1,386,455 0

Interregional 292,229 460,942 0

TOTAL 1,197,397 1,847,397 0

New Capacity
Statewide Flexible Capacity 1,909,730
Statewide PTA Capacity (378,695)
Statewide TE Capacity (333,638)
     Total STIP Capacity 1,197,397

2014 STIP Programming

Proposed 2014 STIP Fund Estimate Summary

9.2A

Page 291Page 291



2014 Fund Estimate
County and Interregional Shares

Table 3.  Calculation of New Programming Targets and Shares - Total
($1,000's)

Unprogrammed Balance Formula Add Back Net Share Net
County Balance Advanced Distribution Lapses 11-12/12/13 (Total Target) Advance

Alameda 2,000 0 30,031 0 32,031 0
Alpine 1,255 0 892 0 2,147 0
Amador 350 0 2,027 0 2,377 0
Butte 12,488 0 5,992 0 18,480 0
Calaveras 0 0 2,415 0 2,415 0
Colusa 673 0 1,604 130 2,407 0
Contra Costa 5,000 0 20,552 0 25,552 0
Del Norte 0 (11,560) 1,497 0 0 (10,063)
El Dorado LTC 0 (9,478) 4,203 0 0 (5,275)
Fresno 0 (8,176) 22,618 1,430 15,872 0
Glenn 1,802 0 1,680 1 3,483 0
Humboldt 0 (5,655) 6,038 40 423 0
Imperial 6,741 0 10,664 0 17,405 0
Inyo 9,824 0 8,299 338 18,461 0
Kern 0 (2,711) 30,488 573 28,350 0
Kings 0 (17,941) 4,474 0 0 (13,467)
Lake 4,665 0 2,623 232 7,520 0
Lassen 652 0 3,839 900 5,391 0
Los Angeles 0 (17,809) 181,619 3,358 167,168 0
Madera 0 (14,078) 4,162 0 0 (9,916)
Marin 0 (39,820) 5,617 245 0 (33,958)
Mariposa 1,541 0 1,570 0 3,111 0
Mendocino 1,081 0 5,639 0 6,720 0
Merced 11,655 0 7,425 0 19,080 0
Modoc 1,373 0 2,048 232 3,653 0
Mono 8,439 0 6,166 165 14,770 0
Monterey 0 (6,844) 10,690 10,256 14,102 0
Napa 2,678 0 3,698 230 6,606 0
Nevada 0 (4,118) 3,179 0 0 (939)
Orange 0 (1,653) 55,992 8,000 62,339 0
Placer TPA 0 (45,878) 7,625 0 0 (38,253)
Plumas 2,925 0 2,289 0 5,214 0
Riverside 15,380 0 49,508 1,916 66,804 0
Sacramento 17,630 0 28,447 500 46,577 0
San Benito 0 (6,819) 1,969 0 0 (4,850)
San Bernardino 0 (5,969) 56,920 115 51,066 0
San Diego 0 (29,142) 63,632 0 34,490 0
San Francisco 0 (2,827) 15,241 0 12,414 0
San Joaquin 7,957 0 15,418 338 23,713 0
San Luis Obispo 0 (4,624) 11,354 642 7,372 0
San Mateo 3,728 0 15,511 1,000 20,239 0
Santa Barbara 0 (12,288) 12,785 1,430 1,927 0
Santa Clara 0 (19,262) 35,676 660 17,074 0
Santa Cruz 0 (611) 6,145 0 5,534 0
Shasta 7,628 0 6,576 0 14,204 0
Sierra 1,043 0 1,087 121 2,251 0
Siskiyou 2,470 0 4,509 307 7,286 0
Solano 1,256 0 9,308 0 10,564 0
Sonoma 0 (21,840) 11,444 1,204 0 (9,192)
Stanislaus 3,292 0 11,405 0 14,697 0
Sutter 1,327 0 2,628 0 3,955 0
Tahoe RPA 1,585 0 1,396 0 2,981 0
Tehama 2,422 0 3,343 479 6,244 0
Trinity 586 0 2,370 60 3,016 0
Tulare 0 (6,022) 14,088 250 8,316 0
Tuolumne 8,626 0 2,619 0 11,245 0
Ventura 9,335 0 19,023 1,500 29,858 0
Yolo 6,739 0 5,494 915 13,148 0
Yuba 3,004 0 2,012 100 5,116 0

Statewide Regional 169,150 (295,125) 867,563 37,667 905,168 (125,913)

Interregional 0 (13,246) 289,188 16,287 292,229 0

TOTAL 169,150 (308,371) 1,156,751 53,954 1,197,397 (125,913)

Statewide Flexible Capacity 1,909,730
Statewide PTA Capacity (378,695)
Statewide TE Capacity (333,638)
     Total 1,197,397

2014 STIP 
Share through 2018-19Net Carryover

Proposed 2014 STIP Fund Estimate Summary Page 292Page 292



 
 

 

2014 STIP Development Schedule 

Alameda CTC Activity Date MTC/ CTC Activity 

 
• Approve 2014 STIP Schedule 

 
April 2013  

 
• Alameda CTC Approve 2014 

STIP Principles  
 

May 2013 • CTC Approve Final Fund 
Estimate Assumptions 

 

June 2013 

• CTC Releases Draft Fund 
Estimate  (June 11th ) 

• CTC Releases Draft STIP 
Guidelines 

 
 

 
July 2013 • MTC Reviews Draft RTIP 

Policies 

 
 August 2013 • CTC Approves Fund Estimate 

• CTC Adopts STIP Guidelines 
 

• Draft RTIP Proposal to Alameda 
CTC Commission 

 

September 2013 • MTC Approves Final RTIP 
Policies  

 
• Final RTIP Proposal to Alameda 

CTC Committees and Commission 
 

October 2013  

 
November 2013 • MTC Approves RTIP 

 
December 2013 • RTIP due to CTC 

 
April 2014 • CTC Adopts 2014 STIP 

 

1. Sponsors of existing STIP programming in future years of the STIP as well as Caltrans sponsored 
projects with open Expenditure Authorization authority (or with a close out pending) will also be 
required to submit a project application for funding consideration. 9

9.2B

Page 293Page 293



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 294Page 294



Al
am

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 - 

Dr
af

t 2
01

4 
ST

IP
 P

ro
gr

am
 

In
de

x 
# 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Pr
ev

io
us

ly
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
Pr

io
ri

tie
s 

A
m

ou
nt

 
($

 x
 1

,0
00

) 

Pr
op

os
ed

 fo
r 

 
20

14
 S

T
IP

 
($

 x
 1

,0
00

) 
N

ot
es

 

1 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

I-
B

on
d 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

  
8,

00
0 

8,
00

0 

• 
$8

M
 o

f l
oc

al
 fu

nd
s a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

 Ju
ly

 
20

12
. 

• 
Pr

io
rit

iz
ed

 p
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
A

C
C

M
A

 B
oa

rd
 a

ct
io

ns
 

• 
Se

e 
N

ot
e 

1 

2 
R

ou
te

 8
4 

Ex
pr

es
sw

ay
 

(S
ou

th
 S

eg
m

en
t) 

12
,0

00
 

12
,0

00
 

• 
In

cl
ud

es
 R

/W
 a

cq
ui

si
tio

n,
 u

til
ity

 re
lo

ca
tio

n,
 e

tc
. 

• 
Pr

io
rit

iz
ed

 p
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
fo

r I
-B

on
d 

sh
or

tfa
ll 

• 
Se

e 
N

ot
e 

1 

3 
R

ou
te

 2
4 

C
or

rid
or

 –
 

C
al

de
co

tt 
Se

ttl
em

en
t 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 
4,

00
0 

2,
00

0 
• 

$8
M

 in
cl

ud
ed

 w
ith

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

08
-0

06
 R

ev
.  

• 
$2

M
 fu

lfi
lle

d 
by

 M
TC

 A
R

R
A

 E
xc

ha
ng

e 
• 

$2
M

 fu
lfi

lle
d 

in
 2

01
2 

ST
IP

 

4 
D

um
ba

rto
n 

R
ai

l P
ro

je
ct

 
91

,0
00

 
0 

• 
Th

e 
D

um
ba

rto
n 

R
ai

l C
or

rid
or

 P
ro

je
ct

 (D
R

C
) i

s 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

Pl
an

 B
ay

A
re

a 
as

 “
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l 

on
ly

,”
  

• 
N

o 
pr

io
rit

y 
fo

r f
ut

ur
e 

ca
pi

ta
l f

un
di

ng
 is

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 
th

e 
lo

ng
 ra

ng
e 

pl
an

.  
• 

Th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l p
ha

se
 o

f t
he

 D
R

C
 is

 fu
lly

 fu
nd

ed
 

by
 e

xi
st

in
g 

fu
nd

 so
ur

ce
s 

• 
W

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 w

ith
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

t d
el

iv
er

y 
st

ra
te

gy
 

5 
B

A
R

T 
W

ar
m

 S
pr

in
gs

 
Ex

te
ns

io
n 

65
,5

00
 

0 

• 
$6

9M
 in

cl
ud

ed
 w

ith
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
08

-0
18

 D
ec

. 2
00

8 
• 

$3
.5

M
 fu

lfi
lle

d 
in

 2
01

2 
ST

IP
 (W

ar
m

 S
pr

in
gs

 S
ta

tio
n 

A
cc

es
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t –

 A
ut

om
al

l P
ro

je
ct

) 
• 

Th
e 

ca
pi

ta
l p

ha
se

 o
f t

he
 W

ar
m

 S
pr

in
gs

 E
xt

en
si

on
 

Pr
oj

ec
t (

W
SX

) i
s f

ul
ly

 fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
ex

is
tin

g 
so

ur
ce

s. 
• 

W
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 w
ith

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
t d

el
iv

er
y 

st
ra

te
gy

 

9.2C

Page 295Page 295



Al
am

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 - 

Dr
af

t 2
01

4 
ST

IP
 P

ro
gr

am
 

In
de

x 
# 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Pr
ev

io
us

ly
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
Pr

io
ri

tie
s 

A
m

ou
nt

 
($

 x
 1

,0
00

) 

Pr
op

os
ed

 fo
r 

 
20

14
 S

T
IP

 
($

 x
 1

,0
00

) 
N

ot
es

 

6 
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
B

us
 R

ap
id

 
Tr

an
si

t P
ro

je
ct

 
35

,3
00

 
6,

30
0 

• 
$4

0M
 in

cl
ud

ed
 w

ith
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
08

-0
18

 D
ec

. 2
00

8 
• 

$3
.0

 M
 fu

lfi
lle

d 
in

 2
01

2 
ST

IP
 (c

om
bi

ne
d 

w
ith

 
Li

fe
lin

e 
B

ac
kf

ill
 c

om
m

itm
en

t) 
• 

$1
.5

M
 fu

lfi
lle

d 
w

ith
 L

ife
lin

e/
M

B
 E

xp
re

ss
 B

us
 

fu
nd

in
g 

• 
$2

00
K

 M
B

 E
xp

re
ss

 B
us

 fu
nd

s t
hr

ou
gh

 F
Y

12
-1

3 
co

or
di

na
te

d 
Pr

og
ra

m
  

• 
N

ee
d 

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 fo

r “
cr

ed
it”

 a
pp

lie
d 

ba
se

d 
on

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

“o
th

er
” 

gr
an

ts
 / 

fu
nd

s 

7 
I-

88
0 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
/J

ac
ks

on
 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

3,
00

0 
0 

• 
$3

M
 in

cl
ud

ed
 w

ith
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
08

-0
18

 D
ec

. 2
00

8 
• 

$2
.5

M
 fu

lfi
lle

d 
in

 2
01

2 
ST

IP
 

• 
N

o 
ad

di
tio

na
l S

TI
P 

fu
nd

s r
eq

ui
re

d 
at

 th
is

 ti
m

e 

8 
I-

88
0 

C
or

rid
or

 P
ro

je
ct

 
1,

90
0 

0 

• 
$1

.9
M

 in
cl

ud
ed

 w
ith

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

08
-0

18
 D

ec
. 2

00
8 

• 
$1

M
 fu

lfi
lle

d 
in

 2
01

2 
ST

IP
 

• 
In

cl
ud

ed
 u

nd
er

 In
de

x 
#1

 (A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
I-

B
on

d 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
) 

9 
I-

88
0/

M
is

si
on

 B
lv

d.
 (R

te
 

26
2)

 L
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

 
3,

50
0 

 
• 

$3
.5

M
 in

cl
ud

ed
 w

ith
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
08

-0
18

 D
ec

. 2
00

8 
• 

$3
.5

M
 fu

lfi
lle

d 
in

 2
01

2 
ST

IP
 

• 
C

al
tra

ns
 h

as
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

$4
.8

71
 M

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 n

ee
d 

10
 

G
ra

nd
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 
St

re
et

sc
ap

e 
pr

oj
ec

t o
n 

El
 

C
am

in
o 

R
ea

l (
SR

 8
2)

 in
 

15
/1

6 
FY

 o
r S

ta
tio

n 
En

ha
nc

em
en

t p
ro

je
ct

 in
 F

Y
 

17
/1

8 
(S

an
 M

at
eo

- C
C

A
G

) 

20
0 

20
0 

• 
20

08
 S

TI
P 

TE
-R

es
er

ve
 E

xc
ha

ng
e 

pa
yb

ac
k 

Page 296Page 296



Al
am

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 - 

Dr
af

t 2
01

4 
ST

IP
 P

ro
gr

am
 

In
de

x 
# 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Pr
ev

io
us

ly
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
Pr

io
ri

tie
s 

A
m

ou
nt

 
($

 x
 1

,0
00

) 

Pr
op

os
ed

 fo
r 

 
20

14
 S

T
IP

 
($

 x
 1

,0
00

) 
N

ot
es

 

 
T

ot
al

 
 

28
,5

00
 

 

  Su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 P
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

A
do

pt
ed

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
ST

IP
-R

IP
 C

om
m

itm
en

ts
 

  N
ot

es
: 

 
1.

 
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
08

-0
18

 i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
C

M
IA

, T
C

IF
 o

r 
TL

SP
 I

-B
on

d 
fu

nd
in

g 
co

lle
ct

iv
el

y 
as

 
“I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
B

on
d 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

,”
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

ph
as

e,
 a

nd
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 p
rio

rit
iz

ed
 p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

fo
r t

he
 c

om
m

itm
en

t 
to

 th
e 

In
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 
B

on
d 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

. 
 

2.
 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

08
-0

18
 i

de
nt

ifi
ed

 t
hr

ee
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

co
lle

ct
iv

el
y 

re
fe

rr
ed

 t
o 

as
 “

R
es

o 
34

34
 P

ro
je

ct
s:

” 
1)

 B
A

R
T 

W
ar

m
 S

pr
in

gs
 

Ex
te

ns
io

n;
 2

) A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

B
us

 R
ap

id
 T

ra
ns

it 
(B

R
T)

 P
ro

je
ct

; a
nd

 3
) D

um
ba

rto
n 

R
ai

l P
ro

je
ct

. R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

08
-0

18
 re

qu
ire

s t
ha

t u
p 

to
 fi

fty
 p

er
ce

nt
 (5

0%
) o

f a
ny

 n
ew

 S
TI

P 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 b
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

 to
 th

e 
R

es
o 

34
34

 P
ro

je
ct

s;
 a

nd
 th

at
 a

 m
in

im
um

 
of

 tw
en

ty
-f

iv
e 

pe
rc

en
t (

25
%

) o
f a

ny
 n

ew
 S

TI
P 

pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 b

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 to

 th
e 

B
A

R
T 

W
ar

m
 S

pr
in

gs
 E

xt
en

si
on

 
Pr

oj
ec

t i
f a

ll 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
re

 m
et

. 

Page 297Page 297



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 298Page 298



Principles for the Development of the 2014 STIP Project List 

Approved by Alameda CTC Board on May 23, 2013 

• All current sponsors will be required to provide updated project definition, status, 
schedule, cost and funding information for currently programmed projects. 

• Previous commitments for STIP programming, included in the attached list, will be 
considered during the development of the 2014 STIP project list.   

• It is anticipated that any new funding programmed in the 2014 STIP will be made 
available in FY’s 2017/18 and 2018/19. 

• Any project submitted for funding must be consistent with the Countywide 
Transportation Plan and satisfy all requirements for programming into the STIP.  

• Projects recommended for STIP programming must demonstrate readiness to meet 
applicable programming, allocation and delivery deadlines associated with STIP 
programming. 

• Consideration of the following are proposed for the prioritization required for the 
development of the 2014 STIP project list:  

♦ The principles and objectives set forth in the draft “Policy Framework for 
Planning, Programming and Monitoring” being developed by the Alameda CTC 
to improve the connection between the planning and programming related to 
transportation funding in Alameda County; 

♦ Previous commitments for STIP programming approved by the Alameda CTC (as 
described in the attached summary); 

♦ The degree to which a proposed project, or other activity intended to be funded by 
transportation funding programmed by the Alameda CTC, achieves or advances 
the goals and objectives included in the Countywide Transportation Plan; and 

♦ Maintaining a balance of projects in various phases of project delivery with viable 
project implementation strategies based on project-specific information provided 
by applicants related to the following aspects of project delivery: 

 The current phase of project delivery, i.e. planning/scoping, preliminary 
engineering/environmental, design, right of way, or construction; 

 The status of environmental clearance; 
 The project cost/funding plan by phase; 
 The potential for phasing of initial segment(s) which are fully-funded and 

provide independent benefit; and 
 Potential impediments, i.e. risks, to successful project implementation in 

accordance with the proposed project delivery schedule. 
 
Attachment(s): 
Table A: Summary of Previously Approved Alameda County STIP-RIP Commitments 
 

9.2D

Page 299Page 299



   

T
ab

le
 A

:  
Su

m
m

ar
y 

of
 P

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
A

do
pt

ed
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

ST
IP

-R
IP

 P
ri

or
iti

es
 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Pr
ev

io
us

ly
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
Pr

io
ri

tie
s 

A
m

ou
nt

 
($

 x
 1

,0
00

 
N

ot
es

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

I-
B

on
d 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

  
$ 

8,
00

0 
• 

$8
M

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 Ju

ly
 2

01
2.

 
• 

Pr
io

rit
iz

ed
 p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 p

re
vi

ou
s A

C
C

M
A

 
B

oa
rd

 a
ct

io
ns

 
• 

Se
e 

N
ot

e 
1 

R
ou

te
 2

4 
C

or
rid

or
 

$ 
4,

00
0 

 

D
um

ba
rto

n 
R

ai
l P

ro
je

ct
 

$ 
91

,0
00

 
• 

$9
1M

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
to

 sa
tis

fy
 M

TC
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
34

34
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t, 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 b

e 
su

pe
rc

ed
ed

 b
y 

Pl
an

 B
ay

 A
re

a 
• 

Se
e 

N
ot

e 
2 

an
d 

N
ot

e 
3 

B
A

R
T 

W
ar

m
 S

pr
in

gs
 E

xt
en

si
on

 
$ 

69
,0

00
 

• 
$6

9M
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

to
 sa

tis
fy

 M
TC

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

34
34

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t, 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 b
e 

su
pe

rc
ed

ed
 b

y 
Pl

an
 B

ay
 A

re
a 

• 
$3

.5
M

 fu
lfi

lle
d 

in
 2

01
2 

ST
IP

 (W
ar

m
 S

pr
in

gs
 S

ta
tio

n 
A

cc
es

s I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t –
 A

ut
om

al
l P

ro
je

ct
) 

• 
Se

e 
N

ot
e 

2 
an

d 
N

ot
e 

3 
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
B

us
 R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

$ 
40

,0
00

 
• 

$4
0M

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
to

 sa
tis

fy
 M

TC
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
34

34
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t, 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 b

e 
su

pe
rc

ed
ed

 b
y 

Pl
an

 B
ay

 A
re

a 
• 

$3
M

 fu
lfi

lle
d 

in
 2

01
2 

ST
IP

 (c
om

bi
ne

d 
w

ith
 L

ife
lin

e 
B

ac
kf

ill
 c

om
m

itm
en

t) 
• 

$1
.5

M
 fu

lfi
lle

d 
w

ith
 L

ife
lin

e/
M

B
 E

xp
re

ss
 B

us
 fu

nd
in

g 
• 

Se
e 

N
ot

e 
2 

an
d 

N
ot

e 
3 

I-
88

0 
B

ro
ad

w
ay

/J
ac

ks
on

 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
$ 

3,
00

0 
 

I-
88

0 
C

or
rid

or
 P

ro
je

ct
 

$ 
1,

90
0 

 

6.
2

Page 300Page 300



  

T
ab

le
 A

:  
Su

m
m

ar
y 

of
 P

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
A

do
pt

ed
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

ST
IP

-R
IP

 C
om

m
itm

en
ts

 

N
ot

es
: 

1.
 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

08
-0

18
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
C

M
IA

, T
C

IF
 o

r T
LS

P 
I-

B
on

d 
fu

nd
in

g 
co

lle
ct

iv
el

y 
as

 “
In

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e 

B
on

d 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
,”

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
ph

as
e,

 a
nd

 c
om

m
itt

ed
 p

rio
rit

iz
ed

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

w
ith

ou
t s

pe
ci

fy
in

g 
an

 a
m

ou
nt

 fo
r t

he
 c

om
m

itm
en

t t
o 

th
e 

In
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 
B

on
d 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

. 
2.

 
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
08

-0
18

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

re
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 c
ol

le
ct

iv
el

y 
re

fe
rr

ed
 to

 a
s “

R
es

o 
34

34
 P

ro
je

ct
s:

” 
1)

 B
A

R
T 

W
ar

m
 S

pr
in

gs
 E

xt
en

si
on

; 2
) A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
B

us
 R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it 

(B
R

T)
 P

ro
je

ct
; a

nd
 3

) D
um

ba
rto

n 
R

ai
l P

ro
je

ct
.  

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

08
-0

18
 re

qu
ire

s t
ha

t u
p 

to
 fi

fty
 p

er
ce

nt
 (5

0%
) o

f a
ny

 n
ew

 S
TI

P 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 b
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

 to
 th

e 
R

es
o 

34
34

 P
ro

je
ct

s;
 a

nd
 th

at
 a

 m
in

im
um

 o
f t

w
en

ty
-f

iv
e 

pe
rc

en
t (

25
%

) o
f a

ny
 n

ew
 S

TI
P 

pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 b

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 to

 th
e 

B
A

R
T 

W
ar

m
 S

pr
in

gs
 E

xt
en

si
on

 P
ro

je
ct

 if
 a

ll 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
re

 m
et

. 
3.

 
Th

e 
st

an
di

ng
 o

f t
he

 R
es

o 
34

34
 P

ro
je

ct
s i

n 
th

e 
R

eg
io

n’
s t

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 fu
nd

in
g 

ar
en

a 
is

 
cu

rr
en

tly
 u

nd
er

 re
vi

ew
 in

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t o

f t
he

 d
ra

ft 
R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Pl
an

 (R
TP

), 
or

 “
Pl

an
 B

ay
 A

re
a,

” 
w

hi
ch

 is
 b

ei
ng

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
M

TC
.  

Fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e:

 1
)T

he
 D

um
ba

rto
n 

R
ai

l C
or

rid
or

 P
ro

je
ct

 (D
R

C
) i

s 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

D
ra

ft 
Pl

an
 B

ay
 A

re
a 

as
 “

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l o
nl

y,
” 

w
hi

ch
 in

di
ca

te
s t

ha
t n

o 
pr

io
rit

y 
fo

r f
ut

ur
e 

ca
pi

ta
l f

un
di

ng
 is

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 th
e 

lo
ng

 ra
ng

e 
pl

an
.  

Th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l p
ha

se
 o

f t
he

 D
R

C
 is

 fu
lly

 fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
ex

is
tin

g 
fu

nd
 so

ur
ce

s, 
2)

Th
e 

ca
pi

ta
l p

ha
se

 o
f t

he
 B

us
 R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it 

Pr
oj

ec
t (

B
R

T)
 is

 p
ar

tia
lly

 fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
a 

pr
io

rit
y 

fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

 th
e 

Pl
an

 B
ay

 A
re

a,
 a

nd
 3

) T
he

 c
ap

ita
l p

ha
se

 o
f t

he
 W

ar
m

 S
pr

in
gs

 E
xt

en
si

on
 

Pr
oj

ec
t (

W
SX

) i
s f

ul
ly

 fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
ex

is
tin

g 
so

ur
ce

s. 
 

6.
2

Page 301Page 301



       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 

Page 302Page 302



9.2E

Page 303Page 303



Page 304Page 304



Page 305Page 305



Page 306Page 306



Page 307Page 307



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 308Page 308



9.2F

Page 309Page 309



Page 310Page 310



9.2G

Page 311Page 311



Page 312Page 312



Page 313Page 313



Page 314Page 314


	6.1_Combo
	6.2_Combo
	6.3_Combo
	6.3_I580HOV_Progress_Report
	6.3A_I-580EBHOVLaneProjectsStatusUpdate
	6.3B_I-580WBHOVLaneProjectsStatusUpdate
	6.4C_I-580CorridorProjects_LocationMap

	6.4_Combo
	6.4_I580Express_HOT_SI_Progress_Report
	6.4A_I-580EBHOTLaneProjectsStatusUpdate
	6.4B_I-580WBHOTLaneProjectsStatusUpdate
	6.4C_I-580ExpressLaneSystemIntegration

	6.5_Combo
	6.5_EnvironmentalDocReview
	6.5A_Attach A SanLeandro_Shoreline_NOP_Signed
	6.5B_Attach B Dublin_GreenMixedUse_NOP_Signed
	6.5C_Attach C Dublin_DublinCrossinSP_DEIR_Signed

	6.6_Combo
	6.7_Combo
	6.8_Combo
	6.9_Combo
	6.9_Memo_GoodsMovement_Update_20130926_final
	6.9A_MAP-21 Freight Project Criteria
	6.9B_Cover_ProjectInventory
	6.9C_StateFreightMaps_Packet
	National Freight Network guidelines
	State Highway Map
	statewide 5axle trucks 3000+
	statewide 5axle trucks 5000+
	statewide 5axle trucks 8000+
	southern california 5axle trucks 3000+
	southern california 5axle trucks 5000+
	southern california 5axle trucks 8000+
	bay and delta region -  5axle trucks gt 3000
	bay and delta region -  5axle trucks gt 5000
	bay and delta region -  5axle trucks gt 8000
	statewide - freight facilities
	southern california - freight facilities
	bay and delta region - freight facilities


	6.10_Combo
	6.10_SanJoaquin_RegionalRail_NOP_Comments
	Summary
	On June 24, 2013, the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission released a Notice of Preparation (NOP) of an Environmental Impact Report (EIR) and Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for the ACEforward Program.  The EIR/EIS will analyze improving and expa...
	Background
	The Alameda CTC annually provides Measure B pass through funds to the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission for the Alameda County share of the ACE service operations. Measure B is a one-half cent sales tax approved by the voters of Alameda County in N...
	In May 1997, the Alameda County Congestion Management Agency (ACCMA), the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission (SJRRC), and the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) entered into an agreement to create the Altamont Commuter Express (ACE) J...
	On June 30, 2003 the ACE JPA was dissolved and a Cooperative Services Agreement (CSA) was entered into between SJRRC, ACCMA and VTA. Through the CSA, the Alameda CTC provides financial support for the ACE Service. The CSA stipulates the SJRRC as the o...
	The ACE service currently operates Monday through Friday four roundtrip commuter trains between Stockton and San Jose. In 2012, the ACE service provided about 850,000 trips. Historically, about 1/3 of those trips have an origin/destination in Alameda ...
	The ACEforward Program EIR/EIS will analyze improving and expanding existing Altamont Corridor Express (ACE) rail service between Stockton and San Jose and extending new ACE rail service to Modesto and Merced (see Attachment A Project Location Map).  ...
	The ACEforward Program would improve the existing ACE service by delivering safety and operational improvements that enable expansion of service to 6 daily round trips between Stockton and San Jose and to extend ACE service to Modesto, which could occ...
	The EIR/EIS will be completed in two tiers:  a programmatic analysis of the entire program of improvements and a project analysis for specific improvements that are sufficiently designed. The following Alameda County improvements may be included in th...
	• Potential pinch points identified by the UPRR in Niles Canyon, between Newark and Alviso, and between Santa Clara and San Jose to accommodate service increases to 10 trains (programmatic analysis)
	• Potential improved connection to BART service in the Tri-Valley that would increase connectivity (programmatic analysis)
	• Upgrade of track and structures along the former Southern Pacific line through Niles Canyon to accommodate freight traffic (project level analysis)
	• New connections to the former Southern Pacific line at Niles Junction and at Hearst (project level analysis)
	• Upgrading of sidings:  Radum siding in Livermore/Pleasanton (project level analysis)
	• New connection between the Oakland subdivision and the Fresno subdivision in the Lathrop/Manteca area
	The Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) submitted comments on August 15, 2013 in response to the NOP.  The comments are found in Attachment B and asked for clarification about:
	 The consistency of ACEforward with the long range regional and countywide transportation plans and funding assumptions including consideration of regional commitments and priorities, which include BART extensions and Express Lanes that will enable e...
	• Clarification about the consistency of ACEforward with current planning efforts and project development including the development of three multi-modal planning efforts:  a countywide transit plan, a countywide goods movement plan and a countywide co...
	 That potential transit and freight priorities developed through the Alameda Countywide Goods Movement and Transit Plans and impacts to policy, planning and programming of funds in Alameda County should be considered in the development of the EIR/EIS...
	Fiscal Impact:  There is no fiscal impact.
	Attachments
	A.  ACEforward Project Location Map
	B. Alameda CTC Comments on the ACEforward Program Notice of Preparation (NOP) for an Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Impact Statement (EIR/EIS)
	Staff Contact
	Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning
	Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer
	Matt Bomberg, Assistant Transportation Planner

	6.10A_ACEforward_NOP_Maps_Pt1
	6.10B_ACEforward_EIR_EIS_Comment_Letter_081513

	6.11_Combo
	The Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) and the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) adopted Plan Bay Area and its Final Environmental Impact Report (FEIR) on July 18, 2013 with several amendments.  The amendments directed staff to:
	 Work with the region's transit operators and other stakeholders to develop a plan to address the gap in funding for transit capital replacement and rehabilitation needs,
	 Develop a comprehensive strategy to make better progress in fully funding maintenance and state of good repair of existing transit capital and operating necessary to meet projected growth in non-auto mode shares,
	 Add language about cap and trade revenue allocation,
	 Add language to direct MTC to work with local and county agencies to provide a menu of neighborhood stabilization and anti-displacement policies where a jurisdiction deems necessary, as well as affordable housing policies for consideration relative ...
	 Add language about linking One Bay Area Grant (OBAG) funding to jurisdiction-level approval of affordable housing planning, production, acquisition and rehabilitation.
	These amendments and other changes to the draft were made in response to over 500 written and oral comments received on the Plan. A summary of the major revisions and corrections made to Plan Bay Area in response to these comments is found in Attachme...
	Plan Bay Area is the region’s first Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS), which combines the 2040 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) with a coordinated land use strategy aimed at reducing greenhouse gas emissions from cars and light trucks and housi...
	Staff is working with MTC and ABAG to determine the next steps in Plan Bay Area implementation process.  Since the adoption of the Plan, three lawsuits have been filed challenging the Plan. The lawsuits have been filed by the Building Industry Associa...
	Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning
	Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer

	6.12_Combo
	6.12 Staff Report -MTC FPI Ramp Metering-rev
	6.12A_StatusofRampMetering_Bay Area
	6.12B_Locations_RampMeters_SR-92_ I-880_SR84

	6.13_Combo
	1314 Final prog-Sept 2013 ACTAC

	6.14_Combo
	6.14_Memo_Exchange_Policy_Revised
	6.14_Exchange_Projects_Attach_A
	Summary August 2013

	6.14_CMATIP_Summary_Attach_B
	Summ - project type sort

	6.14_CMATIPExchProg_Policy_Attach_C_Revised
	PURPOSE
	POLICY PROVISIONS


	6.15_Combo
	6.16_Combo
	6.16_I580ExpressHOT_RM2_Memo
	6.16A_B_I-580 EL_HOT_IPR32 _1f_ 201309
	II. PROJECT PHASE and STATUS
	F. Environmental –  Does NEPA Apply:  Yes  No
	G. Design –
	H. Right-of-Way Activities / Acquisition –
	I. Construction / Vehicle Acquisition -
	IV. OVERALL PROJECT SCHEDULE (Schedule covers phases for all three segments)
	N. Workplan  Workplan in Alternate Format Enclosed


	6.16C_Resolution_13-009_Final_20130926

	6.17_Combo
	6.17_I580_Coop_Amend_Memo_201309
	6.17A_04-2396-A2_HQ_approved_9-3-13
	6.17B_04-2397-A2_HQ_approved_9-4-13
	6.17C_04-2440-A1_HQ_approved_9-3-13
	6.17D_04-2511_HQ_appvd_ 9-6-13

	6.18_Combo
	6.18A_Coop_04-2445-A1_HQapproved_9-06-13_Final.pdf
	AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO AGREEMENT 04-2445


	6.19_Combo
	6.20_Combo
	6.21_Combo
	6.22_Combo
	6.23_Combo
	6.23B_Detail_of_Investment_Holdings.pdf
	6-30-13 Report


	6.24_Combo
	6.24_AttachA-B_Core_Functions_Tables.pdf
	Table 1
	Table 2

	6.24_AttachC_WorkPlan_Implementation_Schedule_FY13-14.pdf
	FY 13-14


	6.25_Combo
	The Agency Administrative Code calls for the Executive Director to administer the agency personnel system which includes the determination of a staffing plan subject to conformance with the approved annual budget and the salary and benefit plan establ...
	6.25_Attachment_B_to_Memo_Revised_Organization_Structure_and_staffing_classification_functional_org_chart_20130815.pdf
	Page-1�


	6.26_Combo
	7.1_Combo
	Active Members

	7.2_Combo
	Active Members

	7.3_Combo
	Active Members

	8.2_Combo
	8.2_Memo_LegislativeUpdate_20130909
	8.2_ A_Legislative_Program_2013_Tracking_20130822
	8.2_B1_Bay_Area_Counties_Fact_Sheet_20130725_v002
	8.2_B2_CMA Poster Boards_AB32_Roll-up_FINAL
	CMA Board-01_20130726_FINAL
	CMA Board-02_20130726_FINAL


	8.3_Combo
	8.3A_WorkPlan_Implementation_Schedule_FY13-14.pdf
	FY 13-14


	9.1_Combo
	9.2_Combo
	9.2_STIP_MEMO
	9.2A_STIP_Fund_Estimate
	M e m o r a n d u m
	CTC Meeting: August 6, 2013
	Reference No.:  4.7
	Prepared by: Ron Sheppard
	RECOMMENDATION:
	ISSUE:
	BACKGROUND:

	9.2B_STIP_Development
	9.2C_Draft2014STIP_Program
	9.2D_STIP_Principles_Handout
	9.2E_RES_08-018 STIP_ Commitments
	9.2F_RES 08-006 Revised STIP Commitment_SR-24
	9.2G_MTC_ITIP_Principles



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice




